AGENDA
LAKESITE CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
May 20, 2025 - 5:30 p.m.
Lakesite City Hall, Commission Chambers, 9201 Rocky Point Road, Lakesite

Mayor David Howell, Vice-Mayor Bobby Bishop, Commissioner Valerie Boddy, Commissioner

Michelle Wilson, Commissioner Wayne Behlau

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call

I

. Approval of the Minutes

Regular Meeting of April 15, 2025

5. Communications

a.
b.
c.

Sheriff’s Office

Fire Department

Citizens wishing to be heard - Please raise your hand to be recognized by the mayor, state
your name and address and limit your comments to 3 minutes.

6. Committee Reports

Public Safety — Mayor Howell

Public Utilities — Commissioner Behlau

Budget and Finance — Commissioner Boddy

Public Works — Vice Mayor Bishop

Parks and Recreation — Commissioner Wilson

Kirsten Ert Acuff, City Manager — City Manager’s Report

7. Old Business

a.

2nd Reading and Public Hearing of the City of Lakesite, Tennessee to Adopt the Annual
Budget for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2025 and Ending June 30, 2026.

ROLL CALL: Vice Mayor Bishop; Commissioner Boddy; Commissioner Wilson; Commissioner
Behlau; Mayor Howell

2"d Reading and Public Hearing of the City of Lakesite, Tennessee to provide for the General
Revenue Thereof for the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 on an Interim Basis Pending Receipt of the
“Certified Rate” from the Assessor of Property of Hamilton County, Tennessee, Pursuant to
T.C.A. Section 67-5-1701, to be Known as the General Revenue Ordinance for Said Year. ROLL
CALL: Vice Mayor Bishop; Commissioner Boddy; Commissioner Wilson; Commissioner
Behlau; Mayor Howell

8. New Business

a.

ARP TDEC Stormwater Improvement Project - Bid Evaluation and Selection
ROLL CALL: Vice Mayor Bishop; Commissioner Boddy; Commissioner Wilson; Commissioner
Behlau; Mayor Howell

9. Adjournment




Draft Minutes April 15, 2025 to be approved at the May 20, 2025 Commission Meeting.

Lakesite Commission Book 6 Page
City Hall Budget Workshop April 15, 2025

A special meeting of the City Commission of the City of Lakesite was held on April 15, 2024
at 3:04 p.m. at the Lakesite City Hall, 9201 Rocky Point Road, Lakesite. The purpose of the
meeting was to hold an open discussion budget workshop.

Meeting was CALLED TO ORDER by Mayor David Howell at 3:00 p.m. City Commission
members present were Vice Mayor Bobby Bishop, Commissioners Wayne Behlau, Valerie
Boddy and Michelle Wilson. Also present was City Manager Kirsten Ert Acuff.

There were no attendees from the public.

The City Manager presented her proposed line-item budget to the City Commission. General
discussion ensued.

It was noted that this proposed budget does not involve a taX'rate increase,

No votes were taken during the meeting. As there were,no members ofithe public, there were no
questions.

The meeting adjourned at 4:17 p.m.

ATTEST:

Kirsten Ert Acuff David Howell

City Manager Mayor

Lakesite Comumission Book 6 Page

City Hall Regular Meeting April 15, 2025

Thefregular meetingief the City Commission of the City of Lakesite was held on April 15, 2025 at 5:30
p.m. at'the Lakesite, CitydHall, 9201 Rocky Point Road, Lakesite.

Meeting was EAKLED TO ORDER by Mayor David Howell at 5:30 p.m. City Commission members
present were Mayor David Howell, Vice Mayor Bobby Bishop, Commissioners Valerie Boddy, Michelle
Wilson, and Wayne Behlau. Also present were Kirsten Ert Acuff, City Manager, Sam Elliot, City Attorney,
Jodi P. LaCroix, City Clerk/Recorder, Ethan McBee, Public Works Department.

Also, present were: Marty Haynes, Hamilton County Tax Assessor, Matt Lea and Sgt. George Delker,
Hamilton County Sheriff’s Department, Mel Newby, Dallas Bay Volunteer Fire Department, David
Pickenpaugh, Carolyn Horne, Linda Behlau, Noreen and Gerald Power, and Jeff Eblen.

Mayor Howell reviewed the meeting rules. If no objection, he asked to change the order of the agenda.
Finding none, he asked Mr. Lea to go first.



Draft Minutes April 15, 2025 to be approved at the May 20, 2025 Commission Meeting.

Communications:
Sheriff’s Department Report: Matt Lea gave his report for the month of March, 2025.

Traffic Citations — 4 Traffic Crash - 3
Traffic Warnings — 18 Theft-3

Arrests — 2 Burglary - 1
Watch List -0 Burglar Alarms - 6
Disorder — 5 Park & Walk - 0
Assault — 2 Robbery - 0

There were a total of 88 calls for March, which was the same as last month. In Marchyof 2024 there were
105 calls. May is National Water Safety and Motorcycle Safety months. He also stated that May 15 is
National Peace Officers Memorial Day and the calendar week in which May 15 fallsyas National Police
Week. National Police Week pays special recognition to those law enforcementyefficers'who have lost
their lives in the line of duty for the safety and protection of others. Locally:we celebrate national\Police
Week with our Law Enforcement Memorial Ceremony which will be held Friday, May 16" at 40:00 am at
the Law Enforcement Memorial located at 600 Market Street.

Fire Department Report: Mel Newby gave the Dallas Bay VolunteerFirésDepartment report for last
month. There was a total of 59 calls in Lakesite with the average response time of 5 minutes and 34
seconds.

Rescue and EMS — 37 Service Calls €16 Good IntentCall - 1
Hazardous Conditions — 2 False Alarms =3

Mayor Howell then introduced Marty Haynes, Hamilten County Tax Assessor. Mr. Haynes thanked Mayor
Howell and City Manager Kirsten ErtiAcuff for having him in attendance. He explained to those in
attendance about the processfof re-valuation, and what it means for Lakesite. Mr. Haynes explained that
countywide values have gone up, on the average; 60%. This also means that the tax rate will be going down.

There are approximately. 140,000 family structures, 10,000 vacant lots, 2,200 green properties/agricultural
properties, 4,000 churehes; 9,000, commercial properties, 1,000 industrial and numerous
governmental/exempt properties. Notiees have already been sent out to 90,000 with another 60,000 more
to go. The newvalugs comefrom sales figures in the neighborhoods. Top and bottom outliers are kicked
out. MraHaynes said there,were a total of 848 residential properties in Lakesite with a median increase of
home values 0f152% (median'= half of the homes increased less than 52%, the other half increased more
than 52%).

Taxes on residential properties are paid only on 25% of the assessed value. Apartments are 40%, Industrial
is 40%. Currently, the tax rate on those 25%/40% is $0.20 per $100. Per state law, the city must pass an
interim tax rate with the budget by June 30. The certified tax rate should be sent to the cities by mid-July.
Local government can’t have a windfall unless you have a tax rate increase. The Comptroller’s Office
watches all this very carefully. Because home values have increased so much, Lakesite’s tax rate could go
from $.20 to $0.12 or $0.15 per $100. To be determined by the Assessor’s office this summer.

The notices going out will have a QR code, email address and telephone number for the Assessor’s Office
for people to contact. Tax bills go out in October, which the County Trustee then collects.



Draft Minutes April 15, 2025 to be approved at the May 20, 2025 Commission Meeting.

Minutes:
Motion made by Vice Mayor Bishop, seconded by Commissioner Behlau and approved unanimously the

minutes of the regular meeting of March 18, 2025.

Citizen Comments: there were none.

Committee Reports:

Public Safety — Mayor Howell had no further safety comments.

Public Utilities — Commissioner Behlau reported that the 3 acres across from HixsoniPike, next to the
Church still has not responded to Water Quality and put up a silt fence nor vegetatéd. He is following up
on that because it still causes dangerous flooding on Hixson Pike during rain eventsiand pushes
significant amounts of debris and dirt into the city right-of-way on Old Hixson Rike.

The new subdivision going in on Hixson Pike: He has received correspondence from County.
Commissioner Smith, who raised traffic concerns on this. City Manager Ert Acuff spoke to TDOT and it
is on their radar. She hopes they will install signage to alert drivers'of other drivers entering Hixson Pike
on the downslope of the hill which is not visible when coming upon it.

Wastewater Treatment: All legislation he spoke about last menth hasbeen resolved.

Budget and Finance — Commissioner Boddy reported that Reventie was $1,503,818.44 and Expenses
were $1,219,712.28 leaving a net of $284,106.16:

Public Works — Vice Mayor Bishop reported thatithejpaving will be starting May 22 and McConnell
School Road will be done when schoaldgets out. Spending more on equipment replacement such as a
push mower and zero turn mower. Fhe mowers are 9ld and‘in need of replacement. We got a new grabber
for the tractor for our ditch work.4Ve have received not complaints so we are heading in the right
direction. We still have work40'do but welare getting there. We will be getting bids back on April 30"
on the drainage work. The next meeting we'should have more information. We anticipate putting out
tree service bids for more trimming.and removals,

Parks and Recreation =,Commissioner Wilson reported that the shade structure is now up at the pool.

Clty Manager Report — City.Manager Ert Acuff gave updates on the following:
Backplatesion theytraffic lights for both intersections on Hixson Pike will be installed to increase

visibility, during sunset hours

- Redestriantbeacans for Dallas Crossing to make crossing there safer for residents

- Pool Shade Structure has been installed; ordering additional umbrellas

- Mowing has started; sprayed for weeds in business district; sprayed for ants; replacing 7
Redbuds; planted annuals

- Working on a plan for business district — needs to be mulched but we may use river rock or
replace with sod in some areas to save money going forward; should have estimates this week

- Loose dogs — McKamey has been doing patrols and speaking to property owners. Some citizens
want us to use HES. They are in bad financial shape. There is talk of the County looking at
potential solutions. We don’t have a lot of options of what more we can do. Other cities hold
city court and it is not feasible for us and the number of complaints we have. By law we can only
charge a fine of $50. It is very cost prohibitive.

- Working on pressure washing date for city hall, tennis courts, basketball court



Draft Minutes April 15, 2025 to be approved at the May 20, 2025 Commission Meeting.

- Trees in the playground — we know some trees need to be removed while some can be trimmed,;
some residents want us to do it, another has left a message that we should just posta CAUTION
sign and leave it as is. This work is being done for safety purposes.

- We are still working on some additional equipment purchases (salt spreader for new truck;
additional zero-turn mower, grapple attachment for our tractor, new push power for small spaces)

- We made some repairs in the bathrooms in the park — the locks were reset and work now

- Several ditches have been cleaned out and Ethan has dug new drains in some locations

- The stormwater project bid request is still open until April 30. Questions have been answered
yesterday to all interested parties

- We’re still looking for a new member for our parks board; next parks boardémeeting to discuss a
fall event is next Tuesday at 5pm. We are going to set an annual schedule'se,people will know
well in advance when the meeting is.

- We’re turning the fountains in the park on this week since temperatures areystable now; \we will
be spraying the dog park for fleas as a prevention

- All fagade grant program projects are complete and the remaining grant money is being paid out
on Monday. | hope to take some pictures of the new signs-and roof with'the commission later this
month or in May; we’re opening the new round this summer/fall

- Most of the bills we have monitoring in Nashville have been‘rolled t@inext year or have died; the
grocery tax bill has been rolled behind the budget'so we,are still monitoring that one

- Pool pass sale begins May 1

Mayor Howell asked that the water fountains be dauble cheeked to make sure they function with no leaks.

City Manager Ert Acuff also reported that we still'have'some tree saplings left over from last year that
Commission Behlau has been takingéare of and willbringte city hall if anyone would like one.

Old Business: None
New Business:
a. Proposed Pool Fees:

Resident Season Pass Fees<INo increase
Family of 5+ $250%(additional family members $40 per person — also no increase)
Single <4150

Non-Resident
Family of 5 - $300 (additional family members $50 per person — no increase)
Single -/$200

Children under 3 swims for free for resident and non-resident

Pool Parties: 2 hours - $200
4 hours - $350
This fee includes lifeguard and cleanup

Motion made by Commissioner Wilson, seconded by Vice Mayor Bishop to approve the 2025 pool fees
as proposed by the City Manager.

ROLL CALL: Vice Mayor Bishop-yes; Commissioner Boddy-yes; Commissioner Wilson-yes;
Commissioner Behlau-yes; Mayor Howell-yes. Motion Carries.



Draft Minutes April 15, 2025 to be approved at the May 20, 2025 Commission Meeting.

b. Resolution 124 Neighborhood Traffic Calming Program

This resolution is to establish a neighborhood traffic calming program to address speeding traffic and
related safety concerns within residential neighborhoods. This will apply to local and residential streets
only. Collector and arterial streets that are located in commercial zoning districts will not be considered
for traffic calming. There is a list of criteria that a resident (s) wanting this must adhere to first such as
obtaining 60% of their neighbors’ signatures of approval. Discussion ensued.

Motion made by Commissioner Behlau, seconded by Vice Mayor Bishop to approve Resolution #124,
Neighborhood Traffic Calming Program with an Amendment to Require at least60% of Affected
Neighbor Signatures in Support of the Calming Measure.

ROLL CALL: Vice Mayor Bishop-yes; Commissioner Boddy-yes; Commissioner \Wilsom=yes;
Commissioner Behlau-yes; Mayor Howell-yes. Motion Carries.

c. Introduction and 1% Reading of Ordinance No. 318 to Adopt the Annual Budget or theFiscal
Year beginning July 1, 2025 and Ending June 30, 2026.

The 2" Reading and Public Hearing will be held on May 20, 2025. Mayor Hewell thanked City Manager
Ert Acuff for this beautifully put together budget, despite her beingien‘maternity leave and caring for her
newborn.

Motion made by, seconded by Commissioner Boddy, seconded hy,Commissioner Wilson to approve and
adopt Ordinance No. 318 Adopt the Annual Budget or the Fiscal¥edr beginning July 1, 2025 and
Ending June 30, 2026 with the 2" reading and'public hearifg to beeld May 20, 2025.

ROLL CALL: Vice Mayor Bishop-yes; Commissioner, Boddy-yes; Commissioner Wilson-yes;
Commissioner Behlau-yes; Mayor Howell-yes. Mation Carries.

d. Introduction and 1% Reading®©f Ordinance No. 319 to provide for the General Revenue for the
Fiscal Year 2025-2026 on andNTERIM Basis Pending Receipt of the “Certified Rate” from the
Assessor of Property of Hamilton County, Tennessee, Pursuant to T.C.A. Section 67-5-1701, to be known
as the General Revenue Ordinanee for Said Year

The 2" Reading and Public'Hearing will be held on May 20, 2025.

Motion made by, seeonded by Commissioner Boddy, seconded by Commissioner Wilson to approve and
adopt Ordinanee No. 319 to'provide for the General Revenue for the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 on an
InterimgBasis Pending Reccipt of the “Certified Rate” from the Assessor of Property of Hamilton
County, Tennessee

ROLLICALL: Viee Mayor Bishop-yes; Commissioner Boddy-yes; Commissioner Wilson-yes;
Commissiener Behlau-yes; Mayor Howell-yes. Motion Carries.

The next regularaneeting will take place on Tuesday, May 20, 2025.

Adjournment

Adjournment took place at 6:20 p.m.

Kirsten Ert Acuff David Howell, Mayor



Draft Minutes April 15, 2025 to be approved at the May 20, 2025 Commission Meeting.

City Manager City of Lakesite
Approved
ATTEST:

Jodi P. LaCroix, CMC
City Clerk/Recorder

W
N
QQ§$



HAMILTON COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CITY OF LAKESITE
CALLS FOR SERVICE - APRIL 2025

TRAFFIC CITATIONS (0)

TRAFFIC WARNINGS (9)

ARRESTS (3*)
WATCHLIST (1)
DISORDER (3)
ASSAULT (0)

TRAFFIC CRASH (9)

e 2318 Dockside Drive

e 8465 Hixson Pike

e 8531 Hixson Pike

e 8540 Hixson Pike

e 8600 Hixson Pike

e 8822 Dallas Hollow Road

e Daisy Dallas Road / Hixson Pike

e Hixson Pike / Daisy Dallas Road (x2)

THEFT (3)

e 8600 Hixson Pike (x2)
e 9138 Old Hixson Pike

BURGLARY (1)

e 8703 Hixson Pike

BURGLAR ALARMS (9)

e 2988 Chimney Lake Circle
e 8425 Hixson Pike

e 8514 Hixson Pike (x3)

e 8527 Hixson Pike

e 8618 Kensley Lane

e 9006 Rocky Point Roa

e 9429 Thrasher Trail

PARK & WALK (0)

LAKESITE TOTAL SERVICE CALLS

Month 2023 | 2024 | 2025
January 152 124 94
February 152 81 88
March 173 105 88
April 142 102 71
May 138 135
June 167 144
July 126 104
August 174 120
September 177 98
October 142 103
November 127 84
December 134 105
Total 1804 1305 341

*** A single traffic stop led to the arrest of two individuals, each linked to three separate cases.




CITY OF LAKESITE
CALLS FOR SERVICE MAP - APRIL 2025

Dl'
==
w

& =
(3] %
%
O 4 [9° Trail < 3
ates 5D z s
Church () : ;‘
& @
] 3
> Ace Haggware \"'? S
¥ K3
$ o Harris Cemet
bE Bassett Family arris Cemetery
7 DenVistry
&
‘ Berry Ln
O © oanes 2keRd Dfviding Ridge -
£ \ Ghurch of God ° ¢ &
| Dallas Lake Ry Cemetery i 4
on =
Ao, L Hamilton / yons Ln e
N 'S County pe
- %o, Memorial Park ( FS
\ % S Dallas Hills ®Geen Vallg, Z/
\ %,
2 ; 2
Coyy;,
\ lling .,

/ %
NS _x_‘y
¥ Z
McConnell O

Elementary
School

Loftis Middle
School

w.
A

>
22

&
Q

b3 snquniod chLD)



DBED - Previous Calendar Month - City of Lakesite Fire Incidant Types

Saurer

fire insidents,

DBED - City of Lakesite Calls by Incident Types

Count of Total Inuidents

incident Number

ad

Count of Incidents by Incident Type Group and Year Percentage of Incident Type Group

ok
n

10

v

Others
1 !

500 - Service Cali
34

A_}OD - #azardous Condition
3
300 - Rescue & EMS
41
< ;
300 - Rescue & EMS 500 - Service Calt 406 - Hazardous Condition 700 - False Alarm
Count of incidents by Type
jncident Type Group tncident Type Incident Type Code Count of Incidents
04a/2025 Grand Total
300 - Rescue & EMS E24S call exciuding vehicle sccident with injun 321 25 25
Excrication of victimis} from wehicle 352 2 =z
rotor wehicle accident with mjuries 322 =2 2
mescue, ENMS incident. othar =00 2 =3
200 - Rescue & EMS Total 473 <13
400 - Hazardous Condition Gasoline or other flammabie fiquid spill .-Hv1 1
Power liné down T » L4t 2 2
200 - Hazardous Condition Total o - o 3 S
) S{)O - Service Call ) ) Assist invalc 554 11 1
ssist police or other sovernmental 2gency 55 2 2
Person in distress, other 510 T G
S00 - Service Caill Total o ‘ o 14 14
700 - False alarm Alarm system sounded due < maifuncuocn 735 3 1
Grand Total 3= 59



DBFD - Previous Catendar Month - City of Lakesite Fire Property Lass

Sonree < Hre Inodents.

forers X

DBFD - City of Lakesite

Fire Property Loss

Count of Total Incidents

Total Count of incidents

59

Estimated Property Loss by Month

0

B Total Estimated Property Loss

Estimated Property Valug

Estimated Property Value -

Estimated Property Value

Estimated Content Value

Incidents with Property Value Change Incidents with Content Value Change

Count of Incidents with Content Loss

0

Percent of Content Vaiue Saved

Count of Incidents with Property Loss

0

Percent of Property Value Saved #N/A

#N/A

Estimated Content Loss by Moenth

0472025

30

[ votal Estimated Content Loss

Estimated Property Saved

~ Estimated Property Saved

Estimated Property Saved

Estimated Contents Saved




DBFD - Current Calendar Month - City of Lakesite Fire Addresses and Location

Sautce  firR inzdams,

DBFD - City of Lakesite - Fire Addresses and Location

Count of Total Incidents Average Response Time

Incident Number Averate Lakesite Response Time

h9 Oh:5m:32s

Incident Types

Afarm system sounded due 0 matfunction l

Assist police or ather governmental agency -

£445 call, excludling vehicle accident with injury

syrrication of victimis] from vehicle -

Gasoline or other flammable i sl
Motor vehicle accident with injuries
Parson in distress, other

Power ine down

Rescue, EMS incident, other

) .l .




DRRD - Current Calendar Month Fire Addresses and Lacation

e Tire gEnG.

DBFD - Fire Addresses and Location

Count of Total Incidents

Count of Incdents by Distrct

2870 Distret | (Hamdon County)

Cityof Lakestte

OBFD District 2 (Mamilron Caunty)

Ciy ofSoddy Dalsy

OBFD District 3 {Hamilron County)

ncident Number, 219

Countof ncidents by Station

STATIONZ

STATION

STATION3

il

10




Incident Number

2025-04-43980

2025-04-44162

2025-04-44174

2025-09-000656
2025-09-000657
2025-09-000658
2025-09-000659
2025-09-000660
2025-09-000661
2025-09-000662
2025-09-000663
2025-09-000664
2025-09-000665
2025-09-000666
2025-09-000667
2025-09-000668
2025-09-000669
2025-09-000670
2025-09-000671
2025-09-000672
2025-09-000673
2025-09-000674
2025-09-000675
2025-09-000676
2025-09-000677
2025-09-000678
2025-09-000679
2025-09-000680
2025-09-000681
2025-09-000682
2025-09-000683
2025-09-000684
2025-09-000685
2025-09-000686
2025-09-000687
2025-09-000688
2025-09-000689
2025-09-000690
2025-09-000691
2025-09-000692
2025-09-000693
2025-09-000694
2025-09-000695
2025-09-000696
2025-09-000697
2025-09-000698

Incident Date

4/30/25 321
4/30/25 321
4/30/25 322
4/1/25 554
4/1/25 321
4/1/25 554
4/1/25 321
4/1/25 322
4/1/25 321
4/1/25 321
4/1/25 321
4/1/25 321
4/1/25 531
4/1/25 111
4/2/25 735
4/2/25 322
4/2/25 321
4/2/25 322
4/2/25 554
4/2/25 321
4/3/25 321
4/3/25 321
4/3/25 321
4/3/25 321
4/3/25 531
4/3/25 321
4/3/25 554
4/3/25 352
4/3/25 531
4/3/25 554
4/3/25 554
4/3/25 321
4/4/25 321
4/4/25 321
4/4/25 321
4/4/25 322
4/4/25 444
4/4/25 321
44/25 321
4/5/25 554
4/5/25 321
4/5/25 321
4/5/25 531
4/5/25 554
4/6/25 321
4/6/25 321

incident Ty incident Type

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Motor vehicle accident with injuries

Assist invalid

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Assist invalid

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Motor vehicle accident with injuries

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
smoke or odor removal

Building fire

Alarm system sounded due to malfunction
Motor vehicle accident with injuries

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Motor vehicle accident with injuries

Assist invalid

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Smoke or odor removal

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Assist invalid

Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle

smoke or odor removal

Assist invalid

Assist invalid

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Motor vehicle accident with injuries

Power line down

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Assist invalid

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
smoke or odor removal

Assist invalid

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury



2025-09-000699
2025-039-000700
2025-09-000701
2025-09-000702
2025-09-000703
2025-09-000704
202'5-09—000705
2025-09-000706
2025-09-000707
2025-09-000708
2025-09-000709
2025-09-000710
2025-09-000711
2025-09-000712
2025-09-000713
2025-09-000714
2025-09-000715
2025-09-000716
2025-09-000717
2025-09-000718
2025-09-000719
2025-09-000720
2025-09-000721
2025-09-000722
2025-09-000723
2025-09-000724
2025-09-000725
2025-09-000726
2025-09-000727
2025-09-000728
2025-09-000729
2025-09-000730
2025-09-000731
2025-09-000732
2025-09-000733
2025-09-000734
2025-09-000735
2025-09-000736
2025-09-000737
2025-09-000738
2025-09-000739
2025-09-000740
2025-09-000741
2025-09-000742
2025-09-000743
2025-09-000744
2025-09-000745

4/6/25 554
4/6/25 321
4/6/25 444
4/6/25 444
4/6/25 551
4/6/25 321
4/6/25 321
4/6/25 735
4/6/25 321
4/6/25 321
4/6/25 554
4/7/25 554
4/7/25 321
4/7/25 321
4/7/25 321
4/7/25 321
4/7/25 321
4/7/25 321
4/7)25 321
4/7/25 321
4/7/25 321
4/7/25 321
4/8/25 554
4/8/25 321
4/8/25 321
4/8/25 322
4/8/25 321
4/8/25 134
4/8/25 321
4/8/25 735
4/8/25 321
4/8/25 531
4/9/25 321
4/9/25 321
4/9/25 321
4/9/25 321
4/10/25 321
4/10/25 352
4/10/25 321
4/10/25 554
4/10/25 321
4/10/25 321
4/11/25 554
4/11/25 321
4/11/25 321
4/11/25 321
4/11/25 554

Assist invalid

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Power line down

Power line down

Assist police or other governmental agency
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Alarm system sounded due to malfunction
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Assist invalid

Assist invalid

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Assist invalid

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Motor vehicle accident with injuries

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Water vehicle fire

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Alarm system sounded due to malfunction
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Smoke or odor removal

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Assist invalid

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Assist invalid

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Assist invalid



2025-09-000746
2025-09-000747
2025-09-000748
2025-09-000749
2025-09-000750
2025-09-000751
2025-09-000752
2025-09-000753
2025-09-000754
2025-09-000755
2025-09-000756
2025-09-000757
2025-09-000758
2025-09-000759
2025-09-000760
2025-09-000761
2025-09-000762
2025-09-000763
2025-09-000764
2025-09-000765
2025-09-000766
2025-09-000767
2025-09-000763
2025-09-000769
2025-09-000770
2025-09-000771
2025-09-000772
2025-09-000773
2025-09-000774
2025-09-000775
2025-09-000776
2025-09-000777
2025-09-000773
2025-09-000779
2025-09-000780
2025-09-000781
2025-09-000782
2025-09-000783
2025-09-000784
2025-09-000785
2025-09-000786
2025-09-000787
2025-09-000788
2025-09-000789
2025-09-000790
2025-09-000791
2025-09-000792

4/11/25 444
4/12/25 321
4/12/25 554
4/12/25 412
4/12/25 735
4/12/25 321
4/12/25 321
4/13/25 321
4/13/25 321
4/14/25 321
4/14/25 321
4/14/25 554
4/14/25 321
4/14/25 321
4/14/25 321
4/15/25 651
4/15/25 111
4/15/25 554
4/15/25 321
4/15/25 444
4/15/25 111
4/15/25 321
4/15/25 321
4/15/25 321
4/16/25 322
4/16/25 321
4/17/25 321
4/17/25 321
4/17/25 736
4/17/25 321
4/17/25 321
4/17/25 531
4/17/25 651
4/17/25 321
4/18/25 321
4/18/25 321
4/18/25 321
4/18/25 321
4/18/25 321
4/18/25 321
4/18/25 321
4/18/25 321
4/18/25 321
4/19/25 352
4/19/25 321
4/19/25 554
4/19/25 551

power line down

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Assist invalid

Gas leak (natural gas of LPG)

Alarm sysiem sounded due to malfunction
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Assist invalid

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Smoke scare, odor of smoke

Building fire

Assist invalid

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
power line down

Building fire

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Motor vehicle accident with injuries

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
CO detector activation due to malfunction

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Smoke or odor removal

Smoke scare, odor of smoke

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Assist invalid

Assist police or other govemmental agency



2025-09-000793
2025-09-000794
2025-09-000795
2025-09-000796
2025-09-000797
2025-09-000798
2025-09-000799
2025-09-000800
2025-09-000801
2025-09-000802
2025-09-000803
2025-09-000804
2025-09-000805
2025-09-000806
2025-09-000807
2025-09-000808
2025-09-000809
2025-09-000810
2025-09-000811
2025-09-000812
2025-09-000813
2025-09-000814
2025-09-000815
2025-09-000816
2025-09-000817
2025-09-000818
2025-09-000819
2025-09-000820
2025-09-000821
2025-09-000822
2025-09-000825
2025-09-000826
2025-09-000827
2025-09-000828
2025-09-000829
2025-09-000830
2025-09-000831
2025-09-000832
2025-09-000833
2025-09-000834
2025-09-000835
2025-09-000836
2025-09-000837
2025-09-000838
2025-09-000835
2025-09-000840
2025-09-000841

4/19/25 733
4/19/25 322
4/19/25 322
4/19/25 531
4/20/25 321
4/20/25 321
4/20/25 321
4/20/25 321
4/20/25 321
4/20/25 321
4/20/25 321
4/20/25 735
4/20/25 510
4/21/25 321
4/21/25 554
4/21/25 736
4/21/25 300
4/21/25 554
4/21/25 321
4/21/25 321
4/21/25 321
4/21/25 321
4/21/25 321
4/21/25 321
4/22/25 321
4/22/25 321
4/22/25 554
4/22/25 651
4/22/25 321
4/23/25 321
4/23/25 321
4/23/25 554
4/23/25 321
4/23/25 510
4/23/25 321
4/23/25 322
4/24/25 411
4/24/25 554
4/25/25 735
4/25/25 321
4/25/25 444
4/25/25 321
4/25/25 321
4/25/25 321
4/25/25 321
4/26/25 321
4/26/25 321

smoke detector activation due to malfunction
Motor vehicle accident with injuries

Motor vehicle accident with injuries

Smoke or odor removal

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Alarm system sounded due to malfunction
Person in distress, other

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Assist invalid

CO detector activation due to malfunction
Rescue, EMS incident, other

Assist invalid

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Assist invalid

Smoke scare, odor of smoke

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Assist invalid

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Person in distress, other

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Motor vehicle accident with injuries

Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill

Assist invalid

Alarm system sounded due to malfunction
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Power line down

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury



2025-09-000842
2025-09-000843
2025-09-000844
2025-09-000845
2025-09-000846
2025-09-000847
2025-09-000848
2025-09-000849
2025-09-000850
2025-09-000851
2025-09-000852
2025-09-000853
2025-09-000854
2025-09-000855
2025-09-000856
2025-09-000857
2025-09-000858
2025-09-000859
2025-09-000860
2025-09-000861
2025-09-000862
2025-09-000863
2025-09-000864
2025-09-000865
2025-09-000866
2025-09-000867
2025-09-000868

2025-09-000870

2025-09-000871
2025-09-000872
2025-09-000873

4/26/25 735
4/26/25 551
4/26/25 321
4/26/25 554
4/26/25 322
4/26/25 321
4/26/25 321
4/27/25 321
4/27/25 300
4/27/25 321
4/27/25 531
4/27/25 322
4/27/25 321
4/28/25 321
4/28/25 300
4/25/25 111
4/28/25 444
4/28/25 321
4/28/25 321
4/28/25 321
4/28/25 321
4/28/25 321
4/28/25 321
4/29/25 321
4/29/25 321
4/29/25 321
4/29/25 321
4/29/25 554
4/30/25 321
4/30/25 321
4/30/25 321
4/30/25 321

Alarm system sounded due to malfunction
Assist police or other governmental agency
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Assist invalid

Motor vehicle accident with injuries

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Rescue, EMS incident, other

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Smoke or odor removal

Motor vehicle accident with injuries

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Rescue, EMS incident, other

Building fire

Power line down

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Assist invalid

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury



DRFD - Current Calendar Month Fire Incident Types

Source : fire ingidentz.

fers:

DBED - Calls by Incident Types

Count of Total Incider:ts

Incident Number: 219

Count of Incidents by incident Type Group and Year percentage of Incident Type Group
Ko
153
140
120 gthers \

700 - False Alarm
10

180
500 - Service Call
29
)
[ ‘4}00 - Hazardous Cendition
9
a0 300 - Rescue & EMS
153
20
5
5
o ; s e AR ¢
300 - Rescue & EMS 500 - Service Call 700 - False Alarm 400 - Hazardous 100 - Fire 600 - Good Intent
Condition Call
Count of Incidents by Type
incidant Type Group incicdent Type incident Type Code Count of incidents
0a72025 Grand Total
1020 - Fire Buitding fire 111 < 4
yaTer wehicle fire 134 1 1
100 - Fire Total =3 &
200 - Rescue & EMS EMS call, excluding vehicie accident with injury 321 135 185
Extrication of victimi(s} fram wehicle 352 3 3
sMotor vehicle accident with njuries 322 A2 2
Sescue. EMS inadant, other =00 3 -
500 - Rescue & EMS Total 153 153
ADD - Hazardeous Condition Gas ieak (natural gss of LPG) 412 3 1
Gasacline or other fiarmumabis liguid soill 471 ki b
Poywar line down Q584 b =
400 - Hazardous Condition Totral = Q
500 - Service Call Assist irnvald 554 26 26
Assist police or other go‘vernmenta! agency 551 3 3
Parson in distress, othar 510 2 =
smoke or odor rarmoval 531 e 8
SO0 - Service Call Total 3% 39
500 - Good tntent Call Smoke scare, odor of smoke 51 3 3
7O0 - False Alarm Alarmm system sounded due to malfuncoon 735 7 7
CO detector activation due to malfunaion 736 2 2
Smoke detsctar activation cue to malfuncoen 733 3 1
700 - False Alarm Total 1C ke

Grand Total 218 B



DBFD - Current Calendar Month Unit Response Times

Souree : Hre inadzne.

Fiters,

Monthly Dispatch to Scene Arrival Averages

Average Response Time Count of Total incidents Incidents with Respense Time » 8 Minutes

Average Response Time - Dispatch to Arrival Total Number of Incidents Total Response Time over 8 Minutes

0h:5m:50s 219

Uipit Response Time Average

m

| R T R R
g
k. — = @
E——— = =
e
m———— T e
e e
e e
e
——ee e

R2DE

TowiDB

USARIDE

fom00s  00m:20s DOmedds C1m0s 01m20s Cimed0s 02mi00s  02m20s  02midls 03m00s 03m:20s 03m:40s 04m00s 04m20s 04m:40s (5miD0s  05miZls 0smi4ls  Oemidds  06mi20s  06mudds 07..

B average Response Time Alarm To Arrivel



DBFD - Fire Resources
Personnel and Units

Total Incidents Average Time On Stene

Count of Incidents Average Tirme On Sceng

219 44m:22s

Percentage Calis by Unit

{thers -

QRVG1DE

=
reakdawn of Cailts by Uit

iinit MNamme Percentage of Calls Averages Time at Scen= Count {{incidentiD]}

E1DB 4.63% 62m:12s 10
EZ2DB 1.85% 66mM:45s 4
EZDB 0.93% 323mMm30s 2
LIiDB 0. 93%: 89m:30s 2
LZDB 0.46% 87m:00s 1
QIRVOTDE 16.20% 33m:4ls 35
QRVO2DE 13.43%6 36m:56s 29
DRVOSDE 1.85% 32m:29s L
OGRVIADE 0.935% 22mi:0Q0s 2
QRVOSDEB 0.46% 33m:00s 1
RZDB 2.78%6 68Mmi:50s <3
RIS 2.31% S1m:48s S
StTDB a46.76%6 36m:27s 10%
S20B 11.57% 35m:50s 25
TIDB 3.70% 62m:42s a8
TowiDB 0. 46% 53m:00s 1
USARTODB 0.46% 78m:00s 1

Grand Total

100.00%6

40m:26s

219



DBFD - Previous Calendar Mornth - Sequoyah Fire Incident Types

Lowres : Fira ipcdents.

DBFD - Sequoya Fire District
Calls by Incident Types

Count of Total Incidents

incident Number: 15

Count of Incidents by Incident Type Group and Year Percentage of Incident Type Group

16

12
10
9
380 - Rescue & EMS

Count of Incdents by Type

incident Type Group incident Type incident Type Code

300 - Rescue & EMS EMS call excluding Wehicle accident with mmpury 321

B |

Rescue, EMS %nczdef}‘xa orher 300
300 - Rescue & EMS Toual

Grand Total

1009

300 - Rescue & EMS
15

Count of Incidents

03/2025 Grand Total
14 14
1 1
15 15
15 15



DBFD - Previous Catendar Month Fire Aid Given or Received

Soucce : Fire incafenss.

Futers. slaem Qate fange: 471103 16 SURLIG
tacked: true
s Az Tz

DBFD - Fire Aid Given or Received

Total Incidents Aid Given or Received Resources Include Aid Received

Incident Number Aid Given Or Received Resources Include Mutual Aid

219 14 1

Alg Given or Recelved over Time

04/2025

o H 2 3 4

5 & 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

i sequoyah volunteer Fire Department 12 soddy Dalsy Fire Department

Aid Received Breakdown by Agency Breakdown of Aid Given or Received

Count of Aid Given/...

14

Atd Given by Agsncy

tncident Number Alarm DatsTime Aided Ageaency Aided Agency incident Number Aid Given Or Received
2025-09-000678 443725 Sequoyah Volunteer Fire Department  NWA Mutual aid given
2025-09-000691 &74425 Seguoyah Volunteer Fire Department  NWA Mutual aid given
2025-09-000698 AfGI25 Seguoyah Yolunteer Fire Department MNAA Mutual aid given
2025-08-000705 LIGIZ5 Sequoyah VYolunteer Fire Department NVA Murual aid given
2025-09-000712 477725 Seqguovah Volunteesr Fire Deparoment NAA mMutual aid givan
2025-09-000725 LFBI2S Seguoyal Voiuntesr Fire Department ALY Mutual ald given
2025-09-0G00737 ar10/25 Seguovair Voluntesr Fire Departmeant NYVA adutual aned givern
2025.09-000777 SITTFI25 Soddy Daisy Fire Departiment NV wutual aid given
2025-092-000781 4718425 Sequoyah Volunteer Fire Department NLA Mutual aid given
Z025-09-000730C 4719/25% seguoyah Volunteer Fire Depsrtrment NVA Murual aid given
2025-09-0C00816 a721/25 Seguoyah Voluntear Fire Department MNAA Mutual aid given
2025-09-000825 4I23/25 Szquoyah Volunteser Fire Department BIA rqutual aid given
Z025-02-000841 4426!25 Seqﬁogah Volunteer F!rer Departmeﬁt WA mutual aid ghven

2025-09-000846 RG2S Seguoyash Volunteer Fire Department MNAA rMuzrual aid given



TEFD - Previous Catendar Month Fire Property Loss

cngents

DBFD - Fire Property

Loss

Count of Total Incidents incidents with Property Vaiue Change

Count of Incidents with Praperty Loss

5

Parcent of Property Value Saved

Total Count of Incidents

219

97.30%

Incidents with Content Value Change

Count of Incidents with Content Loss

=

Percent of Content Value Saved 96.00%

Estimated Cantent Loss by Month

Zstimated Property Loss by Month

o — o —

$0 $25K  S5K  $75K  S10K $125K 315K $17.5K  $20K 225K $25K 327.5K $30K S.. 30 81K

B Tortal Estimated Property Loss

Estimated Property Value Estimated Property Saved

Estimated Property Value

Estimated Content Value Estimated Property Saved

Estimated Content Value

$2K 83K $4K 35K $6K $7K 8K $OK $10K $11K S1.

B Total Estimated Content Loss

Estimated Property Saved

Estimated Contents Saved




Revenues

PROPERTY TAX

LATE TAX & REBATES
UTILITY TAX

LOCAL SALES TAX

BUSINESS BEER WHOLESALE
LIQUOR TAX

LIQUOR PRIVILEGE TAX
BUSINESS LICENSE TAX
GROSS RECEIPTS

CABLE TV FRANCHISE

TVA REPLACEMENT

TNCARES COVID REIMB
STATE SALES TAX

STATE TELECOMM SALES TAX
STATE TELECOMM PRIVILEGE
STATE BEER TAX

STATE MIXED DRINK TAX
STATE STREET & TRANS.
STATE GAS TAX
TRANSPORTATION MODERNIZAT-.
SPORT BETTING

OTHER GRANTS

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN
LIQUOR LICENSE FEE
BUSINESS BEER LICENSE
BUSINESS BEER PRIVILEGE
BUILDING PERMITS
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
INTEREST EARNED

SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY
INSURANCE RECOVERY

POOL REVENUE

DONATIONS

UNREALIZED (GAIN) LOSS ON IN
TRANSFER FROM RESERVES

5/15/2025 at 11:37 AM

Current Year
Actual

129,328.91 $
647.41
3,150.24
575,949.42
103,851.69
31,395.52
(850.00)
0.00
7,914.16
22,696.83
16,911.12
(60.00)
192,022.28
69.51
0.01
781.11
13,955.59
2,824.86
54,453.87
659.30
2,935.66
0.00
7,042.26
0.00
2,230.00
0.00
15,807.42
151.60
92,030.00
847.00
2,117.00
4,150.05
0.00
44218.35
290,000.00

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2025

12-Month Budget
FY24-25

125,000.00
1,000.00
0.00
600,000.00
125,000.00
35,000.00
500.00
500.00
40,000.00
28,000.00
14,000.00
0.00
180,000.00
0.00

0.00
850.00
10,000.00
3,400.00
66,400.00
0.00
2,500.00
0.00
360,000.00
250.00
250.00
500.00
10,000.00
0.00
60,000.00
0.00

0.00
35,000.00
0.00
15,000.00
290,000.00

City of Lakesite

Year to Date Income Statement
Compared with Budget and Last Year

Variance
Amount

4,328.91
(352.59)
3,150.24

(24,050.58)
(21,148.31)
(3,604.48)
(1,350.00)
(500.00)
(32,085.84)
(5,303.17)
2,911.12
(60.00)
12,022.28
69.51

0.01
(68.89)
3,955.59
(575.14)
(11,946.13)
659.30
435.66
0.00

(352,957.74)
(250.00)
1,980.00
(500.00)
5,807.42

151.60
32,030.00
847.00
2,117.00
(30,849.95)
0.00
29,218.35
0.00

Variance 10-Month Budget

Percent

3.46
(35.26)
0.00
(4.01)
(16.92)
(10.30)
(270.00)
(100.00)
(80.21)
(18.94)
20.79
0.00
6.68
0.00
0.00
(8.10)
39.56
(16.92)
(17.99)
0.00
17.43
0.00
(98.04)
(100.00)
792.00
(100.00)
58.07
0.00
53.38
0.00
0.00
(88.14)
0.00
194.79
0.00

For Management Purposes Only

FY24-25

104,166.67 $
833.33
0.00
500,000.00
104,166.67
29,166.67
416.67
416.67
33,333.33
23,333.33
11,666.67
0.00
150,000.00
0.00
0.00
708.33
8,333.33
2,833.33
55,333.33
0.00
2,083.33
0.00
300,000.00
208.33
208.33
416.67
8,333.33
0.00
50,000.00
0.00
0.00
29,166.67
0.00
12,500.00
241,666.67

Last Year
Actual

125,160.31
1,442.10
3,540.17

580,836.93

107,176.68

34,369.96
(850.00)
75.00
9,691.43
23,723.81
17,059.08
0.00
188,011.83
69.34
0.00
815.79
7,037.88
2,832.96
53,544.13
103.91
2,467.21
606.45
20,497.76
0.00
1,315.00
100.00
14,941.03
0.00
113,574.80
39,075.00
500.00
2,640.00
14,388.31
42,495.06

Change from
Last Year

4,168.60
(794.69)
(389.93)

(4,887.51)
(3,324.99)
(2,974.44)
0.00
(75.00)
(1,777.27)
(1,026.98)
(147.96)
(60.00)
4,010.45
0.17

0.01
(34.68)
6,917.71
(8.10)
909.74
555.39
468.45
(606.45)
(13,455.50)
0.00
915.00
(100.00)
866.39
151.60

(21,544.80)

(38,228.00)
1,617.00
1,510.05

(14,388.31)
1,723.29

Percent
Change

3.33
(55.11)
(11.01)

(0.84)
(3.10)
(8.65)

0.00

(100.00)

(18.34)
(4.33)
(0.87)

0.00
2.13
0.25
0.00
(4.25)
98.29
(0.29)
1.70
534.49
18.99

(100.00)

(65.64)

0.00
69.58
(100.00)
5.80
0.00
(18.97)
(97.83)
323.40
57.20
(100.00)
4.06

Page: 1



Total Revenues

Expenses

SALARY - CITY MANAGER
SALARY - CITY RECORDER
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Payroll Tax Expense (OASI)
HEALTH/DENTAL/VISION INS
RETIREMENT - 401K
RETIREMENT - TCRS
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE
TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT
ELECTIONS
COMMUNICATIONS

LEGAL ANNOUNCEMENTS
DUES & BOOKS

UTILITIES

ATTORNEY FEE

ATTORNEY RETAINER
ACCOUNTANT & AUDIT FEE
IT SERVICE

CONSULTING FEE ADMIN
OFFICE SUPPLIES

RECORDS MANAGEMENT
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
INSURANCE & BOND
INSPECTION EXPENSES
BANK SERV CHARGES
MIXED DRINK TAX - SCHOOLS
MISCELLANEOUS
DONATIONS

CAPITAL OUTLAY

5/15/2025 at 11:37 AM

City of Lakesite
Year to Date Income Statement
Compared with Budget and Last Year
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2025

Current Year 12-Month Budget Variance Variance 10-Month Budget
Actual FY24-25 Amount Percent FY24-25
1,617,231.17 2,003,150.00 (385,918.83) (19.27) 1,669,291.67
74,277.53 94,960.00 (20,682.47) (21.78) 79,133.33
36,813.99 45,012.00 (8,198.01) (18.21) 37,510.00
(424.34) 0.00 (424.34) 0.00 0.00
20,665.54 25,000.00 (4,334.46) (17.34) 20,833.33
1,165.38 0.00 1,165.38 0.00 0.00
4,219.60 3,000.00 1,219.60 40.65 2,500.00
9,507.93 12,000.00 (2,492.07) (20.77) 10,000.00
14,719.00 7,000.00 7,719.00 110.27 5,833.33
5,016.70 6,000.00 (983.30) (16.39) 5,000.00
1,000.00 2,500.00 (1,500.00) (60.00) 2,083.33
7,024.70 15,000.00 (7,975.30) (53.17) 12,500.00
1,562.90 3,000.00 (1,437.10) (47.90) 2,500.00
7,449.62 5,000.00 2,449.62 48.99 4,166.67
17,212.74 14,000.00 3,212.74 22.95 11,666.67
950.00 15,000.00 (14,050.00) (93.67) 12,500.00
5,675.00 8,800.00 (3,125.00) (35.51) 7,333.33
12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 10,416.67
5,191.93 5,000.00 191.93 3.84 4,166.67
20,495.00 32,000.00 (11,505.00) (35.95) 26,666.67
5,839.24 5,000.00 839.24 16.78 4,166.67
2,988.24 5,000.00 (2,011.76) (40.24) 4,166.67
16,000.00 19,500.00 (3,500.00) (17.95) 16,250.00
11,450.00 12,000.00 (550.00) (4.58) 10,000.00
8,920.00 11,500.00 (2,580.00) (22.43) 9,583.33
7,060.00 15,000.00 (7,940.00) (52.93) 12,500.00
1,994.77 2,000.00 (5.23) (0.26) 1,666.67
6,339.29 7,500.00 (1,160.71) (15.48) 6,250.00
999.85 1,500.00 (500.15) (33.34) 1,250.00
1,500.00 1,000.00 500.00 50.00 833.33
209,398.74 602,500.00 (393,101.26) (65.25) 502,083.33

For Management Purposes Only

Last Year Change from
Actual Last Year
1,407,241.93 209,989.24
74,282.84 (5.31)
34,569.36 2,244.63
910.17 (1,334.51)
17,507.62 3,157.92
869.50 295.88
4,219.60 0.00
13,407.51 (3,899.58)
6,268.00 8,451.00
5,693.87 (677.17)
0.00 1,000.00
19,988.19 (12,963.49)
1,598.40 (35.50)
2,880.71 4,568.91
12,770.30 4,442 .44
5,309.00 (4,359.00)
5,600.00 75.00
12,500.00 0.00
0.00 5,191.93
24,792.00 (4,297.00)
4,711.42 1,127.82
4,984.41 (1,996.17)
14,400.00 1,600.00
1,450.00 10,000.00
13,763.00 (4,843.00)
0.00 7,060.00
1,276.84 717.93
0.00 6,339.29
850.54 149.31
0.00 1,500.00
2,332.96 207,065.78

Percent
Change

14.92

(0.01)
6.49
(146.62)
18.04
34.03
0.00
(29.09)
134.83
(11.89)
0.00
(64.86)
(2.22)
158.60
34.79
(82.11)
1.34
0.00
0.00
(17.33)
23.94
(40.05)
1111
689.66
(35.19)
0.00
56.23
0.00
17.55
0.00
8,875.67

Page: 2



COMMISSION EXPENSES
COMMISSION DISCRETIONARY FU
JUDGE FEE

SALARY - CODES OFFICER
POLICE CONTRACT

FIRE DEPT. SUPPORT

ANIMAL PICK-UP

SECURITY

INSPECTION EXPENSES

SALARY - PUBLIC WORKS
SALARY - PW2

CONTRACT LABOR (GR)-PW
HEALTH/DENTAL/VISION INS
RETIREMENT - 401K
RETIREMENT - TCRS

CHRISTMAS LIGHTING
CONSULTANTS AND SERVICES PV
INSPECTIONS (BUILDING)
BUILDING MAINT & REPAIR
SUPPLIES- PW

UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

CAPITAL OUTLAY-PW
SANITATION

LIFEGUARD WAGES

POOL SUPPLIES

PARKS & PLAYGROUNDS

STREET LIGHTS

STREET SIGNS

TRAFFIC LIGHTS

SALARY - RIGHT OF WAY MAINT-
PAVING & REPAIR-SSA
HAZARDOUS TREE REMOVAL
EQUIPMENT-SSA

ROAD SHOULDERS AND DRAINAC
EMERGENCY FUND-SSA

CAPITAL OUTLAY

5/15/2025 at 11:37 AM

Current Year
Actual
23,470.85
0.00
1,600.00
33,278.17
102,690.00
58,633.41
11,004.00
719.40
0.00
49,476.85
21,416.50
0.00
22,860.35
78.33
8,651.91
26,588.89
25,337.61
0.00
11,008.71
7,940.35
1,014.95
17,478.72
147,092.43
12,071.00
1,368.38
25,652.14
18,481.04
3,828.13
1,245.41
17,751.32
2,388.75
9,182.12
88,585.56
7,149.00
57,750.00
(39,081.85)

City of Lakesite

Year to Date Income Statement
Compared with Budget and Last Year

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2025

12-Month Budget Variance
FY24-25 Amount
35,000.00 (11,529.15)
4,000.00 (4,000.00)
1,600.00 0.00
27,427.00 5,851.17
135,000.00 (32,310.00)
60,000.00 (1,366.59)
11,250.00 (246.00)
5,000.00 (4,280.60)
0.00 0.00
57,817.00 (8,340.15)
16,500.00 4,916.50
5,000.00 (5,000.00)
19,000.00 3,860.35
1,500.00 (1,421.67)
6,500.00 2,151.91
30,000.00 (3,411.11)
15,000.00 10,337.61
0.00 0.00
80,000.00 (68,991.29)
7,500.00 440.35
1,000.00 14.95
5,000.00 12,478.72
0.00 147,092.43
23,000.00 (10,929.00)
7,500.00 (6,131.62)
40,000.00 (14,347.86)
25,000.00 (6,518.96)
5,000.00 (1,171.87)
5,000.00 (3,754.59)
25,000.00 (7,248.68)
110,000.00 (107,611.25)
15,000.00 (5,817.88)
5,000.00 83,585.56
15,000.00 (7,851.00)
10,000.00 47,750.00
0.00 (39,081.85)

Variance 10-Month Budget

Percent
(32.94)
(100.00)
0.00
21.33
(23.93)
(2.28)
(2.19)
(85.61)
0.00
(14.43)
29.80
(100.00)
20.32
(94.78)
33.11
(11.37)
68.92
0.00
(86.24)
5.87
1.50
249.57
0.00
(47.52)
(81.75)
(35.87)
(26.08)
(23.44)
(75.09)
(28.99)
(97.83)
(38.79)
1,671.71
(52.34)
477.50
0.00

For Management Purposes Only

FY24-25
29,166.67
3,333.33
1,333.33
22,855.83
112,500.00
50,000.00
9,375.00
4,166.67
0.00
48,180.83
13,750.00
4,166.67
15,833.33
1,250.00
5,416.67
25,000.00
12,500.00
0.00
66,666.67
6,250.00
833.33
4,166.67
0.00
19,166.67
6,250.00
33,333.33
20,833.33
4,166.67
4,166.67
20,833.33
91,666.67
12,500.00
4,166.67
12,500.00
8,333.33
0.00

Last Year
Actual
26,766.81
0.00
1,600.00
20,662.23
135,000.00
73,615.00
5,502.00
2,723.41
7,481.25
41,075.78
13,647.09
0.00
18,325.86
(816.28)
0.00
29,408.50
11,278.50
2,572.75
27,688.01
6,368.92
0.00
3,168.81
145,519.74
12,880.76
852.91
394.02
16,975.66
2,671.62
1,910.54
6,665.54
877.50
8,395.00
34,794.00
0.00

0.00
376,468.67

Change from
Last Year
(3,295.96)

0.00

0.00
12,615.94
(32,310.00)
(14,981.59)
5,502.00
(2,004.01)
(7,481.25)
8,401.07
7,769.41
0.00
4,534.49
894.61
8,651.91
(2,819.61)
14,059.11
(2,572.75)
(16,679.30)
1,571.43
1,014.95
14,309.91
1,572.69
(809.76)
515.47
25,258.12
1,505.38
1,156.51
(665.13)
11,085.78
1,511.25
787.12
53,791.56
7,149.00
57,750.00
(415,550.52)

Percent
Change
(12.31)
0.00
0.00
61.06
(23.93)
(20.35)
100.00
(73.58)
(100.00)
20.45
56.93
0.00
24.74
(109.60)
0.00
(9.59)
124.65
(100.00)
(60.24)
24.67
0.00
451.59
1.08
(6.29)
60.44
6,410.36
8.87
43.29
(34.81)
166.31
172.22
9.38
154.60
0.00
0.00
(110.38)

Page: 3



Total Expenses

5/15/2025 at 11:37 AM

City of Lakesite
Year to Date Income Statement
Compared with Budget and Last Year
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2025

Current Year 12-Month Budget Variance Variance 10-Month Budget
Actual FY24-25 Amount Percent FY24-25
1,294,225.78 1,797,866.00 (503,640.22) (28.01) 1,498,221.67

For Management Purposes Only

Last Year
Actual

1,321,410.84

Change from
Last Year

(27,185.06)

Percent
Change

(2.06)

Page: 4



City of Lakesite
Balance Sheet

May 31, 2025
ASSETS

Current Assets

Pinnacle Checking $ 6,916.35

Pinnacle Money Market 39,343.34

Pinnacle Money Market Sweep 2,322,015.38

EDWARD JONES RESERVE ACCT 893,000.25

ST of TN #10 LGIP 174,592.54

Total Current Assets 3,435,867.86

5/15/2025 at 11:32 AM Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



MUNICODE COVER SHEET
PO BOX 2235
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32316

MUNICIPAL CODE COVER SHEET
LEGISLATION INFORMATION AND HISTORY

BUDGET ORDINANCE

ORDINANCE NO. 318

Short Title: FY 2025-2026 ANNUAL BUDGET

Title Number N/A

Amends Chapter No.

Repeals Chapter No.

Adds Chapter No.
ACTION DATE
Introduction and 1% Reading April 15, 2025
Planning Review (if applicable) n/a
**Pyblication Date of Notice** May 9, 2025
Date of 2" Reading May 20, 2025
Public Hearing Date May 20, 2025
Commission Action
If Approved, Send to Comptroller No later than June 4, 2025
Is Ordinance Penal in Nature? If so, put No
Notice in Paper. Publish Date
Does not get “codified” but sent anyway
Date sent to MUNICODE

Office Use Only: This form is being retained as a record in the City Recorder’s/City Clerk’s files of the
legislation information and history of enactment.

On this day of in the City of Lakesite, TN, | hereby certify this document to be a true copy
of Ordinance 318, FY 2025-2026 ANNUAL BUDGET, which was passed by the Lakesite City
Commission on

Jodi P. LaCroix, CMC
City Recorder, City of Lakesite, TN




ORDINANCE No. 318

AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF LAKESITE, TENNESSEE
ADOPTING THE ANNUAL BUDGET

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2025 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2026

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

Tenn, Code Ann. § 9-1-116 requires that all funds of the State of Tennessee and all
its political subdivisions shall first be appropriated before being expended and that
only funds that are available shall be appropriated; and

the Municipal Budget Law of 1982 requires that the governing body of each
municipality adopt and operate under an annual budget ordinance presenting a
financial plan with at least the information required by that state statute, that no
municipality may expend any moneys regardless of the source except in accordance
with a budget ordinance and that the governing body shall not make any
appropriation in excess of estimated available funds; and

the Governing Body has published the annual operating budget and budgetary
comparisons of the proposed budget with the prior year (actual) and the current year
(estimated) in a newspaper of general circulation not less than ten (10) days prior
to the meeting where the Board will consider final passage of the budget.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY
OF LAKESITE, TENNESSEE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1:

That the governing body projects anticipated revenues from all sources and
appropriates planned expenditures for each department, board, office or other
agency of the municipality, herein presented together with the actual annual
receipts and expenditures of the last preceding fiscal year and the estimated annual
expenditures for the current fiscal year, and from those revenues and unexpended
and unencumbered funds as follows for fiscal year 2026, and including the
projected ending balances for the budget year, the actual ending balances for the
most recent ended fiscal year and the estimated ending balances for the current
fiscal years:



Estimated

GENERAL FUND Actual Actual Budget
FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Revenues
Local Taxes $ 1061720 | $ 1,067,957 |$ 1,046,000
Licenses And Permits $ 20,378 | $ 18,715 | $ 17.750
Intergovernmental $ 369,536 | $ 702,550 | $ 888.493
Charges For Services $ 40470 | $ 35,000 | $ 35,000
Other $ 237764 | § 146647 | § 90,000
Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources § 1729868 $ 1970869 $§ 2077243
Appropriations
Expenditures
Department of Administration $ 971,085 | § 600,641 | $ 1,976,229
Public Works $ 442,402 | $ 417,516 | $ 424,342
Public Safety S 224,196 | $ 241,250 | $ 211,250
State Street Aid $ 197,587 | § 367,424 | % 259,000
Total Appropriations $ 1.835.270 | § 1,626,831 |$ 2.870.821
Change in Fund Balance (Revenues - Appropriations) $§  (105,402)| $ 344,038 | S (793,578)
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 $ 3808342 |% 3702940 |$ 4,046,978
Ending Fund Balance June 30 $ 3702940 S$§ 4,046,978 S 3,253,400
Ending Fund Balance as a % of Total Appropriations 201.8% 248.8% 113.3%

SECTION 2: At the end of the fiscal year 2025, the governing body estimates fund balances or
deficits as follows:

Estimated Fund Balance/Net
Fund Position at June 30, 2025
General Fund $ 4,046,978

SECTION 3: During the coming fiscal year (2026) the governing body has pending and planned
capital projects with proposed funding as follows:

Proposed Future Capital Projects | Proposed Future Capital Projects

Proposed Future Capital Expense Financed by Estimated Expense Financed by Debt

Proposed Future Capital Projects
P P ! Projects - Total Expense

Revenues and/or Reserves Proceeds

ARP TDEC Stormwater Improvements | § 1.100,000.00 | & 1.100,000.00 | & -

Pool House Rebuild 5 37500000 |8 37500000 |8 -

SECTION 4: No appropriation listed above may be exceeded without an amendment of the
budget ordinance as required by the Municipal Budget Law of 1982 (Tenn. Code
Ann. § 6-56-208). In addition, no appropriation may be made in excess of available
funds except to provide for an actual emergency threatening the health, property or
lives of the inhabitants of the municipality and declared by a two-thirds (2/3) vote



SECTION 5:

SECTION 6:

SECTION 7:

SECTION 8:

SECTION 9:

SECTION 10:

SECTION 11:

Passed 1% Reading:

Passed 2" Reading:

ATTESTED:

of at least a quorum of the governing body in accord with Tenn. Code Ann. § 6-56-
205.

Money may be transferred from one appropriation to another in the same fund in
an amount of up to $5,000.00 by the mayor, subject to such limitations and
procedures as set by the Governing Body pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 6-56-209.
Any resulting transfers shall be reported to the governing body at its next regular
meeting and entered into the minutes.

A detailed financial plan will be attached to this budget and become part of this
budget ordinance.

This annual operating and capital budget ordinance and supporting documents shall
be submitted to the Comptroller of the Treasury or Comptroller’s Designee for
approval pursuant to Title 9, Chapter 21 of the Tennessee Code Annotated within
fifteen (15) days of its adoption. If the Comptroller of the Treasury or
Comptroller’s Designee determines that the budget does not comply with the
Statutes, the Governing Body shall adjust its estimates or make additional tax levies
sufficient to comply with the Statutes or as directed by the Comptroller of the
Treasury or Comptroller’s Designee.

All unencumbered balances of appropriations remaining at the end of the fiscal year
shall lapse and revert to the respective fund balances.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with any provision of this
ordinance are hereby repealed.

This budget has been developed based on a revenue neutral property tax rate. The
Governing Body intends to adopt the Certified Tax Rate when it becomes available
by a separate ordinance.

This ordinance shall take effect July 1, 2025, the public welfare requiring it.

David Howell, Mayor

Approved as to Form:

Jodi P. LaCroix, CMC

City Clerk

Sam Elliott, City Attorney



2025'2026 PRO POSE D BU DG ET % INCREASE/DECREASE FROM 2024
2025 ADOPTED
ADOPTED ACTUAL ADOPTED PROJECTED PROPOSED
2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026
COA LOCAL TAXES
31100 Property S 125,000 | $ 117,673 | S 125,000 | $ 126,500 | § 125,000
31200 Delg Taxes & Rebates S 1,000 | $ 1,962 | S 1,000 | $ 150 | $ 1,000
31300 Utility Tax S - S 3,540 | S - S 3,132 | $ 3,000
31610 Local Sales S 600,000 | S 685,017 | S 600,000 | S 698,675 | $ 680,000 13%
31820 |Gross Receipts S 30,000 | $ 58,266 | S 40,000 | $ 50,000 | $ 50,000 25%
31710 |Wholesale Beer Tax S 140,000 | $ 128,003 | $ 125,000 | $ 125,000 | $ 125,000 0%
31720 Liquor Tax S 35,000 | $ 40,468 | S 35,000 | $ 37,500 | $ 35,000 0%
31912 Cable TV Franchise S 28,000 | $ 26,791 | S 28,000 | $ 27,000 | $§ 27,000 -4%
TOTAL LOCAL TAXES| $ 959,000 | $ 1,061,720 | $ 954,000 | $ 1,067,957 | $ 1,046,000 10%
ADOPTED ACTUAL ADOPTED PROJECTED PROPOSED
2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026
COA LICENSES AND PERMITS
34300 Building Permits S 10,000 | S 18,813 | S 10,000 | S 16,500 | $ 15,000 50%
34210 Beer License S 250 | S 1,315 | S 250 | S 2,215 [ $ 1,000 300%
34250 Beer Privilege S 500 | S 100 | S 500 | $ - S 500 0%
31730 |Business License S 1,500 | S 150 | S 500 | S - S 500 0%
31800 [Liquor License S 750 | $ - S 250 | $ - S 250 0%
31730 |Liquor Privilege S - S - S 500 | $ - S 500 0%
TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS| $ 13,000 | $ 20,378 | $ 12,000 | $ 18,715 | $ 17,750 48%
ADOPTED ACTUAL ADOPTED PROJECTED PROPOSED
2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026
COA INTER-GOVERNMENTAL
33510 |State Sales Tax S 180,000 | $ 227,942 | S 180,000 | $ 228,716 | $ 232,928 29%
33552 |Street & Trans S 3,400 | $ 3,397 | S 3,400 | $ 3,388 | $ 3,396 0%




33530 Beer Tax S 850 | S 816 | $ 850 | S 850 | $ 817 -4%
33520 [Income Tax S 5,000 | $ - S - S - ) -
33320 |TVA Replacement S 13,875 | S 22,745 | S 14,000 | S 22,548 | $ 23,386 67%
33512 [Telecomm Sales Tax S 90 | S 831|5S - S 831§ 83
33557 |Transportation Modernization S - S - S - S 780 | S 872
33593 [State Excise Tax S 60| S - S - S - S -
33540 |State Mixed Drink Tax S 7,000 | $ 8,285 | S 10,000 | S 16,000 | $ 16,000 60%
33595 Sports Betting S 6,000 | § 3,528 | S 2,500 | $ 3,785 | $ 3,898 56%
33800 [American Rescue Plan S 276,537 | S - S - S - S -
33700 |Pedestrian Grant TDOT S - S - S - S - S -
33800 |ARP Stormwater Grant TDEC S - S 37,831.00 | $ 360,000.00 | S 360,000.00 | $ 540,000 50%
TOTAL INTER-GOVERNMENTAL| $ 492,812 | $§ 304,627 | $ 570,750 | $ 636,150 | $ 821,380 44%
ADOPTED ACTUAL ADOPTED PROJECTED PROPOSED
2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026
COA CHARGES FOR SERVICES
34721 |Pool Revenue S - S 40,470 | S 35,000 | $ 35,000 | $ 35,000 0%
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES| $ - S 40,470 | S 35,000 | $ 35,000 | $ 35,000 0%
ADOPTED ACTUAL ADOPTED PROJECTED PROPOSED
2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026
COA MISCELLANEOUS
36190 Interest Earned S 7,000 | S 135,332 | $ 60,000 | S 105,532 | $ 65,000 8%
35000 [Fines & Forfeits S - S - S - S - S -
36300 |Sale of Surplus Property S - S - S - S 847 | $ -
36350 |Insurance Recovery S - S - S - $ 2,117 | $ =
36900 |Unrealized Gain/Loss S - S 45,460 | S 15,000 | S 38,000 | $ 25,000 67%
36700 [Miscellaneous S - S 56,366 | S - S 151.00 | $ -
33700 |Miscellaneous Grant S - S 606 | S - S - S -




TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS| $ 7,000 | S 237,764 | S 75,000 | $ 146,647 | S 90,000 20%
TOTAL GENERAL REVENUES| $ 1,471,812 | $ 1,664,959 | S 1,646,750 | $ 1,904,469 | $ 2,010,130 22%
TOTAL STREET AID REVENUES| $ 66,400 | $ 64,909 | § 66,400 | $ 66,400 | S 67,113 1%
TRANSFER IN FROM FUND BALANCE| $ - S - S 290,000 | $ - S 795,000 174%
TOTAL REVENUES| $ 1,538,212 | $ 1,729,868 | S 2,003,150 | $ 1,970,869 | $ 2,872,243 43%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES| $ 2,712,918 | S 1,835,270 | $ 1,967,866 | $ 1,626,831 | $ 2,870,820 46%
REMAINING (AVAILABLE FUNDS)| $ (1,174,706)| S (105,402)| $ 35,284 | $ 344,038 | S 1,423
2025-2026 PROPOSED BUDGET
SCHEDULE B
ADOPTED ACTUAL ADOPTED PROJECTED PROPOSED
2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026
COA 41000 |GENERAL GOVERNMENT

111 Salary - City Manager S 80,000 | $ 91,591 | $ 94,960 | $ 94,960 | $§ 97,091 2%
112 Salary - City Recorder/Clerk S 40,000 | S 42,998 | S 45,012 | S 45,012 | $ 46,362 3%

130 Employee Benefits Expense S 67,000 | $ 428 [ S - S - S -
140 Payroll Tax Expense (OASI) S 18,000 | § 22,092 | S 25,000 | S 28,000 | $ 25,000 0%

142 Health/Dental/Vision Insurance S - S 870 S - S - S -
144 Retirement - 401k S - S 4987 |$ 3,000 | S 4603 |$S 3,000 0%
145 Retirement - TCRS S 10,500 | $ 15,897 | S 12,000 | $§ 11,908 | $ 12,000 0%
146 Workers Comp Insurance S 2,500 | S 6,268 | S 7,000 | S 6,682 |$ 7,000 0%
148 Training & Development S 5,000 | $ 15,779 | S 6,000 | S 3,000 | S 6,000 0%
172 Elections S 2,000 | S - S 2,500 | S 2,500 | $ - -100%
219 Communications S 20,000 | S 21,903 | S 15,000 | $ 14,651 | S 15,000 0%
222 Legal Announcements S 4,000 | S 2,147 | S 3,000 | S 1,500 | $ 3,000 0%
230 Dues & Books S 5,000 | $ 3,124 | S 5,000 | S 5,000 | $ 5,000 0%




249 Utilities S 9,000 | $ 14,814 | S 14,000 | S 24,321 | $ 20,000 43%
251 Attorney Fee S 15,000 | S 6,009 | S 15,000 | S 1,600 | $ 10,000 -33%
252 Attorney Retainer S 8,600 | $ 8,000 | S 8,800 | $ 8,800 | $ 8,800 0%
253 Acccountant & Audit Fee S 16,000 | $ 12,500 | S 12,500 | S 12,500 | $ 12,500 0%
255 IT Service S 5,000 | $ 3,025 | S 5,000 0%
256 Consulting Fee Admin S 30,000 | $ 31,409 | S 32,000 | S 32,000 | $ 32,000 0%
319 Office Supplies S 5,000 | $ 5325 (S 5,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 0%
325 Records Management S 2,000 | S 6,299 | S 5,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 0%
328 Administrative Support S 15,000 | S 17,600 | S 19,500 | S 19,500 | $ 19,500 0%
329 Economic Development S 10,000 | $ 1,450 | S 12,000 | $ 10,000 | $ 16,000 33%
520 Insurance & Bond S 9,000 | $ 13,763 | S 11,500 | S 15,000 | $ 11,500 0%
555 Bank Service Charges S 1,200 | S 1,673 | S 2,000 | $ 2,484 | S 2,000 0%
700 Miscellaneous S 2,000 | $ 1,045 | S 1,500 | $ 549 | $ 1,500 0%
720 Donations S 10,000 | S 310 | S 1,000 | $ 1,500 | $ 2,000 100%
900 Capital Expense S 1,305,000 | S 554,747 | S 602,500 | S 125,000 | $ 1,475,000 145%
190 Commission Expenses S 32,000 | S 34,348 | S 35,000 | $ 35,000 | $ 35,000 0%
191 Commission Discretionary Fund S 4,000 | S - S 4,000 | S 4,000 | S 4,000 0%
259 Judge Fee S 2,000 | $ 1,600 | S 1,600 | S 1,600 | $ 1,600 0%
111 Salary - Codes Officer S 24,197 | S 24,463 | S 27,427 | S 41,141 | S 42,375 55%
520 Inspection Expenses S 23,700 | $ 7,646 | S 15,000 | S - S 10,000 -33%
569 Mixed-Drink Tax Payments to School District S - S - S 7,500 | S 7,500 | $ 7,500 0%
325 Pool Supplies S - S - S 7,500 | § 4,305 | $ 7,500 0%
122 Salaries - Lifeguards S - S 23,000 | S 23,000 | $ 23,000 0%

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT | $ 1,777,697 | $ 971,085 | $ 1,086,799 | $ 600,641 | $ 1,976,229 82%

COA 43000 |PUBLIC WORKS

266 Building Maintenance and Repair PW S 28,000 | $ 41,123 | S 80,000 | $§ 30,000 | $§ 10,000 -88%
900 Capital Outlay PW S 5,000 | S 4,680 | S 5,000 ) 5,000 0%
120 Contract Labor PW S 3,000 | $ - S 5,000 | $ 3,000 | $ 5,000 0%
700 Parks and Playgrounds PW S 40,000 | $ 37,693 | S 40,000 | $ 20,000 | $ 15,000 -63%
111 Salary - Public Works S 43,801 | $ 56,158 | $ 57,817 | $ 57,817 | $ 59,552 3%
112 Salary - Public Works 2 S 11,670 | $ 33,946 | S 16,500 | $ 43,000 | $§ 44,290 168%
142 Benefits (Health/Dental/Vision Insurance PW) S - S 21,269 | S 19,000 | $ 24,380 | S 30,000 58%




144 Retirement - 401k PW S - S - S 1,500 | $ 1,500 | $ 3,000 100%
6500 Retirement - TCRS PW S - S - S 6,500 | S 7,219 | S 11,000 69%
300 Supplies - PW S 7,500 | $ 18,466 | S 7,500 | $ 7,500 | $§ 10,000 33%
326 Uniform Allowance PW S 1,000 | S 315 | S 1,000 | S 1,100 | $ 1,500 50%
256 Consultants and Services PW S 114,000 | $ 24954 | S 15,000 | $ 15,000 | $ 20,000 33%
250 Christmas Lighting PW S 30,000 | $ 29,408 | S 30,000 | S 30,000 | $ 30,000 0%
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS| $ 283,971 | $ 268,012 | $ 284,817 | $ 240,516 | S 244,342 -14%
SANITATION| $ 150,000 174,390 | $ 170,000 | $ 177,000 | $ 180,000 6%
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS/| $ 433,971 442,402 | S 454,817 | S 417,516 | $ 424,342 -7%
TOTAL SCHEDULE B| $ 2,211,668 | S 1,413,487 | $ 1,541,616 | $ 1,018,157 | $ 2,400,570 56%
2025-2026 PROPOSED BUDGET
SCHEDULE C
ADOPTED ACTUAL ADOPTED PROJECTED PROPOSED
2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026
COA 42000 |PUBLIC SAFETY

490 Animal Pickup S 11,250 | § 8,253 | S 11,250 | $§ 11,250 | $ 11,250 0%
290 Hamilton County Sheriff S 150,000 | $ 135,000 | $ 135,000 | $ 135,000 | § 135,000 0%
510 Security S 4,000 | S 6,283 | S 5,000 | S 5,000 | $ 5,000 0%
390 Fire Department Support S 60,000 | $ 73,615 | S 60,000 | $ 90,000 | § 60,000 0%

550 Public Safety Supplementary S 25,000 | S - S - S - S -

339 Miscellaneous S 1,045 | S - S - S -
TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY| $ 250,250 | $§ 224,196 | $ 211,250 | $ 241,250 | S 211,250 0%

2025-2026 PROPOSED BUDGET
SCHEDULE D
ADOPTED ACTUAL ADOPTED PROJECTED PROPOSED
2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026




COA INTERGOVERNMENTAL STREET AID REVENUES
33553 Gas and Motor Fuel S 34,000 | S 38,884 | S 34,000 | $ 66,400 | $ 67,113 97%
33555 Additional .03 Tax S 10,000 | $ 8,556 | S 10,000 | $ - S - -100%
33554 1989 Increase Gas Tax S 5,400 | $ 3,823 [ S 5,400 | S - ) - -100%
33556 Gas 2017 (IMPROVE) S 17,000 | $ 13,646 | S 17,000 | $ - S - -100%
TOTAL STREET AID REVENUES| S 66,400 | S 64,909 | $ 66,400 | S 66,400 | S 67,113 1%
GENERAL REVENUES/RESERVE| $ 184,600 | $ 132,678 | $ 148,600 | S 301,024 | $ 191,887 29%
TOTAL AVAILABLE FOR STREETS| $ 251,000 | $ 197,587 | $ 215,000 | $ 367,424 | S 259,000 20%

COA 44000 |STREET AID EXPENDITURES

264 Street Lights - SSA S 20,000 | $ 21,022 | S 25,000 | $ 25,000 | $ 23,000 -8%
265 Street Signs - SSA S 3,000 | S 2,971 | S 5,000 | S 5,000 | $ 5,000 0%
266 Traffic Lights - SSA S 10,000 | $ 2,060 | S 5,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 2,500 -50%
267 Salary - Right of Way Maintenance - SSA S 18,000 | S 6,946 | S 25,000 | $ 25,000 | $ 26,000 4%
268 Paving & Repair - SSA S 120,000 | $ 107,468 | $ 110,000 | $ 110,000 | $ 140,000 27%
269 Hazardous Tree Removal - SSA S 10,000 | § 19,645 | S 15,000 | § 22,628 | $ 20,000 33%
310 Equipment -SSA S 4,000 | S 34,794 | S 5,000 | $ 81,200 | $ 2,500 -50%
336 Road Shoulders and Drainage - SSA S 60,000 | S 2,681 (S 15,000 | $ 28,596 | $ 35,000 133%
340 Emergency Fund - SSA S 6,000 | S - S 10,000 | $ 65,000 | $ 5,000 -50%
TOTAL STREET AID EXPENDITURES| $ 251,000 | $ 197,587 | $ 215,000 | $ 367,424 | $ 259,000 20%




MUNICODE COVER SHEET
PO BOX 2235
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32316

MUNICIPAL CODE COVER SHEET
LEGISLATION INFORMATION AND HISTORY

BUDGET ORDINANCE

ORDINANCE NO. 319

Short Title: FY 2025-2026 INTERIM TAX LEVY - GENERAL REVENUE

Title Number N/A

Amends Chapter No.

Repeals Chapter No.

Adds Chapter No.

ACTION DATE
Introduction and 1% Reading April 15, 2025
Planning Review (if applicable) n/a
**Pyblication Date of Notice** May 9, 2025
Date of 2" Reading May 20, 2025
Public Hearing Date May 20, 2025
Commission Action
Is Ordinance Penal in Nature? If so, put
Notice in Paper. Publish Date No

Does not get
Date sent to MUNICODE “codified” but sent anyway

On this day of in the City of Lakesite, TN, | hereby certify this document to be a true copy
of Ordinance 319, FY 2025-2026 Setting the INTERIM Tax Levy known as the General

Revenue Ordinance, which was passed by the Lakesite City Commission on

Jodi P. LaCroix, CMC
City Recorder, City of Lakesite, TN




ORDINANCE NO. 319
SETTING THE INTERIM TAX LEVY FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LAKESITE, TENNESSEE, TO PROVIDE FOR
THE GENERAL REVENUE THEREOF FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 ON AN
INTERIM BASIS PENDING RECEIPT OF THE “CERTIFIED RATE” FROM THE
ASSESSOR OF PROPERTY OF HAMILTON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO
T.C.A. SECTION 67-5-1701, TO BE KNOWN AS THE GENERAL REVENUE
ORDINANCE FOR SAID YEAR.

WHEREAS, Pursuant to the provisions of T.C.A. §67-5-1601 et seq., the Hamilton County
Assessor of Property has recently completed or is in the process of completing the reappraisal
process therein required; and

WHEREAS, as of the adoption of this Ordinance, the Assessor of Property has not as yet
provided to the City of Lakesite the “Certified Tax Rate” mandated by T.C.A. §67-5- 1701,
which rate is calculated so as to provide the same ad valorem revenue for the City of Lakesite as
was levied during the fiscal year 2025-2026; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary, and required by other provisions of law, that the city set its tax rate
for the ensuing fiscal year on or before June 30 of each year; and

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF LAKESITE, TENNESSEE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Pending receipt of the “Certified Tax Rate” pursuant to T.C.A. §67-5-
1701 from the Hamilton County Tax Assessor, that there be and there is hereby levied a tax on
each 4100 of taxable property in the city of Lakesite, Tennessee, as of January 1, 2025 for the
Fiscal Year July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026 as follows:

General Fund Tax $0.200

Total $0.200

SECTION 2: Provided further that conditioned upon compliance with the provisions of
T.C.A. 867-5-1702, that the City may subsequently set a tax rate in excess of or less than the
certified rate by Resolution and/or by subsequently enacted Ordinance.

SECTION 3: The engaging in any vocation, occupation, business, or business activity,
enumerated, described, is hereby declared to be a privilege and each person as defined in said Act,
shall pay for exercising of said privilege to this City the sums authorized and permitted to be
charged by municipalities under the provisions of said Act. All of the provisions of said Chapter
387, Public Acts of Tennessee for the year 1971, insofar as they are applicable to, or pertaining to
the levying of taxes by municipalities, are hereby adopted as though specifically set forth herein.

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be known as the General Revenue Ordinance for the
fiscal year 2025-20226, and until such time as an ordinance or, as provided above, a resolution,
amending this Ordinance can be enacted, shall hereafter be automatically amended and adjusted,
based on the assessment to be certified by the Hamilton County Assessor of Property so as to



produce the revenues necessary to meet the budget requirements of Fiscal Year 2025-2026
Ordinance No. 318, for the “General Fund Tax” and the Total Tax, as set forth in Section 1 hereof,
supra, and this Ordinance shall take effect from and after the date of its final passage, the public
welfare of the City of Lakesite, Tennessee, requiring it.

SECTION 5: All Ordinances or part of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed.

SECTION 6: Every section, sentence, clause, and phrase of this Ordinance is separable
and severable. Should any section, sentence, clause or phrase be declared unconstitutional or
invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, said unconstitutionality or invalidity shall not affect
or impair any other section, sentence, clause or phrase.

Passed on 1% Reading:

Mayor David Howell
Passed on 2" Reading:

Jodi P. LaCroix, CMC
City Recorder

Approved as to Form

Sam Elliott, City Attorney



4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\O1_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C2 SITE PLAN.dwg |

u ® %
0 100 200

Know what's below.
Call before you dig. T O

ANY LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON
ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR
AND MAY VARY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED
UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MY BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING
THE PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES. FOR
INFORMATION REGARDING THESE UTILITIES, CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES.

SITE DATA:
PROPERTY INFORMATION:

CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT AREA: DALLAS LAKE TO HALE ROAD

CLIENT:

CITY OF LAKESITE
KIRSTEN ERT ACUFF
9201 ROCKY POINT ROAD
LAKESITE, TN 37379
423-842-2533
KERT@LAKESITETN.GOV

PROJECT ENGINEER:

ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.
201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405

423.805.3700

SURVEY INFORMATION:

BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION FOR THE CHANNEL TAKEN FROM A
SURVEY BY ROGER RIEMER; ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC. IN A DRAWING
NAMED "23-0130 SURVEY.DWG" DATED FEBRUARY 12, 2024.

SITE PLAN NOTES:
1, CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS OF ANY PRODUCTS TO BE
USED FOR SLOPE STABILIZATION
2. PLAN REPRESENTS OVERALL LOCATION OF IMPROVEMENTS. REFER TO
GRADING PLAN, LANDSCAPE PLAN, AND CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR
MORE INFORMATION,

LEGEND

SOIL STABILIZATION MATTING, NATIVE SEED
MIX, AND NATURAL FIBER EROSION
MATTING. SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.
WIDEN EXISTING CHANNEL PER GRADING
PLAN. STABILIZE AND PLANT SIDE SLOPES
WITH NATIVE WOODY SHRUBS AND TREES
AND SEED MIX PER LANDSCAPE PLAN.

f@%@%@%@ INSTALL RIPRAP ON CHANNEL SIDE SLOPE.

/v,y  SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.

AREAS NOT HATCHED WITHIN PROJECT
LIMITS ARE TO INCLUDE MANUAL REMOVAL
AND DISPOSAL OF DEBRIS, FALLEN
VEGETATION, AND SEDIMENT DEPOSITS
CURRENTLY RESTRICTING CHANNEL FLOW
AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. NO
DISTURBANCE TO THE EXISTING CHANNEL
IS PLANNED IN THESE AREAS.

LEGEND
BID TAB ITEM #1

BID TAB ITEM #2
’ BID TAB ITEM #3
BID TAB ITEM #4

BID TAB ITEM #5

A

4

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM

SEAL

\g)%!'........'o 5

~

7, L] [V % . 2
/

423.805.3700

N ',
L 275
AGRICU]{TURE

%
.

.(.i

COTTITnLY

///

ISSUED FOR

BID

= e
g @
Y L

N
=7 X
Z
O L] Fx <
P T O J
Ll
> e
7)) %
Oy O
1l 7 X
s ~
]
©
1 a
()
>
k7
c
i)
L2
>
[0)
I
o
=z
© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.

Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used

or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior

written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.

PROJECT NO. 23-0130

DATE 03/08/2025

SCALE AS SHOWN

DESIGNED BY ASA

DRAWN BY ASA

CHECKED BY ASA

TITLE

OVERALL CHANNEL
SITE PLAN



csawyer
Polygonal Line

csawyer
Polygonal Line

csawyer
Polygonal Line

csawyer
Rectangle

csawyer
Oval

csawyer
Oval

csawyer
Oval

csawyer
Oval

csawyer
Oval

rtranel
Polygon

rtranel
Polygon

rtranel
Polygon

rtranel
Polygon

rtranel
Polygon

rtranel
Polygon


LAKESITE DRAINAGE GRANT SUMMARY

CHANNEL AREAS
Wilamut Wilamut
Construction Alternate H&L Const.
0+00 - 8+93 Channel Clearing 31,573 31,573 174,624
14+30 - 17+00
27+50 - 41+57
12+04 - 14+32 Channel Behind McD 64,965 64,965 34,655
17+00-18+88 Channel Reconstruction 313,410 250,790 433,795
19+26 - 20+00  Stabilization
22+00 - 24+25
24+67 - 25+60
26+65 - 27+50
18+88-19+26 Sediment Removal at 18,191 18,191 5,300
DD Culvert Area
17+00-17+98 Rip Rap - Sides & Slopes 23,693 23,693 20,000

TOTAL 451,833 389,214 668,374



4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C3 GRADING PLAN.dwg |

'SEE SHEET
c4.2

SEE SHEET ., AN
c4.2 /v@%

= =] |~Jg
 LAKESITEDRIVE |
—H S O

| &

—

~rf“'1‘ .

HIXSON PIKE

| —
~| —— GREENVALLEYROAD
V’\ ": /ii\ “r_“v’ ‘\‘,,f;urj T

| || |
[ | —|

1

|

|

wn

m -

m _ ~ //™
wn .
m |
m |

- \\

~ COLLINS LANE
|
|
|
|
|
L
{
{
|

-

SEE SHEET

A

SEE SHEET
C4.1
~

SITE DATA:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

CULVERT IMPROVEMENT AREAS: 2228 DRIFTWOOD ROAD, 9291
BANNER ELK ROAD, 2373 GLENGERRIE DRIVE, DOCKSIDE AT
GENEVA TRAIL, DOCKSIDE DRIVE AT HIXSON PIKE, 918 OLD
HIXSON PIKE, 2304 PINEWAY TRAIL, 2123 COLLINS LANE

CLIENT:

CITY OF LAKESITE
KIRSTEN ERT ACUFF
9201 ROCKY POINT ROAD
LAKESITE, TN 37379
423-842-2533
KERT@LAKESITETN.GOV

PROJECT ENGINEER:

ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.
201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405

423.805.3700

SURVEY INFORMATION:

FIELD SURVEY WAS NOT CONDUCTED FOR THE CULVERT
REPAIRS/REPLACEMENTS. TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN
IS REPRESENTATIVE OF HAMILTON COUNTY GIS CONTOURS.

LEGEND
. BID TAB ITEM #6
Driftwood Road
‘ BID TAB ITEM #7
Glengerrie Drive
) BID TAB ITEM #8
Dockside Drive @
Hixson Pike

BID TAB ITEM #9
Dockside Drive @
Geneva Trail

‘ BID TAB ITEM #10

Banner Elk Drive

BID TAB ITEM #11
Old Hixson Pike

BID TAB ITEM #12
Collins Lane

’ BID TAB ITEM #13

Pineway Trail

E ® %
0 300 600

Know what's below.
Callbefore youdig. i mem w1 o

ANY LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE
BASED ON ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS
PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR AND MAY VARY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN
HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MY BE
ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING THE
PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED
UTILITIES/STRUCTURES. FOR INFORMATION REGARDING THESE
UTILITIES, CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES.

4

A

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM
423.805.3700

SEAL

\\\\\\\HIHI///////
7/
y

CTTITRNY

N ',
L 275
AGRICU]{TURE

~

R%
y
d.;c. NN~ .0 @

B, commct S

N
7/ 7

N\

QO
Py
5iF
5

ISSUED FOR

BID

LAKESITE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS
CITY OFFEZKESITE

]
©
1 a
()
>
[%)]
w
c
i)
L
>
[0)
I
o
=z
© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
SCALE AS SHOWN
DESIGNED BY ASA
DRAWN BY ASA
CHECKED BY ASA
TITLE
OVERALL CULVERT
REPAIR PLAN
SHEET NO.

C4.0


csawyer
Rectangle

rtranel
Oval

rtranel
Oval

rtranel
Oval

rtranel
Oval

rtranel
Oval

rtranel
Oval

rtranel
Oval

rtranel
Oval

rtranel
Polygon

rtranel
Polygon

rtranel
Text Box
Glengerrie Drive

rtranel
Text Box
Driftwood Road

rtranel
Rectangle

rtranel
Text Box
Dockside Drive @ Hixson Pike

rtranel
Text Box
Dockside Drive @ Geneva Trail

rtranel
Rectangle

rtranel
Rectangle

rtranel
Text Box
Banner Elk Drive

rtranel
Rectangle

rtranel
Text Box
Old Hixson Pike

rtranel
Text Box
Collins Lane

rtranel
Text Box
Pineway Trail

rtranel
Rectangle

rtranel
Rectangle


10

11

12

13

LAKESITE DRAINAGE GRANT SUMMARY

Driftwood Rd. Replacement

Glengerrie

Dockside @ Hixson Pike

Dockside @ Geneva

Banner Elk

Old Hixson Pike

Collins Lane

Pineway Trail

TOTAL

CULVERTS

24"

15"

18"

Headwall

24"

18"

30!!

18"

Wilamut

Construction

133,807

63,600

47,406

9,598

75,200

36,388

70,219

107,390

543,611

Wilamut

Alternate

129,792

62,329

45,629

9,598

75,200

35,296

68,815

106,047

531,204

H&L Const.

657,500

212,562

284,800

14,232

273,300

267,300

270,500

250,385

2,230,580



LAKESITE DRAINAGE GRANT
MOBILIZATION COST

Wilamut Wilamut
Construction Alternate

14 Mobilization Cost for Total Work 58,367 58,367

Mobilization will be charged as a
percent of the cost for each
component of work.

H&L Const.

92,500



Lakesite Stormwater Improvements

Project No. 23-0130

STA 12+04 to 14+32 (Includes clearing and grubbing
of existing side slope, excavation as necessary for
matting installation, installation of soil stabilization
matting, and native planting and stabilization.)

Willamut Bid Willamut Bid Alternative HL Bid
UNIT ITEM UNIT ITEM UNIT ITEM
ITEMNO.  |DESCRIPTION UNIT QrY PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL

STA 0+00 to 8+93, 14+32 to 17+00, 27+50 to 41+57

1 (Includes manual removal and disposal offsite of
existing debris, fallen vegation, and sediment
deposits currently restricting channel flow.)

1.1|MANUAL CHANNEL DEBRIS REMOVAL AND LF 2568
DISPOSAL $12.20 $31,573.60 $12.20 $31,573.60 $68.00 $174,624.00
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 1
$31,573.60 $31,573.60 $174,624.00

STA 17+00 to 18+88, 19+26 to 20+00, 22+00 to 24+25,
24+67 to 25+60, 26+65 to 27+50 (Includes clearing and
grubbing of existing side slope, grading, native
planting and stabilzation.)

2.1|EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place Per Plan) LS 1
$8,120.99 $8,120.99 $8,120.99 $8,120.99 $4,700.00 $4,700.00
2.2|CLEARING AND GRUBBING (TDOT Standard LS 1
Specifications) $14,617.77 $14,617.77 $14,617.77 $14,617.77 $19,320.00 $19,320.00
2.3|BORROW EXCAVATION (UNCLASSIFIED) (TDOT cYy 72
Standard Specifications) $67.67 $4,872.24 $67.67 $4,872.24 $85.00 $6,120.00
2.4]LANDSCAPING (Includes preparation and temporary SY 430
stabilizatiqn matting, planting soil and plant installation - $11.33 $4,871.90 $11.33 $4,871.90 $5.25 $2,257.50
complete in place.)
2.5|SLOPE STABILIZATION MATTING (Includes furnishing, SY 430
and installation per manufacturer's recommendations - $75.54 $32,482.20 $75.54 $32,482.20 $5.25 $2,257.50
complete in place. )
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 2
$64,965.10 $64,965.10 $34,655.00

Page 1

Bid Tab



Lakesite Stormwater Improvements

Project No. 23-0130

STA 18+88 to 19+26 (Includes removal and disposal of

UNIT ITEM UNIT ITEM UNIT ITEM
ITEM NO. |DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL
3.1|[EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place Per Plan) LS 1 $23,505.91 | $23,505.91 | $23,505.91 | $23,505.91 | $4.700.00 | $4,700.00
3.2|CLEARING AND GRUBBING (TDOT Standard LS 1 $15.670.61 | $15,670.61 | $15670.61 | $1567061 | $19.32000 | $19.320.00
Specifications)
3.3| EXCAVATION (TDOT Standard Specifications) CY 1140 $61.86 $70.520.40 $61.86 $70.520.40 $35.00 $39.900.00
3.4|EMBANKMENT (COMPACTED IN PLACE) (TDOT CY 70
Standard Specifications) $223.87 $15,670.90 $223.87 $15,670.90 $12.50 $875.00
3.5|LANDSCAPING (Includes preparation and temporary SY 1230
stabilization matting, planting soil and plant installation - $152.88 $188,042.40 $101.97 $125,423.10 $300.00 $369,000.00
complete in place.)
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 3
$313,410.22 $250,790.92 $433,795.00

STA 17+00 to 17+98 (Includes installation of riprap on
channel side slopes.)

4 sediment within culvert under Daisy Dallas Road.)
4.1|EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place Per Plan) LS 1
$4,547.92 $4,547.92 $4,547.92 $4,547.92 $3,800.00 $3,800.00
4.2|SEDIMENT REMOVAL (TDOT Standard Specifications) cYy 12
$1,136.99 $13,643.88 ]$1,136.99 $13,643.88 ]$125.00 $1,500.00
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 4
$18,191.80 $18,191.80 $5,300.00

5.1]EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place Per Plan) LS 1
$7,107.94 $7,107.94 $7,107.94 $7,107.94 $4,700.00 $4,700.00
5.2|SLOPE STABILIZATION - RIPRAP (Includes preparation, CY 51
furnishing, and installation of riprap on channel side $325.20 | $1658520 | $32520 | $1658520 | $300.00 | $15,300.00
slopes per plan. Complete-in-place.
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 5
$23,693.14 $23,693.14 $20,000.00

Page 2

Bid Tab



Lakesite Stormwater Improvements

Project No. 23-0130

UNIT ITEM UNIT ITEM UNIT ITEM
ITEMNO.  |DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL
6 Culvert Repair Replacement - Driftwood Road
(Includes preparation, furnishing, and construction of
culvert repair replacement as noted on plan. )
6.1]EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place As Noted on LS 1
Plan) $3,345.64 $3,345.64 $3,345.64 $3,345.64 $5,800.00 $5,800.00
6.2|REMOVAL OF PIPE (18" DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 275
Specifications) $85.16 $23,419.00 $85.16 $23,419.00 $900.00 $247,500.00
6.3]24" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS Ill) (TDOT LF 275
Standard Specifications) $145.99 $40,147.25 $131.39 $36,132.25 $940.00 $258,500.00
6.4|REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM LS 1
6.5|PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 275
Specfications) $60.83 $16,728.25 $60.83 $16,728.25 $30.00 $8,250.00
6.6|HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE/ROADWAY RESTORATION SF 4125
(Includes furnishing and restoration of all disturbance $3.24 $13.365.00 $3.24 $13.365.00 $30.00 $123.750.00
measures within limits of culvert repair/replacement ' U ' U ' U
necessary to complete the work.)
6.7| TRAFFIC CONTROL (Includes furnishing and installation LS 1
of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the
work.) $33,456.36 $33,456.36 $33,456.36 $33,456.36 $10,200.00 $10,200.00
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 6
$133,807.14 $129,792.14 $657,500.00
I e N N Y A
7 Culvert Repair Replacement - Glengerrie Drive
(Includes preparation, furnishing, and construction of
culvert repair replacement as noted on plan.)
7.1|[EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place As Noted on LS 1
Plan) $1,590.09 $1,590.09 $1,590.09 $1,590.09 $4,700.00 $4,700.00
72 ggxgzaﬁ;r?; PIPE (15" DIA) (TDOT Standard LF 65 $97.85 $6,360.25 $97.85 $6,360.25 $900.00 | $58,500.00
7.3]15" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS Ill) (TDOT LF 65
Standard Specifications) $195.70 $12,720.50 $176.13 $11,448.45 $1,600.00 $104,000.00

Page 3

Bid Tab



Lakesite Stormwater Improvements
Project No. 23-0130

UNIT ITEM UNIT ITEM UNIT ITEM
ITEMNO. |DESCRIPTION UNIT QY PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL

7.4|REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM LS 1

EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications) $3,180.18 $3,180.18 | $3,180.18 $3,180.18 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
7.5|PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 65

Specifications) $73.39 $4,770.35 $73.39 $4,770.35 $30.00 $1,950.00
7.6|MACHINED RIP-RAP (CLASS B) (TDOT Standard TON 2:5 $254.42 $636.05 $254.42 $636.05 $185.00 $462.50

Specifications)
7.7|[HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE/ROADWAY RESTORATION SF 975

(Includes fur.nlghlrllg _and restoration of all disturbance $3.26 $3.178.50 $3.26 $3.178.50 $30.00 $29.250.00

measures within limits of culvert repair/replacement

necessary to complete the work.)
7.8| TRAFFIC CONTROL (Includes furnishing and installation LS 1

of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the $31,165.80 $31,165.80 $31,165.80 $31,165.80 $10,200.00 $10,200.00

work.)

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 7 $63,601.72 $62,329.47 $212,562.50
$62,329.67
8 Culvert Repair Replacement - Dockside Drive @

Hixson Pike (Includes preparation, furnishing, and

construction of culvert repair replacement as noted

on plan.)
8.1|EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place As Noted On LS 1

Plan) $2,370.22 $2,370.22 $2,370.22 $2,370.22 $4,700.00 $4,700.00
8.2|REMOVAL OF PIPE (18" DIA.)(TDOT Standard LF 130

Specifications) $36.47 $4,741.10 $36.47 $4,741.10 $900.00 $117,000.00
83 18" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS IIl) (TDOT - 130

Standard Specifications) $136.74 $17,776.20 $123.07 $15,999.10 $650.00 $84,500.00
84 REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM =S !

EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications) $1,185.11 $1,185.11 $1,185.11 $1,185.11 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
8.5 _ LF 130

PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA,) (TDOT Standard $63.81 $8,295.30 $63.81 $8,295.30 $30.00 $3,900.00

Specifications)
8.6/ CONCRETE HEADWALL (TDOT Standard EACH 1 $2,37022 | $2,37022 | $2,37022 | $237022 | $2,500.00 | $2,500.00

Specifications)

Page 4

Bid Tab



Lakesite Stormwater Improvements
Project No. 23-0130

ITEM NO.

DESCRIPTION

UNIT

QTY

UNIT
PRICE

ITEM
TOTAL

UNIT
PRICE

ITEM
TOTAL

UNIT
PRICE

ITEM
TOTAL

8.7

HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE/ROADWAY RESTORATION
(Includes furnishing and restoration of all disturbance
measures within limits of culvert repair/replacement
necessary to complete the work.)

SF

1950

$3.04

$5,928.00

$3.04

$5,928.00

$30.00

$58,500.00

8.8

TRAFFIC CONTROL (Includes furnishing and installation
of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the
work.)

$4,740.44

$4,740.44

$4,740.44

$4,740.44

$10,200.00

$10,200.00

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 8

Culvert Repair Replacement - Dockside Drive @
Geneva Trail (Includes preparation, furnishing, and
construction of culvert repair replacement as noted
on plan.)

$47,406.59

$45,629.49

$284,800.00

EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place As Noted on
Plan)

$959.80

$959.80

$959.80

$959.80

$4,700.00

$4,700.00

9.2

PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Stanard
Specifications)

$53.32

$2,879.28

$53.32

$2,879.28

$30.00

$1,620.00

9.3

MACHINED RIP-RAP (CLASS B) (TDOT Standard
Specifications)

TON

$959.80

$2,399.50

$959.80

$2,399.50

$285.00

$712.50

9.4

HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE/ROADWAY RESTORATION
(Includes furnishing and restoration of all disturbance
measures within limits of culvert repair/replacement
necessary to complete the work.)

SF

$6.00

$480.00

$6.00

$480.00

$30.00

$2,400.00

9.5

TRAFFIC CONTROL (Includes furnishing and installation
of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the
work.)

$2,879.40

$2,879.40

$2,879.40

$2,879.40

$4,800.00

$4,800.00

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 9

Culvert Repair Replacement - Banner Elk Drive
(Includes preparation, furnishing, and construction of
culvert repair replacement as noted on plan.)

$9,597.98

$9,597.98

$14,232.50

10.1

EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place as Noted on
Plan)

$3,760.42

$3,760.42

$3,760.42

$3,760.42

$4,700.00

$4,700.00

10.2

REMOVAL OF PIPE (24" DIA.) (TDOT Standard
Specifications)

$94.01

$7,520.80

$94.01

$7,520.80

$900.00

$72,000.00

Page 5

Bid Tab



Lakesite Stormwater Improvements

Project No. 23-0130

UNIT ITEM UNIT ITEM UNIT ITEM
ITEMNO.  |DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL

10.3|24" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS Ill) (TDOT LF 80

Standard Specifications) $188.01 $15,040.80 $169.21 $13,536.80 $1,700.00 $136,000.00
10.4|REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM LS 2

EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications) $1,880.12 $3,760.24 $1,880.12 $3,760.24 $3,500.00 $7,000.00
10.5|PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 80

Specifications) $51.70 $4,136.00 $51.70 $4,136.00 $30.00 $2,400.00
10.6|CONCRETE HEADWALL (TDOT Standard EACH 2 $1,880.12 | $3,760.24 | $1,880.12 | $3,760.24 | $2,500.00 | $5,000.00

Specifications)
10.7|HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE/ROADWAY RESTORATION SF 1200

(Includes fur_n|§h|r_lg _and restoration o_f all disturbance $3.13 $3.756.00 $3.13 $3.756.00 $30.00 $36.000.00

measures within limits of culvert repair/replacement

necessary to complete the work.)
10.8| TRAFFIC CONTROL (Includes furnishing and installation LS 1

of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the $33,466.16 $33,466.16 $33,466.16 $33,466.16 $10,200.00 $10,200.00

work.)

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 10 $75,200.66 $73,696.66 $273,300.00
11 Culvert Repair Replacement - Old Hixson Pike

(Includes preparation, furnishing, and construction of

culvert repair replacement as noted on plan.)
11.1|EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place as Noted on LS 1

Plan) $1,819.02 $1,819.02 $1,819.02 $1,819.02 $4,700.00 $4,700.00
11.2|REMOVAL OF PIPE (18" DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 80
11.3|24" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS Ill) (TDOT LF 80
11.4|REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM LS 1
11.5|PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 80

Specifications) $56.84 $4,547.20 $56.84 $4,547.20 $30.00 $2,400.00
11.6|CATCH BASIN , TYPE 12, 0' - 4' DEPTH (TDOT EACH 1

Standard Specifications) $2,728.52 $2,728.52 $2,728.52 $2,728.52 $4,500.00 $4,500.00

Page 6




Lakesite Stormwater Improvements
Project No. 23-0130

UNIT ITEM UNIT ITEM UNIT ITEM
ITEMNO.  |DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL

11.7|CONCRETE HEADWALL (TDOT Standard EACH 1 $1,819.02 $1,819.02 $1,819.02 $1,819.02 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

Specificiations)
11.8|HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE/ROADWAY RESTORATION SF 1050

(Includes fur.nlghlrllg _and restoration of all disturbance $3.47 $3.643.50 $3.47 $3.643.50 $30.00 $31,500.00

measures within limits of culvert repair/replacement

necessary to complete the work.)
11.9|TRAFFIC CONTROL (Includes furnishing and installation LS 1

of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the $6,366.55 $6,366.55 $6,366.55 $6,366.55 $10,200.00 $10,200.00

work.)

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 11 $36,387.72 $35,296.52 $267,300.00
12 Culvert Repair Replacement - Collins Lane (Includes

preparation, furnishing, and construction of culvert

repair replacement as noted on plan.)
121 EE%S'ON CONTROL (Complete in Place as Noted on LS ! $1,755.56 | $1,755.56 | $1,75556 | $1,755.56 | $4,70000 | $4,700.00
12.2|REMOVAL OF PIPE (24" DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 70

Specifications) $100.32 $7,022.40 $100.32 $7,022.40 $900.00 $63,000.00
12.3]30" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS IlI) (TDOT LF 70
12.4|REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM LS 1

EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications) $1,755.56 $1,755.56 $1,755.56 $1,755.56 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
12.5|PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 70

Specifications) $55.18 $3,862.60 $55.18 $3,862.60 $30.00 $2,100.00
12.6|CATCH BASIN , TYPE 12, 4' - 8' DEPTH (TDOT EACH 1

Standard Specifications) $3,511.11 $3,511.11 $3,511.11 $3,511.11 $16,500.00 $16,500.00
12.7|CONCRETE HEADWALL (TDOT Standard EACH 1 $1,755.56 | $1,755.56 | $1,755.56 | $1,755.56 | $2,500.00 | $2,500.00

Specifications)
12.8|HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE/ROADWAY RESTORATION SF 1050

(Includes furnishing and restoration of all disturbance $3.34 $3,507.00 $3.34 $3,507.00 $30.00 $31,500.00

measures within limits of culvert repair/replacement

necessary to complete the work.)
12.9|TRAFFIC CONTROL (Includes furnishing and installation LS 1

of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the $33,004.46 $33,004.46 $33,004.46 $33,004.46 $10,200.00 $10,200.00

work.)

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 12 $70,219.05 $68,814.85 $270,500.00

Page 7

Bid Tab



Lakesite Stormwater Improvements

Project No. 23-0130

UNIT ITEM UNIT ITEM UNIT ITEM
ITEMNO.  |DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL
13 Culvert Repair Replacement - Pineway Trail (Includes
preparation, furnishing, and construction of culvert
repair replacement as noted on plan.)
13.1|EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place As Noted on
Plan) LS 1 $2,684.77 $2,684.77 $2,684.77 $2,684.77 $4,700.00 $4,700.00
13.2|REMOVAL OF PIPE (15" DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 30
Specifications $116.34 $3,490.20 $116.34 $3,490.20 $900.00 $27,000.00
13.3|15" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS Ill) (TDOT LF 30
Standard Specifications $178.99 $5,369.70 $161.09 $4,832.70 $1,600.00 $48,000.00
13.4|REMOVAL OF PIPE (18" DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 45
Specifications) $119.32 $5,369.40 $119.32 $5,369.40 $900.00 $40,500.00
13.5]18" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS Ill) (TDOT LF 45
Standard Specifications) $178.99 $8,054.55 $161.09 $7,249.05 $1,600.00 $72,000.00
13.6]REMOVE CONGRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM -S ! $1,073.91 $1,073.91 $1,073.91 $1,073.91 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications) e e e e e e
13.7|PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 75
Specifications $50.12 $3,759.00 $50.12 $3,759.00 $30.00 $2,250.00
13.8|MACHINED RIP-RAP (CLASS B) (TDOT Standard TON 21
Specifications) $127.85 $2,684.85 $127.85 $2,684.85 $285.00 $5,985.00
13.9|CONCRETE HEADWALL (TDOT Standard EACH 1 $2.684.77 | $2684.77 | $2.68477 | $2.68477 | $2500.00 | $2,500.00
Specifications)
13.10|HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE/ROADWAY RESTORATION SF 1125
(Includes fur_n|§h|r_19 _and restoration o_f all disturbance $3.34 $3.757.50 $3.34 $3.757.50 $30.00 $33.750.00
measures within limits of culvert repair/replacement
necessary to complete the work.)
13.11|TRAFFIC CONTROL (Includes furnishing and installation LS 1
of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the $68,461.60 $68,461.60 $68,461.60 $68,461.60 $10,200.00 $10,200.00
work.)
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 13 $107,390.74 $106,047.75 $250,385.00

$107,390.25

Page 8

Bid Tab



Lakesite Stormwater Improvements

Project No. 23-0130

UNIT ITEM UNIT ITEM UNIT ITEM
ITEMNO. |DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL
14 MOBILIZATION (Includes bid bond, performance bond, LS 1
EERIERT: o], 21 ETaraestal [EErm s, et S e $58,367.42 | $58,367.42 | $58,367.42 | $58,367.42 | $92,500.00 | $92,500.00
covered in the above items necessary to complete the
work.)
TOTAL BID (INCLUDING ITEMS NO. 1 THRU 14) $1,053,812.88 $978,786.84 $2,991,454.00

Addendum #1 Acknowledgement

| acknowledge | have received Addendum #1 and this bid has been provided in accordance.

Printed Name of Bidder

Signature of Bidder

Page 9

Bid Tab



Omu] 4 _rﬂﬂwnq, 4 enwelop o CQ.ULLLJS

City of Lakesite Storm Water Management Improvement Project

Contractor’s Name: Wilamut Construction Co LLC
Contact: Will Hall (615) 686-3880, info@wilamutconstruction.com

Contractor’s License NO: 80761, Exp: March 31 2026, BC, CE-C, HRA-A, MU



A). Name of Project: City of Lakesite Stormwater Management Improvement Project
B) Contractor’s Name: Wilamut Construction Co LLC
C) Contractor’s Address: 7716 Mouse Creek Road NW Cleveland TN 37312

D) Contractor’s Contact Information: (615) 686-3880, (423) 650-7426
info@wilamutconstruction.com

E) Primary Point of Contact: Will Hall: (615) 686-3880, will@wilamutconstruction.com



Lakesite Stormwater Improvemeants
Praject No. 23-0130

UNIT ITEM
ITEMND, |DESCRIPTION UNIT QTy PRICE TOTAL

STA 0+00 to 8+33, 14432 1o 17+00, 27450 lo 41+57

1 {Includes manual removal and disposal offsite of
axisling debris, fallen wvegalion, and sediment
deposils currenlly restricting channel flow.)

1.1|MAMNUAL CHANNEL DEBRIS REMOVAL aND LF 2568
DISPOSAL $12.20 |$31,573.60
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO.
$31,573.60

STA 12+04 to 14432 (Includes clearing and grubbing
of existing side slope, excavation as necessary for
matting installation, installalion of soll stabilization
matting, and native planting and stabllization.)

Z.1|EROSION CONTROL (Gompiela in Place Par Plan) LS 1
$8,120.99 | $8,120.99

2 2|CLEARING AND GRUBBING (TDO'F Standard LS 1
Specifications) $14,617.77

2.3 |BORRCOW EXCAVATION (UNCGLASSIFIED) {TDOT CY 72
Standard Specifications) $67.67 $4,872.24
LANDSCAPING (Includes preparation and tempaorary SY 430
stabilization matting, planting soil and plant installation - 11.33

complete In place.) $ $4,871.90

2.5|SLOPE STABILIZATICN MATTING (Includes fumishing, 3y 430
and installation per manufacturer's recommendations - $75.54 $32,482.20
complete in place. )

$14,617.77

2.

I

SUBTOTAL FOR [TEM ND. 2

$64,965.10
H!Lﬁmam +26 to 20400, 22+00 to 24425, "

3 24+67 {o 25+60, 26+65 to 27+50 {Includes clearing and
grubbing of existing sida slape, grading, native
lanting and stabilzation. }

3.1 |EROSION CONTROL {Complete in Flace Per Flan s 7
(S| ) $23,505.91 | $23,505.91
3.2|CLEARING AND GRUBBING (TDOT Standard LS 1
Specifications) $15,670.61 | $15,670.61
3.3] EXCAVATION {TDOT Standard Spacifications CY 1140
[ d } $61.86  |$70,520.40
3.4 |EMEANKMENT (COMPACTED IN PLACE) (TDOT CY 70
Standard Specifications) $223.87 |%$15,670.90
3.5 |LANDSCAFING (Includes preparatian and lemparary v 1230
stabilizalion mailing, planting sail and plant installatian - $152.88 $188.042.40

complete in place.)

SUBTOTAL FOR TEM ND. 3 $313.410.22

—

“**Per Addendum #3 Section 17+00 - 20+00

3 Excavation, clearing and grubbing of slope

3.1 Erosion Control LS1 $4,701.18 $4,701.18

3.2 Clearing and Grubbing LS 1 $10,969.43 $10,969.43
3.3 Excavation CY 319.2 $61.86 $19,745.71
3.5 Landscaping SY 3444 $152.89 $52,655.32

Subtotal $88,071.64



Lakesite Stormwater Improvements

Project No. 23-0130

(Includes preparation, fumishing, and construction of
culvert repair replacement as noted on plan. )

| 1
ITEM NO, |DESCRIPTION UNIT QTy Plll;:::rE T;E:L
4 STA 18488 to 19+26 (Includes removal and dlsposal of
sadlment within culvert under Dalsy Dallas Road.)
4 1[[EROSION CONTROL {Complete in Place Per Flan) LS 1 $4,547.02 $4.547.92
4 2[SEDIMENT REMOVAL (TOOT Standard Specifications) cY 12 $1.136.99 $13,643.88
SUBTOTAL FOR [TEM NO. $18.191.80
5 STA 17+00 to 17498 (Includes installation of riprap on
channel side slopes.}
5.1|EROSION CONTROL {Complete in Place Per Plan) LS 1 $7107.94 $7.107.94
5.2|SLOPE STABILIZATION - RIPRAF {Includes preparatian, cY 51
furnishing, and instellalian of riprap on channel sida $325.20 $16.585.20
slopes. per plan. Complete-in-piace, i S
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. $23.693.14
& ||Culvert Reprir Replacement - Driftwood Road
{Includas praparation, furnishing, and censlruction of
llculvert repalr replacement as nated on plan. )
6.1]EROSION CONTROL {Caomplete in Place As Noted on LS 1
Plan} $3‘34564 $3.34564
; MOVAL OF PIPE (18" DIA.) (TDOT Standard CF 275
i Specifications) $8516 $23,41 9.00
§.3]24" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT {CLASS V) {TDOT F 275
|Standard Specifications) $145.99 $40,147.25
5.4 |REMCVE CONCRE TE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM s 1 $3.345.64
[Exlsrmﬁ DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications) $3,345.64 S
6.5|PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA.) iTDOT Standard LF 275
lSpecﬂcaﬁons} $60.83 $16,728.25
6.6{HARDSCAPELANDSCAPE RESTORATION {Includes SF 4175
[[furnishing and restoration of all disturbance measures $3.24
[within limats of culven repalrireplacement necassary to : $13,365.00
lcomplate the veark.)
B.7|TRAFFIC CONTROL {Includes furnishing and installatian Ls 1
llof all traffic control measures necessary to complete the
lwork.) $33,456.36 | $33,456.36
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. $133.807.14
T Culvert Repair Replacement - Glengerrie Drive




Lakesite Stormwater Improvements
Praject No. 23-0130

UNIT ITEM
ITEM NO, |DESCRIPTION UNIT Qary PRICE TOTAL
7.1|EROSION CONTROL {Complete in Place As Noted on LS 1
s {Complete in Place As Note $1,590.09 $1,590.09
7.2 |REMOVAL OF PIPE (15" DIA.) (TDOT Siandard LF 65 $97.85 $6,360.25
Specifications)
7.3[15" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS V) (TROT LF 65
Standand Specifications) $195.70 $12,720.50
7.4 |REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND FIPE FROM LS 1 $3.180.18
EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications) $3,180.18 158
7.5 |PIPE CLEANING {> OR =18IN DIA,) {TDOT Stendard LF £5
Specifications) $73.39 $4,770.35
7.6 [MACHINED RIP-RAF (CLASS B) (TDOT Standard TON 25 ;
Specifications) $254.42 $636.05
7.7 [HARDSCAPE/LANDSGAPE RESTORATION (Includes oF 75
furnishing and restaration of all disturbance measuras
within limits of culvert repairfreplacemant necassary to $3.26 3,178.50
complate tha work.)
7.8|TRAFFIC CONTROL {Includes furnishing and installation LS 1
of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the $31,165.80 | $31,165.80
Work.)
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 7] 601.72
8 Culvert Repair Replacement - Dockside Drive @
Hixson Pike {Includes preparation, furmishing, and
conslruction of culverl repair replacemenl as noled
L)
8.1|[EROSION CONTROL {C lete in Pl As Noted O LS 1
Pran) § (Gomplete i Place A5 Hoted On $2,370.22 $2,370.22
8.2 |REMOVAL OF FIPE {18" DIA.){TDOT Standard LF 130 $4.741.10
Specifications) $36.47 pE e
8.3 LF 130
18" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT {CLASS V) (TDOT
Standard Specifications) $136.74 $17,776.20
ok REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM 3 b
EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications) $1,185.11 $1,185.11
B.5 LF 130
PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA.) {TDOT Standard
Specifications) $63.81 $8,295.30
B.6|CONGRETE HEADWALL (TDOT Standard EACH i
Specifications) $2,370.22 $2,370.22
8.7 |HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE RESTORATION {includes Sk 1850
furnishing and rastoraton of all dislurbance measuras
within limits of culvert repairfreplacemant necessary to $3.04 $5,928.00
complete the work )
B.8|TRAFFIC CONTROL {Includes furnishing and installation LS 1
of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the $4,74044 | $4,740.44
Work.)
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 7.406.59




Lakesite Stormwater Improvements
Project No. 23-0130

uNIT ITEM

ITEMNO. |[DESCRIPTION UNIT ary PRICE TOTAL

]

Culvert Repalr Replacement - Dockside Drive @
Geneva Trall {Includes preparalion, furnishing, and
construction of culvert repair replacement as noted
1

EROSION CONTROL {Complete in Place As Noted on LS 1
Pian) $959.80 $959.80

PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA,) (TDOT Slanard
Specifications)

9.3|MACHINED RIP-RAP {CLASS B) {TDOT Standard
Speacifications)

5.4|HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE RESTORATION [includes
furnishing and restoration of all disiurbance measures
within limits of culvert repairfreplacement necessary to $6.00 $480.00

| complete the work.)
9 5| TRAFFIC CONTROL {Inciedes furmshing and installallon LS 1
$2,879.40

af all fraffic control measures necassary o complele the
work.)

2.1

9.

hy

$53.32 $2,879.28

25
$959.80 $2,399.50

a g =

80

$2,879.40
TOTAL FOR IT s $9,507.98

10 ulvert Repair Replacement - Banner Elk Drive
{Includes preparation, turnishing, and censtruction of

10.1|ERQSION CONTRQL {Complete in Place as Noted on LS 1
Pian) $3,760.42 | $3760.42

w.zhﬁﬁmom_ OF PIPE (24 DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 80
Specifications)

10,3j24" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS V) {TDOT LF 80
Standard Specifications} $188.01 $15,040.80

$94.01 $7,520.80

70 4|REMOVE GONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM IS 2
EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications) $1,880.12 | $3,760.24

10.5|PIPE CLEANING (= OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Standanrd LF 30
Specifications) $561.70 $4,136.00

CONCRETE HEADWALL (TOOT Standard EACH 2 $1.880.12
Specifications Enaie
HARDSCAPELANDSCAPE RESTORATION {includes SF 1200
furnishing and restoration of all disturbance measures
within himits of culvert rapairfreplacement nacassary to
complate Lha work_)

18| TRAFFIC CONTROL {Inclsdes furnishing and installation LS 1
of all fraffic control measures necassary to complete the $33466.16 | $33,466.16
work.)

$3,760.24

$3.13 $3,756.00

SUBTOTAL FOR IT 0.1

Culvert Repair Replacement - Old Hixson Pike
{Includas preparation, furnishing, and construction of
culvert repalr replacement as noted on plan, )

11, I lete in Pl
1 E!I:S?ON CONTROL {Complete in Place as Noted on LS 1 $1,819.02 $1,819.02




Lakesite Starmwater Improvemeants

Praject No. 23-0130

Jwork.)

UNIT ITEM
ITEM NOD, ]DESCRIPTIOH UNIT QTyY PRICE TOTAL
11.2|REMOVAL OF PIPE (18" DIA.) (TDQT Standard LF an 550
Specifications) e $3,640.00
11.3|24" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS V) (TDOT LF BD
iSiandard Spedificatians) $136.43 $10,914.40
11.4|REMOVE CONCRETE ENDYWALL AND PIPE FROM LS 1
|EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standara Specifications) $909.51 $909.51
11.5|PIPE GLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA.) {TDOT Standard LF 80
|Specifications) $56.84 $4,547.2
11.6]CATCH BASIN , TYPE 12, 0" - 4' DEPTH (TDQT EACH 1
|standard Specifications) $272852 | $2,728.52
1 1.7‘ CON;REFE HEADWALL (TOOT Standard E&ACH 1 $1 819.02 $1 ,819.02
Specificiations)
11.8|HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE RESTORATION {includes SF 1050
[furnishing and restoration of all disurbance measures
[|witnin limits of culver repalrreplacement nacassary o $347 $3643.50
Jcomplate the work.)
11.3|TRAFFIC CONTROL {Includes furnishing and installation LS 1
l|lof &ll traffic control measures necessary o complete the $6,366.55 $6,366.55

||[preparation, furnishing, and construclion of culvert

I SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 11 $36,387.72
12 Culvert Repair Replacement - Collins Lane (Includes

121}

EROSION CONTROL {Complete in Place as Noted on
Pian)

LS

$1,755.56

$1,755.56

12.2

REMOVAL OF PIPE {24* DIA.) (TDOT Standard
Specilications)

LF

$100.32

$7,022.40

12.3

30" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS V) ('-'I'-DOT
Slandard Spacifications}

LF

$200.64

$14,044.80

12,4

REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM
EXISTING DRIVEWAY [TDOT Standard Specifications}

LS

$1,755.56

$1,755.56

12.5

IPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Standard
|Specifications)

$55.18

$3,862.60

12,6

'CRTCH BASIN , TYPE 12, 4'- 8 DEPTH (TDOT
I|Standard Specifications})

EACH

$3,511.11

$3,511.11

12.7

[CONCRETE HEADWALL {TOOT Standard
ISpecifications)

EACH

$1,755.56

$1,755.56

12.8

HARDSCAPELANDSCAPE RESTORATION {Includes
furnishing and restoration of all disturbance measures

within imnts of culvert repalrfroplacement necassary to
complate lhe work.)

SF

1050

$3.34

$3,507.00

129

| TRAFFIC CONTROL {Inclsdes furnishing and inslallatian
[|of all fraffic contml measures necessary to complete the
{fworkc.)

LS

$33,004.46

$33,004.46

13

TOTAL FOR IT

|Culvert Repair Replacement - Pineway Trail {Includes
preparation, furnishing, and construclion of culvert




Lakesite Stormwater Improvemaents
Project No. 23-0130

‘ UNIT ITEM
ITEM NO. |DESCRIPTION UNIT ary PRICE TOTAL
13.1|EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place As Noted on
Pian) LS 1 $2,684.77 | $2,684.77
13.2'EEM OWAL OF PIPE (15" DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF an
Specifications $116.34 $3,490.20
13.3|15" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT {CLASS V) (TDOT LF 0
Standard Specifications $178.99 $5,369.70
13.4|REMOVAL OF PIPE (18" DIA) (TDQT Standard LF 45
Specifications) $119.32 $5,369.40
13,5)18" CONTRETE PIFE CULVERT {CLASS V) (TDOT LF 5
IIStandard Specifications) $178.99 $8,054.55
13.6|REMOVE CONGRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM L5 1 $1.073.91
EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications} bk $1,073.91
13.7[PIPE CLEANING (> OR =1&IN DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 75 $50.12
|Spacifications ’ $3,759.00
13.8|MACHINED RIP-RAP (CLASS B) (TDOT Standard TON 21
Specifications) $127.85 $2,684.85
13.9|CONCRETE HEADWALL (TDOT Stendard EACH 1
ISpecifications] $2684.77 | $2684.77
13.10; HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE RESTORATION {includes sSF 1125
furnishing and restoratian of all dislurbance measuras
within limits of culvert rapairireplacement necassary lo $3.34 $3,757.50
complate tha work.}
13.11||TRAFFIC CONTROL {Ingludes furnishing and installation LS 1
iof all {raffic control measures necessary to complele the $68,461.60 | $68,461.60
| 'l\'ork.)
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 1 ©107,390.74
14 MOBILIZATION (Inciudas bid bend, performance hand, L 1
payment bond, all applicable permits, and anything not 367.42
covered in the above items necessary to complete the 355, $58,367.42
work.) e




City of Lakesite Storm Water Management Improvement Project

Alternate Pricing #1:
- Substitution of RCP to HP for all culvert pipe
- Reduction of Landscaping plant schedule by 30%



City of Lakesite Storm Water Management Improvement Project

Alternate pricing #1:
Substitution of RCP to HP for all culvert pipe
Reduction of Landscaping plant schedule by 30%

Lakesite Starmwater Improvemants
Project No. 23-0130

ITEM ND,

DESCRIPTION

UNIT

ary

UNIT
PRICE

ITEM
TOTAL

STA 0+00 to 8493, 14432 lo 17+00, 27450 la 41+57
(Includes manual removal and disposal offsite of
exisling debris, fallen vegalion, and sediment

deposils curronlly restricting channel flow.)

11

MANUAL CHANNEL DEBRIS REMOVAL AND

DISPOSAL

SUBTOTAL FOR [TEM NOD.

STA 12+04 to 14432 {Includes clearing and grubbing
of existing side slope, excavation as necessary for
matting installation, installalion of soll stabilization
matting, and native planting and stabllization,)

LF

2568

$12.20

$31,573.60

$31,573.60

complete in place. )

7.1 |ERDSION CONTROL (Compiela in Place Par Plan) LS 1
$8,120.99 | $8,120.99

2 2|CLEARING AND GRUBBING (TDOT Standard LS 1

Specifications) $14,617.77 $14,617.77
2.3|BORRCGW EXCAVATION (UNCLASSIFIED} {TDCT CY 72

Standard Specifications) $67.67 $4,872.24
2.4 |LANDSCAPING (Includes preparation and temparary sY 430

stabilization matting, planting soil and plant installation - $11.33

complete In place.) $4.871.90
S 5{SLOPE STABILIZATION MATTING (ncludes Tumishing, Y 430

and installation per manufacturer's recommendations - $75.54 $32,482.20

3

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM ND. 2

24+§7 10 25+60, 26+65 to 27+50 {Includes clearing and
grubbing of existing sida slope, grading, native

$64,965.10
A 17+00 to 18488, 19+26 to 20400, 22+00 to 24425,

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO.

lanting and stabllzation. }

3.1|EROSION CONTROL {Complete in Place Per Plan) LS 1 $23 505.91 $23 505.91
3.2|CLEARING AND GRUBBING (TDOT Standard LS 1

Specifications) $15,670.61 | $15,670.61
3.3| EXCAVATION (TDOT Standard Spacificationg) CY 11440 $61.86 $70 520.40
3.4 |[EMBANKMENT (COMPACTED IN FLACE) (TDOT <Y 70

Standard Specifications) $223.87 |$15,670.90
3.5 LANbSCm;lﬂlﬁrr('lrﬁcihde‘s"préparauon and lemparary SY 1230

stabilizalian matling. planting sail and plant installation- | One-Third the Density $101.97 $125.423.10

complete in place.) of planting Schedule

$250,790.92




Lakesite Stormwater Improvements

Project No. 23-0130

UNIT ITEM
ITEM NO. |DESCRIPTION UNIT aTy PRICE TOTAL
4 ISTA 18+88B to 19+28 {Includes remaoval and dlsposal of
§sedlment within culvert under Dalsy Dallas Road.)
7 i 1
4.1[EROSION CONTROL {Complete in Place Per Plan) LS $4,547.02 $4.547.92
4. 2|SEDIMENT REMOVAL (TOOT Standard Specifications cY 12
. Ll $1136.99 | $13643.88
SUBTOTAL FOR |TEM NO. $18,191.80
c {STA 17+00 to 17+98 {Includes installation of riprap on
lehannel side slopes.)
S.1|ERDSION CONTROL {C lete in Pl Per Pl LS 1
e RR R $7.107.94 | $7,107.94
5.2|SLOPE STABILIZATION - RIPRAP (Includes preparaton, cY 51
furnishing, and installatian l:rf riprap on channel sida $325.20 $16,585.20
slopes per plan. Complete-in-place.
SUBTOTAL FOR [TEM NO.
$23,693.14
[ [[Culvert Repair Replacement - Driftwood Road
[{Includas praparation, furnishing, and conslruction of
leulvert repair replacement as nated on plan, )
6.1|EROSION CONTROL {Complete in Place As Noted on LS 1
=48 { $334564 | §3.34564
' 5. 2|[REMOVAL OF PIPE (18" DIA.) (TDOT Standard 3 275
Spacitications) $85.16 $23,419.00
6.3]24" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT {CLASS V) {TDOT LF 275
Stangard Specifications) $131.39 $36,132.25
BAE’REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FRDM LS 1 334564
|[EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standarg Specifications) $3345.64 | $3,345.
B.5|PIPE CLEANING (> DR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 275
|Spechications) $60.83 $16,728.25
5.6 | HARDSGAPEILANDSGAPE RESTORATION (Includes SF 4125
[furnishing and restoration of all disturbance measures $3.24
Ewlihln limits of culven repalrreplacement ngcassary o ) $13,365.00
complate the work.)
B.7[TRAFFIC CONTROL {Includes furnishing and installatian LS 1
lof =l traffic control measures necessary to complete the
lwork.) $33,456.36 | $33,456.36
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO.
$129,792.14
*ECulvert Repair Replacement - Glengerrie Drive
|{Includes preparation, furnishing, and construction of
leulvert repair replacement as noted on plan. )




Lakesite Stormwater Improvaments

Project No. 23-0130

Culvert Repair Replacement - Dockside Drive @
Hixson Pike {Includes preparation, fumishing, and
conslruction of culven repair roplacement as noled

UNIT ITEM
ITEMNO, |DESCRIPTION UNIT QTy PRICE TOTAL
7.1|EROSION CONTROL {Complete in Place As Noted on LS 1
Ptan) {Comg e $1,590.09 $1,590.09
7.2|REMOVAL OF FIPE (15" DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 65 $97.85 $6,360.25
BESOlES] e — )
7.3[158" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT {CLASS V) (TROT LF 65
Standard Specifications) $176.13 $11,448.45
7.4 |REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND FIPE FROM L3 1 $3.180.18
EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications} $3,180.18 I
7.5 |PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA,) (TDOT Standard LF 65
Specifications) $73.39 $4,770.35
7.6 |MACHINED RIP-RAF (CLASS B) (TDOT Standard TON 25
Specifications $254.42 $636.05
7.7 |HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE RESTORATION (includes oF a75
furnishing and restaratian of all disturbance measures
within limits of culvert rapairreplacemant nacassary to $3.26 3,178.50
complate the work.}
7.8|TRAFFIC CONTROL {Includes furnishing and installation LS 1
of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the $31,165.80 | $31,165.80
WOork.) e
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 7] 2.329.47

8.

-

n.)
EROSION CONTROL {Complete in Place As Noted On

LS

Pran) $2,370.22 $2,370.22
8.2 |REMOVAL OF PIPE {18" DIA.](TDO‘? Standard LF 130 $4,741.10

Specifications) $36.47 Liadbe
8.3 LF 130

18" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT {CLASS V] (TDOT

Standard Specfications) $123.07 $15,999.10

i REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND FIPE FROM L !

EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications} $1,185.11 | $1185.11
B3| _ F 130

PIPE CLEANING {> OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Standard

Specifications) $63.81 $8,295.30
8.6|CONCRETE HEADWALL (TDOT Standard EACH 1 $2.370.22 $2.370.22

Specifications) s e
8.7 [HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE RESTORATION {includes SF 1850

furnishing and rastaration of all dislurbance measuras

within limits of culvert repairfreplacemant nacassary to $3.04 $5.928.00

complete the work.}
8.8|TRAFFIC CONTROL {Includes furnishing and installation LS 1

of a;l‘l traffic control measures necessary to complete the $474044 | $4,740.44

Work.J

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 5629.49




Lakesite Stormwater Improvements

Praject No. 23-0130

ITEM NO, JDESC RIPTION

UNIT

ary

uNIT
PRICE

ITEM
TOTAL

g [Culvert Repair Replacement - Dockside Drive @
Geneva Trail {Includes preparation, furnishing, and
construction of culvert repair replacement as noted

rgn plan. )
9. 1|ERQSION CONTROL {Complete in Place As Noted on
Pian)

LS

$959.80

$959.80

8.2 (|FIPE CLEANING (= OR =18IN DIA.) (TOOT Slanard
Specifications)

$53.32

$2,879.28

2.3IMACHINED RIP-RAP {CLASS B) (TOOT Standard
Spacifications)

gl =

25

$959.80

$2,399.50

9.4 |HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE RESTORATION [includes
furnishing and restoration of all dislurbance measures
within limits of culvert repairfreplacement necessary to
complete tha work )

SF

80

$6.00

$480.00

f all fraffic control measures necessary lo complele the
work.)

9.5]TRAFFIC CONTROL {Includes furmshing and Instaliation L8

$2,879.40

$2,879.40

ulvert Repair Replacement - Banner El

(Includes preparation, furnishing, and censtruction of

$9,987.98

10.1[ERQSION CONTROL {Complete in Place as Noted on

Plan)

$3,760.42

$3,760.42

10.2|REMOVAL OF PIPE {24 DIA.) (TDOT Standand
Specifications)

80

$94.01

$7,520.80

10.3]24" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS V) (TDOT
Standard Specifications)

80

$169.21

$13,536.80

MOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM
EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications)

$1,880.12

$3,760.24

10,5|PIPE CLEANING {> OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Standard
Specifications)

LF

$51.70

$4,136.00

T0.6|CONCRETE HEADWALL (TOOT Standard
Specifications]

EACH

$1,880.12

$3,760.24

10.7|HARDSCAPELANDSCAPE RESTORATION {includes
furnishing and restoration of all disturbance measures
within limits of culven rapairreplacement nacassary to
complate tha work_}

SF

$3.13

$3,756.00

10.8| TRAFFIC CONTROL {Includes furnishing and inslallation
of sl fraffic control measures necessary to complete the
Wwork. )

LS

$33,466.16

$33,466.16

BTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 1

1 Culvert Repzir Replacement - Old Hixsan Pike

culvert repair replacement 8s nated on plan. )

(Includas preparation, furnishing, and consiruction of

73.696.66

T1.1|EROSION CONTROL {Complete in Place as Moted on
Ptan)

LS

$1,819.02

$1,819.02




Lakesite Starmwater Improvements
Project No. 23-0130

ITEM NO, |DESCRIPTION UNIT aTy Pl::.l'gﬁ TT)?:L

11.2|REMOVAL OF PIPE (18" DIA) (TDQT Standard LF a0 550

Specfications) e $3,640.00
11.3[24" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS V) (TDOT LF BO

|Standard Specifications) $122.79 $9,823.20
1 1.4§ REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM LS 1

|EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications) $909.51 $909.51
11.5|PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF &0

|Specifications) $56.84 $4,547.2
11,6|CATCH BASIN , TYPE 12, 0" - 4' DEPTH (TDQT EACH 1

|8tandard Specifications) $2,728.52 | $2,728.52
11,7 |CONCRETE HEADWALL {TOQOT Standard EACH 1 $1.819.02 $1819.02

[Specificiations} _ o S
11.8|HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE RESTORATICON {Includes SF 1050

. furnishing and restoration of ail disturbance measures

[within limits of culven rapaitireplacement necassary to L $3,643.50

leomplate the wark.)
11.9TRAFFIC CONTROL {Includes furnishing and installation LS 1

lof all traffic control measures necessary to complete the $6,366.55 $6,366.55

work, )

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 11 $35,296.52
2 |Culvert Repair Replacement - Collins Lane (includes

I
|preparation, furhishing, and construclion of culvart

12, i inPl LS
21 EEEJ}S ON CONTROL {Complete in Place as Noted on 1 $1.755.56 $1755.56

12.2([REMOVAL OF PIPE (24" DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 0

Spacifications) $100.32 $7.022.40
72.3]30" CONCRETE FIPE CULVERT [CLASS V) (TODT 3 70

Standard Spacificatians) $180.58 $12,640.60
12, 4|REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND FIPE FROM s 1

EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications} $1.ib0 | $n.745.
12 5|PIPE CLEANING {> OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 70

Spacifications) $55.18 $3,862.60
12,6]CATCH BASIN , TYPE 12, 4'- 8 DEPTH (TDOT EACH 1

Standard Specifications}) $3,511.11 $3,511.11
12.7 CON!:RETE HEADWALL (TOOT Standard EACH 1 $1.755.56 $1.755.56
|Specifications)
12.5|HARDSCAPELANDSCAPE RESTORATION {Includes SF 1050
|furnishing and restoration of all disturbance measures
Ewimin limits of culvert rapalrirepiacement nacassary to $3.34
|eomplate the wark.)

$3,507.00

12.9|TRAFFIC CONTROL {Includes furnishing and installatian LS 1
llaf =l traffic control measures necessary to complete the $33,004.46 | $33,004.46
lwork,)

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 1

13 |Culvert Repair Replacement - Pineway Trail (Includes

preparalion, furnishing, and construclion of culvert




Lakesite Stormwater Improvements
Project No. 23-0130

HTEM NO. |DESCRIPTION UNIT aTty PL::I'gE Tlsi:l.
13.1|EROSION CONTROL {Complete in Place As Noted on
Pran) LS 1 $2684.77 | $2,684.77
13.2|REMOVAL OF PIPE (15" DIA.) (TDQT Standard r o
Specifications $116.34 $3,490.20
13.3]15" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT {CLASS V) (TDOT LF ap
Standard Spacifications $161.09 $4,832.70
13.4|REMOVAL OF PIPE (18" DIA.) (TDQT Standard LF 45
Specifications) $119.32 $5,369.40
13.5[18" CONCRETE PIFE CULVERT {CLASS V) (TDOT F a5
Standand Specifications) $161.09 $7,249.05
13.6} REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM LS 1 $1,073.91
|EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications) el $1,073.91
13.7|PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IM DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 75 $50.12
Spaecifications ’ $3,759.00
13.8|MACHINED RIP-RAP (CLASS B) (TDOT Standard TOM 21
Specifications) $127.85 $2,684.85
13.9|CONCRETE HEADWALL (TOH2T Standard EACH 1
|Specifications 200477 $2,684.77
13.10’ HARDSCAPEAANDSCAPE RESTORATION {Includes SF 1125
||[furnishing and restoratian of all disturbance measures
(lwithin limits of culvert repair/replacement necassary to $3.34 $3,757.50
;rcornplata tha work.)
13,11 TRAFFIC CONTROL {Includes furnishing and installation LS 1
of 2l raffic control measures necessary to complele the $68,461.60 | $68,461.60
work. )
14 MOBILIZATION {Inciudas bid bond, performance band, LS 1
payment bond, all applicable permits, and anything not 367.42
covered in the abave items necessary 1o complete the 558, $58,367.42
WOrk. )
T TotaeomolbmemEmsNoTRRUE | | [soameees




STATE OF TENNESSEE b
DEPARTMENT OF 1:-? o
@ COMMERCE AND INSURANCE 8 ]
.,lw.,‘;;-?

WILAMUT CONSTRUCTION CO. LLC

411190
ID NUMBER: 80761

LIC STATUS: ACTIVE
EXPIRATION DATE: March 31, 2026

BOARD FOR LICENSING CONTRACTORS

CONTRACTOR
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT ALL REQUIREMENTS

OF THE STATE OF TENNESSEE HAVE BEEN MET

WILAMUT CONSTRUCTION CO. LLC
7716 MOUSE CREEK RD NW
CLEVELAND, TN 37312

State of Tennessee

BOARD FOR LICENSING CONTRACTORS
CONTRACTOR
WILAMUT CONSTRUCTION CO. LLC

his 15 to cortyfy that all xequtroments of the Dlato of Jonnessoo havo boon met.

ID NUMBER: 80761
LIC STATUS: ACTIVE
EXPIRATION DATE: March 31, 2026

$880,000.00; BC; CE-C; HRA-A; MU

limi
Unlimited General IN-1313

Contractors License DEPARTMENT OF
Applied for on COMMERCE AND INSURANCE

4/18/2025.

Application # 489199




A
ACORD»
v

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

WILACON-01 BROCH1

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
4/29/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

BELOW.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

¥ SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain pollcles may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

insurance Group of America LLC
6640 Carothers Parkway, Suite 160

Frankiin, TN 37067

CONTA

PN, Exy: (270) 937-0283

| E4lkss. Brianna.Ferguson@IGA.Biz

Brianna Ferguson

[T8X voy(615) 905-1698

INSURER(S) AFFORBING COVERAGE NAIC #
insurer A : Selective Ins Co of SC 19259
INSURED surer 8 : Bridgefield Casuaity Ins Co 10335
Wilamut Construction Co LLC INSURER C :
7716 Mouse Creek Road NW INSURERD :
Cleveland, TN 37312
INSURERE :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR TYPE OF [NSURANCE e e POLICY NUMBER e | DY eY) umiTs
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE R 1,000,000
| cLamsmae [Z] OCCUR S 2645636 3/20/2025 | 3/20/2026 | RAMAGE TORENTED s 500,000
- MED EXP (Any one persan) | § 15,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1 ,000,000
et 2,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s bl
|| POUCY @ 5B IE Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER: s
A | AUTOMOBILE LABILITY WNGLE uMIT s 1,000,000
L ANY AUTO S 2645636 3/20/2025 | 3/20/2026 | goDiLY INJURY (Per perscn) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED .
|1 AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
PROPERTY £
| RS oy NOHRONTY | (et acadent $
$
A | X | umsreLtams | X | occur EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,600,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE S 2645636 3/20/2025 | 3/20/2026 AGGREGATE s
oep | X | reventions 0 Aggregate s 1,000,000
B WORKERS Lgcupenu%m X | PER OTH-
ay ggg;pﬂ' E'O'SR,E ARTNEREXECUTIE ﬁ a| 19860414 312012025 | 3/20/2026 |, _acu accioENT R 1,000,000
(Harndasory 1n NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE § 1,000,000
g g’é&gle;cn%bﬁ \g‘ngPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 1 ’000’000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
g% ;fa:-lak“m’ ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

9201 Rocky Point Road
Lakesite, TN 37379

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

43y

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



STATE OF TENNESSEE
BYRD ANTI-LOBBYING AMENDMENT CERTIFICATION

Contractors who apply or bid for an award of $100,000 or more shall file the required certification. Each tier
certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or
organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with
obtaining any Federal contract, grant, or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

Each tier shall also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place in connection with obtaining
any Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier upto the recipient who in turn will forward
the certification(s) to the awarding agency.

APPENDIX A, 44 C.F.R. PART 18 -CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING - REQUIRED FOR CONTRACTS
OVER $100,000 Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

k] No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a

Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any
Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal,
amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

O If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress,

an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in

connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall
complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its
instructions.

& The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under
grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose
accordingly.




This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when
this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite
for making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code.
Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not
less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

The Contractor certifies or affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of each statement of its
certification and disclosure, if any. In addition, the Contractor understands and agrees

that the provisions of 31

U.S.C. Chap. 38, Administrative Remedies for False Claims and Statements, apply to this

certification and disclosure, if any.

LA

4/30/2025

Signature of Authorized Representative

Date

Will Hall VP

(615) 686-3880 Will@wilamutconstruction/com

Printed Name and Title

Phone Number/ Email Address




STATE OF TENNESSEE
CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT,
SUSPENSION AND OTHER RESPONSBILITY
MATTERS

The prospective participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals:

D Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;

D Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil
judgement rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statues or

commission of emhezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records,
making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

D Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government entity
(Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (b) of
this certification; and

D Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public
transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default.

| understand that a false statement on this certification may be grounds for rejection of this proposal or

termination of the award. In addition, under 18 USC Sec. 1001, a false statement may result in a fine of up
to $10,000 or imprisonment for up to 5 years, or both.

W 4/30/2025

Signz;ture of Authorized Representative Date
Will Hall (615) 686-3880 / Will@wilamutconstruction.com
Printed Name Phone Number/ Email Address

D | amunable to certify to the above statements. Explanation is attached.




STATE OF TENNESSEE
IRAN DIVESTMENT ACT CERTIFICATION

SUBJECT CONTRACT NUMBER(S): Project No. 23-0130
CONTRACTOR LEGAL ENTITY NAME: Wilamut Construction Co LLC
EDISON SUPPLIER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 0000276462

The Iran Divestment Act, Tenn. Code Ann.§ 12-12-101 et. seq. requires a person that attempts to
contract with the state, including a contract renewal or assumption, to certify at the time the bid is
submitted or the contract is entered into, renewed, or assigned, that the person or the assignee is not
identified on a list created pursuant to§ 12-12-106.

Currently, the list is available online at the following website:

https:/tn.gov/generalservices/procurement/central-procurement-office—cpo-/library-/public-
information-library.html

The Contractor, identified above, certifies by signature below that it is not included on the
list of persons created pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. §12-12-106 of the Iran Divestment Act.

L

CONTRACTOR SIGNATURE
NOTICE: This certification MUST be signed by an individual with legal capacity to contractually bind the Contractor.

Will Hall VP
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNATORY

4/30/2025
DATE




STATE OF TENNESSEE
NON-BOYCOTT OF ISRAEL CERTIFICATION

The Bidder certifies that it is not currently engaged in, and will not for the duration of the
contract engage in, a boycott of Israel as defined by Tenn. Code Ann.§ 12-4-119. This
provision shall not apply to contracts with a total value of less than two hundred fifty
thousand dollars ($250,000) or to contractors with less than ten (10) employees.

According to the law, a boycott of Israel means engaging in refusals to deal, terminating
business activities, or other commercial actions that are intended to limit commercial
relations with Israel, or companies doing business in or with Israel or authorized by,
licensed by, or organized under the laws of the State of Israel to do business, or persons or
entities doing business in Israel, when such actions are taken:

1) In compliance with, or adherence to, calls for a boycott of Israel, or

2) In a manner that discriminates on the basis of nationality, national origin,
religion, or other unreasonable basis, and is not based on a valid business

reason. Tenn. Code Ann.§ 12-4-119.

W

4/30/2025

Signature of Authorized Representative

Date

Will Hall

(615) 686-3880 / Will@wilamutconstruction.com

Printed Name

Phone Number/ Email Address




Section 00300 - PROPOSAL FORM
ST 4/30/2025

OWNER:  CITY OF LAKESITE
prOJECT:  STORMWATER MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

LOCATION: LAKESITE, TN

PROPOSALOF: _ Wilamut Construction Co LLC
A corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of

Tennessee

OR

An individual or partnership doing business as

Hereinafter called
"Bidder" LADIES AND

GENTLEMEN

The undersigned bidder has carefully examined the Contract Documents (referred in the
"Instructions to Bidders") and the site of the work and will provide all necessary labor,
machinery, tools, apparatus and other means of construction and will do all the work and
will furnish all material called for by the Contract Documents in the manner prescribed
therein and in said Contract and in accordance with the requirements of the Contract.

Bidder acknowledges receipt of the following addenda:

Addendum #1 4/16/2025

Addendum #2 4/24/2025

Addendum #3 4/25/2025

BIDDER agrees to perform asphalt concrete paving as described in she Specifications and
as shown on the Plans, for the unit prices indicated on the attached bid schedule



SECTION 00302 - BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undersigned, as Principal, and

National American Insurance Company. as Surety, are hereby held and

firmly bound unto the City of Lakesite as Owner in the penal sum of five percent of the
total bid for the payment of which, will and truly be made, we hereby jointly and

severally bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns.

The condition of the above obligation is such what whereas the Principal has submitted
to the City of Lakesite, a certain Bid, attached hereto and hereby made a part of
hereof to enter into a contract in writing for the work being bid upon.

NOW THEREFORE,

(@) If said Bid shall be rejected or in the alternate,

(b) If said Bid shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute and deliver a contract in
the Form of Contract attached hereto (properly completed in accordance with said Bid) and
shall furnish a bond for his faithful performance of said contract, and for the payment of all
persons performing labor or furnishing materials in connection therewith, all shall in all
other respects perform the agreement created by the acceptance of said Bid, then this
obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in force and effect; it being
expressly understood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims
hereunder shall in no event, exceed the penal amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said
Surety and its bond shall be in no way impaired or affected by any extension of the time
within which the Owner may accept such Bid; and said Surety does hereby waive notice
of any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and Surety have executed this Bond by causing
their respective names to be hereunto subscribed and their seals to be hereunto
affixed by their duly authorized officers, on this the 30th day of
April . 2025.




NATIONAL AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
CHANDLER, OKLAHOMA FOR BID BOND USE
POWER OF ATTORNEY ONLY

DUPLICATES SHALL HAVE THE SAME FORCE AND EFFECT AS AN ORIGINAL ONLY WHEN ISSUED IN CONJUNCTION WITH
THE ORIGINAL.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the National American Insurance Company, a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Oklahoma, having its
principal office in the city of Chandler, Oklahoma, pursuant to the following resolution, adopted by the Board of Directors of the said Company on the 8th day of July, 1987, to wit:

“Resolved, that any officer of the Company shall have authority to make, execute and deliver a Power of Attorney constituting as Attorney-in-fact, such persons, firms, or
corporalions as may be selected from time to time.

Resalved that nothing in this Power of Attorney shall be construed as a grant of authority to the attorney(s)-in fact to sign, execute, acknowledge, deliver or otherwise issue a policy
or policies of insurance on behalf of National American Insurance Company.

Be It Further Resolved, that the signature of any officer and the Seal of the Company may be affixed to any such Power of Attorney or any certificate relating thereto by facsimile,
and any such Power of Attorney or certificate bearing such facsimile signature or facsimile seal shall be valid and binding upon the Company and any such powers so executed
and certified by facsimile signature and facsimile seal shall be valid and binding upon the Company in the future with respect to any bond and documents relating to such bonds to
which it is attached."

National American Insurance Company does hereby make, constitute and appoint

James L. Noe, III; Andrew Bennett; Craig M. Whitlow;
Gregory Lee Bennett; Lisa K. Wilson; Rhyan Justin Atwood;
Joshua Seth Chapman; Amelia L. Cain

its true and lawful attomey(s)-in-fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred in its name, places and stead, to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver in its behalf, and its act
and deed, as follows:

To bind the company for bonds, not to exceed $6,000,000.00 for any single bond. And to bind National American Insurance Company thereby as fully and to the same extent as
if such bonds and documents relating to such bonds were, signed by the duly authorized officer of the National American Insurance Company, and all the acts of said Attorney(s)
pursuant to the authority herein given, are hereby ratified and confirmed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the National American Insurance Company has caused these presents to be signed by any officer of the Company and its Corporate Seal to be
hereto affixed.

NATIONAL AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

W FnZ Hlre

W. Brent LaGere, Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
COUNTY OF LINCOLN ) Ss:

On this 21st day of March, A.D. 2022, before me personally came W. Brent LaGere, to me known, who being by me duly sworn, did depose and say; that he resides in the
County of Lincoln, State of Oklahoma;j that he is the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the National American Insurance Company, the corporation described in and
which executed the above instrument; that he knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed to the said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed

by order of the Board of Directors of said corporation and that he signed his name, thereto by like order.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires August 27, 2025
Commission #13007877

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
COUNTY OF LINCOLN ) §S:

1, the undersigned, Secretary of the National American Insurance Company, an Oklahoma Corporation, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached POWER OF
ATTORNEY remains in full force. 4
Signed and Sealed at the City of Chandler. Dated the 30th day of April , 2025

W,
.-“‘r"\ IN o,
o ot TN 2




CONTRACTOR - PRINCIPAL:

Wilamut Construction Co. LLC

By e (Please type)

Name /)11 Haif

(SEAL)

f a'bmleasé&ype)

Mz

Title Attorney-In-Fact

WITNESS:

2 Db

Name_Dee Schrembs (Please type)

Title,__Account Coordinator

Note: Surety companies executing Bonds must appear on the Treasury Department's
most current list (Circular 570 as amended) and the authorized to transact business in
the state where the project is located.




Lny

Le e beas tmm e

armErng

ot

TBETON v




O/M of Lakesi e Draunage éLW ?ra ecsh—
ot W%;.www W

Bids 4[30]55 ar \lam
Gy bal] , ity Cltrks vﬁlrce

9200 Rocky Wk 4.
\.o«M,wR ‘ﬂ\l 31

Mo W\WW~F Seqvice LLC Am H Oom’rrud’m

A0 Odh o SE
Uewe long TV b‘l"bll

- H22- Yy -ymol,

"N QLondr wchor 4 B501



HL
CONSTRUCTION

A division of HL Management Service LLC

PO Box 5417 Cleveland, TN 37320 Single Member/ Owner: Heath Littrell
Phone: (423) 464-4506 Email: Heath@hlconstructionsite.com
Fax: (423) 476-8749 Website: www.hlconstructionsite.com
TN License #: 55042 Liability Limit: $3,000,000.00

Bid Submittal Requested Items:

Bidder: HL Management Service LLC dba HL Construction
Address: 260 9t St. SE Cleveland TN 37311

Phone: 423-464-4506

Fax: 423-476-8749

Primary POC: Heath Littrell

Phone: 423-464-4506

Email: heath@hlconstructionsite.com

e TN Contractors License # 55042, please see attached.
e (Ol please see attached.
e List of Subcontractors
o Not applicable at this time.
e Full description of any alternate materials or methods.
o None at this time.
e Bid forms, please see attached.
¢ Supplemental conditions documents.
o None at this time.



Lakesite Stormwater Improvements

Project No. 23-0130

STA 12+04 to 14+32 (Includes clearing and grubbing

of existing side slope, excavation as necessary for
matting installation, installation of soil stabilization
matting, and native planting and stabilization.)

UNIT ITEM
ITEM NO. |DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY PRICE TOTAL

STA 0+00 to 8+93, 14+32 to 17+00, 27+50 to 41+57

1 (Includes manual removal and disposal offsite of
existing debris, fallen vegation, and sediment
deposits currently restricting channel flow.)

1.1|MANUAL CHANNEL DEBRIS REMOVAL AND LF 2568
DISPOSAL 10&.00 4 2y ®
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 1
44w

24+67 to 25+60, 26+65 to 27+50 (Includes clearing and
grubbing of existing side slope, grading, native
planting and stabilzation. )

STA 17+00 to 18+88, 19+26 to 20+00, 22+00 to 24+25,

2.1|EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place Per Plan) LS 1
4,12 | Y7000
2.2|CLEARING AND GRUBBING (TDOT Standard LS 1 50
Specifications) \q, 3L0.00 \q 520,
2.3|BORROW EXCAVATION (UNCLASSIFIED) (TDOT CY 72
Standard Specifications) g5 00 l 200
2.4|LANDSCAPING (Includes preparation and temporary SY 430
stabilization matting, planting soil and plant installation - 575 9\25‘['5()
complete in place.)
2.5|SLOPE STABILIZATION MATTING (Includes furnishing, SY 430
and installation per manufacturer's recommendations - b i 2577.50
complete in place. ) ;
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 2

24,1656 .00

3.1|EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place Per Plan) LS 1 ;
4, 7009 [ 47100.00

3.2|CLEARING AND GRUBBING (TDOT Standard LS 1

Specifications) l q,“S'ZO. 00 \qum‘ NY
3.3| EXCAVATION (TDOT Standard Specifications) CcYy 1140 %S o % 0] 00.00

. ] .

3.4|EMBANKMENT (COMPACTED IN PLACE) (TDOT cYy 70

Standard Specifications) [ 2.0 %’76 0D
3.5|LANDSCAPING (Includes preparation and temporary SY 1230

stabilization matting, planting soil and plant installation - 4,)0D. @ %M‘Wﬁp

complete in place.)

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 3

427750

Page 1

Bid Tab




Lakesite Stormwater Improvements

Project No. 23-0130

STA 17+00 to 17+98 (Includes installation of riprap on

channel side slopes.)

UNIT ITEM
ITEM NO. |DESCRIPTION UNIT QTy PRICE TOTAL
7 STA 18+88 to 19+26 (Includes removal and disposal of
sediment within culvert under Daisy Dallas Road.)
4.1|[EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place Per Plan) LS 1 .
2,%00.90 | 2500.00
4.2|SEDIMENT REMOVAL (TDOT Standard Specifications cY 12
( P ; 125.00 | | 500,00
1
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 4

emnt
(Includes preparation, furnishing, and construction of
culvert repair replacement as noted on plan. )

5.1|EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place Per Plan) LS 1
LI00W | y70p,00
5.2|SLOPE STABILIZATION - RIPRAP (Includes preparation, CY 51
furnishing, and installation of riprap on channel side 6{)0 o0 |5 '%OD_(D
slopes per plan. Complete-in-place. !
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 5

(Includes preparation, furnishing, and construction of

culvert repair replacement as noted on plan. )

6.1|EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place As Noted on LS 1

Plan) 5 {000 | ©,$00.00
6.2|REMOVAL OF PIPE (18" DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 275

Specifications) 900.00 | aul1s00.0
6.3[24" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS Ill) (TDOT LF 275 _

Standard Specifications) ql{O 0 9'5@50)3‘00
6.4|REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM LS 1

EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications) g ,6000) %[EODLD
6.5|PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 275

Specfications) 20 UD %. 150403
6.6|HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE/ROADWAY RESTORATION SF 4125

(Includes furnishing and restoration of all disturbance ]

measures within limits of culvert repair/replacement 60 ‘D l 2% ‘750@

necessary to complete the work.)
6.7|TRAFFIC CONTROL (Includes furnishing and installation LS 1

of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the 0])

workch 1 0,20 110, 260.60

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 6 )

Page 2

Bid Tab



Lakesite Stormwater Improvements

Project No. 23-0130

UNIT ITEM
ITEM NO. |DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY PRICE TOTAL

7.1|EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place As Noted on LS 1

Plan) 4, 100.00 | 100D
7.2|[REMOVAL OF PIPE (15" DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 65 oo

Specifications) q (D g %% 5 gt 500.
7.3|/15" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS Ill) (TDOT LF 65 . |

Standard Specifications) ‘U 00.0D \ N ! oINS
7.4|REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM LS 1 ~ 00

EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications) 2500.00 | 5,500,
7.5|PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 65

Specifications) 2000 | ?1 50.00
7.6/ MACHINED RIP-RAP (CLASS B) (TDOT Standard TON 2.5 —

Specifications) | % © LI lﬂ'Z S0
7.7|HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE/ROADWAY RESTORATION SF 975

(Includes furnishing and restoration of all disturbance /070 OD iq 250 D

measures within limits of culvert repair/replacement /) ‘

necessary to complete the work.)
7.8| TRAFFIC CONTROL (Includes furnishing and installation LS 1 0 0

of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the 1 |2w- {O|2()D_CD

work.)

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 7

Culvert Repair Replacement - Dockside Drive @
Hixson Pike (Includes preparation, furnishing, and
construction of culvert repair replacement as noted
on plan. )

8.1|EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place As Noted On LS 1
Plan) 4,160.00 | {100 O
8.2|REMOVAL OF PIPE (18" DIA.)(TDOT Standard LF 130 :
Specifications) q DOOO N i o000
= 18" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS IIl) (TDOT - 130 0.0
Standard Specifications) 50 B4 500.0
8.4 LS 1
REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM 2 SODJ.D ggw (H
EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications) ' i
8.5 _ LF 130
PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Standard %0 ) 2 ap,
Specifications) i t -
8.6| CONCRETE HEADWALL (TDOT Standard EACH 1 2. 600.00 2,00(.00
8.7|HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE/ROADWAY RESTORATION SF 1950
(Includes furnishing and restoration of all disturbance 4
measures within limits of culvert repair/replacement éo L 6&‘5&)&)
necessary to complete the work.)
8.8| TRAFFIC CONTROL (Includes furnishing and installation LS 1
of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the 10 200.00 [led) D

work.)

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 8] _

Page 3

Bid Tab



Lakesite Stormwater Improvements
Project No. 23-0130

DESCRIPTION

UNIT

QTy

UNIT
PRICE

ITEM
TOTAL

Culvert Repair Replacement - Dockside Drive @
Geneva Trail (Includes preparation, furnishing, and
construction of culvert repair replacement as noted
on plan. )

EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place As Noted on
Plan)

LS

§1ou.0

% 700,00

PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Stanard
Specifications)

LF

54

20 .00

| le20.00

MACHINED RIP-RAP (CLASS B) (TDOT Standard
Specifications)

TON

25

285 .0V

HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE/ROADWAY RESTORATION
(Includes furnishing and restoration of all disturbance
measures within limits of culvert repair/replacement
necessary to complete the work.)

SF

80

20.0D

A 4000

TRAFFIC CONTROL (Includes furnishing and installation
of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the
work.)

LS

4 ¢o0. 0

4 50000

Culvert Repair Replacemnt - Banner EIk Drive |
(Includes preparation, furnishing, and construction of
culvert repair replacement as noted on plan. )

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 9

1,2%2.50

EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place as Noted on
Plan)

LS

41000

470000

REMOVAL OF PIPE (24" DIA.) (TDOT Standard
Specifications)

LF

80

Qoo .0

12,000, 00

24" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS Ill) (TDOT
Standard Specifications)

LF

80

) 10000

| 2, 60005

REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM
EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications)

LS

%,900.0

4900.00

PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Standard
Specifications)

LF

80

50 .00

A M0 .0

CONCRETE HEADWALL (TDOT Standard

EACH

'z!b’oow

5, 000. 00

HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE/ROADWAY RESTORATION
(Includes furnishing and restoration of all disturbance
measures within limits of culvert repair/replacement
necessary to complete the work.)

SF

1200

30 .00

31, boo W

TRAFFIC CONTROL (Includes furnishing and installation
of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the
work.)

LS

10,200.00

10,20D..00

SUBTOTAL FORITEM NO. 10

Culvert Repair Replacement - Old Hixson Pike
(Includes preparation, furnishing, and construction of
culvert repair replacement as noted on plan. )

21%,200. 04

-

EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place as Noted on
Plan)

LS

{7000

1} 780.%

Page 4

Bid Tab



Lakesite Stormwater Improvements

Project No. 23-0130

UNIT ITEM
ITEM NO. |DESCRIPTION UNIT QTy PRICE TOTAL

11.2|REMOVAL OF PIPE (18" DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 80

Specifications) 900 oo 721 ool . 0
11.3|24" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS Ill) (TDOT LF 80

Standard Specifications) /,700 .0 [ Bb, DL o
11.4|REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM LS 1

EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications) 2. 600-© 3’;5 00.%0
11.5|PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 80 0.00

Specifications) 30. Ay Yo, o
11.6/CATCH BASIN , TYPE 12, 0'- 4' DEPTH (TDOT EACH 1

Standard Specifications) 4,500.00 4,500 .0p
11.7|CONCRETE HEADWALL (TDOT Standard EACH 1 (D

Specificiations) A 22% ABUI.0)
11.8|HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE/ROADWAY RESTORATION SF 1050

(Includes furnishing and restoration of all disturbance 0 -

measures within limits of culvert repair/replacement ‘50' 0 5/ ,53& D

necessary to complete the work.)
11.9|TRAFFIC CONTROL (Includes furnishing and installation LS 1 )

of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the 10,200.0D | [0 ; 200 .00

work.)

SUBTOTAL FORITEM NO. 11 A7, 200D
12 Culvert Repair Replacement - Collins Lane (Includes

preparation, furnishing, and construction of culvert

repair replacement as noted on plan. )
12.1 ;Fzg)SION CONTROL (Complete in Place as Noted on LS 1 q{ 200.0 % 200. (b
12.2|REMOVAL OF PIPE (24" DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 70

Specifications) 700D @5 / M oo
12.3(30" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS Ill) (TDOT LF 70 _ _

Standard Specifications) 1,950.0 136,500, @
12.4|[REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM LS 1 ]

EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications) Z.60.0 | 3500w
12.5|PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 70

Specifications) (30' w 2 / 100.0b
12.6/CATCH BASIN , TYPE 12, 4' - 8' DEPTH (TDOT EACH 1 (D

Standard Specifications) / b, 6000 ()5 90
12.7|CONCRETE HEADWALL (TDOT Standard EACH 1 A,600.0D A,500.V
12.8|HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE/ROADWAY RESTORATION SF 1050 '

(Includes furnishing and restoration of all disturbance R,

measures within limits of culvert repair/replacement 50,&2) 3/ ’50 ‘

necessary to complete the work.)
12.9|TRAFFIC CONTROL (Includes furnishing and installation LS 1

of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the / 0; 200.00 / 0 / 200.94

work.)

SUBTOTAL FORITEM NO. 12 0.0
Page 5 Bid Tab



Lakesite Stormwater Improvements

Project No. 23-0130

ITEM NO.

DESCRIPTION

UNIT

QTy

UNIT
PRICE

ITEM
TOTAL

13

Culvert Repair Replacement - Pineway Trail (Includes
preparation, furnishing, and construction of culvert
repair replacement as noted on plan. )

13.1

EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place As Noted on
Plan)

LS

Y 700.0

13.2

REMOVAL OF PIPE (15" DIA.) (TDOT Standard
Specifications

LF

30

27, 000.00

13.3

15" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS IIl) (TDOT
Standard Specifications

LF

30

4§ 00D.00

13.4

REMOVAL OF PIPE (18" DIA.) (TDOT Standard
Specifications)

L=

45

t0,500.%

13.5

18" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS lIl) (TDOT
Standard Specifications)

LF

45

T72,000.9

13.6

REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM
EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications)

LS

2/500.0

13.7

PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA.) (TDOT Standard
Specifications

LF

75

2,250,00

13.8

MACHINED RIP-RAP (CLASS B) (TDOT Standard
Specifications)

TON

21

5995 0

13.9

CONCRETE HEADWALL (TDOT Standard

EACH

26000

13.10

HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE/ROADWAY RESTORATION
(Includes furnishing and restoration of all disturbance
measures within limits of culvert repair/replacement
necessary to complete the work.)

SF

1125

2% T60.%

13.11

TRAFFIC CONTROL (Includes furnishing and installation
of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the

LS

MOBILIZATION (Inclu
payment bond, all applicable permlts and anything not
covered in the above items necessary to complete the
work.)

TOTAL BID (INCLUDING ITEMS NO. 1 THRU 14)

0

2,99, 454,

Two millton 8 fumdred /?nx

-on€

+housand Frur /Mrzdru/ /4% )@f{r 0/5’//4/5

Addendum #1 Acknowledgement

| acknowledge | have received Addendum #1 and this bid has been provided in accordance.

Moot Uddrall

Printed Name of Bidder

Page 6

-

/Signature of Bidder

Bid Tab



| HLMANAG-01 ____ CURMA1
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE “f2itor2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER | GaNTACT Marcia Curtis
Insurance Group of America LLC PHONE FAX
6640 Carothers garkway, Suite 160 %‘%’:"-—E"‘!‘ (615) 805-1685 l {alc, No):(615) 905-1698
Franklin, TN 37067 | ADHREss; Marcia.Curtis@IGA.Biz
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
insurer A : Selective Ins Co of SC 19259
INSURED insurer B : BusinessFirst Ins Co 11697
HL Management Service LLC INSURER C :
260 Sth St SE INSURER D :
Cleveland, TN 37311
INSURERE :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR TYPE OF INSURANCE s e POLICY NUMBER (DO TYY) | DO TV uMITS
A | X | commerciaL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE s 1,000,000
| cLamsmace [ X] occur S 2406931 1211112024 | 12/11/2026 | PRMCE 1O Re ey | S 500,000
| MED EXP {(Any one person) $ 1 5’000
|| PERSONAL&ADVINJURY |$ 1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 3,000,000
| | poucy @ B Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 3,000,000
OTHER: s
A | automoBILE LIABILITY ey NCLELMIT | ¢ 1,000,000
__X__ ANY AUTO S 2406931 12/11/2024 | 12/11/2025 | gopiLY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED
| | AUTOS ONLY BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| S
|| ¥ ony % ONEY | (Fer accideny AGE s
s
A L UMBRELLA LIAB L OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 210001000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE S 2406931 12/11/2024 | 12/11/2025 AGGREGATE s
DED | X | RETENTION'$ 0 Aggregate Limit s 2,000,000
B e SRR X5 | T8
ANY PROPRETORPARTNERIEXECUTIVE ) | [sa-2128e 12/11/2024 | 1211112025 [ | L s cciment s 1,000,000
Bhandatory I%Maﬂ‘ E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE! § 1,000,000
g gcgfﬁ*“r{‘gr‘i OF GPERATIONS bel 1,000,000
ow E.L DISEASE-POLICYLIMIT | §
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attachod if more space Is required)
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
HL Management Service, LLC dba HL Construction, City I’éﬁo,ﬁ.’,‘z',?ég 5,3#" %Eioa'éEnygg\'ns?&Ts'?E WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Electric Service
Air Comfort Solutions, K&A Industrial & Mechanical
260 Sth St SE AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Cleveland, TN 37311 ;
S f 4y
ACORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



ATTN:HEATH LITTRELL

HL MANAGEMENT SERVICE, LLC DBA HL CONSTRUCTION
PO BOX 5417

CLEVELAND, TN 37320

NU
LICSTATL
EXPiRA’I;IG




STATE OF TENNESSEE
BYRD ANTI-LOBBYING AMENDMENT CERTIFICATION

Contractors who apply or bid for an award of $100,000 or more shall file the required certification. Each tier
certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or
organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with
obtaining any Federal contract, grant, or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

Each tier shall also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place in connection with obtaining
any Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier upto the recipient who in tum will forward

the certification(s) to the awarding agency.

APPENDIX A, 44 C.F.R. PART 18 -CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING - REQUIRED FOR CONTRACTS
OVER $100,000 Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

O No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a

Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any
Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal,
amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

O If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress,

an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in

connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall
complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its

instructions.

[ The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under
grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose

accordingly.




This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when
this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite
for making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code.
Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not
less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

The Contractor certifies or affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of each statement of its
certification and disclosure, if any. In addition, the Contractor understands and agrees
that the provisions of 31

U.S.C. Chap. 38, Administrative Remedies for False Claims and Statements, apply to this
certification and disclosure, if any.

A [30]25

Signature of Authorized Representative Date

23 - Y - 40U
Hoadhe UJd—ruk., MG ad0h o bt | Ve nd D) W) contirucimsi - Lom

Printed Name and Q‘itlep Phone Number/ Email Address




STATE OF TENNESSEE
CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT,
SUSPENSION AND OTHER RESPONSBILITY
MATTERS

The prospective participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals:

D Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;

D Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil
judgement rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statues or

commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records,
making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

D Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government entity
(Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (b) of
this certification; and

D Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public
transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default.

| understand that a false statement on this certification may be grounds for rejection of this proposal or
termination of the award. In addition, under 18 USC Sec. 1001, a false statement may resultin a fine of up
to $10,000 or imprisonment for up to 5 years, or both.

K Y2oles
Signaturﬁ of Authorized Representative ’ ' Date
Y4B Y6eY 4 500
Henbin Uikl heath D pl oostrucingte Lom
Printed Name Phone Number/ Email Address

D | am unable to certify to the above statements. Explanation is attached.



STATE OF TENNESSEE
IRAN DIVESTMENT ACT CERTIFICATION

SUBJECT CONTRACT NUMBER(S):

CONTRACTOR LEGAL ENTITY NAME:

63416 of Ladesid(
Shovmupder M l 3
B i ot el lopintnand it

dipa. UL Conerructon

EDISON SUPPLIER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:

w00 215111

The Iran Divestment Act, Tenn. Code Ann.§ 12-12-101 et. seq. requires a person that attempts to
contract with the state, including a contract renewal or assumption, to certify at the time the bid is
submitted or the contract is entered into, renewed, or assigned, that the person or the assignee is not

identified on a list created pursuant to§ 12-12-106.

Currently, the list is available online at the following website:

https://tn.gov/generalservices/procurement/central-procurement-office—cpo-/library-/public-

information-library.html

The Contractor, identified above, certifies by signature below that it is not included on the
list of persons created pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. §12-12-106 of the Iran Divestment Act.

e

CONTRACTOR SIGNATURE

NOTICE: This certification MUST be signed by an individual with legal capacity to contractually bind the Contractor.

ot

Beabt  UiHrel] WA mﬁx\n?

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF S’IGNATORY

Ut! %017/6

DATE




STATE OF TENNESSEE
NON-BOYCOTT OF ISRAEL CERTIFICATION

The Bidder certifies that it is not currently engaged in, and will not for the duration of the
contract engage in, a boycott of Israel as defined by Tenn. Code Ann.§ 12-4-119. This
provision shall not apply to contracts with a total value of less than two hundred fifty
thousand dollars ($250,000) or to contractors with less than ten (10) employees.

According to the law, a boycott of Israel means engaging in refusals to deal, terminating
business activities, or other commercial actions that are intended to limit commercial
relations with Israel, or companies doing business in or with Israel or authorized by,
licensed by, or organized under the laws of the State of Israel to do business, or persons or
entities doing business in Israel, when such actions are taken:

1) In compliance with, or adherence to, calls for a boycott of Israel, or

2)In a manner that discriminates on the basis of nationality, national origin,
religion, or other unreasonable basis, and is not based on a valid business

reason. Tenn. Code Ann.§ 12-4-119.

y[zd)es

Signature of Authorized Representative

T 7
Date

Hoalh Lrtrell

425 - U6 - 4500
heatn D blemstrecsinsite .con

Printed Name

Phone Number/ Email Address




Section 00300 - PROPOSAL FORM
DATE: 4 \% O‘ 1025

OWNER:  CITY OF LAKESITE
PROJECT:  STORMWATER MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

LOCATION: LAKESITE, TN

PROPOSALOF: .
A corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of

" OR

Wean Lol

An individual or partnership doing business as

Wy tos gaginead Serviee W dos 441 Construshiony

Hereinafter caled

"Bidder" LADIES AND
GENTLEMEN

The undersigned bidder has carefully examined the Contract Documents (referred in the
"Instructions to Bidders") and the site of the work and will provide all necessary labor,
machinery, tools, apparatus and other means of construction and will do all the work and
will furnish all material called for by the Contract Documents in the manner prescribed
therein and in said Contract and in accordance with the requirements of the Contract.

Bidder acknowledges receipt of the following addenda:

all

)

43

BIDDER agrees to perform asphalt concrete paving as described in she Specifications and
as shown on the Plans, for the unit prices indicated on the attached bid schedule



SECTION 00302 - BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undersigned, as Principal, and

National American Insurance Company as Surety, are hereby held and

firmly bound unto the City of Lakesite as Owner in the penal sum of five percent of the
total bid for the payment of which, will and truly be made, we hereby jointly and

severally bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns.

The condition of the above obligation is such what whereas the Principal has submitted
to the City of Lakesite, a certain Bid, attached hereto and hereby made a part of
hereof to enter into a contract in writing for the work being bid upon.

NOW THEREFORE,

(a) If said Bid shall be rejected or in the alternate,

(b) |If said Bid shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute and deliver a contract in
the Form of Contract attached hereto (properly completed in accordance with said Bid) and
shall furnish a bond for his faithful performance of said contract, and for the payment of all
persons performing labor or furnishing materials in connection therewith, all shall in all
other respects perform the agreement created by the acceptance of said Bid, then this
obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in force and effect; it being
expressly understood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims
hereunder shall in no event, exceed the penal amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said

Surety and its bond shall be in no way impaired or affected by any extension of the time
within which the Owner may accept such Bid; and said Surety does hereby waive notice
of any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and Surety have executed this Bond by causing

their respective names to be hereunto subscribed and their seals to be hereunto

affixed by their duly authorized officers, on this the _30th day of
April, 2025 5




CONTRACTOR - PRINCIPAL:

HL Management Service, LLC DBA HL Construction

By W— (Please type)

Name lr\eml—h Lt \l
W\an-a.t:‘jr\ﬂ peatoe —

(SEAL)

SURETY:

National American Insurance Company
'lv! o 1': “ \
By, X/0ad/v) L ) e
T

Name._Gregory Lee Bennett

(Please Type)

Title Attorney-In-Fact

WITNESS:

4

,'-/:2"":-' LA

Name Nancy Williams (Please type)

Title,_Administrative Clerk

Note: Surety companies executing Bonds must appear on the Treasury Department's
most current list (Circular 570 as amended) and the authorized to transact business in
the state where the project is located.




NATIONAL AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
CHANDLER, OKLAHOMA FOR BID BOND USE

POWER OF ATTORNEY ONLY

DUPLICATES SHALL HAVE THE SAME FORCE AND EFFECT AS AN ORIGINAL ONLY WHEN ISSUED IN CONJUNCTION WITH
THE ORIGINAL.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the National American Insurance Company, a corporation duly organized under the laws of lhe State of Oklahoma, having its
principal office in the cily of Chandler, Oklahoma, pursuant to the following resolution, adopted by the Board of Directors of the said Company on the 8th day of July, 1987, to wit:

"Resoclved, that any officer of the Company shall have authorily o make, execule and deliver a Power of Allorney conslituling as Attorney-in-fact, such persons, firms, or
corporations as may be selected from time to time.

Resolved that nothing in this Power of Altorney shall be conslrued as a grant of authorily to the attorney(s)-in fact to sign, execute, acknowledge, deliver or otherwise issue a policy
or policies of insurance on behalf of National American Insurance Company.

Be It Further Resolved, that the signature of any officer and the Seal of the Company may be affixed to any such Power of Attorney or any certificate relating thereto by facsimile,
and any such Power of Attorney or certificate bearing such facsimile signature or facsimile seal shall be valid and binding upon the Company and any such powers so executed
and cerlified by facsimile signature and facsimile seal shall be valid and binding upon the Company in the future with respect lo any bond and documenls relating lo such bonds to
which it is attached.”

Nalional American Insurance Company does hereby make, conslitute and appoint

James L. Noe, ITI; Andrew Bennett; Craig M. Whitlow;
Gregory Lee Bennett; Lisa K. Wilson; Rhyan Justin Atwood;
Joshua Seth Chapman; Amelia L. Cain

its true and lawful attorney(s)-in-fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred in its name, places and stead, lo sign, execule, acknowledge and deliver in its behalf, and its act
and deed, as follows:

To bind the company for bonds, not lo exceed $6,000,000.00 for any single bond. And lo bind Nalional American Insurance Company thereby as fully and to the same extent as
if such bonds and documents relating to such bonds were, signed by the duly authorized officer of the National American Insurance Company, and all the acts of said Attorney(s)
pursuant to the authority herein given, are hereby ralified and confirmed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the National American Insurance Company has caused these presents to be signed by any officer of the Company and its Corporate Seal to be
hereto affixed.
NATIONAL AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

W B e

W. Brent LaGere, Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
COUNTY OF LINCOLN ) Ss:

On this 21st day of March, A.D. 2022, before me personally came W. Brent LaGere, to me known, who being by me duly sworn, did depose and say; that he resides in the
County of Lincoln, State of Oklahoma; that he is the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the National American Insurance Company, the corporation described in and
which executed the above instrument; that he knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed to the said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed

by order of the Board of Directors of said corporation and that he signed his name, thereto by like order.

Notary Public
Yy OF ORo My Commission Expires August 27, 2025
" Commission #13007877

.‘J".:

:‘" # 1300TATT &
EXP. 0WT775] <

RO

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
COUNTY OF LINCOLN ) §S:

I, the undersigned, Secretary of the National American Insurance Company, an Oklahoma Corporation, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached POWER OF
ATTORNEY remains in full force. i
Signed and Sealed at the City of Chandler. Dated the 30th day of April , 2025

(R, Gttt Hhane

R. Patrick Gilmore, Secretary




CITY OF LAKESITE, TN
INVITATION TO BID
MODIFICATION OF STREAM CHANNEL AND
CULVERT REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR

The City of Lakesite is requesting bids for work to improve storm water flow in the unnamed
stream and, also to replace or repair several culvert locations. This work will be bid by location.

ALL BIDS ARE DUE NO LATER THAN 11:00 a.m., APRIL 30, 2025 AND SHALL BE

CLEARLY MARKED “CITY OF LAKESITE DRAINAGE GRANT PROJECT”.

Sealed Bids must be received at the City Clerk’s Office at Lakesite City Hall, 9201 Rocky Point
Road, Lakesite, TN 37379, by the specified time. They may be mailed or hand delivered.
Submittal information and bid packages may be requested via e-mail during regular business
hours. Contact Jodi LaCroix at jplacroix@lakesitetn.gov or at 423-842-2533. Lakesite business
hours are Monday-Thursday 9:00am-2:00pm and Friday 9:00am- Noon.

There will be a pre-bid meeting on Tuesday, March 25, 2025, at 10:30am at Lakesite City
Hall. Questions should be directed to Mack B. McCarley, PDM Engineering Associates, LLC
(mmccarley@pdmeng.com). Responses to questions will be summarized and provided to all
prospective bidders. The City reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to accept that bid
which it deems in their sole judgement to be in the best interest of the City of Lakesite.

Kirsten Ert Acuff
City Manager

CITY OF LAKESITE, TN
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

For Office Use Only

Advertised in the Chattanooga Times Free Press March 7, 2025



mailto:jplacroix@lakesitetn.gov
mailto:mmccarley@pdmeng.com

CITY OF LAKESITE, TN
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

SUBMITTAL INSTRUCTIONS

Bids must be received at City of Lakesite, City Hall, 9201 Rocky Point Road, Lakesite, TN
37379 no later than April 30, 2025 at 11:00 am EDT. Your bid isto be delivered in a sealed
envelope marked ""City of Lakesite Storm Water Management Improvement Project,
along with the contractor's name, contact name and number, and contractor's license number.

Bids must include the following information:

- Name, Address, Business Phone, and FAX for the company.

« Primary point of contact name, phone number, and e-mail address.

- Copy of your Tennessee contractor's license.

- Sample copy of your Certificate of Insurance with applicable coverages.
 List of Subcontractors (if applicable).

 Full description of any alternate materials and methods.

- Bidforms.

- Supplemental conditions documents

SCOPE OF WORK

The work to be performed under this contract is defined by the plans and specifications.



CITY OF LAKESITE, TENNESSEE
STORM WATER MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

BID FORMS

Each channel section or culvert location, as defined on the plans, to be bid as a complete
unit of work.

City may choose from the defined units of work to form the complete project to be awarded. If
items are excluded post-bid, the mobilization bid cost will be pro-rated based on the percentage of
awarded items.



Lakesite Stormwater Improvements
Project No. 23-0130

UNIT ITEM
ITEM NO. |DESCRIPTION UNIT aTy PRICE TOTAL
STA 0+00 to B+03, 14+32 to 17+00, 27+50 to 41+57
(Includes manual removal and disposal offsite of
existing debris, fallen vegation, and sediment

deposits currently restricting channel flow.)
1 1[MANUAL CHANMEL DEBRIS REMOWVAL AND LF 2568
DISPOSAL

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 1

. 0 0 1
STA 12404 to 14432 (Includes clearing and grubbing
of existing side slope, excavation as necessary for
|matting installation, installation of soil stabilization
matting, and native planting and stabilization.)

Z.1|ERDSION CONTROL (Complele in Place Per Plan) 15 1

22|CLEARING AND GRUBBING (TDOT Standard LS 1
Specifications)

2 3|BORROW EXCAVATION (UNCLASSIFIED) (TDOT cY 72
Standard Specifications)

24 LANDSCARPING (Includes preparation and temparary sy 430

stabilization matting, planting soil and plant installation -
complete in place.)

2.5|5LOPE STABILIZATION MATTING ({Includes fumishing, 5Y 430
and installation per manufacturer's recommendations -
complete in place. )

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 2

STA 17+00 to 18+88, 19+26 to 20+00, 22+00 to 24+25,
24+67 o 25+60, 26+65 to 27+50 (Includes clearing and
grubbing of existing side slope, grading, native
planting and stabilzation. )

31|EROSION CONTROL {Complete in Place Per Plan) LS 1

3. 2|JCLEARING AND GRUBBING (TDOT Standard LS 1
Specifications]

33| EXCAVATION (TDOT Standard Specifications) CcY 1140

1 4|EMBANKMENT (COMPACTED IN PLACE) (TDOT CY 70

Standard Specifications)

3. 5|LANDSCAPING (Includas preparation and temparary 5Y 1230
stabilization matting. planting sail and plant installation -
complete in place.)

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 3|




Lakesite Stormwater Improvements
Project No. 23-0130

UNIT ITEM
ITEM NO. |DESCRIPTION UNIT aTy PRICE TOTAL
4 STA 18+88 to 19426 (Includes removal and disposal of
sediment within culvert under Daisy Dallas Road.)
4 1|ERDSION CONTROL {Completa in Placa Per Plan) LS 1
4. 2|SEDIMENT REMOVAL (TDOT Standard Specifications) CY 12

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM MD.J

5 STA 17400 to 17488 (Includes installation of riprap on
channel side slopes.)
5 1|ERQSION CONTROL {Complete in Flace Per Plan) LS 1

5.2]|SLOPE STABILIZATION - RIPRAP {Includes preparation, cY &1
furnishing, and installation of riprap on channel sida
slopes per plan. Complete-in-place,

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 5

L] Culvert Repair Replacement - Driftwood Road
(Includes preparation, furnishing, and construction of
culvert repair replacement as noted on plan. )

BA|ERQSION CONTROL {(Complete in Place As Motad on LS 1
Plan)

5.2|REMOVAL OF PIPE (18" DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 275
Specifications)

6.3|24" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT {CLASS V) {TDOT LF 275
Standard Specifications)

6. 4|REMOVE CONCRETE EMDWALL AND PIPE FROM LS 1
EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications)

6.5|PIPE CLEANING {> OR =18IN DIA. ) (TDOT Standard LF 273
Spechications)

6. 6|HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE RESTORATION {Includes SF 4125

furnishimg and restoration of all disturbance measures
within limils of culvert repairreplacemant nacassary (o
complate the work_ )

B TITRAFFIC CONTROL {Incledas furnishing and installation LS 1
of all traffic control measures necessary to complate the
Work, )

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO.

T Culvert Repair Replacement - Glengerrie Drive
(Includes preparation, furnishing, and construction of
culvert repair replacement as noted on plan. )




Lakesite Stormwater Improvements
Project No. 23-0130

UNIT ITEM
ITEM NO. |DESCRIPTION UNIT aTy PRICE TOTAL

TA|EROSION CONTROL {Complete in Place As Noted on L3 1

Flan)
T.2|REMOWAL OF PIPE (15" DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF B5

Specifications)
735" CONCRETE FIPE CULVERT (CLASS V) (TDOT LF G5

Standard Specifications)
7 4|REMOVE COMCRETE ENDWALL AND PIFE FROM LS 1

EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications)
7.5|FIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IM DIA, ) (TDOT Standard LF B5

Specifications)
7E|MACHINED RIP-RAF (CLASS B) (TDOT Standard TON 25

Specifications - -
7. T|HARDSCAPELANDSCAPE RESTORATION {Includes sF 975

furnishing and restoration of all disturbance measuras
within limils of culvert repairreplacemant necassary to
complate the work )

7 B|TRAFFIC CONMTROL {Includes furnishing and instzllation LS 1
of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the
Wik, )

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 7]

8 Culvert Repair Replacement - Dockside Drive @
Hixson Pike (Includes preparation, furnishing, and
construction of culvert repair replacement as noted

on plan, )

81 |ERDSION CONTROL {Complete in Place As Noted On LS 1
Plan)

8. 2|REMOVAL OF PIPE (18" DIA)TDOT Standard LF 130
Specifications)

8.3 LF 130

18" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT {CLASS V) (TDOT
Standard Specifications)

i.4 L5 1
REMOWE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND FIFE FROM

EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications)

B.5 LF 130

FIPE CLEANING (= OR =18IM DIA.) (TDOT Standard
Specifications)

2.6|COMCRETE HEADWALL (TDOT Standard EACH 1
Specifications)

8.7T|HARDSCAPELANDSCAPE RESTORATION {Includes SF 1950
furnishing and restoration of all disturbance measuras
within limils of culvert repairreplacemant necessary fo
complete the work.})

85| TRAFFIC CONTROL {Includes furnishing and installation LS 1
of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the
wiork.)

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. B




Lakesite Stormwater Improvements
Project No. 23-0130

UNIT ITEM

ITEM NO. |DESCRIPTION UNIT ary PRICE TOTAL

9 Culvert Repair Replacement - Dockside Drive @

Geneva Trail (Includes preparation, furnishing, and

construction of culvert repair replacement as noted
)

on plan,
ERQSION CONTROL {Complete in Place As Noted on LS 1
Flan)

2

4.2|FIPE CLEANING (= OR =18IM DIA.) (TDOT Slanard LF a4

Spacifications)

83 MACHIMNED RIP-RAP (CLASS B) (TDOT Standard TOM 25
Specifications)

9. 4|HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE RESTORATION {Includes SF a0
furnishing and restoration of all disturbance measures
within limits of culvert repairreplacement necessary to
complate the work.}

8. 5|TRAFFIC CONTROL {Includes furnishing and installation LS 1
of all traffic control measures nacassary to complets the
work, )

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 5

10 Culvert Repair Replacement - Banner Elk Drive
(Includes preparation, furnishing, and construction of

10.1JERQSION CONTROL {Complete in Place as Noted on LS 1

Plan)

10.2|REMOVAL OF PIPE {24" DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF a0
Specifications)

10,3]24" COMCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS V) (TDOT LF a0
Standard Specifications)

104 REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM L5 2
EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications)

10,5|FIPE CLEAMING (= OR =18IN DIA,) (TOOT Standard LF &0
Specifications)

10,6]CONCRETE HEADWALL (TDOT Standard EACH 2
Specifications)

10.7|HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE RESTORATION {Includes SF 1200
furnishing and restoration of all disturbance measures
within limits of culvert repairreplacemant necessary lo
complate the work_)

10.8|TRAFFIC CONTROL {Includes furnishing and installation LS 1
of all traffic control measures necassary o complate the
Wiork. )

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 1

1 Culvert Repair Replacement - Old Hixson Pike
(Includes preparation, furnishing, and construction of
culvert repair replacement as noted on plan. )

T11|EROSION CONTROL (Complete in Place as Noted on LS 1
Flan)




Lakesite Stormwater Improvements
Project No. 23-0130

UNIT ITEM

ITEM NO. |DESCRIPTION UNIT aTy PRICE TOTAL

1.2 REMOVAL OF PIPE (18" DIA) (TDOT Standard LF &0
Specifications)

11.3)24" CONMCRETE PIPE CULVERT (CLASS V) (TDOT LF B0
Standard Specifications)

11.4|REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIPE FROM LS 1
EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications)

11.5)PIPE CLEANING {> OR =18IM DIA, ) (TDOT Standard LF a0
Specifications)
T.GJCATCH BASIN |, TYPE 12, 0" - 4 DEPTH (TDOT EACH 1
Standard Specifications)

11, TJCONCRETE HEADWALL (TDOT Standard EACH 1
Specificiations)
11.5|HARDSCAPE/LAMDSCAPE RESTORATION {Includes 3F 1050
furnishimg and restoration of all disturbance measures
within limits of culvert repairreplacement necassary (o
complate the work_)

11.9|TRAFFIC CONTROL {Includes furnishing and installation LS 1
of &ll traffic control measures necassary to complete the
Work,

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 11|

12 Culvert Repair Replacement - Collins Lane (Includes
preparation, furnishing, and construction of culvert
12 1|ERQSION CONTROL {Complete in Place as Noted on LS 1
Plan)
12.2|REMOVAL OF PIPE (24" DIA.) (TDOT Standard LF 7o
Specificalions)
12.3[30" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT {CLASS V] (TDOT LF 70
Slandard Spacifications)

12 4| REMOVE COMCRETE ENDWALL AND FIFE FROM LS 1
EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications)
12.5)PIPE CLEANING {= OR =18IM DIA. ) (TDOT Standard LF 70
Specifications)
12.6]CATCH BASIN , TYPE 12, 4" - & DEPTH (TDOT EACH 1
Standard Specifications)
12, TJCONCRETE HEADWALL (TODOT Standard EACH 1
Specifications)
12 B|HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE RESTORATION {Includes SF 1050
furnishimg and restoration of all disturbance measures
within limits of culvert repairreplacement necessary to
complate tha work.)

12 9|TRAFFIC CONTROL {Incledas furnishing and installatian LS 1
of &ll traffic control measures necassary (o complete the
Work,

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 1

13 Culvert Repair Replacement - Pineway Trail {Includes
preparation, furnishing, and censtruction of culvert




Lakesite Stormwater Improvements
Project Mo. 23-0130

UNIT ITEM

ITEM NO. |DESCRIPTION UNIT aTy PRICE TOTAL

13|EROSION CONTROL {Complete in Place As Noted on

Flan} LS 1

13.2|REMOVAL OF PIPE {15° DMA) (TDOT Standard LF 30
Specifications

13.3]15" CONCRETE PIPE CULVERT {CLASS V) (TDOT LF 30
Standard Specifications

13 4|REMOVAL OF PIPE (18" DA (TDOT Standard LF 45
Specifications)

13.5]18" CONCRETE FIPE CULVERT {CLASS V) (TDOT LF 45
Standard Specifications)

13.86|REMOVE CONCRETE ENDWALL AND PIFE FROM LS 1
EXISTING DRIVEWAY (TDOT Standard Specifications)

13.7|PIPE CLEANING (> OR =18IN DIA) (TDOT Standard LF 75
Spacifications

13.8|MACHINED RIP-RAFP (CLASS B) (TDOT Standard TOM ral
Specifications)

13.9|CONCRETE HEADWALL (TODOT Standard EACH i
Specifications)

13.10|HARDSCAPELANDSCAPE RESTORATION {Includes SF 1125
furnishing and restoration of all disturbance measures
within limits of culvert repairfreplacement necessary to
complate the work )

13 11|TRAFFIC CONTROL {Includes furnishing and installation LS 1
of all traffic control measures necessary to complete the
Work.)

SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 13

14 MOBILIZATION ({Includes bid bond, performance bond, LS 1
payment bond, all applicable parmits, and anything not
covered in the above items necessary to complete the
WOk, )

TOTAL BID (INCLUDING ITEMS NO. 1 THRU 14)f




SPECIFICATIONS FOR
STORM WATER MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT CITY OF LAKESITE, TENNESSEE

SECTION 1-GENERAL

11

1.2

1.3

14

15

1.6

Description of Work- The work covered by these specifications includes providing the necessary
materials, labor, equipment and associated appurtenances necessary to complete one or more
of the following tasks:

A. Hand clearing and debris removal in specified channel sections.

B. Clearing culverts of sediment and eroded materials.

C. Stabilizing channel bank inidentified areas.

o

Rebuilding specified channel sections.

Existing conditions-The contractor shall perform a site reconnaissance to review the existing
conditions. Project drawings show the general areas of work.

Protection of Existing Structures-The contractor shall protect existing structures from damage
due to construction activities. This includes public and private structures. The contractor shall
document the condition of existing structures adjacent to work areas and within 50 feet of work
areas in all directions. Digital photographs, accompanied by written descriptions, of adjacent
potentially impacted properties shall be provided.

Traffic Management and Safety-The contractor shall minimize the disruption to traffic. The
contractor shall prepare a plan for traffic management and public safety including details for
traffic control and signage. Proper safety practices shall be used at all times during the work
and all OSHA requirements shall be observed.

Notification of Residents-The contractor shall notify residents that may e affected by work
activities at least 72 hours before work begins. Notification shall include the dates work is to be
performed and shall advise residents to document the condition of their property to validate
damage claims. These notices shall also include a contact name and phone number to address
any questions.

Submittals-The contractor shall submit the following items to the City for review and approval
before beginning work:

A. The contractor shall prepare a detailed work plan showing dates specific work items
will be completed and the areas where the work will be performed.

B. Materials certifications, including mix designs or other documentations necessary to
Ascertain material compliance with these specifications.



1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

C. Traffic management and safety plans.
D. Alldimensions and quantities of materials shall be included.

Pre-work Conference-The contractor shall schedule a pre-work conference with a
representative of the City before beginning of work.

Referenced Specifications-Applicable City of Lakesite and TDEC guidelines shall be
referenced.

Quiality Assurance-City may retain an engineering firm to provide construction observations
and construction materials testing. The contractor shall notify the owner at least 48 hours
before beginning any work.

Payment-The contractor shall submit payment requests based on the work completed as
defined in Plans and Specifications.

2.2

2.3

Legal/contractual/administrative remedies for breach of contract:
Contracts for more than the simplified acquisition threshold, currently set at $250,000, must

address administrative, contractual, or legal remedies in instances where contractors violate or
breach contract terms, and provide for such sanctions and penalties as appropriate.

Termination for cause or convenience:
All contracts in excess of $10,000 must address termination for cause and for convenience by

the non-Federal entity, including the manner by which it will be affected and the basis for
settlement.

Equal Employment Opportunity:
During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of
race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin. The contractor will
take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated
during employment without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender
identity, or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following: Employment,
upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates
of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The
contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for
employment, notices to be provided setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

The contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the
contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard
to race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin. The contractor will
not discharge or in any other manner discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because such employee or applicant has inquired about, discussed, or disclosed the
compensation of the employee or applicant or another employee or applicant. This provision shall
not apply to instances in which an employee who has access to the compensation information of
other employees or applicants as a part of such employee's essential job functions discloses the
compensation of such other employees or applicants to individuals who do not otherwise have
access to such information, unless such disclosure is in response to a formal complaint or charge, in
furtherance of an investigation, proceeding, hearing, or action, including an investigation conducted
by the employer, or is consistent with the contractor's legal duty to furnish information.

The contractor will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which he has a




collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided advising
the said labor union or workers' representatives of the contractor's commitments under this section,
and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for
employment.

The contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and
of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.

The contractor will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1965, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant
thereto, and will permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the administering agency and
the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules,
regulations, and orders.

In the event of the contractor's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of this contract or
with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this contract may be canceled, terminated, or
suspended in whole or in part and the contractor may be declared ineligible for further Government
contracts or federally assisted construction contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in
Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and
remedies invoked as provided in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule,
regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law. (8) The contractor
will include the portion of the sentence immediately preceding paragraph (1) and the provisions of
paragraphs (1) through in every subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by rules,
regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to section 204 of Executive Order
11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or
vendor. The contractor will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as
the administering agency may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions
for noncompliance:

Provided, however, that in the event a contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with,
litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the administering agency,
the contractor may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of
the United States.

The applicant further agrees that it will be bound by the above equal opportunity clause with respect
to its own employment practices when it participates in federally assisted construction work:
Provided, That if the applicant so participating is a State or local government, the above equal
opportunity clause is not applicable to any agency, instrumentality or subdivision of such
government which does not participate in work on or under the contract.

The applicant agrees that it will assist and cooperate actively with the administering agency and the
Secretary of Labor in obtaining the compliance of contractors and subcontractors with the equal
opportunity clause and the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor, that it
will furnish the administering agency and the Secretary of Labor such information as they may
require for the supervision of such compliance, and that it will otherwise assist the administering
agency in the discharge of the agency's primary responsibility for securing compliance.

The applicant further agrees that it will refrain from entering into any contract or contract
modification subject to Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, with a contractor debarred
from, or who has not demonstrated eligibility for, Government contracts and federally assisted
construction contracts pursuant to the Executive Order and will carry out such sanctions and
penalties for violation of the equal opportunity clause as may be imposed upon contractors and
subcontractors by the administering agency or the Secretary of Labor pursuant to Part I, Subpart D
of the Executive Order. In addition, the applicant agrees that if it fails or refuses to comply with these
undertakings, the administering agency may take any or all of the following actions: Cancel,
terminate, or suspend in whole or in part this grant (contract, loan, insurance, guarantee); refrain
from extending any further assistance to the applicant under the program with respect to which the
failure or refund occurred until satisfactory assurance of future compliance has been received from
such applicant; and refer the case to the Department of Justice for appropriate legal proceedings.



2.4

2.5

Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act:

a)

b)

d)

Overtime requirements. No contractor or subcontractor contracting for any part of the contract
work which may require or involve the employment of laborers or mechanics shall require or
permit any such laborer or mechanic in any workweek in which he or she is employed on such
work to work in excess of forty hours in such workweek unless such laborer or mechanic receives
compensation at a rate not less than one and one-half times the basic rate of pay for all hours
worked in excess of forty hours in such workweek.

Violation; liability for unpaid wages; liquidated damages. In the event of any violation of the clause
set forth in paragraph (b)(1) of this section the contractor and any subcontractor responsible
therefore shall be liable for the unpaid wages. In addition, such contractor and subcontractor shall
be liable to the United States (in the case of work done under contract for the District of Columbia
or a territory, to such District or to such territory), for liquidated damages. Such liquidated
damages shall be computed with respect to each individual laborer or mechanic, including
watchmen and guards, employed in violation of the clause set forth in paragraph (b)(1) of this
section, in the t $27 for each calendar day on which such individual was required or permitted to
work in excess of the standard workweek of forty hours without payment of the overtime wages
required by the clause set forth in paragraph (b)(1) of this section.

Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated damages. The (write in the name of the Federal
agency or the loan or grant recipient) shall upon its own action or upon written request of an
authorized representative of the Department of Labor withhold or cause to be withheld, from any
moneys payable on account of work performed by the contractor or subcontractor under any such
contract or any other Federal contract with the same prime contractor, or any other federally-
assisted contract subject to the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, which is held by
the same prime contractor, such sums as may be determined to be necessary to satisfy any
liabilities of such contractor or subcontractor for unpaid wages and liquidated damages as
provided in the clause set forth in paragraph (b)(2) of this section.

Subcontracts. The contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts the clauses set forth
in paragraph (b)(1) through (4) of this section and also a clause requiring the subcontractors to
include these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The prime contractor shall be responsible
for compliance by any subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with the clauses set forth in
paragraphs (b)(1) through (4) of this section.

Clean Air Act and Federal Water Pollution Control Act:
Clean Air Act

a)

b)

c)

The contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued
pursuant to the Clean Air Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 7401 et seq

The contractor agrees to report each violation to the (name of subrecipient entering into the
contract) and understands and agrees that the (name of the subrecipient entering into the
contract) will, in turn, report each violation as required to assure notification to Treasury, and the
appropriate Environmental Protection Agency Regional Office.

The contractor agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract exceeding $150,000

Federal Water Pollution Control Act

a)

b)

The contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders, or regulations issued
pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, 33 U.S.C. 1251 ets eq.

The contractor agrees to report each violation to the (name of the subrecipient entering into the
contract) and understands and agrees that the (name of the subrecipient entering into the
contract) will, in turn, report each violation as required to assure notification to the Treasury, and
the appropriate Environmental Protection Agency Regional Office.

The contractor agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract exceeding $150,000



2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

Debarment and Suspension:

a) This contract is a covered transaction for purposes of 2 C.F.R. pt. 180 and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000. As
such, the contractor is required to verify that none of the contractor’s principals (defined at 2
C.F.R. 8180.995) or its affiliates (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.905) are excluded (defined at 2 C.F.R.
§ 180.940) or disqualified (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.935).

b) The contractor must comply with 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C,
and must include a requirement to comply with these regulations in any lower tier covered
transaction it enters into.

C) This certification is a material representation of fact relied upon by (insert name of
recipient/subrecipient/applicant). If it is later determined that the contractor did not comply with 2
C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C, in addition to remedies available to
(insert name of recipient/subrecipient/applicant), the Federal Government may pursue available
remedies, including but not limited to suspension and/or debarment.

d) The bidder or proposer agrees to comply with the requirements of2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C
and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C while this offer is valid and throughout the period of any contract
that may arise from this offer. The bidder or proposer further agrees to include a provision
requiring such compliance in its lower tier covered transactions.

Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment:

Contractors who apply or bid for an award of $100,000 or more shall file the required certification.
Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to
pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member
of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant, or any other award covered
by 31 U.S.C. § 1352. Each tier shall also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes
place in connection with obtaining any Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to
tier up to the recipient who in turn will forward the certification(s) to the awarding agency.

Procurement of Recovered Materials:

In the performance of this contract, the Contractor shall make maximum use of products containing
recovered materials that are EPA-designated items unless the product cannot be acquired
competitively within a timeframe providing for compliance with the contract performance schedule;
meeting contract performance requirements; or at a reasonable price.

Information about this requirement, along with the list of EPA-designated items, is available at EPA’s
Comprehensive Procurement Guidelines webpage.

The Contractor also agrees to comply with all other applicable requirements of Section 6002 of the
Solid Waste Disposal Act.

Domestic Preference for Procurement:

As appropriate, and to the extent consistent with law, the contractor should, to the greatest extent
practicable, provide a preference for the purchase, acquisition, or use of goods, products, or
materials produced in the United States. This includes, but is not limited to iron, aluminum, steel,
cement, and other manufactured products.

For purposes of this clause:

Produced in the United States means, for iron and steel products, that all manufacturing processes,
from the initial melting stage through the application of coatings, occurred in the United States.
Manufactured products mean items and construction materials composed in whole or in part of non-
ferrous metals such as aluminum; plastics and polymer-based products such as polyviny! chloride
pipe; aggregates such as concrete; glass, including optical fiber; and lumber.


https://www.epa.gov/smm/comprehensive-%20procurement-guideline-cpg-program
https://www.epa.gov/smm/comprehensive-%20procurement-guideline-cpg-program

2.10 Access to Records:
The following access to records requirements apply to this contract:

a) The Contractor agrees to provide (insert name of state agency or local or Indian tribal
government), (insert name of recipient), Treasury, the Comptroller General of the United
States, or any of their authorized representatives access to any books, documents, papers,
and records of the Contractor which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purposes of
making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.

b) The Contractor agrees to permit any of the foregoing parties to reproduce by any means
whatsoever or to copy excerpts and transcriptions as reasonably needed.

¢) The Contractor agrees to provide the Treasury or authorized representatives access to
construction or other work sites pertaining to the work being completed under the contract.

2.11 Contract Changes or Modifications:

To be eligible for ARP SLFRF assistance under the non-Federal entity’s Treasury grant or
cooperative agreement, the cost of the change, modification, change order, or constructive change
must be allowable, allocable, within the scope of its grant or cooperative agreement, and reasonable
for the completion of project scope.

2.12 Compliance with Federal Law, Regulations and Executive Orders:

This is an acknowledgement that Treasury ARP SLFRF financial assistance will be used to fund all
or a portion of the contract. The contractor will comply with all applicable Federal law, regulations,
executive orders, Treasury policies, procedures, and directives.

2.13 Program Fraud and False or Fraudulent Statements or Related Acts:

The Contractor acknowledges that 31 U.S.C. Chap. 38 (Administrative Remedies for False
Claims and Statements) applies to the Contractor’s actions pertaining to this contract.

SECTION 3--MATERIALS

3.1 Materials shall meet the requirements of the Plans and Specifications and the requirements of
TDEC.

ECTION 4- NDITION
4.1 State of Tennessee - Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment Certification

4.2 State of Tennessee- Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension and Other
Responsibility Matters

4.3 State of Tennessee - Iran Divestment Act Certification

4.4 State of Tennessee - Non-Boycott of Israel Certification

4.5 State of Tennessee - MWBE Certification Form



STATE OF TENNESSEE
BYRD ANTI-LOBBYING AMENDMENT CERTIFICATION

Contractors who apply or bid for an award of $100,000 or more shall file the required certification. Each tier
certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or
organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with
obtaining any Federal contract, grant, or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

Each tier shall also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place in connection with obtaining
any Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier upto the recipient who in turn will forward
the certification(s) to the awarding agency.

APPENDIX A, 44 C.F.R. PART 18 -CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING - REQUIRED FOR CONTRACTS
OVER $100,000 Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1 No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a

Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any
Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal,
amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

U] If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress,

an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in

connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall
complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,"” in accordance with its

instructions.

[ The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under
grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose
accordingly.




This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when
this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite
for making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code.
Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not
less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

The Contractor certifies or affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of each statement of its
certification and disclosure, if any. In addition, the Contractor understands and agrees
that the provisions of 31

U.S.C. Chap. 38, Administrative Remedies for False Claims and Statements, apply to this
certification and disclosure, if any.

Signature of Authorized Representative Date

Printed Name and Title Phone Number/ Email Address




STATE OF TENNESSEE
CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT,
SUSPENSION AND OTHER RESPONSBILITY
MATTERS

The prospective participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals:

D Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;

D Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil
judgement rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statues or

commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records,
making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

D Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government entity
(Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (b) of
this certification; and

D Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public
transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default.

I understand that a false statement on this certification may be grounds for rejection of this proposal or
termination of the award. In addition, under 18 USC Sec. 1001, a false statement may result in a fine of up
to $10,000 or imprisonment for up to 5 years, or both.

Signature of Authorized Representative Date

Printed Name Phone Number/ Email Address

D | amunable to certify to the above statements. Explanation is attached.



STATE OF TENNESSEE
IRAN DIVESTMENT ACT CERTIFICATION

SUBJECT CONTRACT NUMBER(S):

CONTRACTOR LEGAL ENTITY NAME:

EDISON SUPPLIER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:

The Iran Divestment Act, Tenn. Code Ann.8 12-12-101 et. seq. requires a person that attempts to
contract with the state, including a contract renewal or assumption, to certify at the time the bid is
submitted or the contract is entered into, renewed, or assigned, that the person or the assignee is not
identified on a list created pursuant to§ 12-12-106.

Currently, the list is available online at the following website:

https://tn.gov/generalservices/procurement/central-procurement-office--cpo-/library-/public-
information-library.html

The Contractor, identified above, certifies by signature below that it is not included on the
list of persons created pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. 8§12-12-106 of the Iran Divestment Act.

CONTRACTOR SIGNATURE

NOTICE: This certification MUST be signed by an individual with legal capacity to contractually bind the Contractor.

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNATORY

DATE


https://tn.gov/generalservices/procurement/central-procurement-office--cpo-/library-/public-information-library.html
https://tn.gov/generalservices/procurement/central-procurement-office--cpo-/library-/public-information-library.html

STATE OF TENNESSEE
NON-BOYCOTT OF ISRAEL CERTIFICATION

The Bidder certifies that it is not currently engaged in, and will not for the duration of the
contract engage in, a boycott of Israel as defined by Tenn. Code Ann.§ 12-4-119. This
provision shall not apply to contracts with a total value of less than two hundred fifty
thousand dollars ($250,000) or to contractors with less than ten (10) employees.

According to the law, a boycott of Israel means engaging in refusals to deal, terminating
business activities, or other commercial actions that are intended to limit commercial
relations with Israel, or companies doing business in or with Israel or authorized by,
licensed by, or organized under the laws of the State of Israel to do business, or persons or
entities doing business in Israel, when such actions are taken:

1) In compliance with, or adherence to, calls for a boycott of Israel, or

2) In a manner that discriminates on the basis of nationality, national origin,
religion, or other unreasonable basis, and is not based on a valid business
reason. Tenn. Code Ann.§ 12-4-119.

Signature of Authorized Representative Date

Printed Name Phone Number/ Email Address




Section 00300- PROPOSAL FORM

DATE:

OWNER:  CITY OF LAKESITE
prOJECT:  STORMWATER MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

LOCATION: LAKESITE, TN

PROPOSALOF: s
A corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of

OR

An individual or partnership doing business as

Hereinafter called
"Bidder" LADIES AND

GENTLEMEN

The undersigned bidder has carefully examined the Contract Documents (referred in the
"Instructions to Bidders") and the site of the work and will provide all necessary labor,
machinery, tools, apparatus and other means of construction and will do all the work and
will furnish all material called for by the Contract Documents in the manner prescribed
therein and in said Contract and in accordance with the requirements of the Contract.

Bidder acknowledges receipt of the following addenda:

BIDDER agrees to perform asphalt concrete paving as described in she Specifications and
as shown on the Plans, for the unit prices indicated on the attached bid schedule



INSURANCE COVERAGE

COVERAGES LIMITS OF LIABILITY
Workmen's Compensation Statutory
Employer's Liability $500,000
Bodily Injury Liability Except Automobile $500,000 each occurrence
$1,000,000 aggregate
Property Damage Liability Except Automobile $300,000 each occurrence

$300,000 aggregate

Automobile Bodily Injury Liability $500,000 each person
$1,000,000 each occurrence
Automobile Property Damage Liability $300,000 each occurrence

The contractor shall cause the City to be named as additional insured in this insurance and
provide proof of this coverage to the City before project date.



SECTION 00302 - BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undersigned, as Principal, and

as Surety, are hereby held and

firmly bound unto the City of Lakesite as Owner in the penal sum of five percent of the
total bid for the payment of which, will and truly be made, we hereby jointly and

severally bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns.

The condition of the above obligation is such what whereas the Principal has submitted
to the City of Lakesite, a certain Bid, attached hereto and hereby made a part of
hereof to enter into a contract in writing for the work being bid upon.

NOW THEREFORE,

(a) If said Bid shall be rejected or in the alternate,

(b) If said Bid shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute and deliver a contract in
the Form of Contract attached hereto (properly completed in accordance with said Bid) and
shall furnish a bond for his faithful performance of said contract, and for the payment of all
persons performing labor or furnishing materials in connection therewith, all shall in all
other respects perform the agreement created by the acceptance of said Bid, then this
obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in force and effect; it being
expressly understood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims
hereunder shall in no event, exceed the penal amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said
Surety and its bond shall be in no way impaired or affected by any extension of the time
within which the Owner may accept such Bid; and said Surety does hereby waive notice
of any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and Surety have executed this Bond by causing
their respective names to be hereunto subscribed and their seals to be hereunto
affixed by their duly authorized officers, on this the day of




CONTRACTOR - PRINCIPAL:

By (Please type)

Name

(SEAL)

SURETY:

By,

Name.

(Please Type)

Title

WITNESS:

Name (Please type)

Title,
Note: Surety companies executing Bonds must appear on the Treasury Department's
most current list (Circular 570 as amended) and the authorized to transact business in
the state where the project is located.




Section 00620- PAYMENT BOND
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: that :

Name and Address of Contractor
a of the State of

Corporation, Partnership or Individual
the "Contractor", and

Name and Address of Surety
the "Surety," are held and firmly bound unto the Owner existing under and by virtue of the
laws of the State of Tennessee, in the sum of ($.

, in

lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which sum in lawful money of the
United States well and truly to be made we do hereby bind ourselves, our heirs, executors,
administrators, successors and assigns jointly and severally.

The condition of this obligation is such that whereas Contractor has entered into a certain
Contract with the Owner, dated as of the day of ,

which is by reference incorporated into and made a part hereof as if copied here
verbatim, for the following work:
LAKESITE STORMWATER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

NOW THEREFORE, if the Contractor shall fully pay for all the labor and materials used by
said Contractor or any immediate or remote subcontractor or furnisher of labor or materials
under him in the performance of the work in lawful money of the United States as the same shall
become due, including all amounts due for materials, lubricants, oil, gasoline, electricity, coal and
coke, repairs on machinery, equipment, and tools, consumed or used in connection with
performance of the work and all insurance premiums and other charges incurred under said
contract, then this obligation shall be void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

Contractor and Surety further bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators,
and assignees, jointly and severally, that shall promptly make payments of all taxes, license,
assessments, contributions, penalties, and interest thereon, when, and if, the same may be
lawfully due to the State of Tennessee or any County, Municipality or political subdivision
thereof by reason of and directly connected with the performance of the Contract, or any part
thereof.

And the Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of
the Surety and this Bond shall in no way be impaired or affected by any extension of time,
modification, omission, additions, or change in or to the contract, the work to be performed
thereunder, or by any payment thereunder before the time required therein, or by any waiver of
any provision thereof, or by any assignment subletting or other transfer thereof, or of any part
thereof, of any work to be performed, or of any moneys due to become due thereunder; and
the said Surety does hereby waive notice of any and all such extensions, modifications,
omissions, additions, changes, payments, waivers, assignments, subcontracts, and transfer, and
hereby stipulates and agrees that any and all things done and omitted to be done by in relation to
executors, administrators, successors, assignees, subcontractors, and other transferees shall
have the same effect as to said Surety as though done or omitted to be done by and in relation
to the Contractor.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Contractor and Surety have executed this Bond by causing
their respective names to be hereunto subscribed and their seals to be hereunto affixed
by their duly authorized officers, on this the day of

CONTRACTOR- PRINCIPAL

By
Name
(Please Print or Type)
Title
ATTEST:
Name (Please Print or Type}
Title

NOTE: Attest for a corporation must be by the corporate secretary; for a partnership by
another partner, for an individual by a Notary.

SURETY:
By

Name

(Please Print or Type}

Title

(Seal}
WITNESS:

Name

(Please Print or Type)

Title

Note: Surety companies executing Bonds must appear on the Treasury Departments
most current list (Circular 570 as amended) and be authorized to transact business in
the state where the project is located.






4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\O1_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\CO COVER & GEN NOTES.dwg |

LAKESITE STORMWATER

SITE CONSTRUCTION PLANS

INDEX OF SHEETS

SHEET |[DESCRIPTION

C0.0 TITLE SHEET

CO.1 GENERAL NOTES, LEGEND, AMD
' ABBERIVATIONS

CHANNEL OVERALL EXISTING

C1.0 CONDITIONS & SITE DEMOLITION
PLAN

C1.1 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN AND EPSC
' PLAN ENLARGEMENT 1

C1.0 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN AND EPSC
' PLAN ENLARGEMENT 2

c1.3 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN AND EPSC
' PLAN ENLARGEMENT 3

C14 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN AND EPSC
' PLAN ENLARGEMENT 4

C15 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN AND EPSC
' PLAN ENLARGEMENT 5

C1.6 EPSC DETAILS

C2.0 OVERALL CHANNEL SITE PLAN

C2.1 CHANNEL TYPICAL SECTIONS

C3.0 CHANNEL GRADING PLAN
' ENLARGEMENT 1

C3 .1 CHANNEL GRADING PLAN
' ENLARGEMENT 2

C4.0 OVERALL CULVERT REPAIR PLAN

C4.1 CULVERT REPAIR PLAN 1

C4.2 CULVERT REPAIR PLAN 2

C4.3 CULVERT REPAIR PLAN 3

C4.4 CULVERT REPAIR PLAN 4

C5.0 CHANNEL CROSS-SECTIONS

C6.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN ENLARGEMENT 1

C6.1 LANDSCAPE PLAN ENLARGEMENT 2

C6.2 LANDSCAPE SCHEDULES

C6.3 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

C7.0 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

C7.1 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

LAKESITE, TN 37379

CHANNEL
IMPROVEMENT

DALLAS
LAKE

LOCATION MAP
N.T.S.

CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT AREA: HIXSON PIKE TO HALE ROAD

CULVERT REPAIR AREAS: 2228 DRIFTWOOD ROAD, 9291 BANNER ELK ROAD,
2373 GLENGERRIE DRIVE, DOCKSIDE DRIVE AT GENEVA TRAIL, DOCKSIDE DRIVE
AT HIXSON PIKE, OLD HIXSON PIKE, 2304 PINEWAY TRAIL, 2123 COLLINS LANE

IMPROVEMENTS

CONTACTS:

CLIENT:

CITY OF LAKESITE

9201 ROCKY POINT ROAD
LAKESITE, TN 37379
423-842-2533
KERT@LAKESITETN.GOV

CIVIL ENGINEER:

ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

RACHEL A. TRANEL, P.E., LEED AP

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37402
423.805.3700
RTRANEL@ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM

SURVEYOR:

ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

ROGER RIEMER, P.L.S.

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37402
423.805.3700
RRIEMER@ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM

N

ASA

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

201 CHEROKEE BLVD.

, SUITE 101

CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM
423.805.3700

SEAL

“ %"ﬁ’ .

LA
OO

d}.‘:'.. COMMERCE .é}’

A. Tn’,
e ///
IR0

%-’a ” ..'.(

>
AGRICU]’TURE

2
2

~

=

=
L
( ¢ =
'\
=

=

~

S~

Sy

N

3-7-2025

ISSUED FOR

Bl

D

LAKESITE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS

LAKESITE, TN 37379
FOR
CITY OF LAKESITE

Date

No. | Revision/Issue

© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
Drawings, written material and design con
art in any form

cepts shall not be used
or format without prior

PROJECT NO.

23-0130

DATE

03/08/2025

SCALE

AS SHOWN

DESIGNED BY

ASA

DRAWN BY

ASA

CHECKED BY

ASA

TITLE

SHEET NO.



4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\CO COVER & GEN NOTES.dwg |

GENERAL NOTES

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES ON THE
DRAWING OR IN THE FIELD BEFORE BEGINNING WORK OR DURING CONSTRUCTION.
DEVIATION FROM THESE PLANS & NOTES WITHOUT THE PRIOR CONSENT OF THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE MAY BE CAUSE FOR THE WORK TO BE UNACCEPTABLE.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES IN THE PROXIMITY
OF THE CONSTRUCTION AREA AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFORM TO ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL CODES AND OBTAIN
ALL PERMITS PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK ALL FINISHED GRADES AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY
DISCREPANCIES TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK.
DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE OF CURB, EDGE OF CONCRETE AND FACE OF BUILDING UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO COMMENCING
CONSTRUCTION.

ALL HANDICAP RAMPS, PARKING SPACES AND ACCESSIBLE ROUTES SHALL COMPLY WITH THE
CURRENT ADA REQUIREMENTS.

EXTERIOR DOOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED PER THE LOCAL BUILDING CODE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE DOOR LOCATIONS AND ADJACENT SIDEWALK/LANDING
GRADES WITH THESE PLANS AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE.

THE NECESSARY PERMITS FOR THE WORK SHOWN ON THESE SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS WILL
BE OBTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY WORK ON THIS
PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE ALL NECESSARY NOTICES AND OBTAIN ALL PERMITS,
PAY ALL FEES INVOLVED IN SECURING SAID PERMITS, AND POST NECESSARY BONDS AS
REQUIRED BY THE CITY AND/OR STATE. HE SHALL ALSO COMPLY WITH ALL CITY, COUNTY AND
STATE BUILDING LAWS, ORDINANCES OR REGULATIONS RELATING TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF
THE PROJECT.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR AND SHALL BEAR ALL EXPENSES OF FIELD
STAKING NECESSARY FOR SITE LAYOUT. ALL LAYOUT SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE SITE LAYOUT PLAN.

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING PIPING AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, SUCH AS WATER AND GAS
LINES, ELECTRICAL AND TELEPHONE CONDUITS, ETC., AS SHOWN ON THIS PORTION OF THE
PLANS HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION BY ACTUAL
SURVEYS, OR TAKEN FROM THE RECORDS AND DRAWINGS OF THE EXISTING UTILITIES.
HOWEVER, THE CIVIL ENGINEER DOES NOT ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY THAT, DURING
CONSTRUCTION, THE POSSIBILITY OF UTILITIES OTHER THAN THOSE SHOWN MAY BE
ENCOUNTERED OR THAT ACTUAL LOCATION OF THOSE SHOWN MAY VARY SOMEWHAT FROM
THE LOCATION DESIGNATED ON THIS PORTION OF THE PLANS. IN AREAS WHERE IT IS
NECESSARY THAT THE EXACT LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND LINES BE KNOWN, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL, AT THIS OWN EXPENSE, FURNISH ALL LABOR AND TOOLS TO EITHER
VERIFY AND SUBSTANTIATE OR DEFINITIVELY ESTABLISH THE LOCATION OF THE LINES.

THE CONTRACTOR MUST UNDERSTAND THAT THE WORK IS ENTIRELY AT HIS RISK UNTIL THE
SAME IS ACCEPTED AND HE WILL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ITS SAFETY BY THE OWNER.
THEREFORE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL ALL NECESSARY TEMPORARY
WORKS FOR THE PROTECTION OF THE WORK.

THE SITE DEVELOPMENT PORTION OF THIS PROJECT WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE INSPECTION
AND FINAL APPROVAL OF THE LOCAL PLANNING, CODES, WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENTS
(AND/OR UTILITY DISTRICTS), ENGINEERING/PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENTS AND FIRE
MARSHAL'S OFFICE.

IF, DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SITE DEVELOPMENT PORTION OF THIS PROJECT, A
QUESTION OF INTENT OR CLARITY ARISES FROM EITHER THE PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS, THE
CONTRACTOR WILL IMMEDIATELY BRING THE MATTER TO THE ATTENTION OF THE CIVIL
ENGINEER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE FOR RESOLUTION BEFORE THE AFFECTED WORK
ITEMS ARE INITIATED OR PURSUED FURTHER.

THE CONTRACTOR WILL EXERCISE EXTREME CAUTION IN THE USE OF EQUIPMENT IN AND
AROUND OVERHEAD AND/OR UNDERGROUND POWER LINES. IF AT ANY TIME IN THE PURSUIT
OF THIS WORK THE CONTRACTOR MUST WORK IN CLOSE PROXIMITY OF THE ABOVE-NOTED
LINES, THE ELECTRIC AND/OR TELEPHONE COMPANIES SHALL BE CONTACTED PRIOR TO SUCH
WORK AND THE PROPER SAFETY MEASURES TAKEN. THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD MAKE A
THOROUGH EXAMINATION OF THE OVERHEAD LINES IN THE PROJECT AREA PRIOR TO THE
INITIATION OF CONSTRUCTION.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE DONE TO THE PREMISES OR
ADJACENT PREMISES, OR INJURIES TO THE PUBLIC DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE
WORK, CAUSED BY HIMSELF, HIS SUBCONTRACTORS, OR THE CARELESSNESS OF ANY OF HIS
EMPLOYEES.

ALL PRODUCT MATERIALS SPECIFIED IN THESE PLANS TO BE INSTALLED PER NOTES AND
DETAILS OR MANUFACTURE'S RECOMMENDATION. IF CONFLICT ARISES BETWEEN PLANS AND
MANUFACTURE'S RECOMMENDATION, CONTACT ENGINEER PRIOR TO PURCHASE AND/OR
INSTALLATION.

PROVIDE ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL PER TDEC AND LOCAL REGULATIONS AS NECESSAY

SITE DEMOLITION

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

21.

22.
23.

THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO REMOVE ALL EXCAVATED MATERIALS AND SUCH
ITEMS SHALL BECOME THE PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR. ALL ITEMS SHALL BE PROPERLY
DISPOSED OF AT AN OFF-SITE LOCATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OUTLINE ANY AND ALL
POSSIBLE HAUL ROUTES AND SHALL BE PREPARED TO SUBMIT SUCH TO THE LOCAL
JURISDICTION PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, THE CIVIL ENGINEER AND OTHER AUTHORITIES
FOR APPROVAL.

FOR ANY SOIL THAT CANNOT BE USED ONSITE, THE CONTRACTOR WILL TAKE EXCESS SOIL TO
EITHER THE BIRCHWOOD C&D LANDFILL AT 9327 BIRCHWOOD PIKE, HARRISON, TN OR THE
RHEA COUNTY CLASS | LANDFILL AT 207 SANITARY DRIVE, DAYTON, TN.

IF, AT ANY TIME PRIOR TO OR DURING THE DEMOLITION WORK, HAZARDOUS MATERIAL IS
ENCOUNTERED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AND
APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ADJACENT OWNERS OF WORK THAT MAY AFFECT THEIR
PROPERTY, POTENTIAL NOISE, UTILITY OUTAGE OR DISRUPTION. SUCH OPERATIONS SHALL BE
CONDUCTED BY THE CONTRACTOR WITH MINIMUM INTERFERENCE TO ADJACENT OWNERS.
ADJACENT EGRESS AND ACCESS SHALL BE PROPERLY MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES. DO NOT
CLOSE OR OBSTRUCT ANY ROADWAYS, PARKING OR SIDEWALKS WITHOUT PERMISSION FROM
THE ADJACENT OWNERS OR THE LOCAL JURISDICTION PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT.

PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF DEMOLITION/GRADING OPERATIONS, ALL OVERHEAD AND
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE LOCATED. ALL REMOVAL AND/OR RELOCATION OF
UTILITIES SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES.

THE CONTRACTOR WILL PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY PROTECTIVE MEASURES TO SAFEGUARD
EXISTING UTILITIES FROM DAMAGE DURING CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. IN THE EVENT
THAT SPECIAL EQUIPMENT IS REQUIRED TO WORK OVER OR AROUND THE UTILITIES, THE
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO FURNISH SUCH EQUIPMENT AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO
OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING ALL AFFECTED UTILITIES
PRIOR TO SUBMITTING HIS BID TO DETERMINE THE EXTENT TO WHICH UTILITY
DISCONNECTIONS AND/OR ADJUSTMENTS WILL HAVE UPON THE SCHEDULE OF THE WORK FOR
THE PROJECT. SOME UTILITY FACILITIES MAY NEED TO BE ADJUSTED CONCURRENTLY WITH
THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS, WHILE SOME WORK MAY BE REQUIRED 'AROUND' UTILITY
FACILITIES THAT WILL REMAIN IN PLACE. IT IS UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT THE
CONTRACTOR WILL RECEIVE NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION FOR DELAYS OR INCONVENIENCE
CAUSED BY THE UTILITY ADJUSTMENT.

MINIMIZE PRODUCTION OF DUST DUE TO DEMOLITION OPERATIONS; DO NOT USE WATER IF
THAT WILL RESULT IN ICE, FLOODING, SEDIMENTATION OF PUBLIC WATERWAYS OR STORM
SEWERS, OR OTHER POLLUTION.

REMOVE ALL EXISTING ABOVE-GRADE IMPROVEMENTS. REMOVE ANY EXISTING SLABS,
PAVING, CURBS, FOUNDATIONS, WALLS, FLOOR SLABS, CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADES,
PAVEMENTS, ETC.

REMOVE DEMOLITION MATERIALS, OBSTRUCTIONS, AND WASTE MATERIAL, INCLUDING TRASH
AND DEBRIS, AND LEGALLY DISPOSE OF THEM OFF THE SITE.

SMOOTH DISTURBED AREAS TO ACCOMMODATE MOWERS, AND COVER WITH MINIMUM ONE
INCH OF SHREDDED WOOD MULCH FOR TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL.

COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE CODES AND REGULATIONS FOR SITE DEMOLITION OPERATIONS AND
SAFETY OF ADJACENT STRUCTURES AND THE PUBLIC.

PROVIDE, ERECT, AND MAINTAIN TEMPORARY BARRIERS AND SECURITY DEVICES AS
NECESSARY.

USE PHYSICAL BARRIERS TO PREVENT ACCESS TO AREAS THAT COULD BE HAZARDOUS TO
WORKERS OR THE PUBLIC.

CONDUCT OPERATIONS TO MINIMIZE EFFECTS ON AND INTERFERENCE WITH ADJACENT
STRUCTURES AND OCCUPANTS.

DO NOT CLOSE OR OBSTRUCT ROADWAYS OR SIDEWALKS WITHOUT PERMIT.

CONDUCT OPERATIONS TO MINIMIZE OBSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC AND PRIVATE ENTRANCES AND
EXITS; DO NOT OBSTRUCT REQUIRED EXITS AT ANY TIME; PROTECT PERSONS USING
ENTRANCES AND EXITS FROM REMOVAL OPERATIONS.

OBTAIN WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM OWNERS OF ADJACENT PROPERTIES WHEN DEMOLITION
EQUIPMENT WILL TRAVERSE, INFRINGE UPON OR LIMIT ACCESS TO THEIR PROPERTY.

DO NOT BEGIN REMOVAL UNTIL RECEIPT OF NOTIFICATION TO PROCEED FROM OWNER.
PARTIAL REMOVAL OF PAVING AND CURBS: NEATLY SAW CUT AT RIGHT ANGLE TO SURFACE.
COORDINATE WORK WITH UTILITY COMPANIES; NOTIFY BEFORE STARTING WORK AND COMPLY
WITH THEIR REQUIREMENTS; OBTAIN REQUIRED PERMITS.

PROTECT EXISTING UTILITIES TO REMAIN FROM DAMAGE.

DO NOT DISRUPT PUBLIC UTILITIES WITHOUT PERMIT FROM AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29

34.

35.

36.

DO NOT CLOSE, SHUT OFF, OR DISRUPT EXISTING LIFE SAFETY SYSTEMS THAT ARE IN USE
WITHOUT AT LEAST 7 DAYS PRIOR WRITTEN NOTIFICATION TO OWNER.

DO NOT CLOSE, SHUT OFF, OR DISRUPT EXISTING UTILITY BRANCHES OR TAKE-OFFS THAT ARE
IN USE WITHOUT AT LEAST 3 DAYS PRIOR WRITTEN NOTIFICATION TO OWNER.

LOCATE AND MARK UTILITIES TO REMAIN; MARK USING HIGHLY VISIBLE TAGS OR FLAGS, WITH
IDENTIFICATION OF UTILITY TYPE; PROTECT FROM DAMAGE DUE TO SUBSEQUENT
CONSTRUCTION, USING SUBSTANTIAL BARRICADES IF NECESSARY.

REMOVE EXPOSED PIPING, VALVES, METERS, EQUIPMENT, SUPPORTS, AND FOUNDATIONS OF
DISCONNECTED AND ABANDONED UTILITIES. DISPOSE OF OFF THE SITE.

PREPARE BUILDING DEMOLITION AREAS BY DISCONNECTING AND CAPPING UTILITIES OUTSIDE
THE DEMOLITION ZONE; IDENTIFY AND MARK UTILITIES TO BE SUBSEQUENTLY RECONNECTED,
IN SAME MANNER AS OTHER UTILITIES TO REMAIN.

. REMOVE DEMOLITION MATERIALS, DEBRIS, JUNK, AND TRASH FROM SITE.
30.
31.
32.
33.

LEAVE SITE IN RELATIVELY SMOOTH AND CLEAN CONDITION, READY FOR SUBSEQUENT WORK.
COVER DISTURBED AREAS WITH MINIMUM ONE INCH OF SHREDDED WOOD MULCH.

CLEAN UP SPILLAGE AND WIND-BLOWN DEBRIS FROM PUBLIC AND PRIVATE ADJACENT LANDS.
ANY REQUIRED EXCAVATION IN OR AROUND THE PROTECTION ZONE TO ACCOMMODATE
UNDERGROUND SERVICES, FOOTINGS, ETC., SHALL BE INDICATED ON THE PLAN, AND SHALL BE
EXCAVATED BY HAND. IN ADDITION, RELATED ROOT PRUNING SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BY A
CERTIFIED ARBORIST VIA ANSI A-300-95 STANDARD SO AS TO MINIMIZE IMPACT OF THE
GENERAL ROOT SYSTEM.

THE STORAGE OF BUILDING MATERIALS OR STOCKPILING SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED WITHIN
THE LIMITS OF OR AGAINST THE PROTECTION BARRIERS.

TREES WITHIN THE PROTECTION BARRIERS MUST BE ADEQUATELY CARED FOR THROUGHOUT
THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS (l.E., THEY MUST BE WATERED SUFFICIENTLY, PARTICULARLY IF
THE TREE'S ROOT SYSTEM HAS BEEN DISTURBED BY EXCAVATION). FILL SHALL NOT BE
PLACED UPON THE ROOT SYSTEM IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO ENDANGER THE HEALTH OR LIFE
OF THE AFFECTED TREE.

TREE PROTECTION BARRIER SHALL REMAIN INTACT THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE PERIOD OF
CONSTRUCTION.

SITE PREPARATION AND GRADING

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

15.
16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

EROSION CONTROL SEDIMENT BARRIERS AND TREE PROTECTION BARRIER SHALL BE
INSTALLED PRIOR BEGINNING SITE WORK.

NO HEAVY EQUIPMENT SHALL CROSS OR BE STORED OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION,
WITHIN TREE PROTECTIONS ZONES, OR UNDER THE DRIP LINE OF EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN.
TOPSOIL STRIPPED FROM AREAS TO BE GRADED SHALL BE STOCKPILED ON SITE IN A
LOCATION APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. DRAINAGE SHALL BE ROUTED
AROUND STOCKPILE LOCATIONS FOR THE DURATION OF GRADING OPERATIONS. EROSION
CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED TO PREVENT LOSS OF TOPSOIL MATERIAL.

ALL CUT AND FILL SHALL BE PERFORMED UNDER THE DIRECTION/OBSERVATION OF THE
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

THE SUITABILITY OF SOILS FOR FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEER.

UNLESS DIRECTED OTHERWISE BY GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER, ALL FILL AREAS SHALL BE
RAISED IN LIFTS NOT EXCEEDING 8" IN THICKNESS. THE RELATIVE COMPACTION OF EACH
LAYER SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 95% OF THE STANDARD PROCTOR MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY
(ASTM D-698) IN ALL AREAS OF FILL WITHIN OPEN AREAS AND 98% OF SAME SPECIFICATION FOR
AREAS UNDER ROADS, PARKING, SIDEWALKS, BUILDING SLABS, AND FOUNDATIONS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE PROJECT ENGINEER FOR ANY FIELD GRADE
ADJUSTMENTS NEEDED DUE TO ACTUAL TOPOGRAPHY VARYING FROM THE TOPOGRAPHIC
SURVEY, OR OTHER CIRCUMSTANCES.

NEW FINISHED CONTOURS SHOWN ARE TO TOP OF NEW PAVING IN AREAS TO RECEIVE
PAVEMENT, AND TO TOP OF TOPSOIL IN AREAS TO BE SEEDED OR LANDSCAPED. PROPOSED
CONTOUR INTERVALS ARE AS LABELED. ALL PROPOSED CONTOURS ARE FINISHED GRADE.
UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, ALL NON-PAVED OR SURFACED SLOPES SHALL BE COVERED
WITH MINIMUM OF 6" TOPSOIL. SEE EPSC PLAN FOR TOPSOIL AND PERMANENT SEEDING
AREAS. ALL AREAS TO BE STABILIZED PER THE EPSC PLAN AND LANDSCAPE PLAN.

UNUSABLE EXCAVATED MATERIALS AND ALL WASTE RESULTING FROM CLEARING AND
GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFF-SITE BY CONTRACTOR.

BEFORE ANY MACHINE WORK IS DONE, CONTRACTOR SHALL STAKE OUT AND MARK THE ITEMS
ESTABLISHED BY THE SITE PLAN. CONTROL POINTS SHALL BE PRESERVED AT ALL TIMES
DURING THE COURSE OF THE PROJECT. LACK OF PROPER WORKING POINTS AND GRADE
STAKES MAY REQUIRE CESSATION OF OPERATIONS UNTIL SUCH POINTS AND GRADES HAVE
BEEN PLACED TO THE OWNER'S SATISFACTION.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSURE THAT POSITIVE AND ADEQUATE DRAINAGE IS MAINTAINED AT
ALL TIMES WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS. THIS MAY INCLUDE, BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO,
REPLACEMENT OR RECONSTRUCTION OF EXISTING DRAINAGE STRUCTURES THAT HAVE BEEN
DAMAGED OR REMOVED OR RECONSTRUCTED AS REQUIRED BY THE ENGINEER, EXCEPT FOR
THOSE DRAINAGE ITEMS SHOWN AT SPECIFIC LOCATIONS IN AND HAVING SPECIFIC PAY ITEMS
IN THE DETAILED ESTIMATE. NO SEPARATE PAYMENT WILL BE MADE FOR ANY COSTS
INCURRED TO COMPLY WITH THIS REQUIREMENT.

CONTRACTOR SHALL SMOOTH/BLEND ALL SLOPES WITH THE SURROUNDING ENVIRONMENT.
MAXIMUM EMBANKMENT SLOPES TO BE AS FOLLOWS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE: CUT AREAS
- 3:1; FILL AREAS - 3:1. ANY SLOPES STEEPER THAN 3:1 (18.4 DEGREES) SHALL BE ANALYZED BY
A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER FOR STABILITY PRIOR TO FINISHING STABILIZATION.

ALL EXCAVATING IS UNCLASSIFIED AND SHALL INCLUDE ALL MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED.
CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE IN KIND ANY DAMAGE THAT OCCURS AS A RESULT
OF THEIR WORK OR THE WORK OF THEIR SUBS.

CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE ALL WORK WITH OTHER UTILITY INSTALLATIONS NOT COVERED
IN THESE PLANS (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, GAS, CABLE, ETC.) AND ALLOW FOR THEIR
OPERATIONS AND CONSTRUCTION TO BE PERFORMED.

ALL VEGETATION, TOPSOIL, ROOTS, STOCKPILED SOIL, AND ANY DEBRIS SHALL BE STRIPPED
AND REMOVED FROM AREAS TO RECEIVE FILL AND FINISHED GRADE WORK.

THE SUBGRADE OF DRIVEWAYS, PARKING, AND BUILDINGS SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED WITH A
LOADED RUBBER-TIRED VEHICLE OR EQUIPMENT. THE EQUIPMENT SHOULD MAKE AT LEAST
TWO PASSES OVER EACH SECTION, WITH THE SECOND PASS PERPENDICULAR TO THE FIRST.
DURING PROOF-ROLLING OF THE SUBGRADES, PRIOR TO RECEIVING FILL, THE GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVE, SHALL IDENTIFY ANY AREAS OF INSTABILITY.
PROOF-ROLLING SHOULD NOT BE DONE AFTER A PERIOD OF WET WEATHER TO AVOID
DEGRADING AN OTHERWISE ACCEPTABLE SUB-GRADE.

SUBGRADE STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS MAY BE REFINED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEER, SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF THE PROJECT ENGINEER, DURING THE GRADING
PROCESS BASED ON THE PERFORMANCE OF THE SUBGRADES DURING PROOF-ROLLING.

A GEOTECHINICAL EXPLORATION AND REPORT WAS NOT PROVIDED FOR THIS PROJECT.

TESTING

1.1.1. A QUALIFIED SOILS TESTING LABORATORY SHALL DETERMINE THE SUITABILITY OF

THE EXISTING SUB-GRADE AND EXISTING ON SITE MATERIAL PRIOR TO BEGINNING
ANY FILLING OPERATION.

1.1.2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ANY EXCAVATION AND MATERIAL SAMPLES

NECESSARY TO CONDUCT REQUIRED SOIL AND CONCRETE TESTS. ALL
ARRANGEMENTS AND SCHEDULING FOR THE TESTING SHALL BE THE
CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY.

EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS

DESIGN, INSPECTION, AND MAINTENANCE OF BMPS DESCRIBED AND SHOWN ON THESE PLANS
SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH OR EXCEED RECOMMENDATIONS CONTAINED IN THE CURRENT
EDITION OF TDEC'S TENNESSEE EROSION CONTROL HANDBOOK.

ALL CONTROL MEASURES MUST BE PROPERLY INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS, TDEC, AND LOCAL STANDARDS.

BMP CAPACITY [SEDIMENT TRAPS, SILT FENCES, SEDIMENTATION PONDS, AND OTHER
SEDIMENT CONTROL] SHALL NOT BE REDUCED BY MORE THAN 50% AT ANY GIVEN TIME. IF
PERIODIC INSPECTIONS OR OTHER INFORMATION INDICATES A CONTROL HAS BEEN USED
INAPPROPRIATELY OR INCORRECTLY, THE CONTRACTOR MUST REPLACE OR MODIFY THE
CONTROL FOR RELEVANT SITE SITUATIONS.

WHERE PERMANENT OR TEMPORARY VEGETATION COVER IS USED AS A CONTROL MEASURE,
THE TIMING OF THE PLANTING IS CRITICAL. PLANNING FOR PLANTING OF VEGETATION COVER
DURING WINTER OR DRY MONTHS SHOULD BE AVOIDED.

IF SEDIMENT ESCAPES THE PERMITTED AREA, OFF-SITE ACCUMULATIONS OF SEDIMENT THAT
HAVE NOT REACHED A STREAM MUST BE REMOVED AT A FREQUENCY SUFFICIENT TO MINIMIZE
OFFSITE IMPACTS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT INITIATE REMEDIATION/RESTORATION OF A
STREAM WITHOUT CONSULTING THE DIVISION FIRST. THE NOI GENERAL PERMIT DOES NOT
AUTHORIZE ACCESS TO PRIVATE PROPERTY. ARRANGEMENTS CONCERNING REMOVAL OF
SEDIMENT ON ADJOINING PROPERTY MUST BE SETTLED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND ADJOINING
LANDOWNER.

LITTER, CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS, AND CONSTRUCTION CHEMICALS EXPOSED TO STORM WATER
SHALL BE PICKED UP PRIOR TO ANTICIPATED STORM EVENTS OR BEFORE BEING CARRIED OFF

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

OF THE SITE BY WIND OR OTHERWISE PREVENTED FROM BECOMING A POLLUTANT SOURCE
FOR STORM WATER DISCHARGES. AFTER USE, MATERIALS USED FOR EPSC SHOULD BE
REMOVED OR OTHERWISE PREVENTED FROM BECOMING A POLLUTANT SOURCE FOR STORM
WATER DISCHARGE.

ERODIBLE MATERIAL STORAGE AREAS (INCLUDING OVERBURDEN AND STOCKPILES OF SOIL)
AND BORROW PITS ARE CONSIDERED PART OF THE SITE AND SHOULD BE ADDRESSED WITH
APPROPRIATE BMP'S ACCORDINGLY.

PRE-CONSTRUCTION VEGETATIVE GROUND COVER SHALL NOT BE DESTROYED, REMOVED, OR
DISTURBED MORE THAN 15 DAYS PRIOR TO GRADING OR EARTH MOVING UNLESS THE AREA IS
STABILIZED. CONTRACTOR SHALL SEQUENCE EVENTS TO MINIMIZE THE EXPOSURE TIME OF
GRADED OR DENUDED AREAS. CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE HELD TO THE MINIMUM
NECESSARY FOR GRADING AND EQUIPMENT OPERATION. EXISTING VEGETATION AT THE SITE
SHOULD BE PRESERVED TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICABLE.

EPSC MEASURES MUST BE IN PLACE AND FUNCTIONAL BEFORE MOVING OPERATIONS BEGIN
AND MUST BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.
TEMPORARY MEASURES MAY BE REMOVED AT THE BEGINNING OF THE WORKADAY, BUT MUST
BE REPLACED AT THE END OF THE WORKDAY.

IF APPLICABLE, THE FOLLOWING RECORDS SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON OR NEAR SITE: THE
DATES WHEN MAJOR GRADING ACTIVITIES OCCUR; THE DATES WHEN CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITIES TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASE OR A PORTION OF THE SITE; THE DATES
WHEN STABILIZATION MEASURES ARE INITIATED; INSPECTION RECORDS AND RAINFALL
RECORDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A RAIN GAUGE AND DAILY RAINFALL RECORDS AT
THE SITE, OR USE A REFERENCE SITE FOR A RECORD OF DAILY AMOUNT OF PRECIPITATION.

IF APPLICABLE, A COPY OF THE SWPPP SHALL BE RETAINED ON-SITE AND SHOULD BE
ACCESSIBLE TO THE DIRECTOR AND THE PUBLIC. ONCE SITE IS INACTIVE OR DOES NOT HAVE
AN ONSITE LOCATION ADEQUATE TO STORE THE SWPPP, THE LOCATION OF THE SWPPP,
ALONG WITH A CONTACT PHONE NUMBER, SHALL BE POSTED ON-SITE. IF THE SWPPP IS
LOCATED OFF-SITE, REASONABLE LOCAL ACCESS TO THE PLAN, DURING NORMAL WORKING
HOURS, MUST BE PROVIDED.

OFF-SITE VEHICLE TRACKING OF SEDIMENTS AND THE GENERATION OF DUST SHALL BE
MINIMIZED. A STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS (A POINT OF ENTRANCE/EXIT TO A
CONSTRUCTION SITE) SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS NEEDED TO REDUCE THE TRACKING OF
MUD AND DIRT ONTO PUBLIC ROADS BY CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES.

IF APPLICABLE, INSPECTIONS MUST BE PERFORMED AT LEAST TWICE EVERY CALENDAR WEEK.
INSPECTIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED AT LEAST 72 HOURS APART. WHERE SITES OR PORTIONS
OF CONSTRUCTION SITES HAVE BEEN TEMPORARILY STABILIZED, OR RUNOFF IS UNLIKELY DUE
TO WINTER CONDITIONS OR DUE TO EXTREME DROUGHT, SUCH INSPECTION HAS TO BE
CONDUCTED ONCE PER MONTH UNTIL THAWING OR PRECIPITATION RESULTS IN RUNOFF OR
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES RESUMES. INSPECTION REQUIREMENT DO NOT APPLY TO
DEFINABLE AREAS THAT HAVE BEEN FINALLY STABILIZED, AS DESIGNED BY THE ENGINEER.
WRITTEN NOTIFICATION OF THE INTENT TO CHANGE THE INSPECTION FREQUENCY AND THE
JUSTIFICATION FOR SUCH REQUEST MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL
FIELD OFFICE, OR THE DIVISION'S NASHVILLE CENTRAL OFFICE FOR PROJECTS OF TDOT OR
TVA. SHOULD THE DIVISION DISCOVER THAT MONTHLY INSPECTION OF THE DIVISION DISCOVER
THAT MONTHLY INSPECTIONS OF THE SITE ARE NOT APPROPRIATE DUE TO INSUFFICIENT
STABILIZATION MEASURES OR OTHERWISE, TWICE WEEKLY INSPECTIONS SHALL RESUME. THE
DIVISION MAY INSPECT THE SITE TO CONFIRM OR DENY THE NOTIFICATION TO CONDUCT
MONTHLY INSPECTIONS.

IF APPLICABLE, INSPECTORS PERFORMING THE REQUIRED TWICE WEEKLY INSPECTIONS MUST
HAVE AN ACTIVE CERTIFICATION AND A RECORD OF CERTIFICATION MUST BE KEPT ON SITE.
BASED ON THE RESULTS OF THE INSPECTION, ANY INADEQUATE CONTROL MEASURES OR
CONTROL MEASURES IN DESPAIR SHALL BE REPLACED OR MODIFIED, OR REPAIRED AS
NECESSARY, BEFORE THE NEXT RAIN EVENT, BUT IN NO CASE MORE THAN 7 DAYS AFTER THE
NEED IDENTIFIED.

OUTFALL POINTS SHALL BE INSPECTED TO DETERMINE WHETHER EPSC MEASURES ARE
EFFECTIVE IN PREVENTING SIGNIFICANT IMPACTS TO RECEIVING WATERS.

SITE UTILITY

ALL MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP FOR UTILITY LINES AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE IN
STRICT COMPLIANCE WITH THE GOVERNING UTILITY COMPANY AND LOCAL CODES. PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UTILITY COMPANY. (SEE UTILITY CONTACT
INFORMATION)

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE SITE ELECTRICAL, GAS, TELEPHONE, AND CABLE WITH THE
RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANY FOR SERVICE LAYOUT AND DESIGN INFORMATION. ANY
PROPOSED LAYOUT OF THESE UTILITIES DEPICTED ON THESE DRAWINGS IS GRAPHICAL ONLY
AND NOT INTENDED TO REPRESENT DESIGN OF THESE UTILITIES.

PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL PERMITS
AND PAY ANY REQUIRED TAP AND CONNECTION FEES.

ALL TRENCHING, PIPE LAYING AND BACKFILLING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY
STANDARD DETAILS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING THE SEQUENCING OF
CONSTRUCTION FOR ALL UTILITY LINES TO AVOID CONFLICTS.

PAVING

1.

THE WORK UNDER THIS SECTION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY OF LAKESITE STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS.

CONCRETE JOINTS OR SCORE MARKS ARE TO BE SHARP AND CLEAN WITHOUT SHOWING
EDGES OF JOINT TOOL.

MAXIMUM JOINT SPACING SHALL BE APPROXIMATELY 30 TIMES SLAB THICKNESS. MAXIMUM
EXPANSION JOINT SPACING SHALL BE APPROXIMATELY 50 FEET.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST CHAMFERS AND STRUCTURE RIMS TO FINISH GRADE.

PAVEMENT MARKINGS & SIGNAGE

1.

ALL TRAFFIC MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO THE MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL
DEVICES (MUTCD). ALL PAVEMENT MARKING SHALL BE THERMOPLASTIC UNLESS DIRECTED
OTHERWISE BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY OF LAKESITE OR AS SHOWN ON
THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

STORM SEWER

1.

ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO TDOT STANDARD SPECFICIATIONS
AND DETAILS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER AND THE MUNICIPALITY FORTY-EIGHT (48)
HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. THE MUNICIPALITY SHALL HAVE THE
AUTHORITY TO INSPECT, APPROVE, OR REJECT THE CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS.
PIPE SEWERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF THE SIZES, CLASSES, AND MATERIALS AND TO THE
ALIGNMENTS AND GRADES GIVEN BY THE PROJECT PLANS. ALL PIPE SHALL BE INSPECTED BY
THE CONTRACTOR UPON DELIVERY AND SUCH PIPE AS DOES NOT CONFORM TO THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THESE SPECIFICATIONS AND WHICH ARE NOT SUITABLE FOR USE SHALL BE
REJECTED AND IMMEDIATELY REMOVED FROM THE SITE OF THE WORK OR DESTROYED.

HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE (HDPE) SHALL CONFORM TO TDOT STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS.

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) SHALL CONFORM TO TDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
AND DETAILS.

PIPE BEDDING AND TRENCH BACKEFILL SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH TDOT
SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS.

MANHOLES, ENDWALLS, AND CATCH BASINS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAN
DETAILS.

MINIMUM PIPE COVER SHALL BE TWO FEET.

LEGEND AND ABBREVIATIONS
GAS METER © SEWER MANHOLE —_———- — PROPERTY LINE
e ) GAS VALVE o CLEANOUT BUILDING LINE
o TELEPHONE PEDESTAL E/P EDGE OF PAVEMENT b SEWER LINE (STORM, PRO.)
- WATER METER Mag(N) MAG NAIL (NEW) s SEWER LINE (SANITARY)
g WATER VALVE R/IC(N) ROD/CAP (NEW) ——  — . —— OVERHEAD POWER/TELEPHONE LINE
tyb.  FIRE HYDRANT R/C(O) ROD/CAP (OLD) uGT UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE POLE
PK(O) PKNAIL (OLD) UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE
® IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE uGE
RR(O) RAILROAD SPIKE (OLD)
~ ELECTRICAL BOX ©) w WATER LINE
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE GAS LINE
G
»(  LIGHTPOLE CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE e LN
o  POWERPOLE P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING D
a a GUARDRAIL
&— GUYWIRE FFE FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION
ELECTRICAL/TRANSFORMER ‘ - - DITCHLINE
Al Bk./Pg. BOOK/PAGE com—— COMMUNICATIONS LINE
‘”_‘é'm (S;Q;T,\?H BASIN @ TREE DIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE
TAWC TENNESSEE AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
NOTE: UTILITY SERVICE LINES (TYP) TYPICAL
SHOWN AT APPROXIMATE EX. EXISTING
LOCATIONS ONLY. LF LINEAR FEET
SOME OF THE SYMBOLS SHOWN INV. INVERT ELEVATION
IN THIS LEGEND MAY NOT HAVE
BEEN USED. MEP MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING

4

A

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM
423.805.3700

SEAL
awwg,

o *LERER N;;;/:

///

:\ -.. M%' VO i ..' /:
= :’ AGRICI; TURE ': =
R A
ol AN
2, commner S
77 TGS

g ®eceee’® \

7, 7, OF TEﬂﬁ\ \\\\\

ST,
3-7-2025

ISSUED FOR
BID

LAKESITE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS
CITY OFFEZKESITE

]
©
| (m)
()
>
k7
c
i)
L
S
[0)
I
o
N 4
© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
SCALE AS SHOWN
DESIGNED BY ASA
DRAWN BY ASA
CHECKED BY ASA
TITLE
GENERAL NOTES,
LEGEND, AMD
ABBERIVATIONS
SHEET NO.

CO.1



4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C1.0 EX COND AND SITE DEMO PLAN.dwg |

: | ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR
-|AND MAY VARY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED

SITE DATA:
PROPERTY INFORMATION:

CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT AREA: DALLAS LAKE TO HALE ROAD

CLIENT:

CITY OF LAKESITE
KIRSTEN ERT ACUFF
9201 ROCKY POINT ROAD
LAKESITE, TN 37379
423-842-2533
KERT@LAKESITETN.GOV

PROJECT ENGINEER:

ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.
201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405

423.805.3700

SURVEY INFORMATION:

BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION FOR THE CHANNEL
TAKEN FROM A SURVEY BY ROGER RIEMER; ASA ENGINEERING &
CONSULTING, INC. IN A DRAWING NAMED "23-0130 SURVEY.DWG" DATED
FEBRUARY 12, 2024.

SURVEY NOTES:

1. CONTOUR INTERVAL: 1 FOOT
ELEVATIONS BASED ON: STATE OF TENNESSEE GPS CORE
STATION NETWORKS AND TRANSFERRED TO SITE BY LEICA
VIVA SYSTEM AND REFERENCES NADS3.
3. SITE CONTROL POINTS:
3.1 CONTROL POINT 1:
N: 317677.4119
E: 2219128.9608
ELEV.: 692.5
3.2. CONTROL POINT 2:
N: 317588.0817
E: 2219064.9515
ELEV.: 696.1
4. THIS SURVEY WAS PREFORMED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A
CURRENT & COMPLETE TITLE COMMITMENT. THE EXISTENCE
OF ADDITIONAL EASEMENTS MAY OR MAY NOT EXIST THAT
MAY OR MAY AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

100

Point 1 Average
N: 317677.4119
E: 2219128.9608
Elev: 692.500

Pgint 2 Average \ 0 %\

, N: 317588.0817 \-éa \

APPROX. LIMITS E: 2219064.9515 =7\
OF DISTURBANCE Elev: 696.100 \ =

. _—APPROX.LIMITS
N\ X7 OF DISTURBANCE

\ \ St

“}‘% TN \% % N

APPROX. LIMITS
OF DISTURBANCE

/ APPROX.
LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE
BEGIN CHANNEL LIMITS
United States of o
America TVA _
(Bk. T-24, Pg. 296) - OTE e
] ) / 7:/:;@," ~ 7 == S \ !
Know what's below. . 100 200 / P &0 )
. Z St U w \
Call before you dig. THE O e CVS Lakesite Subdivision o =y N ~ g
(Plat Bk. 69, Pg 99) 7 2 ,:; s %/Albermarle Drive - \ \

ANY LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON (50" R.O.W.)

-

CVS 4428 TN LLC . W\ ——
-~ United States of &, T
(Bk. 9705, Pg. 145) -, America TVA o i)/-—-———

\/xé /// (Bk. T-24, Pg.296%,,\

UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MY BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING \
THE PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES. FOR
INFORMATION REGARDING THESE UTILITIES, CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES.

4

A

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM
423.805.3700

SEAL

A\

D

=
®%ece00c®

7 L]
Z,

-...«/\70‘ 12051% °® %%
7, ."oooo.’.. N
//Z/%; OF TE@Q\\)\\\\
oy
3-7-2025

©

-
-
~
-

S
///

7

ISSUED FOR
BID

LAKESITE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS
CITY OFFEZKESITE

]
©
1 a
()
-
[%)]
2
c
i)
L
>
[0)
I
o
=z
© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
SCALE AS SHOWN
DESIGNED BY ASA
DRAWN BY ASA
CHECKED BY ASA
TITLE
CHANNEL OVERALL
EXISTING
CONDITIONS & SITE

DEMOLITION PLAN
SHEET NO.

C1.0




4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C1.0 EX COND AND SITE DEMO PLAN.dwg |

4

A

SITE DATA:

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.
PROPERTY INFORMATION: 201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101

CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM

CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT AREA: DALLAS LAKE TO HALE ROAD 423.805.3700
CLIENT: SEAL
CITY OF LAKESITE \\\\\HIHI////
KIRSTEN ERT ACUFF

9201 ROCKY POINT ROAD
LAKESITE, TN 37379
423-842-2533
KERT@LAKESITETN.GOV

A\

I 2L
AGRICUIITURE

(

S
COMMERCE o

;@ Yo, 12058,.: Eg&
'.....ﬂ \\\\

/
/////IHIH\\\\\\

SURVEY INFORMATION: 3-7-2025
BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION FOR THE CHANNEL TAKEN FROM A
SURVEY BY ROGER RIEMER; ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC. IN A DRAWING

NAMED "23-0130 SURVEY.DWG" DATED FEBRUARY 12, 2024. I S S U E D F O R

PROJECT ENGINEER:

ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.
201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405

423.805.3700

-

CTTIITnNY

e

N
N
N
\\
Z

SURVEY NOTES:
1, CONTOUR INTERVAL: 1 FOOT B I D
2. ELEVATIONS BASED ON: STATE OF TENNESSEE GPS CORE STATION
NETWORKS AND TRANSFERRED TO SITE BY LEICA VIVA SYSTEM AND
REFERENCES NADS3.
3. SITE CONTROL POINTS:
3.1. CONTROL POINT 1:

N: 317677.4119

E: 2219128.9608

ELEV.: 692.5

3.2. CONTROL POINT 2:

N:317588.0817

E: 2219064.9515

ELEV.: 696.1

4. THIS SURVEY WAS PREFORMED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT &

COMPLETE TITLE COMMITMENT. THE EXISTENCE OF ADDITIONAL
EASEMENTS MAY OR MAY NOT EXIST THAT MAY OR MAY AFFECT THE
SUBJECT PROPERTY.

SITE DEMOLITION NOTES:

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH RESPECTIVE PROPERTY
OWNER PRIOR TO ACCESSING AND DISTURBING THE SITE.

2. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL TREES AND VEGETATION SHALL BE
CLEARED WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE.

3. INSTALL EPSC MEASURES AND EXCAVATE LIMITS OF CHANNEL
WIDENING.

4. ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC. IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE

MEANS AND METHODS EMPLOYED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO IMPLEMENT
/ P / THIS SITE DEMOLITION PLAN. THIS PLAN ONLY INDICATES THE KNOWN
N 7 /) ' o : OBJECTS ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY THAT ARE TO BE DEMOLISHED
S S AND REMOVED FROM THE SITE.

PHASE | - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

LAKESITE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS
CITY OFFEZKESITE

SCHEDULE:

1. CONDUCT PRE CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH EROSION CONTROL
INSPECTOR.

2. STAKE OUT CLEARING LIMITS, BUFFERS, ETC.

3. INSTALL CONSTRUCTION EXITS, CULVERT PROTECTION, AND PERIMETER
SILT FENCE.

4. DEMO EXISTING PAVEMENTS, TREES, DRIVES, STRIP TOP SOIL, ETC.
WITHIN DISTURBANCE LIMITS.

5. STOCKPILE EXISTING TOPSOIL ONSITE FOR REUSE. COVER OR
SURROUND WITH SILT FENCE FOR PROTECTION.

6. PROVIDE TEMPORARY GRASSING / MULCHING @ 14 DAY INTERVALS.

PHASE Il/lll - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Y / SCHEDULE:
) // 1. BEGIN SITE GRADING WHERE APPLICABLE.
’ 2. MAINTAIN PHASE | EPSC MEASURES IN PHASE Il AS THE PROJECT
/ PROGRESSES.
3. TEMPORARY SEED @ 14 DAY INTERVALS AND/OR AS DIRECTED BY THE
CITY INSPECTOR.
4. INSTALL STABILIZATION MATTING, LANDSCAPING, MULCH, AND
PERMANENT SEEDING PER LANDSCAPE PLAN. Qo
5. CLEAN STORM STRUCTURES. 8
6. DEMUCK ALL STRUCTURAL BMP'S AND SAFELY DISPOSE OF MATERIAL.
REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY BMP'S AS SHOWN ON PLANS.
EROSION CONTROL LEGEND
— — — LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
(&)
INLET PROTECTION - SILT ?
PSS T soxx 2
P INLET PROTECTION - -8
CULVERT =
PERMANENT SEEDING | x
). .
& TEMPORARY SEEDING L2
SILT FENCE © 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
SEE SHEET C1 _6 FOR DETAILS written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
N SCALE AS SHOWN
9& S
S DESIGNED BY ASA
- / DRAWN BY ASA
/I CHECKED BY ASA

TITLE

SITE DEMOLITION
PLAN AND EPSC PLAN
Know what's below. ENLARGEMENT 1

Call before you dig. oo

SHEET NO.

ANY LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON
ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR

AND MAY VARY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED
CHANNEL STA 00+00 TO STA 10+00 UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MY BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING C 1 1

THE PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES. FOR
INFORMATION REGARDING THESE UTILITIES, CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES.




4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C1.0 EX COND AND SITE DEMO PLAN.dwg |

N / SITE DATA:
AN /
N
>/ / PROPERTY INFORMATION:
, / / CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT AREA: DALLAS LAKE TO HALE ROAD
/
/ / / CLIENT:
S s CITY OF LAKESITE
/ s / KIRSTEN ERT ACUFF
/ / / 9201 ROCKY POINT ROAD
, LAKESITE, TN 37379
A / 423-842-2533
/ V KERT@LAKESITETN.GOV
/
APPROX. LIMITS r 5 / PROJECT ENGINEER:
OF DISTURBANCE / / ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.
S 201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
/ / CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
Y y 423.805.3700
/
SRS V SURVEY INFORMATION:
/ ? BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION FOR THE CHANNEL TAKEN FROM A
, / SURVEY BY ROGER RIEMER; ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC. IN A DRAWING
/’ Vs NAMED "23-0130 SURVEY.DWG" DATED FEBRUARY 12, 2024.
7 / S SURVEY NOTES:
R
VR V 1. CONTOUR INTERVAL: 1 FOOT
AR | 7 2. ELEVATIONS BASED ON: STATE OF TENNESSEE GPS CORE STATION
@) | AN | / / / NETWORKS AND TRANSFERRED TO SITE BY LEICA VIVA SYSTEM AND
\ / REFERENCES NADS3.
F\ 2. ‘ S\ ; \ , / 3. SITE CONTROL POINTS:
n | u / 3.1. CONTROL POINT 1:
2 2 S 5/ N: 317677.4119
@) J 690~ o / E: 2219128.9608
‘ﬁ & T D y <. / ELEV.: 692.5
. = //u;‘h o ' 3.2. CONTROL POINT 2:
O = | o avid Alan & K y /, < N:317588.0817
j Vo N o , ar - h E: 2219064.9515
v < f (Bk 848 enC. Albu /§ / \\ ELEV.: 696.1
— | o 8, Pg 9 ry / / . 4, THIS SURVEY WAS PREFORMED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT &
5 WL | - M7 V / AN COMPLETE TITLE COMMITMENT. THE EXISTENCE OF ADDITIONAL
=) P / So EASEMENTS MAY OR MAY NOT EXIST THAT MAY OR MAY AFFECT THE
o 2 AN SUBJECT PROPERTY.
\\\ SITE DEMOLITION NOTES:
N . 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH RESPECTIVE PROPERTY
> OWNER PRIOR TO ACCESSING AND DISTURBING THE SITE.
AN 2 UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL TREES AND VEGETATION SHALL BE
R CLEARED WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE.
N 3. INSTALL EPSC MEASURES AND EXCAVATE LIMITS OF CHANNEL
S WIDENING.
§ 4, ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC. IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
. MEANS AND METHODS EMPLOYED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO IMPLEMENT
> THIS SITE DEMOLITION PLAN. THIS PLAN ONLY INDICATES THE KNOWN
AN R OBJECTS ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY THAT ARE TO BE DEMOLISHED
N " AND REMOVED FROM THE SITE.
\ et I, h
nv: gg. "
AN PHASE | - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

\ N
\ . SCHEDULE:
\ N 1, CONDUCT PRE CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH EROSION CONTROL
' | N AN INSPECTOR.
' G oo N hN 2. STAKE OUT CLEARING LIMITS, BUFFERS, ETC.
iy, APPROX. LIMITS AN 3. INSTALL CONSTRUCTION EXITS, CULVERT PROTECTION, AND PERIMETER
msser, OF DISTURBANCE . SILT FENCE.
] . 4. DEMO EXISTING PAVEMENTS, TREES, DRIVES, STRIP TOP SOIL, ETC.
. WITHIN DISTURBANCE LIMITS.
> 5. STOCKPILE EXISTING TOPSOIL ONSITE FOR REUSE. COVER OR
AN SURROUND WITH SILT FENCE FOR PROTECTION.
hN “ 6. PROVIDE TEMPORARY GRASSING / MULCHING @ 14 DAY INTERVALS.
N PHASE II/lll - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

NG SCHEDULE:

S SN 1, BEGIN SITE GRADING WHERE APPLICABLE.

STeN 2. MAINTAIN PHASE | EPSC MEASURES IN PHASE Il AS THE PROJECT

AN PROGRESSES.
/‘ A 3. TEMPORARY SEED @ 14 DAY INTERVALS AND/OR AS DIRECTED BY THE
@ CITY INSPECTOR.
LA VS NS 4. INSTALL STABILIZATION MATTING, LANDSCAPING, MULCH, AND
i PERMANENT SEEDING PER LANDSCAPE PLAN.
5. CLEAN STORM STRUCTURES.
6. DEMUCK ALL STRUCTURAL BMP'S AND SAFELY DISPOSE OF MATERIAL.

REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY BMP'S AS SHOWN ON PLANS.

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

e | wmm | wem |IMITS OF DISTURBANCE
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
INLET PROTECTION - SILT

SOXX
NG INLET PROTECTION -
CULVERT
PERMANENT SEEDING
TEMPORARY SEEDING
SILT FENCE

SEE SHEET C1.6 FOR DETAILS

3 Drop |
— To P Inlgt.
P: 69
.. 7v0+2

Foe N =
N
= -
! / ,
| C \ 0 30 50

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

Feet

ANY LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON
ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR
AND MAY VARY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED

UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MY BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING
CHANNEL STA 10+00 TO STA 18+00 THE PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES. FOR
INFORMATION REGARDING THESE UTILITIES, CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES.

4

A

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM
423.805.3700

SEAL

1y
W,
S L AL TR

\\ @L

3

S
3 &
S:

e

ISSUED FOR
BID

LAKESITE, TN 37379
FOR
CITY OF LAKESITE

LAKESITE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS

]
©
1 a
()
>
[%)]
2
c
i)
L
>
[0)
I
o
=z
© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
SCALE AS SHOWN
DESIGNED BY ASA
DRAWN BY ASA
CHECKED BY ASA

TITLE

SITE DEMOLITION
PLAN AND EPSC PLAN
ENLARGEMENT 2

SHEET NO.

C1.2



4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C1.0 EX COND AND SITE DEMO PLAN.dwg |

4

A

SITE DATA:
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.
PROPERTY INFORMATION: 201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM
CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT AREA: DALLAS LAKE TO HALE ROAD 423.805.3700
CLIENT: SEAL
CITY OF LAKESITE \“unuuuuu
KIRSTEN ERT ACUFF . 4

9201 ROCKY POINT ROAD
LAKESITE, TN 37379
423-842-2533
KERT@LAKESITETN.GOV

=

1 WY

AGRICUIITURE

PROJECT ENGINEER: (

-

LA

ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC. = =T G S
201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101 £ él Vo roestd VS
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405 D PSRN
423.805.3700 %y OF TEN S ™
o
SURVEY INFORMATION: 3-7-2025

BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION FOR THE CHANNEL TAKEN FROM A
SURVEY BY ROGER RIEMER; ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC. IN A DRAWING

100 NAMED "23-0130 SURVEY.DWG" DATED FEBRUARY 12, 2024.

| ISSUED FOR
N: 317677.4119 .

E: 2219128.9608 SURVEY NOTES:

Elev: 692.500 B I D

1. CONTOUR INTERVAL: 1 FOOT
2. ELEVATIONS BASED ON: STATE OF TENNESSEE GPS CORE STATION
NETWORKS AND TRANSFERRED TO SITE BY LEICA VIVA SYSTEM AND
REFERENCES NADS83.
3. SITE CONTROL POINTS:
3.1 CONTROL POINT 1:

N: 317677.4119

E: 2219128.9608

ELEV.: 692.5

3.2. CONTROL POINT 2:

N:317588.0817

E: 2219064.9515

ELEV.: 696.1

4. THIS SURVEY WAS PREFORMED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT &

COMPLETE TITLE COMMITMENT. THE EXISTENCE OF ADDITIONAL
EASEMENTS MAY OR MAY NOT EXIST THAT MAY OR MAY AFFECT THE
SUBJECT PROPERTY.

Dallas LOt 1

Bay Baptist Church

B SITE DEMOLITION NOTES:
Poinlt(z AZ%,e P

g. 1 1, CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH RESPECTIVE PROPERTY
f,‘é‘—D/N: 317588.0817 : 65) OWNER PRIOR TO ACCESSING AND DISTURBING THE SITE.
o , a//as B E:2219064.9515 2. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL TREES AND VEGETATION SHALL BE
APPROX. LIMITS : ay Sé’ﬁ:ﬁ?fé(;?n CLEARED WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE.
. 3. INSTALL EPSC MEASURES AND EXCAVATE LIMITS OF CHANNEL
OF DISTURBANCE (Bk 685 BaptlSt Ch WIDENING.
O, 4. ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC. IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE

MEANS AND METHODS EMPLOYED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO IMPLEMENT
THIS SITE DEMOLITION PLAN. THIS PLAN ONLY INDICATES THE KNOWN
OBJECTS ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY THAT ARE TO BE DEMOLISHED
AND REMOVED FROM THE SITE.

Pg. 1) ~reh

J\ Asp/za/ t Dy,

‘Clg 'y

6
%

PHASE | - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

LAKESITE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS
CITY OFFEZKESITE

SCHEDULE:

1. CONDUCT PRE CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH EROSION CONTROL
INSPECTOR.

2. STAKE OUT CLEARING LIMITS, BUFFERS, ETC.

3. INSTALL CONSTRUCTION EXITS, CULVERT PROTECTION, AND PERIMETER
SILT FENCE.

4. DEMO EXISTING PAVEMENTS, TREES, DRIVES, STRIP TOP SOIL, ETC.
WITHIN DISTURBANCE LIMITS.

5. STOCKPILE EXISTING TOPSOIL ONSITE FOR REUSE. COVER OR
SURROUND WITH SILT FENCE FOR PROTECTION.

6. PROVIDE TEMPORARY GRASSING / MULCHING @ 14 DAY INTERVALS.

PHASE Il/lll - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

SCHEDULE:
1. BEGIN SITE GRADING WHERE APPLICABLE.
2. MAINTAIN PHASE | EPSC MEASURES IN PHASE Il AS THE PROJECT
PROGRESSES.
3. TEMPORARY SEED @ 14 DAY INTERVALS AND/OR AS DIRECTED BY THE
CITY INSPECTOR.
dopnag 4. INSTALL STABILIZATION MATTING, LANDSCAPING, MULCH, AND
PERMANENT SEEDING PER LANDSCAPE PLAN. ®
5. CLEAN STORM STRUCTURES. 8
6. DEMUCK ALL STRUCTURAL BMP'S AND SAFELY DISPOSE OF MATERIAL.
N REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY BMP'S AS SHOWN ON PLANS.
APPROX. LIMITS/>\‘\ ‘
OF DISTURBANCE YN EROSION CONTROL LEGEND
m— === === | |MITS OF DISTURBANCE
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
()
t 5SS INLET PROTECTION - SILT §
APPROX. LIMITS SOXX 2
OF DISTURBANCE NG INLET PROTECTION - 2
CULVERT =
PERMANENT SEEDING | x
TEMPORARY SEEDING L2
S”—T FENCE © 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
e i o o o o et Wit pros
SEE SHEET C1 _6 FOR DETAILS wrins‘:n consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
SCALE AS SHOWN
/ DESIGNED BY ASA
// DRAWN BY ASA
CHECKED BY ASA

TITLE

SITE DEMOLITION
PLAN AND EPSC PLAN

Know what's below. 0 30 60 ENLARGEMENT 3
Call before you dig. B O O e

ANY LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON
ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR

‘ AND MAY VARY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED
CHANNEL STA 18+00 TO STA 27+00 UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MY BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING C 1 3
|

Existin,

g 2"x4n

F 4
rame Strucrure

(no roof)

. —694  APPROX. LIMITS
’ OF DISTURBANCE
\

SHEET NO.

THE PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES. FOR
INFORMATION REGARDING THESE UTILITIES, CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES.




4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C1.0 EX COND AND SITE DEMO PLAN.dwg |

4

A

SITE DATA:
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.
PROPERTY INFORMATION: 201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM
CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT AREA: DALLAS LAKE TO HALE ROAD 423.805.3700
CLIENT: SEAL

CITY OF LAKESITE Wiy,
KIRSTEN ERT ACUFF g /17,
9201 ROCKY POINT ROAD

@kﬁf ve ];,]: , 7
® oy 7,
LAKESITE, TN 37379 A “% (e 2

423-842-2533 EIF T
~ 7

KERT@LAKESITETN.GOV SR e
PROJECT ENGINEER: 3 1 ( HEE
ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC. 2 o e NS
201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101 oo, ot SIS
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405 //,;7]%;-.,9;.1.2_(353'1 S
423.805.3700 5 OF TENN
SN

SURVEY INFORMATION: 3-7-2025

BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION FOR THE CHANNEL TAKEN FROM A
SURVEY BY ROGER RIEMER; ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC. IN A DRAWING

NAMED "23-0130 SURVEY.DWG" DATED FEBRUARY 12, 2024. I S S U E D FO R

SURVEY NOTES:
1, CONTOUR INTERVAL: 1 FOOT B I D
2. ELEVATIONS BASED ON: STATE OF TENNESSEE GPS CORE STATION
NETWORKS AND TRANSFERRED TO SITE BY LEICA VIVA SYSTEM AND
REFERENCES NADS3.
3. SITE CONTROL POINTS:
3.1. CONTROL POINT 1:

N: 317677.4119

E: 2219128.9608

ELEV.: 692.5

3.2. CONTROL POINT 2:

N:317588.0817

E: 2219064.9515

ELEV.: 696.1

4. THIS SURVEY WAS PREFORMED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT &

COMPLETE TITLE COMMITMENT. THE EXISTENCE OF ADDITIONAL
EASEMENTS MAY OR MAY NOT EXIST THAT MAY OR MAY AFFECT THE
SUBJECT PROPERTY.

SITE DEMOLITION NOTES:

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH RESPECTIVE PROPERTY
OWNER PRIOR TO ACCESSING AND DISTURBING THE SITE.

2. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL TREES AND VEGETATION SHALL BE
CLEARED WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE.

3. INSTALL EPSC MEASURES AND EXCAVATE LIMITS OF CHANNEL
WIDENING.

4. ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC. IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE

MEANS AND METHODS EMPLOYED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO IMPLEMENT
THIS SITE DEMOLITION PLAN. THIS PLAN ONLY INDICATES THE KNOWN
OBJECTS ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY THAT ARE TO BE DEMOLISHED
AND REMOVED FROM THE SITE.

PHASE | - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

LAKESITE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS
CITY OFFEZKESITE

SCHEDULE:

1. CONDUCT PRE CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH EROSION CONTROL
INSPECTOR.

2. STAKE OUT CLEARING LIMITS, BUFFERS, ETC.

3. INSTALL CONSTRUCTION EXITS, CULVERT PROTECTION, AND PERIMETER
SILT FENCE.

4. DEMO EXISTING PAVEMENTS, TREES, DRIVES, STRIP TOP SOIL, ETC.
WITHIN DISTURBANCE LIMITS.

5. STOCKPILE EXISTING TOPSOIL ONSITE FOR REUSE. COVER OR
SURROUND WITH SILT FENCE FOR PROTECTION.

6. PROVIDE TEMPORARY GRASSING / MULCHING @ 14 DAY INTERVALS.

PHASE Il/lll - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
SCHEDULE:

1. BEGIN SITE GRADING WHERE APPLICABLE.

2. MAINTAIN PHASE | EPSC MEASURES IN PHASE Il AS THE PROJECT
PROGRESSES.

3. TEMPORARY SEED @ 14 DAY INTERVALS AND/OR AS DIRECTED BY THE
CITY INSPECTOR.

4. INSTALL STABILIZATION MATTING, LANDSCAPING, MULCH, AND
PERMANENT SEEDING PER LANDSCAPE PLAN.

5. CLEAN STORM STRUCTURES. |

6. DEMUCK ALL STRUCTURAL BMP'S AND SAFELY DISPOSE OF MATERIAL.
REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY BMP'S AS SHOWN ON PLANS.

Date

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

e | wmm | wem |IMITS OF DISTURBANCE
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

INLET PROTECTION - SILT
SOXX

INLET PROTECTION -
CULVERT

PERMANENT SEEDING
TEMPORARY SEEDING |
[ SF_]

SF S”—T FENCE © 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.

Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior

SEE SH EET C1 .6 FOR DETAI LS written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
PROJECT NO. 23-0130

T
(@)
No. | Revision/Issue

DATE 03/08/2025

SCALE AS SHOWN

DESIGNED BY ASA

DRAWN BY ASA
CHECKED BY ASA
TITLE
y SITE DEMOLITION
PLAN AND EPSC PLAN
0 30 60
[ I BN BN .

Know what's below. ENLARGEMENT 4
Call before you dig.
SHEET NO.

ANY LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON
CHANNEL STA 27+00 TO STA 36+00 ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR
AND MAY VARY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED

UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MY BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING
THE PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES. FOR
|

Feet

INFORMATION REGARDING THESE UTILITIES, CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES.




4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C1.0 EX COND AND SITE DEMO PLAN.dwg |

/NS

2

END CHANNEL LIMITS

CHANNEL STA 36+00 TO STA 41+57

SITE DATA:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT AREA: DALLAS LAKE TO HALE ROAD

OWNER:

CITY OF LAKESITE
KIRSTEN ERT ACUFF
9201 ROCKY POINT ROAD
LAKESITE, TN 37379
423-842-2533
KERT@LAKESITETN.GOV

PROJECT ENGINEER:

ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.
201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405

423.805.3700

SURVEY INFORMATION:

BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION FOR THE CHANNEL TAKEN FROM A
SURVEY BY ROGER RIEMER; ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC. IN A DRAWING
NAMED "23-0130 SURVEY.DWG" DATED FEBRUARY 12, 2024.

SURVEY NOTES:
1, CONTOUR INTERVAL: 1 FOOT
2. ELEVATIONS BASED ON: STATE OF TENNESSEE GPS CORE STATION

NETWORKS AND TRANSFERRED TO SITE BY LEICA VIVA SYSTEM AND
REFERENCES NADS83.
3. SITE CONTROL POINTS:
3.1 CONTROL POINT 1:
N: 317677.4119
E: 2219128.9608
ELEV.: 692.5
3.2. CONTROL POINT 2:
N:317588.0817
E: 2219064.9515
ELEV.: 696.1
4. THIS SURVEY WAS PREFORMED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT &
COMPLETE TITLE COMMITMENT. THE EXISTENCE OF ADDITIONAL
EASEMENTS MAY OR MAY NOT EXIST THAT MAY OR MAY AFFECT THE
SUBJECT PROPERTY.

SITE DEMOLITION NOTES:

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH RESPECTIVE PROPERTY
OWNER PRIOR TO ACCESSING AND DISTURBING THE SITE.

2. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL TREES AND VEGETATION SHALL BE
CLEARED WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE.

3. INSTALL EPSC MEASURES AND EXCAVATE LIMITS OF CHANNEL
WIDENING.

4. ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC. IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE

MEANS AND METHODS EMPLOYED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO IMPLEMENT
THIS SITE DEMOLITION PLAN. THIS PLAN ONLY INDICATES THE KNOWN
OBJECTS ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY THAT ARE TO BE DEMOLISHED
AND REMOVED FROM THE SITE.

PHASE | - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
SCHEDULE:

1. CONDUCT PRE CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH EROSION CONTROL
INSPECTOR.

2. STAKE OUT CLEARING LIMITS, BUFFERS, ETC.

3. INSTALL CONSTRUCTION EXITS, CULVERT PROTECTION, AND PERIMETER
SILT FENCE.

4. DEMO EXISTING PAVEMENTS, TREES, DRIVES, STRIP TOP SOIL, ETC.
WITHIN DISTURBANCE LIMITS.

5. STOCKPILE EXISTING TOPSOIL ONSITE FOR REUSE. COVER OR
SURROUND WITH SILT FENCE FOR PROTECTION.

6. PROVIDE TEMPORARY GRASSING / MULCHING @ 14 DAY INTERVALS.

PHASE Il/lll - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
SCHEDULE:

1. BEGIN SITE GRADING WHERE APPLICABLE.

2. MAINTAIN PHASE | EPSC MEASURES IN PHASE Il AS THE PROJECT
PROGRESSES.

3. TEMPORARY SEED @ 14 DAY INTERVALS AND/OR AS DIRECTED BY THE
CITY INSPECTOR.

4. INSTALL STABILIZATION MATTING, LANDSCAPING, MULCH, AND
PERMANENT SEEDING PER LANDSCAPE PLAN.

5. CLEAN STORM STRUCTURES.

6. DEMUCK ALL STRUCTURAL BMP'S AND SAFELY DISPOSE OF MATERIAL.

REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY BMP'S AS SHOWN ON PLANS.

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

e | wmm | wem |IMITS OF DISTURBANCE
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
INLET PROTECTION - SILT

SOXX
NG INLET PROTECTION -
CULVERT
PERMANENT SEEDING
TEMPORARY SEEDING
SILT FENCE

SEE SHEET C1.6 FOR DETAILS

0 30 60

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

Feet

ANY LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON
ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR
AND MAY VARY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED
UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MY BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING
THE PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES. FOR
INFORMATION REGARDING THESE UTILITIES, CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES.

4

A

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM
423.805.3700

SEAL

/

7

/
7
~ % : A%Gp

L]
AGRICU]{TURE

%

N
COMMERC®

Vo, 12057,
R TR

/ W
oy
3-7-2025

ISSUED FOR
BID

I\

AN
Ze
De
g <l
N
L]
\\\\
W

/
g

é‘

N

\4 >
°
I..

7/,

N
Q

LAKESITE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS
CITY OFFEZKESITE

]
©
1 a
()
>
[%)]
2
c
i)
L
S
[0)
I
o
=z
© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
SCALE AS SHOWN
DESIGNED BY ASA
DRAWN BY ASA
CHECKED BY ASA

TITLE

SITE DEMOLITION PLAN
AND EPSC PLAN
ENLARGEMENT 5

SHEET NO.

C1.5




4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C1.0 EX COND AND SITE DEMO PLAN.dwg |

TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR LATE
WINTER & EARLY SPRING

TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR FALL

SPECIES RATE (Ib/acre)
RYE 120

SEEDING DATES
FEB. 1-MAY 1

SOIL AMENDMENTS

FOLLOW RECOMMENDATIONS OF SOIL
TEST OR APPLY 2,000 Ib/acre GROUND
AGRICULTRUAL LIMESTONE AND 750
Ib/acre 10-10-10 FERTILIZER.

MULCH

APPLY 4,000 Ib/acre STRAW. ANCHOR
STRAW BY TACKING WITH ASPHALT,
NEETING, OR A MULCH ANCHORING
TOOL. A DISK WITH BLADES SET NEARLY
STRAIGHT CAN BE USED AS A MULCH
ANCHORING TOOL.

MAINTENANCE

REFERTILIZE IF GROWTH IS NOT FULLY
ADEQUATE. RESEED, REFERTILIZE AND
MULCH IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
EROSION OR OTHER DAMAGE.

TEMPORARY SEEDING
TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR SUMMER
SPECIES RATE (b/acre) | SPECIES
RYE 60 RYE
BROWN TOP MILLET 30 WINTER WHEAT

SEEDING DATES
MAY 15-AUG. 15

SOIL AMENDMENTS

FOLLOW RECOMMENDATIONS OF SOIL
TEST OR APPLY 2,000 Ib/acre GROUND
AGRICULTRUAL LIMESTONE AND 750
Ib/acre 10-10-10 FERTILIZER.

MULCH

APPLY 4,000 Ib/acre STRAW. ANCHOR
STRAW BY TACKING WITH ASPHALT,
NEETING, OR A MULCH ANCHORING
TOOL. A DISK WITH BLADES SET NEARLY
STRAIGHT CAN BE USED AS A MULCH
ANCHORING TOOL.

MAINTENANCE

REFERTILIZE IF GROWTH IS NOT FULLY
ADEQUATE. RESEED, REFERTILIZE AND
MULCH IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
EROSION OR OTHER DAMAGE.

SEEDING DATES
AUG. 15-DEC. 15

RATE (Ib/acre)
30
30

SOIL AMENDMENTS

FOLLOW RECOMMENDATIONS OF SOIL TEST OR APPLY
2,000 Ib/acre GROUND AGRICULTRUAL LIMESTONE AND
750 Ib/acre 10-10-10 FERTILIZER.

MULCH

APPLY 4,000 Ib/acre STRAW. ANCHOR STRAW BY
TACKING WITH ASPHALT, NEETING, OR A MULCH
ANCHORING TOOL. A DISK WITH BLADES SET NEARLY
STRAIGHT CAN BE USED AS A MULCH ANCHORING

TOOL.

MAINTENANCE

REFERTILIZE IF GROWTH IS NOT FULLY ADEQUATE.
RESEED, REFERTILIZE AND MULCH IMMEDIATELY
FOLLOWING EROSION OR OTHER DAMAGE. IF
NECESSARY TO EXTEND TEMPORARY COVER BEYOND
JUNE 15, OVERSEED WITH 50 Ib/ac CRIMSON CLOVER IN
LATE FEBRUARY OR EARLY MARCH.

TS

1 | TEMPORARY SEEDING
| NOT TO SCALE

MAXIMUM SIDE SLOPE 3:1
FOR COMPACTED ROADWAY

SECTION A-A

MINIMUM RADIUS - 20 FT
(AS REQUIRED)

GEOTEXTILE UNDER-LINER

8" MINIMUM THICKNESS COARSE AGGREGATE

CHANNELIZE RUNOFF TO A
SEDIMENT-TRAPPING DEVICE

STORMWATER

RUNOFF

CULVERT UNDERNEATH
ENTRANCE (AS REQUIRED)

_»A

A—20' MIN.—
OR AS NEEDED
TRAFFIC

A——TYPICALLENGTH-50 FT.——m &«

CE

2 | CONSTRUCTION EXIT

| NOT TO SCALE

FOR ANTICIPATED

_>A

29-JUN-2017 14:38

DETAIL FOR UP TO 36" PIPE SIZE

TOE OF

—— SLOPE

MINERAL AGGREGATE
(SIZE 57) AT 1 THICK

TWO LAYERS OF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (TYPE Ilj
SHALL BE PLACED BETWEEN MINERAL AGGREGATE LAYER PLAN VIEW
AND RIPRAP LAYER AND BETWEEN MINERAL AGGREGATE

3-0" MIN.

MINERAL AGGREGATE
(SIZE 57) AT 1 THICK

FLOW

AN
"\ PIPE OR PIPE

“—  MACHINED RIPRAP
(CLASS A1)

— TOEOF
SLOPE

lf NATURAL GROUND

FLOW.

IPE ENDWALL

ONE LAYER OF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (TYPE i)

SHALL BE PLACED UNDER ENTIRE AREA COVERED BY RIPRAP.

FLOOD STORAGE ZONE 16" % FLETINe, T
S e AR,
SEDIMENT STORAGE ZONE _| 16 SIS S
SEDIMENT STORAGE-ZQNE | 1-0° a0
— e | win
b
SECTIONA-A

DETAIL FOR 18" TO 24" PIPE SIZE

__TOE OF
SLOPE

‘?[,/V

\{)A;Q

o

RUNOFF

\

MINERAL AGGREGATE ____,
(SIZE 57)

(CLAS

&

TOE OF
&7 slopE
PLAN VIEW
NATURAL GROUND __
TWO LAYERS OF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (TYPE Il) MACHINED RIPRAP i
SHALL BE PLACED BETWEEN MINERAL AGGREGATE (CLASS A1) LA
LAYER AND RIPRAP LAYER AND BETWEEN MINERAL P
AGGREGATE AND NATURAL GROUND. — .
N\
MINERAL AGGREGATE 267 c
(SIZE 57)AT 1 THICK i
T - %, 17 A
20 t b < o/ oo
7 we N 2w ppe ax on
PIPE ENDWALL
400
MIN.

~ ONE LAYER OF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (TYPE Iil)
SHALL BE PLACED UNDER ENTIRE AREA COVERED BY RIPRAP.

SECTIONB - B

\
5 —— FLOW

"\ PIPE OR PIPE
ENDWALL

MACHINED RIPRAP
S A1)

CULVERT PROTECTION TYPE 1 GENERAL NOTES

OW VE
D WHERE ALL OF THE INFLO}

(© curverT proTECTION (TveE ) SHOULD
OR OTHER DEPRESSIONS WITH A DEPTH

ShAvsACREs
() ATMOST SITES, THE MAXIMUM ALLOWAS

(A) CULVERT PROTECTION (TYPE 1) MAY BE USED AROUND A CULVERT INLET TO
REDUCE FLOW VELOCITIES TO ALLOW SEDIVENTS TO DROP OUT. T IS NORMALLY
W/ TO THE CULVERT IS ON-SITE RUNOFF. IT MAY
ALSO BE USED WHERE A FILTRATION FUNCTION FOR VERY LOW FLOWS IS DESIRED.

(8) CULVERT PROTECTION (TYPE |) SHALL NOT BE USED IN STREAMS OR OTHER
NATURAL WATER RESOURCES, UNLESS PROVIDED FOR IN THE PERMITS.

NOT BE USED IN DITCHES, SWALES,
GREATER THAN 1 FOOT.

(D) CULVERT PROTECTION (TYPE1) SHOULD NOT BE USED AT THE CULVERT OUTLET.

(E) VIHERE CONDITIONS OF HIGH SEDIVENT FLOW EXIST, MACHINED RIPRAP (GLASS A)
A B oD ) B MACHINED RIERA (6L ASS A1y O BIoES U 10 96
INCHES IN DIAMETER WITH A DRAINAGE AREA
BEUSED FOR PIPE FHOM 34 INCHES N DIAVETER WHTH A DRANAGE AHEA LESS

LE DRAINAGE AREA SHALL BE 30 ACRES.
AT SITES WHICH DRAIN TO EXCEPTIONAL TENNESSEE WATERS OR SEDIMENT-IMPAIRED
STREAMS, THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE DRAINAGE AREA SHALL BE 20 ACRES.

LESS THAN 3 ACRES. IT MAY ALSO

(©) OMLY GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (TYPE ) LISTED ON THE QUALIFIED PRODUCTS LIST
SRS

(B) CULVERT PROTECTION (TYPE 1) SHALL BE PAID FOR UNDER THE FOLLOWING
SRR

20301 ROAD & DRAINAGE EXCAVATION (UNCLASSIFIED) PER CUBIC YARD

303-10.01 MINERAL AGGREGATE (SIZE 57) PER TON

709-05.05 MACHINED RIPRAP (CLASS A-3) PER TON

709-05.08 MACHINED RIPRAP (CLASS A-1) PER TON

740-10.03 GEOTEXTILE (TYPE Ill) (EROSION CONTROL) PER SQUARE YARD
PAYMENT SHALL INCLUDE ALL MATERIALS AND LABOR NECESSARY FOR CONSTRUCTION,
MAINTENANCE, AND REMOVAL OF CULVERT PROTECTION (TYPE 1)

(1) SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM BEHIND THE CULVERT PROTECTION (TYPE 1)
WHEN IT HAS ACCUMULATED TO ONE-HALF THE ORIGINAL HEIGHT OF THE STRUCTURE
AND PAID FOR UNDER ITEM NUMBER 209-05, SEDIMENT REMOVAL PER CUBIC YARD.

EROSION CONTROL PLAN LEGEND: @ CULVERT PROTECTION (TYPE 1)

REV. 12:18.95: GHANGED DRAWING
NO. FROM ESC-STR.11 TO EC.STR-11.

REV.5.27-01: CHANGED ITEM NOS.
3031501 T0 303.10,01 AND 740-03.01
70740-10.03. CHANGED DESCRIPTION
FOR ITEM NOS. 708.05.05, 709.05.06
AND 708-05.07.

NOTED)

O REV. 1.22.03: ADDED AODITIONAL
‘GEGTEXTILE FABRIC T0 ALL SECTIONAL
VIEW,

O REV. 4.1506: REFORMATTED SHEET,
REVISED NOTES, MISC. EDITS TO
DRAWING.

O REV. 4108 REMOVED DITCH AND
‘GHANNEL APPLICATION, RENAMED
DRAWING, REVISED NOTES, MISC.
EDITS TO DRAWING.

O REV. 8:1-12 MINOR EDITS TO GENERAL
NNNNN

O REV. 3.16-17: CORRECTED PAY ITEM
NO. 20605,

[T

MINOR REVISION —- FHiA
APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED.

4

A

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM
423.805.3700

SEAL

@L‘?T “,
X WO
= -. ~ d VO i ... =
= ¢ AGRICUITURE s =
= / . =
R % ( HES
; .t R A~ o ° :
- .. ‘. O Ld ~
////;7]@/"0 120?1?.-%)%%\§
"y ®eccee \
“, O TETU e

oy
3-7-2025

ISSUED FOR
BID

CULVERT
PROTECTION
PE 1

10-26-62 EC-STR-11

3

| cuLVERT PROTECTION
| NOT TO SCALE

IP-C

POSITION POST/FABRIC ASSEMBLY
AT VERTICAL TO A MAX. 5° FROM THE
VERTICAL (ANGLED TOWARD FLOW)

SILT FENCE FABRIC —
BACKFILL WITH COMPACTED SOIL
FLOW\
EXISTING GROUND e

ANCHOR SILT FENCE FABRIC 6"
DEEP WITH 4" RUN-OUT LENGTH

MAX. 6' POST SPACING
USE MIN. OF 18 POSTS
PER 100 FT. OF LENGTH

/
4

2" MIN.

/'%ILS" MINIMUM
i

!

BOTTOM OF TRENCH

STEEL POST (TYP.) —

WOVEN WIRE FENCE BACKING
TOTAL WIDTH 32" MIN.

|
\ EXISTING
| S, | GROUND

24"

ELEVATION VIEW

LENGTH 58"
|\

N

2" MIN.

——24"

1.25 LB./FT. STEEL POST
(STD. "T" OR "U" SECTION) -

U
|
|
Z‘
A——58" MINIMUM POST——

TIEBACK BETWEEN FENCE POST

AND ANCHOR STAKE TO BE

NO. 8 (0.25") HOLLOW BRAIDED
POLYPROPYLENE ROPE WITH MINIMUM
TENSILE STRENGTH OF 1,200 POUNDS

SECURE TO POST
BY WRAPPING

SILT FENCE

:—EXISTING GROUND

SILT FENCE TIEBACK

L ANCHOR STAKE
" MIN. 18" LONG TO
5 BE PLACED 12" IN
N GROUND

;§

FOR STEEL POSTS

SECTIONAL VIEW  (WHEN REQUIRED BY THE ENGINEER OR NOTED IN THE PLANS.

SF

COST TO BE INCLUDED IN THE ITEMS FOR SILT FENCE)

4 | SILT FENCE WITH WIRE BACKING AND STEEL POST

| NOT TO SCALE

CURB-\

STORM GRATE
Filtrexx® 8"
SiltSoxx
FILTREXX® 8"

SILTSOXX SECURE
WITH WIRE TIES

Q

Z[

EXCESS MATERIAL
TO BE DRAWN IN AND

CURB
_\

TIED OFF TO 2x2
STAKE 4

G

STORM GRATE

FILTRESS® /

DRAIN INLET CURBSIDE OPTION CURBSIDE OPTION

PLAN

"A" PLAN

EXCESS MATERIAL TO

F'”;Efgé@x): BE DRAWN IN AND TIED
OFF TO 2x2 STAKE

CATCH-
BASIN

DRAIN INLET
SECTION

Notes:

8" SILTSOXX
"B" PLAN
CURB  _FILTREXX® 8" SILTSOXX
Secure Soxx to
CATCH- grate w/rubber
BASIN tie downs
CURBSIDE
SECTION

1. All material to meet Filtrexx® specifications.
2. SiltSoxx™ compost/soil/rock/seed fill to meet application requirements.
3. Compost material to be dispersed on site after final stabilization of the site.

IP-SS

5 | INLET PROTECTION - SILT SOXX

| NOT TO SCALE

PERMANENT SEEDING - PREFERRED SEED MIXES

GENERAL SEEDING
AREAS BEST

PLANTING DATES

MARGINAL

PREGERRED RATE / MIX
(Ib/ac PLS)

Aug 15 - Sept 1
Steep Slopes Mar 1 - Apr1

Sept 1 - Sept 15
Apr 1 - June 10

15 browntop millet* (nurse crop)
5 purpletop

10 little bluestem

10 indian grass

2 black-eyed susan

0.5 manard (bergamot)

4 Maryland senna

) Aug 15 - Sept 1
Shallow Soils Mar 1 - Apr 1

Sept 1 - Sept 15
Apr 1 -June 10

15 browntop millet* (nurse crop)
5 purpletop

10 little bluestem

10 broomsedge

2 partridge pea

2 black-eyed susan

0.5 manard (bergamot)

Aug 15 - Sept 1
Moderate Slopes Mar 1 - Apr 1

Sept 1 - Sept 15
Apr 1 - June 10

15 browntop millet* (nurse crop)
5 purpletop

10 little bluestem

10 indian grass

2 black-eyed susan

0.5 manard (bergamot)

4 Maryland senna

Sept 15 - Oct 31
Lawn Areas Feb 15 - Apr 15

Oct 31 - Nov 30
Apr 15 - May 15

Annual Ryegrass (nurse crop)

5 Star Fescue Grass Seed Blend
Falcon IV Tall Fescue

Crossfire Ill Tall Fescue

Rebel Tall Fescue Mix

*non-native but do not spread
Note:

The bold dates are the preferred dates for seeding.
Temporary Seeding may be required when seeding outside of the preferred seeding dates
High maintenance areas include lawns & other grassed areas that will be maintained for aesthetics.

PS

6 | PERMANENT SEEDING
| NOT TO SCALE

LAKESITE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS
CITY OFFEZKESITE

Date

No. | Revision/Issue

© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.

Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.

PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
SCALE AS SHOWN
DESIGNED BY ASA
DRAWN BY ASA
CHECKED BY ASA
TITLE

EPSC DETAILS

SHEET NO.

C1.6



4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\O1_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C2 SITE PLAN.dwg |

Know what's below.
Call before you dig. T O O L

ANY LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON
ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR
AND MAY VARY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED
UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MY BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING
THE PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES. FOR
INFORMATION REGARDING THESE UTILITIES, CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES.

u ® %
0 100 200

'~SEE TYPICAL SECTIONS SHEET
C2.1 FOR CULVERT CLEANOUT

SITE DATA:
PROPERTY INFORMATION:

CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT AREA: DALLAS LAKE TO HALE ROAD

CLIENT:

CITY OF LAKESITE
KIRSTEN ERT ACUFF
9201 ROCKY POINT ROAD
LAKESITE, TN 37379
423-842-2533
KERT@LAKESITETN.GOV

PROJECT ENGINEER:

ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.
201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405

423.805.3700

SURVEY INFORMATION:

BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION FOR THE CHANNEL TAKEN FROM A
SURVEY BY ROGER RIEMER; ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC. IN A DRAWING
NAMED "23-0130 SURVEY.DWG" DATED FEBRUARY 12, 2024.

SITE PLAN NOTES:
1, CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS OF ANY PRODUCTS TO BE
USED FOR SLOPE STABILIZATION
2. PLAN REPRESENTS OVERALL LOCATION OF IMPROVEMENTS. REFER TO
GRADING PLAN, LANDSCAPE PLAN, AND CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR
MORE INFORMATION,

LEGEND

SOIL STABILIZATION MATTING, NATIVE SEED
MIX, AND NATURAL FIBER EROSION
MATTING. SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.

WIDEN EXISTING CHANNEL PER GRADING

PLAN. STABILIZE AND PLANT SIDE SLOPES
WITH NATIVE WOODY SHRUBS AND TREES
AND SEED MIX PER LANDSCAPE PLAN.

()] INSTALL RIPRAP ON CHANNEL SIDE SLOPE.
)| SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.

AREAS NOT HATCHED WITHIN PROJECT
LIMITS ARE TO INCLUDE MANUAL REMOVAL
AND DISPOSAL OF DEBRIS, FALLEN
VEGETATION, AND SEDIMENT DEPOSITS
CURRENTLY RESTRICTING CHANNEL FLOW
AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. NO
DISTURBANCE TO THE EXISTING CHANNEL
IS PLANNED IN THESE AREAS.

4

A

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM
423.805.3700

SEAL

A\

\
/
SOTTTITIEEIAANY

\

N\ \‘\3,9.'-'......."

iR N
& ~
e

QO
Py
5iF
5

ISSUED FOR
BID

LAKESITE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS
CITY OFFEZKESITE

]
©
1 a
()
>
[%)]
2
c
i)
L
>
[0)
I
o
=z
© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
SCALE AS SHOWN
DESIGNED BY ASA
DRAWN BY ASA
CHECKED BY ASA
TITLE
OVERALL CHANNEL

SITE PLAN




EXISTING GROUND

\ / EXISTING SIDE
, SLOPE VARIES

, EXISTING BOTTOM ,

WIDTH VARIES

1 |HAND CLEARING ONLY - TYPICAL SECTION*
|NOT TO SCALE

*BEGIN PROJECT TO STA. 8+93
AND
STA. 14+32 TO STA. 17+00
AND
STA. 27+50 TO END PROJECT

LENGTH VARIES
(SEE PLAN)

. PERMANENT SLOPE STABILIZATION

EXISTING GROUND
SIDE SLOPE VARIES

(SEE CROSS SECTIONS)

PROPOSED GROUND

II\\ | T]—] L EXISTING BOTTOM
WIDTH VARIES (SEE
CROSS SECTIONS)

2 | PERMANENT SLOPE STABILIZATION - TYPICAL SECTION*
|NOT TO SCALE

* STA. 12404 TO STA. 14432

SEDIMENT BUILDUP
(REMOVE AND
DISPOSE OFFSITE)

SEDIMENT TO BE
REMOVED TO
EXPOSE CONCRETE
BASE OF BOTH
CULVERT BARRELS.

4

A

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM
423.805.3700

SEAL

\\\\\\\\\llllll//////
/,

\‘2\@5‘1?" 0
DY/

oY

KT

-

«
®%00000c®

=
/\C;OMMERC‘; ..'%

Yo, 12057%,.5°SS
®%eceece®’ N\
%OF TEﬂﬂQ\\)\\\\
oy
3-7-2025

\\ !
oW
o
®e
’//fl‘

///

ISSUED FOR
BID

3 | CULVERT CLEANOUT- TYPICAL SECTION®
|NOT TO SCALE

* STA. 18+88 TO STA. 19+26

4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\O1_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C2 SITE PLAN.dwg |

60.0' y
- — 60.0' ¢
EXISTING GROUND
— _— /
\ — . - T EXISTING GROUND —
& \ 7= -/ 7 |, SLOPEVARES
= N\ / T~ N 3:1 OR FLATTER
~_ Y, PROPOSED GROUND \ 5 /
o ‘ = ~
s \\\ Y N T J ~PROPOSED GROUND
SLOPE VARIES — \ N
3:1 OR FLATTER = O T — RNES

@ % a EXISTING
T oo CHANNEL

N m ' ' '
02 i S OTTOM 8.0 3.0 3.0
Suz WIDTH

Z

502 VARIES
Lz=XL
50 ° 14.0 30—+

4| CHANNEL WIDENING - TYPICAL SECTION*
|NOT TO SCALE

* STA. 17+00 TO STA. 18+88
AND

STA. 19+26 TO STA. 20+00
AND

STA. 22+00 TO STA. 24+25
AND

STA. 24+67 TO STA. 25+60
AND

STA. 26+65 TO STA. 27+50

5 | CHANNEL RE-ESTABLISHMENT - TYPICAL SECTION®
|NOT TO SCALE

* STA. 25460 TO STA. 26+65

LAKESITE, TN 37379
FOR
CITY OF LAKESITE

LAKESITE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS

]
©
1 a
()
>
[%)]
2
c
i)
L
>
[0)
I
o
=z
© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
SCALE AS SHOWN
DESIGNED BY ASA
DRAWN BY ASA
CHECKED BY ASA

TITLE

CHANNEL TYPICAL
SECTIONS

SHEET NO.

C2.1



4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C3 GRADING PLAN.dwg |

APPROX.
LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE

690

23
@v%
f,,,
@‘”%
CHANNEL IMPROVEMENTS -
INCLUDE CLEANOUT OF i o
AREAS NOT TO BE DISTURBED " .0 To 803y
Origins yp, s " 684.5
0]
Dallas » t3
(Plat g Utive Center
% J P . 74)

Sanitar
V/ Y Se

N ;\(P/at Bk wer EaSem
AR 83, Py Jgument

APPROX.
LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE

Transfoymer

Clo Me psOPeMty 711 A e
Onald'S C C (41-060 BEGIN =" /st n
Or, 3 CHANNEL

2 P AMF

! ‘ GRADING

, P H dl@ IMPROVEMENTS
g. 980) STA. 12+04

CHANNEL STA 11+00 TO STA 19+00

4

SITE DATA: / %

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

PROPERTY INFORMATION: 201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101

CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM
423.805.3700

CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT AREA: DALLAS LAKE TO HALE ROAD

CLIENT:

CITY OF LAKESITE SEAL
KIRSTEN ERT ACUFF g,
9201 ROCKY POINT ROAD N, Y A.Tn"

LAKESITE, TN 37379
423-842-2533
KERT@LAKESITETN.GOV

PROJECT ENGINEER: =
ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC. Z
201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101 Z
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
423.805.3700

3

S
3 &
S:

e

SURVEY INFORMATION:

BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION FOR THE CHANNEL
TAKEN FROM A SURVEY BY ROGER RIEMER; ASA ENGINEERING &
CONSULTING, INC. IN A DRAWING NAMED "23-0130 SURVEY.DWG" DATED
FEBRUARY 12, 2024.

ISSUED FOR
GRADING NOTES: BI D

1. CONTRACTOR TO MATCH EXISTING GRADES AT LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE.

2. SPOT ELEVATIONS REFER TO ELEVATIONS @ 6XX.XX.

3. FORANY SOIL THAT CANNOT BE USED ONSITE, THE
CONTRACTOR WILL TAKE EXCESS SOIL TO EITHER THE
BIRCHWOOD C&D LANDFILL AT 9327 BIRCHWOOD PIKE,
HARRISON, TN OR THE RHEA COUNTY CLASS | LANDFILL AT
207 SANITARY DRIVE, DAYTON, TN.

GRADING LEGEND

EG EXISTING GRADE
. FINISHED GRADE OF CHANNEL
SIDE SLOPE
FL FINISHED GRADE AT CHANNEL
FLOWLINE
LEGEND

SOIL STABILIZATION MATTING, NATIVE SEED
W MIX, AND NATURAL FIBER EROSION
MATTING. SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.

WIDEN EXISTING CHANNEL PER GRADING

PLAN. STABILIZE AND PLANT SIDE SLOPES
WITH NATIVE WOODY SHRUBS AND TREES
AND SEED MIX PER LANDSCAPE PLAN.

LAKESITE, TN 37379
FOR
CITY OF LAKESITE

INSTALL RIPRAP ON CHANNEL SIDE SLOPE.
SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.

IMPROVEMENTS

AREAS NOT HATCHED WITHIN PROJECT
LIMITS ARE TO INCLUDE MANUAL REMOVAL
AND DISPOSAL OF DEBRIS, FALLEN
VEGETATION, AND SEDIMENT DEPOSITS
CURRENTLY RESTRICTING CHANNEL FLOW
AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. NO
DISTURBANCE TO THE EXISTING CHANNEL
IS PLANNED IN THESE AREAS.

LAKESITE STORMWATER

]
©
1 a
()
>
[%)]
2
c
i)
L
>
[0)
I
o
Lz
© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
PROJECT NO. 23-0130
CHANNEL CLEANUP WITHIN TDOT DATE 03/08/2025
ROW TO BE COORDINATED AND
CONDUCTED BY TDOT. NOT PART SCALE AS SHOWN
OF THIS PROJECT CONSTRUCTION.
DESIGNED BY ASA
DRAWN BY ASA
/4”2’6%35 CHECKED BY ASA
: 0+
TITLE
CHANNEL GRADING

PLAN
ENLARGEMENT 1

Know what's below. o %0 60

Callbeforeyoudiy. i m mm mm -

ANY LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON
ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR
AND MAY VARY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED
UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MY BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING
THE PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES. FOR
INFORMATION REGARDING THESE UTILITIES, CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES.

SHEET NO.

C3.0




4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C3 GRADING PLAN.dwg |

END CHANNEL

GRADING

IMPROVEMENTS RO
% STA. 27+50

GRADE TO MATCH
EXISTING 15" CMP -

) N N N\
INVERT: 690.56 o- \ \\ \\ /
\\ % //
NN
— FL:89.33 % " \U
| /OPTSfOéaAZe,f \ 6‘%& \ /

\L

USE EXISTING

SUBSTRATEAS @ 2
Lo D ot 1 [
SN WA (Plat 2 Baptis ¢, A
o 4 N\ l“\;f1‘ s [E;lkf. / , Pg. 1 6 ur ‘f;;;§¢ Qi;:::s
. Y South
DISTURBANCE S © ern B : e
Y (Bk. 6850 dptist ¢ ur
N, N =/ % & (bogj/’ 7 P g . 12) Ch
» T~ =X > s
| Asphal Dy v e N . Y ,(bg'\’ ‘

~~ B N\ >
7 XFLIEG: 89.10 S

ASDha/z s\\ :
APPROX. A
LIMITS OF AR
DISTURBANCE N

g6

\
N\ \\ O
FL[EG: 87.62 \\
N D

. Hengp APPROX. ]
(Bk. 3751, pg orcks 7 o L

4

A

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

SITE DATA: 201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405

PROPERTY INFORMATION A g0 am00

CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT AREA: DALLAS LAKE TO HALE ROAD SEAL

CLIENT: g,

W\ /

/y ///

CITY OF LAKESITE
KIRSTEN ERT ACUFF
9201 ROCKY POINT ROAD

o.
A
\d;)o.
(o
Em :
Ze
De
e
N
L]
\\\\
W

LAKESITE, TN 37379 S ,%—' g ( =
423-842-2533 = ¢ Temcvhuee 32
KERT@LAKESITETN.GOV = 3 § g( i =
PROJECT ENGINEER: 25 commncs @’5
ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC. LA e Vo, 12051, S
201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101 ///,/73*0'}5----"' S
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405 ", ‘ﬂ?\\\\\\\\\

423.805.3700 3.7-2025
SURVEY INFORMATION:

BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION FOR THE CHANNEL

TAKEN FROM A SURVEY BY ROGER RIEMER; ASA ENGINEERING &

ISSUED FOR
CONSULTING, INC. IN A DRAWING NAMED "23-0130 SURVEY.DWG" DATED
FEBRUARY 12, 2024. B I D

GRADING NOTES:

1. CONTRACTOR TO MATCH EXISTING GRADES AT LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE.

2. SPOT ELEVATIONS REFER TO ELEVATIONS @ 6XX.XX.

3. FORANY SOIL THAT CANNOT BE USED ONSITE, THE
CONTRACTOR WILL TAKE EXCESS SOIL TO EITHER THE
BIRCHWOOD C&D LANDFILL AT 9327 BIRCHWOOD PIKE,
HARRISON, TN OR THE RHEA COUNTY CLASS | LANDFILL AT
207 SANITARY DRIVE, DAYTON, TN.

GRADING LEGEND

EG EXISTING GRADE
G FINISHED GRADE OF CHANNEL
SIDE SLOPE
FL FINISHED GRADE AT CHANNEL
FLOWLINE
LEGEND

SOIL STABILIZATION MATTING, NATIVE SEED
W MIX, AND NATURAL FIBER EROSION
MATTING. SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.

WIDEN EXISTING CHANNEL PER GRADING

PLAN. STABILIZE AND PLANT SIDE SLOPES
WITH NATIVE WOODY SHRUBS AND TREES
AND SEED MIX PER LANDSCAPE PLAN.

LAKESITE, TN 37379
FOR
CITY OF LAKESITE

IMPROVEMENTS

INSTALL RIPRAP ON CHANNEL SIDE SLOPE.
SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.

AREAS NOT HATCHED WITHIN PROJECT
LIMITS ARE TO INCLUDE MANUAL REMOVAL
AND DISPOSAL OF DEBRIS, FALLEN
VEGETATION, AND SEDIMENT DEPOSITS
CURRENTLY RESTRICTING CHANNEL FLOW
AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. NO
DISTURBANCE TO THE EXISTING CHANNEL
IS PLANNED IN THESE AREAS.

LAKESITE STORMWATER

]
©
1 a
()
>
k7
c
i)
L
>
[0)
I
o
=z
© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
SCALE AS SHOWN
DESIGNED BY ASA
DRAWN BY ASA
CHECKED BY ASA
TITLE
\ CHANNEL GRADING
PLAN
Know what's below. . 0 o ENLARGEMENT 2
Call before you dig. T e e

SHEET NO.

C3.1

ANY LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON
ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR
AND MAY VARY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED
UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MY BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING
THE PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES. FOR
INFORMATION REGARDING THESE UTILITIES, CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES.




4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C3 GRADING PLAN.dwg |

'SEE SHEET
c4.2

\

SEE SHEET )
C4.2 1 Mg

© /-~ MARINADRIVE
T e
| S

| L] S |~
| = [

| T

—)—1 | |k
. _LAKESITEDRIVE |
[ T

—— .

T —
|
|

—— SEE SHEE

IR ;;’ ///—/‘u

— COLLINS LANE

~ HIXSON PIKE

L

I~ /

'/ ~SEESHEET __ |
/. C43 / o
I ] ]| T/ ] [

/=

 SEE SHEET
N\ Cc4.1
N/

SEE SHEET
C41

/ 7\ |

SITE DATA:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

CULVERT IMPROVEMENT AREAS: 2228 DRIFTWOOD ROAD, 9291
BANNER ELK ROAD, 2373 GLENGERRIE DRIVE, DOCKSIDE AT
GENEVA TRAIL, DOCKSIDE DRIVE AT HIXSON PIKE, 918 OLD
HIXSON PIKE, 2304 PINEWAY TRAIL, 2123 COLLINS LANE

CLIENT:

CITY OF LAKESITE
KIRSTEN ERT ACUFF
9201 ROCKY POINT ROAD
LAKESITE, TN 37379
423-842-2533
KERT@LAKESITETN.GOV

PROJECT ENGINEER:

ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.
201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405

423.805.3700

SURVEY INFORMATION:

FIELD SURVEY WAS NOT CONDUCTED FOR THE CULVERT
REPAIRS/REPLACEMENTS. TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN
IS REPRESENTATIVE OF HAMILTON COUNTY GIS CONTOURS.

E ® %
0 300 600

Know what's below.
Callbefore youdig. i mem e m o

ANY LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE
BASED ON ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS
PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR AND MAY VARY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN
HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MY BE
ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING THE
PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED
UTILITIES/STRUCTURES. FOR INFORMATION REGARDING THESE
UTILITIES, CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES.

4

A

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM

423.805.3700
SEAL
W,
\) /
» ?)L A.Tp",
2 .‘.1;300-]\.{’
\% o/‘
S " =
= ¢ v %' Uz .'. =
= ¢ AGRICUITURE s =
= / . =
5 & %(( o=
— . = . -
— ° A A - . ~
- c. ‘_ e d ~
220 Vo, 120510 DS
2 e Yo. 120510,
7,

3
~

ISSUED FOR

BID

LAKESITE, TN 37379
FOR
CITY OF LAKESITE

LAKESITE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS

Date

No. | Revision/Issue

© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.

Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.

PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
SCALE AS SHOWN
DESIGNED BY ASA
DRAWN BY ASA
CHECKED BY ASA
TITLE
OVERALL CULVERT
REPAIR PLAN
SHEET NO.

C4.0



2232 DRIFTWOOD ROAD
HARNSBERGER
SANDRA JEAN TR
084B A 033

EX. 18" DIA. CMP
TO BE REMOVED
AND DISPOSED
OFFSITE.

2223 GLENGERRIE DR
STONE LEWIS L
084B B 059

2373 GLENGERRIE DR
/ LOVELADY DARLENE
084B B 058

[ HEADWALL/FLUME /
STRUCTURE TO BE //
REPLACED IN KIND /

EX. 15" DIA. CMP TO BE
REMOVED AND /
DISPOSED OFFSITE

2224 GLENGERRIE DR

2375 GLENGERRIE DR
TAYLOR RUBY L
084B B 057

SITE DATA:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

STREET ADDRESSES: 2228 DRIFTWOOD ROAD,

CLIENT:

9291 BANNER ELK ROAD,
2373 GLENGERRIE DRIVE,
DOCKSIDE DRIVE AT
GENEVA TRAIL,
DOCKSIDE DRIVE AT
HIXSON PIKE, OLD
HIXSON PIKE, 2304
PINEWAY TRAIL, 2123
COLLINS TRAIL

CITY OF LAKESITE
KIRSTEN ERT ACUFF
9201 ROCKY POINT ROAD
LAKESITE, TN 37379

423-842-2533

KERT@LAKESITETN.GOV

PROJECT ENGINEER:

ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.
201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405

423.805.3700

SURVEY INFORMATION:

FIELD SURVEY WAS NOT CONDUCTED FOR THE
CULVERT REPAIRS/REPLACEMENTS.
TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN IS
REPRESENTATIVE OF HAMILTON COUNTY GIS

CONTOURS.

CULVERT

REPAIR/REPLACEMENT NOTES:
1,

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ELEVATIONS
AND EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION AND REPORT ANY
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER.

2. PIPE REPLACEMENT SHALL CONSIST OF
CLASS Il REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
(RCP) UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

4

A

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM
423.805.3700

SEAL

g,
N\

@!f. é-' . .]: :g g/////,
Q’-:a w% '4

I

=z
-Q
L]
N

A\

s £
:\ . - 2407 ° /:
= :’ AGRICI;]fTURE - ': =
= 7 |
ol AN
2, commner S
77 TGS
g ®eceee’® \
iy /OF TE \\\\\\
ST
3-7-2025

ISSUED FOR
BID

ZILLS R OWEN
o 084B B 009 3. AREAS DISTURBED DURING CULVERT
2928 DRIFTWOOD ROAD , REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT SHALL BE
BERRY ELIZABETH E RESTORED IN KIND.
084B A 032 / / 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL BID EACH PIPE
A / REPLACEMENT AS A LUMP SUM ITEM AND
’ INCLUDE ALL NECESSARY WORK
\ / INSTALL 2 CY TDOT ASSOCIATED WITH THE REPAIR INCLUDING
) 0 CLASS B RIPRAP HEADWALL CONSTRUCTION, RIPRAP
P /, INSTALLATION, PIPE INSTALLATION, PIPE
/ LLAS POINT RD REMOVAL, DISTURBED AREA
\ ?SSI\%‘KE KENNETH & RESTORATION, PAVEMENT REPAIR. ETC.
0 VICTORIA / 5. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL APPROPRIATE
/ 084B E 008 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
MEASURES PER TDEC HANDBOOK.
/ | 6. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL TEMPORARY
) ’ y TRAFFIC CONTROL MEASURES AS
REPLACE / NECESSARY TO COMPLETE
/ /
EXISTING / 2374 GLENGERRIE DR CONSTRUCTION.
RETA‘NING /’/ /// YOUNGBLOOD
WALL IN KIND / / CLIFFORD & EMILY
! / SUZANNE
/ 084B B 011
20 40
[ B O
0 20 40
2228 DRIFTWOOD ROAD 2373 GLENGERRIE DRIVE N e e
PROFILE SCALE: PROFILE SCALE:
HORIZONTAL: HORIZONTAL:  1"=20'
VERTICAL: VERTICAL: 1"=4'
/00 /00
695 695
EXISTING INV.
— IN: 691.8+ EXISTING GROUND SURFACE
T
i =
H’\ — — REPLACE EXISTING-
690 R — — RETAINING WALL IN KIND 590 770 770
——
\ T —= T
—
\—PROPOSFD — — ]
. — =
INV.IN: 691.0 — — ~EXISTING GROUND
— — / SURFACE
685 — — 635 /65 ) /65
— — — EX.JPROP. INV.~ |
—
EXISTING 18" DIA. CMP — — IN: 765.60
—— — — —
—— — — ~—~l_
680 >\ — —= 630 /60 /60
—L
\ \
PROPOSED 275 LF - 24" EXISTING 15" DIA. CMP/\
0, ~
DIA. RCP @ 4.28% EXISTING INV.— TO BE REPLACED WITH
OUT: 678.65z 1o DA VP ‘fE;ng'ﬁ
6/5 PROPOSED INV.- 6/5 /959 /95
OUT: 677.81
EX./PROP. INV.— " oo
6/0 6/0 /50 IN: 751.75 S as¢ /50
—-0+15 0400 1400 2+00 2+85 —-0+25 0+00 0+90

4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C3 GRADING PLAN.dwg |

LAKESITE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS
CITY OFFEZKESITE

]
©
1 a
()
>
[%)]
2
c
i)
L
>
[0)
I
o
=z
© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
SCALE AS SHOWN
DESIGNED BY ASA
DRAWN BY ASA
CHECKED BY ASA
TITLE

CULVERT REPAIR
PLAN 1

SHEET NO.

C4.1



\\\ ‘: ‘

INSTALL NEW RIPRAP.
MATCH RIPRAP IN
DITCH ALONG HIXSON
PIKE

EX. 18" DIA. CMP TO BE
REMOVED AND
DISPOSED OFFSITE

9546 HIXSON PIKE
JONES BAY ASP LLC
075 140 ‘

a

DOCKSIDE DRIVE

REPLACE WITH 130 LF OF 18" RCP

INSTALL CONCRETE
HEADWALL AT END OF
PIPE. SEE DETAILS.

DOCKSIDE DRIVE AT HIXSON PIKE

z } 9546 HIXSON PIKE
\ ‘ ‘ JONES BAY ASP LLC

075 140

B O e e

9546 HIXSON PIKE
JONES BAY ASP LLC /
075 140 /

S
< \
A EX. 24" DIA. RCP TO

. \ REMAIN IN PLACE

DOCKSIDE DRIVE AT GENEVA TRAIL

INSTALL 2 CY TDOT
CLASS B RIPRAP

9546 HIXSON PIKE
JONES BAY ASP LLC
075 140

[ e

SITE DATA:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

STREET ADDRESSES: 2228 DRIFTWOOD ROAD,
9291 BANNER ELK ROAD,
2373 GLENGERRIE DRIVE,
DOCKSIDE DRIVE AT
GENEVA TRAIL,
DOCKSIDE DRIVE AT
HIXSON PIKE, OLD
HIXSON PIKE, 2304
PINEWAY TRAIL, 2123
COLLINS TRAIL

CLIENT:

CITY OF LAKESITE
KIRSTEN ERT ACUFF
9201 ROCKY POINT ROAD
LAKESITE, TN 37379
423-842-2533
KERT@LAKESITETN.GOV

PROJECT ENGINEER:

ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.
201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405

423.805.3700

SURVEY INFORMATION:

FIELD SURVEY WAS NOT CONDUCTED FOR THE
CULVERT REPAIRS/REPLACEMENTS.
TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN IS
REPRESENTATIVE OF HAMILTON COUNTY GIS
CONTOURS.

CULVERT

REPAIR/REPLACEMENT NOTES:
1,

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ELEVATIONS
AND EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION AND REPORT ANY
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER.

2. PIPE REPLACEMENT SHALL CONSIST OF
CLASS Il REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
(RCP) UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. AREAS DISTURBED DURING CULVERT
REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT SHALL BE
RESTORED IN KIND.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL BID EACH PIPE
REPLACEMENT AS A LUMP SUM ITEM AND
INCLUDE ALL NECESSARY WORK
ASSOCIATED WITH THE REPAIR INCLUDING
HEADWALL CONSTRUCTION, RIPRAP
INSTALLATION, PIPE INSTALLATION, PIPE
REMOVAL, DISTURBED AREA
RESTORATION, PAVEMENT REPAIR. ETC.

5. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL APPROPRIATE
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
MEASURES PER TDEC HANDBOOK.

6. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL TEMPORARY
TRAFFIC CONTROL MEASURES AS
NECESSARY TO COMPLETE
CONSTRUCTION.

4

A

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM
423.805.3700

SEAL
W,
W 1
LA.Tp”
ee000e,
EREPENCS
{72 (//
~ * L5 =
= ¢ v %' W o =
= ¢ AGRICU]fTURE s =
= / . =
- 3 ( s =
—_— ] g -
— . = . -
— . fAa . ~
// L] ‘. -4 .. \\
2N S~ .
2P, commer é‘i\\\\

N

&
y

]@/"0 1205T%,.5°69

®ececec® Q) N\
N
\

N
Q

///OFTE \
M

3-7-2025

ISSUED FOR
BID

/700

PROFILE SCALE:

HORIZONTAL: 1"=20'
VERTICAL: 1"=4'

/00

0995

095

EXISTING GROUND ¢

SURFACE

090

EX./PROP. INV.

IN: 688.5+ M

685 j | 0o
o

EXISTING 18" DIA. CMP TO BEJ /

REPLACED WITH 18" DIA. RCP EX /PROP. INV.j

OUT: 686.1+

030

080

©/9

/5

—0+15 0400 1+00

1+45

4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C3 GRADING PLAN.dwg |

/720

/720

/15

EXISTING GROUND SURFACE

/15

/10

/10

/705

P
\

\ \

]

\W

EXISTING INV.
OUT: 704.7+

\-EXISTING INV.  ~_

/705

/700

b@b

(Sl

IN: 709.0+ \F
\
\

\@
)
)
)
)

EXISTING 24" DIA. RCP TOl
REMAIN IN PLACE

/700

0995

095

0+00 1+00 1+14

PROFILE SCALE:

HORIZONTAL: 1"=20'
VERTICAL: 1"=4'

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

ANY LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN
HEREON ARE BASED ON ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND
RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR AND MAY VARY
FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED
UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MY BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS
WERE MADE DURING THE PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO
LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES. FOR INFORMATION
REGARDING THESE UTILITIES, CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE
AGENCIES.

LAKESITE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS
CITY OFFEZKESITE

]
©
1 a
()
>
[%)]
2
c
i)
L
>
[0)
I
o
=z
© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
SCALE AS SHOWN
DESIGNED BY ASA
DRAWN BY ASA
CHECKED BY ASA

TITLE

CULVERT REPAIR
PLAN 2

SHEET NO.

C4.2



INSTALL CONCRETE
HEADWALL AT END OF
PIPE. SEE DETAILS.

8691 BANNER ELK RD
DANIEL JAMES E JR. &
CARIE J
075N H 007

T~ EX. 24" DIA. CMP AND
L HEADWALLS TO BE
REMOVED AND
DISPOSED OFFSITE

8665 BANNER ELK RD
RYAN LESLIE & BLAKE
075N H 008

8631 BANNER ELK RD
KEEGAN MICHAEL J &
BERNADETTE
075N H 009

INSTALL CONCRETE
HEADWALL AT END OF
PIPE. SEE DETAILS.

N\ 2987 CHIMNEY LAKE CIR
) MCSPADDEN RONALD E
N & NANCY S
\ 084C A 021
\
N\
\
\
\
\\
\
\
N\
\
\
\
\\
8640 BANNER ELK RD \
ORTWEIN STEPHEN & \
KATHY \
084C A 022 \

B e e
8691 BANNER ELK DRIVE ]

EXISTING +30" HDPE
PIPE TO REMAIN IN

PLACE
<
Q
=
3
=
T
Q
~
S
9013 OLD HIXSON PIKE
SCME PROPERTIES LLC 2204 GLENGERRIE DR
084B C 001 SHIPLEY BRENDA G &
REX E
084B B 001
3 REPLACE EXISTING
x GRATE INLET
So
L
o
T8
-~
R
E

f EX. 18" DIA. CMP AND
3] HEADWALL TO BE

3 REMOVED AND
c‘z% DISPOSED OFFSITE

INSTALL CONCRETE [
HEADWALL AT END OF | | .
PIPE. SEE DETAILS. ‘

2307 DALLAS POINT RD
REDMAN WILLIAM A &
DEBORAH D CO TRS
084B E 012

OLD HIXSON PIKE

SITE DATA:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

STREET ADDRESSES: 2228 DRIFTWOOD ROAD,
9291 BANNER ELK ROAD,
2373 GLENGERRIE DRIVE,
DOCKSIDE DRIVE AT
GENEVA TRAIL,
DOCKSIDE DRIVE AT
HIXSON PIKE, OLD
HIXSON PIKE, 2304
PINEWAY TRAIL, 2123
COLLINS TRAIL

CLIENT:

CITY OF LAKESITE
KIRSTEN ERT ACUFF
9201 ROCKY POINT ROAD
LAKESITE, TN 37379
423-842-2533
KERT@LAKESITETN.GOV

PROJECT ENGINEER:

ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.
201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405

423.805.3700

SURVEY INFORMATION:

FIELD SURVEY WAS NOT CONDUCTED FOR THE
CULVERT REPAIRS/REPLACEMENTS.
TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN IS
REPRESENTATIVE OF HAMILTON COUNTY GIS
CONTOURS.

CULVERT

REPAIR/REPLACEMENT NOTES:
1,

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ELEVATIONS
AND EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION AND REPORT ANY
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER.

2. PIPE REPLACEMENT SHALL CONSIST OF
CLASS Il REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
(RCP) UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. AREAS DISTURBED DURING CULVERT
REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT SHALL BE
RESTORED IN KIND.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL BID EACH PIPE
REPLACEMENT AS A LUMP SUM ITEM AND
INCLUDE ALL NECESSARY WORK
ASSOCIATED WITH THE REPAIR INCLUDING
HEADWALL CONSTRUCTION, RIPRAP
INSTALLATION, PIPE INSTALLATION, PIPE
REMOVAL, DISTURBED AREA
RESTORATION, PAVEMENT REPAIR. ETC.

5. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL APPROPRIATE
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
MEASURES PER TDEC HANDBOOK.

6. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL TEMPORARY
TRAFFIC CONTROL MEASURES AS
NECESSARY TO COMPLETE
CONSTRUCTION.

4

A

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM
423.805.3700

SEAL

g,
N\

@‘f.-o:-? /////
--;w%%' %

N

A

ZTTTITEER Y

VO i
AGRICU]{TURE

L)

.

4 .

( :

=~ i

= . NN~ o
2, commer SIS

N

N
N
7

\
&
y

. Vo, 120878,
%OFT E Q\\)\\\\\

/////

Q

W
3-7-2025

ISSUED FOR
BID

4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C3 GRADING PLAN.dwg |

PROFILE SCALE:

HORIZONTAL: 1"=20'
VERTICAL: 1"=4'

/65 /65
~EXISTING GROUND
/ SURFACE
/60 / /60
i /
4
.
/59 - /55
LEXISTING INV. \,\ ( )
IN: 756.3+ f \/
EXISTING 24" DIA. CMP TO BE—’ ;(
REPLACED WITH 24" DIA. RCP EXISTING INV.
750 OUT: 753.1% 750
/495 /45
/40 /40
—0+15 0+00 0+90

PROFILE SCALE:

HORIZONTAL: 1"=20'

VERTICAL: 1"=4'
/00 /00
EXISTING GROUND SURFACE
695 / ~REPLACE EXISTING| 090
/ / GRATE INLET
EXISTING INV.~ - —1—— q-%
IN:691.5¢ \ |77 — — EXISTING [18" DIA. CMP
- T —
690 |  — T EXISTING INv.| ©Y0
— — _ IN: 689.7+
s i
PROPOSED~ |~ - \)
INV. IN: 689.8
PROPOSED 70 LF - 24" EXISTING INV.
085 DIA. RCP @ 2.57% OUT: 688.0% 685
630 c30
—0+25 0+00 1400

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

ANY LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN
HEREON ARE BASED ON ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND
RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR AND MAY VARY
FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED
UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MY BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS
WERE MADE DURING THE PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO
LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES. FOR INFORMATION
REGARDING THESE UTILITIES, CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE
AGENCIES.

LAKESITE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS
CITY OFFEZKESITE

]
©
1 a
()
>
[%)]
2
c
i)
L
>
[0)
I
o
=z
© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
SCALE AS SHOWN
DESIGNED BY ASA
DRAWN BY ASA
CHECKED BY ASA

TITLE

CULVERT REPAIR
PLAN 3

SHEET NO.

C4.3



4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C3 GRADING PLAN.dwg |

2118 COLLINS LN
HERRERA MICHAEL
BROWN WHITNEY
0750 A 003

EXISTING
STRUCTURE TO
BE REPLACED
AS NECESSARY.

2122 COLLINS LN
WEBB PAUL K &
CAROLYN S
0750 A 001

2121 COLLINS LN
HOWELL DAVID L
& LORIL
0750 B 002

EX. 24" DIA.RCP TO —
BE REMOVED AND -
DISPOSED OFFSITE.

INSTALL CONCRETE
HEADWALL AT END OF
PIPE. SEE DETAILS.

2123 COLLINS LN
MILLER SIDNEY LEE &
SHARON THOMAS
0750 B 001

2123 COLLINS LANE T e e

2304 PINEWAY TRL
MALCHASKI DAVID
0750 D 011

iEX. 15" DIA. RCP/CMP
REMOVE AND DISPOSE

INSTALL CONCRETE~_
HEADWALL AT END OF \
PIPE. SEE DETAILS.

OFFSITE.\ 15" RCP

CLASS B RIPRAP

2308 PINEWAY TRL

CASHATT JANE B
VORSE KRISTINA
075N F 002

2304 PINEWAY TRAIL

INSTALL 2 CY TDOT
CLASS B RIPRAP

EX. 18" DIA. CMP

REMOVE AND

DISPOSE OFFSITE.
X REPLACE WITH 45 LF -

18" RCP

INSTALL 13.5 CY TDOT
CLASS B RIPRAP

2305 PINEWAY TRL
GILETTE CAROL L
075N E 001

REPLACE WITH 30 LF -

INSTALL 1 CY TDOT

[

SITE DATA:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

STREET ADDRESSES: 2228 DRIFTWOOD ROAD,
9291 BANNER ELK ROAD,
2373 GLENGERRIE DRIVE,
DOCKSIDE DRIVE AT
GENEVA TRAIL,
DOCKSIDE DRIVE AT
HIXSON PIKE, OLD
HIXSON PIKE, 2304
PINEWAY TRAIL, 2123
COLLINS TRAIL

CLIENT:

CITY OF LAKESITE
KIRSTEN ERT ACUFF
9201 ROCKY POINT ROAD
LAKESITE, TN 37379
423-842-2533
KERT@LAKESITETN.GOV

PROJECT ENGINEER:

ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.
201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405

423.805.3700

SURVEY INFORMATION:

FIELD SURVEY WAS NOT CONDUCTED FOR THE
CULVERT REPAIRS/REPLACEMENTS.
TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN IS
REPRESENTATIVE OF HAMILTON COUNTY GIS
CONTOURS.

CULVERT

REPAIR/REPLACEMENT NOTES:
1,

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ELEVATIONS
AND EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION AND REPORT ANY
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER.

2. PIPE REPLACEMENT SHALL CONSIST OF
CLASS Il REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
(RCP) UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. AREAS DISTURBED DURING CULVERT
REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT SHALL BE
RESTORED IN KIND.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL BID EACH PIPE
REPLACEMENT AS A LUMP SUM ITEM AND
INCLUDE ALL NECESSARY WORK
ASSOCIATED WITH THE REPAIR INCLUDING
HEADWALL CONSTRUCTION, RIPRAP
INSTALLATION, PIPE INSTALLATION, PIPE
REMOVAL, DISTURBED AREA
RESTORATION, PAVEMENT REPAIR. ETC.

5. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL APPROPRIATE
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
MEASURES PER TDEC HANDBOOK.

6. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL TEMPORARY
TRAFFIC CONTROL MEASURES AS
NECESSARY TO COMPLETE
CONSTRUCTION.

4

A

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM
423.805.3700

SEAL
g,

W\

-
o\

lv't.. ///
:\ i’ L ZTS < /:
= :’ AGRICI; TURE s =
= i %( HEE
Z g oxmT S
2, commner S
77 TGS
g ®eceee’® \
iy /OF TE \\\\\\
LTI
3-7-2025

ISSUED FOR
BID

/790

PROFILE SCALE:

HORIZONTAL: 1"=20'
VERTICAL: 1"=4'

/790

7435

7435

/740

rEXISTING GROUND

SURFACE

/740

/35

EXISTING 24"~

—7
/

DIA. RCP

~

~ =\

EX./PROP. INTZ\\ \‘ﬁ /35

/7350

IN: 737.5+

PROPOSED 70 LF -/

" O
30"DIARCP@585% oo ooon v

OUT: 733.4%

750

/23

/23

/720

/720

—0+15 0400 0+80

300

800

EXISTING GROUND SURFACE

/95

-~

/793

EX./P

EX
RE

ROP. INV.— P

/“7

IN: 794.0+

B ~EX./PROP. INV.

OUT: 790.9+

/90

/790

ISTING 15"|DIA. RCP TO BE

PLACED WITH 15" DIA, RCP

RN
A,

/89

/89

/30

/380

2N

A

<<y

/73

X@%&) 775

P4

EX./PROP. INV.—/ —

OUT: 775.4+

"

EXISTING 18" DIA. RCP/CMP TO

/70

BE REPLACED WITH 18" DIA. RCP /770

EX./PROP. INV.—

OUT: 769.6+

/65

/65

—0+15 0400

1+00

1+7/0

PROFILE SCALE:

HORIZONTAL: 1"=20'
VERTICAL: 1"=4'

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

ANY LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN
HEREON ARE BASED ON ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND
RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR AND MAY VARY
FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED
UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MY BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS
WERE MADE DURING THE PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO
LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES. FOR INFORMATION
REGARDING THESE UTILITIES, CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE
AGENCIES.

LAKESITE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS
CITY OFFEZKESITE

]
©
1 a
()
>
[%)]
2
c
i)
L
>
[0)
I
o
=z
© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
SCALE AS SHOWN
DESIGNED BY ASA
DRAWN BY ASA
CHECKED BY ASA

TITLE

CULVERT REPAIR
PLAN 4

SHEET NO.

C4.4



4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\O1_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C5 CROSS SECTIONS.dwg |

4

ASA

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101

705 STA = 19+50 705 705 STA =23+30 705 705 STA = 26+50 705 CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT AREA: DALLAS W ASAENGINEERINGING.COM
W | | ‘ ‘ w LAKE TO HALE ROAD 423.805.3700
Z Z
/00| MATCH EX. GRADE~ 3= fg@}%ﬁ Ex. | /00 /00| wmaTcHEXA 5] 1700 /700 /700 CLIENT: SEAL
ELEV.: 692.65 S Sl ey - 562,24 GRADE [ MATCH EX. MATCH EX. CITY OF LAKESITE g,
695 Jg / 695 pg5|  FLEViE240 g /e - lsos 695 . GRAE B 695 5201 ROGKY POINT ROAD Nk,
TN | o T | E p e R 7 AESITE T 57575 il il
690 N S _—1 690 690 ~— S — 690 690 ~ 1 | | MATCHEX. 1690 KERT@LAKESITETN.GOV S F ~ﬁ: oS g
\ i < > - < ‘ ELEV.: 695.22 PROJECT ENGINEER: 5: < ( :5
685 P~ MATCH EX. GRADE 685 685 MATCH EX GRADE ] MATCH EX. GRADE 685 68> 085 501 GHEROKEE BLVD, SUTE 01 E//(& eSS
MATCH X GRADE ELEV.: 687.32 CLEV. 08831 ELEV.: 688.38 CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405 /////217@%12051%@)%%\\\\
680 | BEvees R 680 680 | R 680 680 680 423,805 3700 i OFTER
T
—60-50-40-30-20-10 O 10 20 30 40 50 60 ~60-50-40-30-20-10 O 10 20 30 40 50 60 —60-50-40-30-20-10 O 10 20 30 40 50 60 SURVEY INFORVATION: i
INFORMATION FOR THE CHANNEL
RIEMER; ASA ENGINEERING & ISSUED FOR
CONSULTING, INC. IN A DRAWING
NAMED "23-0130 SURVEY.DWG" DATED BID
FEBRUARY 12, 2024,
705 STA =18+50 705 705 STA = 23+00 705 705 STA = 26+00 705 PROFILE SCALE:
" " HORIZONTAL:  1"=20
/00 55 700 700 g? 700 700 700 VERTICAL: 1"=10
MATCH EX. 2|8 MATCH EX. MATCH EX. I MATCH EX.
695 GRADE i GRADE 695 695 GRADE i 695 695 GRADE 695 GENERAL NOTES:.
- ELEV.: 690.98 u_'JI < ELEV.: 691.64 ELEV.. 693.15 \ u_IJI % - ELEV.: 692.95 \\_ 4 1. CHANNEL SIDE SLOPES NOT TO m
< —_ EXCEED 3:1 MAXIMUM SLOPE.
690 S \\ [ A 690 690 T~ | 5P /\gg;ggEX- 1690 690 ~ | e VATCHEX. | 690 1]
T ] S | < ELEV.: 693.23 ELEV.: 694.91
685 — | < 685 685 P 685 685 685 —
MATCH EX. GRADE MATCH EX. MATCH EX. GRADE - MATCH EX. <
ELEV.: 687.07 GRADE ELEV.: 687.91 GRADE CD
630 | | | ELEV.: 686.27 680 680 | | ELEV.: 687.89 680 680 680 ; — "
-60-50-40-30-20-10 O 10 20 30 40 50 o0 -60-50-40-30-20-10 O 10 20 30 40 50 60 -60-50-40-30-20-10 O 10 20 30 40 50 60 Z —
2 Lu > )
r WE 0
O F2:%
X
= S e
|_
705 STA = 18+00 705 705 STA = 22+50 705 705 STA = 25+50 705 N O 7 E-)
L L Y
700 05 700 700 g5 _|700 700 | waTcH Ex. GRADE 700 Ul s >
MATCH EX. 2| VATGH Ex MATCH EX. 5| & s ¢ ELEV.: 692.70 — 0 =
695 GRADE\ S| GRADE 695 695 GRADE S ELEV.. 69313 | 09O 695 695 P @)
- ELEV.: 690.44 L= CRADE s - ELEV: 69262 —\ L= i — ; \\ — N 2
oz - 691, mE -
690 \L | 515 S 690 690 ~ | 0 " 690 690 ~_ L | ‘wetonex 690 L] =
1 — : ELEV.: 694.22
58> : < MATCH EX. 682 685 MATCH EX. GRADE < MATCH EX. GRADE‘ 085 685 085 é
MATCH BX SRane GRADE ELEV.: 687.78 ELEV.: 687.62
680 ELEV- 685,50 ELEV. 637.72 630 680 ) R 680 680 680 1
—060-50—-40-350-20—-10 O 10 20 30 40 50 60 -60-50-40-30-20—-10 O 10 20 30 40 50 60 —060-50-40-30-20—-10 O 10 20 30 40 50 60
700 STA =17+50 /00 /05 STA =22+09 /05 /705 STA =25+00 705
1 L | | w L
695 e 695 700 35 700 700|  MATCHEX E 700 |5
3 MATCH EX. GRADE 5| MATCH EX. GRADE ELEV.: 694.74 2 B MATCH EX.
690 R >/ oA 690 695 ELEV.: 692.34 i ELEV.: 691.92 695 695 3 GRADE 695
S - it 0z ELEV.: 692.21 -
MATCH EX. \ UJ§ / 1] \ UJ§ / Lu§ - L |
685 GRADE . B|5— MATCHEX.  |685 690 N |5 5, 690 690 55 _— 690
| ELEV.: 69141 GRADE - N —
MATCH EX. GRADE/ ~MATCH EX. ELEV.: 691.23 < /4> ' '<\
680 ELEV.: 684.96 GRADE 630 685 7 ~_MATCH EX. GRADE 685 685 MATCH EX. GRADE MATCH EX. GRADE 685
ELEV.: 684.97 MATCH EX. GRADE ] ELEV . 687 96 ELEV.: 688.76 ELEV.: 688.86 g
675 \ \ 675 680 oo e 680 680 680 £
-60-50-40-350-20—-10 O 10 20 30 40 50 60 -60-50-40-30-20—-10 O 10 20 30 40 50 60 —060-50-40-30-20—-10 O 10 20 30 40 50 60 | §
|2
PROJECT NO. 230130
DATE 03/08/2025
700 STA=17+01 /00 /705 STA = 19+99 /05 705 STA = 24+00 705 705 STA =27+00 705
- - ‘ ‘ - SCALE AS SHOWN
695 E 695 700 o N 700 700|  wmaToHEX. 52 700 700 700 ] DESIGNEDBY ASA
W Qlw : B N GRADE @ W DRAWN BY ASA
o|x ©|X ELEV.: 692.25 . o MATCH EX.
690 . g R I CLTe 695 el Tes2.00 g 695 695| "5 \ S bAaoe 695 695 __ CRADE o 695 [ oneckep sy Ao
MATCH EX. S~ @2 ] R R S N m|Z i o Z ELEV.: 691.77 | I TN TITLE
685 _GRADE \ﬁ 5 < \MATCH EX. 685 690 \ S =T 690 090 \\\ XS I - 690 690 —~_ / MATCH EX. 690
| ELEV.: 690.75 - GRADE . ‘ L e ~——"] GRADE 7 CHANNEL
MATCH EX. GRADE/ ~MATCH EX. ELEV.:690.38 < \> ELEV.: 695.25
630 ELEV.: 684.98 GRADE 630 035 6385 685 \ 685 685 685 CROSS-SECTIONS
ELEV.-686.89 MATCH EX. GRADE N ey OF MATCH EX. GRADE MATCH EX. GRADE
575 ‘ ‘ 575 520 | ELEV.|: 686.75| | | | 530 630 | E|_Ev..| 687.89| ELI|EV.. 688|.83 | 630 550 50 I
-60-50-40-30-20-10 O 10 20 30 40 50 60 -60-50-40-30-20-10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 -60-50-40-30-20-10 O 10 20 30 40 50 60 -60-50-40-30-20—-10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60

C35.0




4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\L1 LANDSCAPE PLAN.dwg |

SITE DATA: / %

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405

CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT AREA: DALLAS LAKE TO HALE ROAD WWW-ASAE;“%';EE%';G'NC-CO'V'

CLIENT:

CITY OF LAKESITE
KIRSTEN ERT ACUFF
9201 ROCKY POINT ROAD
LAKESITE, TN 37379
423-842-2533

SEAL

AREA 1, NORTH (A) KERT@LAKESITETN.GOV
zp 2,705 SF./ 0.062 AC
S z TREE COVERAGE 125/AC - PROJECT ENGINEER:

- SHRUB COVERAGE = 50% ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.
201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101

CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405

423.805.3700

SURVEY INFORMATION:

BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION FOR THE CHANNEL
TAKEN FROM A SURVEY BY ROGER RIEMER; ASA ENGINEERING &
CONSULTING, INC. IN A DRAWING NAMED "23-0130 SURVEY.DWG" DATED

FEBRUARY 12, 2024. | SS U E D FO R

X
LANDSCAPE LEGEND B I D
< / LARGE TREE
5 CC=ID (IDENTIFIER)

SMALL TREE
MV = ID (IDENTIFIER)

AREA 1, SOUTH (A)
4,650 SF./ 0.107 AC
TREE COVERAGE 125/AC -
SHRUB COVERAGE = 50%

CC=ID (IDENTIFIER)

S S SHRUB MASS (40 SF, 10 PLANTS EACH)

‘ s MIX 168 - SOUTHERN RIARIAN BUFFER MIX
\ S BY : ROUNDSTONE NATIVE SEED COMPANY
WA YN \1 o INSTALL EROSION CONTROL MATERIAL,
C ~ "\ N ./ COIR MAT40 HYDROSEED MIX168 COMBINED
—~ & AN . \ WITH TEMPORARY SEED MIX
AR s

LAKESITE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS
CITY OFFEZKESITE

Sanitgy

y Sew

Or——MH (Plat By 83 ,fgrS‘ZS;Mem
Pg. 165

Top: 69
Inv: ~ 2'38

X Dro,
0p: 697 ¢ P Inlet
Inv: 6gg gl ? '\ O Top: 695 4
6.6+ N\ Iny: 684 5i0

Dallas B ot 3
X :
(Plat g UIZV Center
Hutton | ake t ek 8
(Bkl ? 2HIXSon ke ™
. QREA 4, NORTH 4 76’ ST LLC
_ "y -/ 2,130 SF./0.04
VVI I l i a / -/ . '~ LI;ra,‘n:;eAEC; o
X R y ~ Patsi g py 765
(Bk 7 P Oberts - 3 )
’ g 163) /\/x/// s %
AREA 4, s0UTH. |2

© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.

Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.

2,912 SF./ 0.067 AC

PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
SCALE AS SHOWN
‘& DESIGNED BY ASA
A DRAWN BY ASA
\ R CHECKED BY ASA
.0+
TITLE
3 )
: LANDSCAPE PLAN
Zip, ENLARGEMENT 1
SR Know what's below. 6 %0 6
O\ Callbefore you dig. W | Fee:
\ N\ SHEET NO.
K ANY LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON
CHANNEL STA 11+00 TO STA 19+00 \X \ ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR
N AND MAY VARY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED
\\\ UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MY BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING
THE PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES. FOR
INFORMATION REGARDING THESE UTILITIES, CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES.
|




4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\L1 LANDSCAPE PLAN.dwg |

AREA 3, NORTH

7,040 SF./ 0.162 AC

TREE COVERAGE 125/AC -
SHRUB COVERAGE = 50%

2
G
TREE (;g’\?é\ORSEFA./Sé.ssagzu,Ig / Da llas Lot 1 O gz
SHRUB COVR?RGAEGEE/?(C):"/; V7 (P lat Bky 7823 Plist ChUr é §
/ ' 7g. 1 .
"/ / | DaIIaS B ay s 65) s g
D /@\Q/ y ‘\ (Bk O Baptlst S
s, 10850, py 12) “hurch

» \
Daj| Ot 1
(Bl 22 Baptist o,
at Bk 72’ 9 16Urc
Da”as B 5)
a
(é’kSo N Baptist
0850, pg 15, “hurch

AREA 2, NORTH

oty NN 5,680 SF./ 0.130 AC
WO, - TREE COVERAGE 125/AC -
DN | SHRUB COVERAGE = 50%
\\\\ / s
S a Daisy payy
/@Q // RO d aS
/ /! . a
y o y Y PI
AREA 2, SOUTH / ( at
5,880 SF./ 0.135 AC ayd Bk 74’ P
TREE COVERAGE 125/AC - 82.3
SHRUB COVERAGE = 50% -3)
G
HeOI’ ge W
(Bk SNdricks
B 880)
V4 o AREA 1, NORTH (B)
. V% 1,450 SF./0.062AC - >
. TREE COVERAGE 125/AC- . - .~
/ e SHRUB COVERAGE =50%
.7 . / RN N N NNV
, AN
s . / / D o \
/ / : N
- al \
/ (P Allas R
Y ) at Bk, 7 4 Oad
, / » 739. 8
K AREA 1, SOUTH (B)——
Y GeOrge en 1,820 SF./ 0.042 AC
$ ; TREE COVERAGE 125/AC -
. (Bk. 3751 g grleS SHRUB COVERAGE = 50%
» Y. 68n) / S

SITE DATA:

PROPERTY INFORMATION

CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT AREA: DALLAS LAKE TO HALE ROAD

CLIENT:

CITY OF LAKESITE
KIRSTEN ERT ACUFF
9201 ROCKY POINT ROAD
LAKESITE, TN 37379
423-842-2533
KERT@LAKESITETN.GOV

PROJECT ENGINEER:

ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.
201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405

423.805.3700

SURVEY INFORMATION:

BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION FOR THE CHANNEL
TAKEN FROM A SURVEY BY ROGER RIEMER; ASA ENGINEERING &
CONSULTING, INC. IN A DRAWING NAMED "23-0130 SURVEY.DWG" DATED
FEBRUARY 12, 2024.

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

LARGE TREE
CC=ID (IDENTIFIER)

SMALL TREE
MV = ID (IDENTIFIER)

SHRUB MASS (40 SF, 10 PLANTS EACH)
CC=ID (IDENTIFIER)

=)
()

MIX 168 - SOUTHERN RIARIAN BUFFER MIX
BY : ROUNDSTONE NATIVE SEED COMPANY
INSTALL EROSION CONTROL MATERIAL,
COIR MAT40 HYDROSEED MIX168 COMBINED
WITH TEMPORARY SEED MIX

51

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

0 30 60

ANY LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON
ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR
AND MAY VARY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED
UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MY BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING

Feet

THE PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES. FOR
INFORMATION REGARDING THESE UTILITIES, CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES.

ASA

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM
423.805.3700

ISSUED FOR

BID

LAKESITE, TN 37379
FOR
CITY OF LAKESITE

LAKESITE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS

]
©
1 a
()
>
[%)]
2
c
i)
L
>
[0)
I
o
=z
© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
SCALE AS SHOWN
DESIGNED BY ASA
DRAWN BY ASA
CHECKED BY ASA

TITLE

LANDSCAPE PLAN
ENLARGEMENT 2

SHEET NO.

C6.1



4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\L1 LANDSCAPE PLAN.dwg |

AREA 1 ’ NORTH’ A&B AREA 1 3 SOUTH, A&B AREA 2, NORTH ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.
ID Qty Botanical Name Common Name Type Height Spread Medium Specification/Comments 1D Qty Botanical Name Common Name Type Height Spread Medium Specification/Comments ID Qty Botanical Name Common Name Type Height Spread Medium Specification/Comments
TREES TREES TREES 201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
cC 2 Carpinus Caroliniana Ironwood D 10 FT 5FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH cC 3 Carpinus Caroliniana Ironwood D 10FT 5FT B&B Minimum 3"Caliper DBH CcC 3 Carpinus Caroliniana Ironwood D 10FT 5FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH WV\(I;VHV/-\A-I-ST:IE'\INOG-OISI)EAE;:\INSGT:I(?COM
MV 1 Magnolia Virginiana | Sweetbay Magnolia SE 8FT 4FT B&B Five Canes, Each 1" Caliper DBH MV 3 Magnolia Virginiana | Sweetbay Magnolia SE 8FT 4FT B&B Five Canes, Each 1" Caliper DBH MV 3 Magnolia Virginiana | Sweetbay Magnolia SE 8FT 4FT B&B Five Canes, Each 1" Caliper DBH ’ 423.805.3700 ’
AR 1 Acer Rubrum Red Maple D 12FT 6FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH / Single Leader AR 3 Acer Rubrum Red Maple D 12FT 6FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH / Singe Leader AR 3 Acer Rubrum Red Maple D 12 FT 6FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH / Singe Leader
BN 2 Betula Nigra River Birch D 10FT 5FT B&B Three canes each, 1" Caliper DBH BN 3 Betula Nigra River Birch D 10 FT 5FT B&B Three canes each, 1" caliper DBH BN 2 Betula Nigra River Birch D 10 FT 5FT B&B Three canes each, 1" caliper DBH
Liquidambar - o~ ; iqui . . . iqui - . .
LS 2 Sqtyracillua Sweetgum D 12FT 6FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH / Single Leader LS 3 '-'Sqt;';acm:’ Sweetgum D 12FT 6FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH / Single Leader LS 2 Lg‘t‘;'fcm:r Sweetgum D 12FT 6FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH / Single Leader SEAL
QN 1 Quercus Nigra Water Oak D 12FT 6FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH / Single Leader QN 2 Quercus Nigra Water Oak D 12FT 6FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH / Single Leader QN 2 Quercus Nigra Water Oak D 12 FT 6FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH / Single Leader
D 4 Taxodium Distichum Bald Cypress E 12FT 6FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH / Single Leader D 4 Taxodium Distichum Bald Cypress E 12FT 6FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH / Single Leader TD 3 Taxodium Distichum Bald Cypress E 12 FT 6FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH / Single Leader
13 21 18
SHRUBS SHRUBS SHRUBS
AA 60 Aronia Arbutitolia Red Chokeberry D 14 IN 12IN C Dense root mass AA 100 Aronia Arbutitolia Red Chokeberry D 14 IN 12 1IN C Dense root mass AA 100 Aronia Arbutitolia Red Chokeberry 14 IN 12 1IN C Dense root mass
. ] Ameri i i
CM 50 Callicarpa Americana B merican D 141N 12IN c Dense root mass CM 110 Callicarpa Americana American D 14N 121N C Dense root mass CM 90 Callicarpa Americana American D 14 IN 121N c Dense root mass
eautyberry Beautyberry Beautyberry
Cephalanth
co 100 pyshinaiing Buttonbush D 14N 121N c Dense root mass co 150 Cephalanthus Buttonbush D 14N 12IN c Dense root mass co 120 Cephalanthus Buttonbush D 14N 121N c Dense root mass
ccidentalis Occidentalis Occidentalis
CA 100 Cornus Amomum Silky Dogwood D 18 1IN 12IN C Dense root mass CA 150 Cornus Amomum Silky Dogwood D 18 IN 12 1IN C Dense root mass CA 130 Cornus Amomum Silky Dogwood D 18 IN 12N C Dense root mass
D 50 llex Decidua Possumhaw Holly D 14 1IN 12IN 9 Dense root mass ID 90 llex Decidua Possumhaw Holly D 14 IN 12IN C Dense root mass D 90 llex Decidua Possumhaw Holly D 14 IN 12 IN C Dense root mass
- Common - Common - Common
\% 50 llex Verticillata ; E 14 IN 12N C Dense root mass
Winterberry I\ 90 llex Verticillata Winterberry E 14 IN 121N C Dense root mass \" 90 llex Verticillata Winterberry E 14 IN 12 1IN C Dense root mass
LB 60 Lindera Benzoin Spicebush D 14 IN 12N c Dense root mass LB 90 Lindera Benzoin Spicebush D 14 IN 12IN (e} Dense root mass LB 80 Lindera Benzoin Spicebush D 14 IN 12 IN C Dense root mass
Ph ]
PO 50 iyiolio Ninebark D 18N 12N c Dense root mass PO 90 Physocarpus Ninebark D 18N 121N c Dense root mass PO 90 Physocarpus Ninebark D 181N 121N c Dense root mass
pulifolius Opulifolius Opulifolius
520 870 790
GRASSES GRASSES GRASSES
EV Elymus Virginicus Virginia Wild Rye G Riparian Seed Mix 2.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE EV Elymus Virginicus Virginia Wild Rye G Riparian Seed Mix 2.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE EV Elymus Virginicus Virginia Wild Rye G Riparian Seed Mix 2.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
EM Echinochloa Muricata| Barnyard Grass G Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE EM Echinochloa Muricata| Barnyard Grass G Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE EM Echinochloa Muricata| Barnyard Grass G Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
AP Agrostis Perennans | Upland Bentgrass G Riparian Seed Mix 0.2% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE AP Agrostis Perennans | Upland Bentgrass G Riparian Seed Mix 0.2% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE AP Agrostis Perennans | Upland Bentgrass G Riparian Seed Mix 0.2% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE I S S l | E D F O R
AG Andropogon Gerardii Big Bluestem G Riparian Seed Mix 1.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE AG Andropogon Gerardii Big Bluestem G Riparian Seed Mix 1.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE AG Andropogon Gerardii Big Bluestem G Riparian Seed Mix 1.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
Panicum _— ) i i
PC al , Deer Tongue Grass G Riparian Seed Mix 1.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE PC Panicum Deer Tongue Grass G Riparian Seed Mix 1.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE PC Panicum Deer Tongue Grass G Riparian Seed Mix 1.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
andestinum Clandestinum Clandestinum
PA Panicum Anceps Fall Panicum G Riparian Seed Mix 1.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE PA Panicum Anceps Fall Panicum G Riparian Seed Mix 1.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE PA Panicum Anceps Fall Panicum G Riparian Seed Mix 1.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
PV Panicum Virgatum Switchgrass G Riparian Seed Mix 2.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE PV Panicum Virgatum Switchgrass G Riparian Seed Mix 2.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE PV Panicum Virgatum Switchgrass G Riparian Seed Mix 2.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
cv Carex Vulpinoidea Fox sedge G Riparian Seed Mix 0.48% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE [ Carex Vulpinoidea Fox sedge G Riparian Seed Mix 0.48% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE [&Y Carex Vulpinoidea Fox sedge G Riparian Seed Mix 0.48% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
WILDFLOWERS WILDFLOWERS WILDFLOWERS
CM Cassia Marilandica Wild Senna H-P Riparian Seed Mix 1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE CM Cassia Marilandica Wild Senna H-P Riparian Seed Mix 1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE CM Cassia Marilandica Wild Senna H-P Riparian Seed Mix 1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
Desmanthus _— L )
DI linoansis linois Bundleflower | H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE DI Dﬁ.,if:ﬁil“s lincis Bundieflower | H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE DI Dﬁlsn'z(‘::::s llinois Bundieflower | H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
HH Heliopsis False Sunflower HP Riparian Seed Mix 0.6% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE Heliopsis ipari j ” Heliopsis ipari j 3
Helianthoides p 0% - HH Helianthoid False Sunflower H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.6% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE HH Helianthoid False Sunflower H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.6% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
elianthoides elianthoides
LSP Liatris Spicate Spiked Blazing Star H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE LSP Liatris Spicate Spiked Blazing Star H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE LSP Liatris Spicate Spiked Blazing Star H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
MF Monarda Fistulosa Bergamot H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE MF Monarda Fistulosa Bergamot H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE MF Monarda Fistulosa Bergamot H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
SP Silphium Perfoliatum Cup Plant HP Riparian Seed Mix 1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE SP Silphium Perfoliatum Cup Plant H-P Riparian Seed Mix 1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE SP Silphium Perfoliatum Cup Plant H-P Riparian Seed Mix 1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
BA Bidens Aristosa Showy Thickseed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.6% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE BA Bidens Aristosa Showy Thickseed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.6% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE BA Bidens Aristosa Showy Thickseed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.6% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
Eupatorium S ) i i
EF i P Joe-Pye Weed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.2% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE EF Eupatorium Joe-Pye Weed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.2% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE EF Eupatorium Joe-Pye Weed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.2% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
istulosum Fistulosum Fistulosum
HA Helenium Autumnale Sneezeweed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.2% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE HA Helenium Autumnale Sneezeweed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.2% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE HA Helenium Autumnale Sneezeweed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.2% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE m
VA Verbesina Alternifolia | Yellow Wingstem H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE VA Verbesina Alternifolia| Yellow Wingstem H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE VA Verbesina Alternifolia| Yellow Wingstem H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
VA Veronia Altissima Iron Weed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE VA Veronia Altissima Iron Weed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE VA Veronia Altissima Iron Weed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
Helianthus Narrow-leaved I ' Helianthus Narrow-leaved L ) Helianthus Narrow-leaved o i I I
HAN - H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE - 9 - 9
Angustifolius Sunflower p 0 HAN Angustifolius Sunflower H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE HAN Angustifolius Sunflower H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
LEGEND: ID = IDENTIFIER / QTY = QUANTITY /D = DECIDUOUS / E = EVERGREEN/H = HERBACEOUS / P = PERENNIAL / G = GRASS / C = CONTAINER / B&B = BALLED & BURLAPPED / BR = BARE ROOT / PG = PLUG/ DBH LEGEND: ID = IDENTIFIER / QTY = QUANTITY /D = DECIDUOUS / E = EVERGREEN/H = HERBACEOUS / P = PERENNIAL / G = GRASS / C = CONTAINER / B&B = BALLED & BURLAPPED / BR = BARE ROOT /PG = PLUG/ DBH LEGEND: ID = IDENTIFIER / QTY = QUANTITY /D = DECIDUOUS / E = EVERGREEN /H = HERBACEOUS / P = PERENNIAL / G = GRASS / C = CONTAINER / B&B = BALLED & BURLAPPED / BR = BARE ROOT /PG = PLUG/ DBH
= DIAMETER AT BREAST HEIGHT = DIAMETER AT BREAST HEIGHT = DIAMETER AT BREAST HEIGHT
AREA 2, SOUTH AREA 3, NORTH _ _ ) ___ ; I_
ID Qty Botanical Name Common Name Type Height Spread Medium Specification/Comments D at Botanical N S N T Heioht Soread Vedi Soccification]c . ID Qty Botanical Name Common Name Type Height Spread Medium Specification/Comments
TREES y otanical Name ommon Name ype eig prea edium pecification/Comments TREES —
TREES . — ST
cC 3 Carpinus Caroliniana Ironwood D 10 FT 5FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH o 3 Carminus Carolinana —— D 0FT SFT BaB Vimi— G aioer DBH cc 2 Carpinus Caroliniana Ironwood D 10FT SFT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH g U)
MV 3 Magnolia Virginiana | Sweetbay Magnolia SE 8FT 4FT B&B Five Canes, Each 1" Caliper DBH Y 3 ¥ pAnue — - - "p - MV 1 Magnolia Virginiana | Sweetbay Magnolia SE 8FT 4FT B&B Five Canes, Each 1" Caliper DBH
— - - lagnolia Virginiana | Sweetbay Magnolia SE 8FT 4FT B&B Five Canes, Each 1" Caliper DBH e m ; ; (9] I I I
AR 3 Acer Rubrum Red Maple D 12FT 6FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH / Singe Leader AR 3 Acer Rubrum Red Maple D T2FT 6FT BB Ninimum 3" Caliper DBH/ Singe Leader AR 2 Acer Rubrum Red Maple D 12F7 6FT B3B Mnimum 3" Caliper DBH/ Singe Leader N
BN 2 Betula Nigra River Birch D 10 FT 5FT B&B Three canes each, 1" caliper DBH - - : — BN 2 Betula Nigra River Birch D 10FT 5FT B&B Three canes each, 1" caliper DBH o™
Liquidambar BN 3 Betula Nigra River Birch D 10FT 5FT B&B Three canes each, 1" caliper DBH Liquidam bar
i v Cali i iqui LS 2 : Sweetgum D 12FT 6 FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH / Single Leader
LS 2 Styracillua Sweetgum D 12FT BFT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH/ Single Leader LS 3 LgtL;lrdairiTl]IE:r Sweetgum D 12FT 6FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH / Single Leader StYraCIIIqa 9 i -p i 9 O Z
QN 3 Quercus Nigra Water Oak D 12FT 6FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH / Single Leader - — T - QN 2 Quercus Nigra Water Oak D 12FT 6FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH / Single Leader el e
o Disti - T Cal - QN 3 Quercus Nigra Water Oak b 12FT 6FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH/ Single Leader ™ 2 Taxodium Distichum | Bald Cypress E 12FT 6FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH / Single Leader
D 139 Taxodium Distichum | _ Bald Cypress E 12FT 6FT B&B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH/ Single Leader ™ 3 | Taxodium Distichum | _ Bald Cypress E 12FT 6FT B3B Minimum 3" Caliper DBH / Single Leader 3 = = . I— m O
21
SHRUBS SHRUBS SHRUBS _ > = LL
AA 70 Aronia Arbutitolia | Red Chokeberry D 14N 12IN c Dense root mass . —— AA 40 Aronia Arbutitolia_ | Red Chokeberry D 141N 12IN c Dense root mass — LL
American AA 100 Aronia Arbutitolia Red Chokeberry D 14 IN 12N C Dense root mass American U)
i i i CM 40 Callicarpa Americana D 14 IN 12N C Dense root mass
cM % Callicarpa Americana Beautyberry D 14N 12IN © Dense root mass CM 100 Callicarpa Americana Bé:uet)r/ﬁ::ry D 14IN 121N c Dense root mass P Beautyberry O § O
Cephalanthus co 150 Cephalanthus Buttonbush D 141N 121N c Dense root mass
co 130 Occidentalis Buttonbush P 4N 12N c Dense root mass co 140 %’ph_f;'a”tthlgs Buttonbush D 141N 12IN c Dense root mass Occidentalis I I <
CA 130 Cornus Amomum_| _Silky Dogwood D 181N 12N c Dense root mass oA 5T o Ancr . CA 150 | Cornus Amomum [ _Silky Dogwood D 181N 12N c Dense root mass _J
- ornus Amomum Silky Dogwood D 18 IN 12 IN C Dense root mass :
D 90 llex Decidua Possumhaw Holly D 14N 121N C Dense root mass D 00 T - 1D 40 llex Decidua Possumhaw Holly D 141N 121N c Dense root mass |_
— Common ex Decidua Possumhaw Holly D 14 IN 12 IN C Dense root mass v 40 1o Verticilata Common e N N c Dense oot mass —
I\ 90 llex Verticillata Winterberry E 14 IN 12 1IN (&3 Dense root mass v 100 llex Verticillata V\(;orﬁon £ 14N 12N c Dense root mass Winterberry & —
LB 90 Lindera Benzoin Spicebush D 14 IN 12N C Dense root mass - - Interoerry LB 40 Lindera Benzoin Spicebush D 141N 121N c Dense root mass
LB 90 Lindera Benzoin Spicebush D 14 IN 12 IN C Dense root mass
PO 90 Physocarpus Ninebark D 18 IN 12 1IN C Dense root mass Physocarpus PO 40 Physolcarpus Ninebark D 18IN 12IN c Dense root mass
Opulifolius PO 100 Opulfolius Ninebark D 181N 12IN c Dense root mass Opulifolius
780 540
880
GRASSES GRASSES GRASSES I I I —
—— ——— ; ioari i o EV Elymus Virginicus Virginia Wild Rye G Riparian Seed Mix 2.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
EV Elymus Virginicus Virginia Wild Rye G Riparian Seed Mix 2.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE =V Elymus Virginicus Virginia Wild Rye I Riparian Seed Mx > 4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE Yl 9l I¢] ¥ p: (J
i ] ipari i () EM Echinochloa Muricata| Barnyard Grass G Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE : C
EM Echinochloa Muricata| Barnyard Grass G Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE EM Echinochloa Muricata|  Barnyard Grass G Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE y p: o
; inari i o AP Agrostis Perennans | Upland Bentgrass G Riparian Seed Mix 0.2% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
Q(P; :ng;ms Pergnnan;. Up;ndB:aemtgrass g E!parfan zeeg mfx ?i of’ x Eg Egmgzjﬁgﬁg AP Agrostis Perennans | Upland Bentgrass G Riparian Seed Mix 0.2% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE G Ar?dropogon Gorard pBi o Bl estim S Rigarian eod Vi 4% x 135 POUNDS/AGRE
rog‘;i‘i’:umerar L g Sluestem lparian Seed ViX SAX 0. AG Andropogon Gerardii | Big Bluestem G Riparian Seed Mix 1.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE Panicum ' '
ivari i 9 i PC . Deer Tongue Grass G Riparian Seed Mix 1.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
PC Clandestinum Deer Tongue Grass G Riparian Seed Mix 1.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE PC c|::dn;(;:nmum Deer Tongue Grass G Riparian Seed Mix 1.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE Clandestinum g p o
i i ipari i [) PA Panicum Anceps Fall Panicum G Riparian Seed Mix 1.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
PA Panicum Anceps _}  Fall Panicum S Riparian Seed Mix 1.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE PA Panioum Anceps | _Fall Panicum G Riparian Seed Mix 14% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE . > : e " —I
PV Panicum Virgatum Switchgrass G Riparian Seed Mix 2.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE : > 5 T : PV Panicum Virgatum Switchgrass G Riparian Seed Mix 2.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
cv Carex Villpinoidea Fox sedge G Riparian Seed Mix 0.48% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE PV Panicum Virgatum Switchgrass 6 Riparian Seed M 2.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE cv Carex Vulpinoidea Fox sedge G Riparian Seed Mix 0.48% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
p g p L0A X1 Y Carex Vulpinoidea Fox sedge G Riparian Seed Mix 0.48% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
WILDFLOWERS WILDFLOWERS WILDFLOWERS
i " i 7 N ioari i o CM Cassia Marilandica Wild Senna H-P Riparian Seed Mix 1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
CM Casg;:ﬁ“}"::{izgca Wild Senna AP Riparian Seed Mix 1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE CM Cassia Marilandica Wild Senna H-P Riparian Seed Mix 1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE Desmanthus b -
inoi n inari i o, DI ) A lllinois Bundleflower H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
P! llinoensis tinois Bundleflower |  HP Riparian Seed Mix 05% x13.5 POUNDS/ACRE DI Desmanttus | linois Bundieflower | H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE llinoensis P ’
Heliopsis - iari i y ionsi HH Heliopsis False Sunflower HP Riparian Seed Mix 0.6% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
HH Helianthoides False Sunflower HP Riparian Seed Mx 06% x13.5 POUNDS/ACRE HH He':z'r:‘t’rf’;'jes False Sunflower H-P Riparian Seed Mx 0.6% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE Helianthoides P ’
iatris Spi i i N ipari i o LSP Liatris Spicate Spiked Blazing Star H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
LSP Liatris Spicate | Spiked Blazing Star | H-P Riparian Seed Mx 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE LsP Liatris Spicate | Spiked Blazing Star | H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE P P g Pl —
MF Monarda Fistulosa Bergamot H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE _ S - MF Monarda Fistulosa Bergamot H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
—— - —— - y - MF Monarda Fistulosa Bergamot H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE = n P 3
SP Silphium Perfoliatum Cup Plant H-P Riparian Seed Mix 1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE — - P : SP Silphium Perfoliatum Cup Plant H-P Riparian Seed Mix 1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
BA Bidens Aristosa Showy Thickseed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.6% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE SP Silphium Perfoliatum Cup Plant H-P Riparian Seed Mix 1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE BA Bidens Aristosa Showy Thickseed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.6% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
Eupatorium Wy p =25 - BA Bidens Aristosa Showy Thickseed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.6% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE Eupatorium
- - ipari i 0, i EF . Joe-Pye Weed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.2% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
EF Fistulosum oe-Pye Wead P Riparian Seed Mx 0:2% x13.5 POUNDS/ACRE EF Eupatorum Joe-Pye Weed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.2% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE Fistulosum i
HA Helenium Autumnale Sneezeweed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.2% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE - - — - > HA Helenium Autumnale Sneezeweed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.2% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
VA Verbesina Atternifolia | _Yellow Wingstem H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE Uﬁ \';'e'en'”.m Autumnale | _Sneezeweed HP Riparian Seed Mx 0.2% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE VA Verbesina Atternifolia | Yellow Wingstem H-P Riparian Seed Mx 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
- —— ——r — erbesina Alternifolia| Yellow Wingstem H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE VA v ia Altissi Iron Weed P Riparian Seed M 0.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
VAl Veronia Altissima Iron Weed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE VA Veronia Alissi —— - 5 eronia Alissima ron vvee - Iparian seed Mix A X TS [0)
- eronia Altissima Iron Weed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE Helianth N 0 d -
HAN Helianthus Narrow-leaved H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE Helianthus Narrow-leaved HAN elaninus arrow-ieave H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE ©
Angustifolius Sunflower : : HAN Soguatifolise Suniower H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE Angustifolius Sunflower 1 a
LEGEND: ID = IDENTIFIER / QTY = QUANTITY /D = DECIDUOUS / E = EVERGREEN/H = HERBACEOUS / P = PERENNIAL / G = GRASS / C = CONTAINER / B&B = BALLED & BURLAPPED / BR = BARE ROOT /PG = PLUG/ DBH LEGEND: ID = IDENTIFIER / QTY = QUANTITY / D = DECIDUOUS / E = EVERGREEN/ H = HERBACEOUS / P = PERENNIAL / G = GRASS / C = CONTAINER / BB = BALLED & BURLAPPED / BR = BARE ROOT/ PG = PLUG/ DBH LEGEND: ID = IDENTIFIER / QTY = QUANTITY /D = DECIDUOUS / E = EVERGREEN/H = HERBACEOUS / P = PERENNIAL / G= GRASS / C = CONTAINER / B&B = BALLED & BURLAPPED / BR = BARE ROOT / PG = PLUG/ DBH
= DIAMETER AT BREAST HEIGHT _ = DIAMETER AT BREAST HEIGHT
= DIAMETER AT BREAST HEIGHT
1D Qty Botanical Name Common Name Type Height Spread Medium Specification/Comments
EV GRASSES
EM Elymus Virginicus Virginia Wild Rye G Riparian Seed Mix 2.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
AP Echinochloa Muricata| Barnyard Grass G Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
AG Agrostis Perennans | Upland Bentgrass G Riparian Seed Mix 0.2% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE o)
PC Andropogon Gerardii Big Bluestem G Riparian Seed Mix 1.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE (:ISJ
PA Panicum Deer Tongue Grass G Riparian Seed Mix 1.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE 2
Clandestinum E
PV Panicum Anceps Fall Panicum G Riparian Seed Mix 1.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE o
CV Panicum Virgatum Switchgrass G Riparian Seed Mix 2.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE 2]
Carex Vulpinoidea Fox sedge G Riparian Seed Mix 0.48% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE 5
]
WILDFLOWERS -
CM Cassia Marilandica Wild Senna H-P Riparian Seed Mix 1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE | (ZD
DI Dmlsnrzzr’]‘ts'l‘:s llinois Bundieflower | HP Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
Heliopsis . ) © 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
HH A A False Sunflower H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.6% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
Helianthoides or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
LSP Liatris Spicate Spiked Blazing Star H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
MF Monarda Fistulosa Bergamot H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
SP Silphium Perfoliatum Cup Plant H-P Riparian Seed Mix 1% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE PROJECT NO. 23-0130
BA Bidens Aristosa Showy Thickseed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.6% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
EF 'E::fsﬂifg;'ﬂnr: Joe-Pye Weed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.2% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE DATE 03/08/2025
HA Helenium Autumnale Sneezeweed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.2% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
VA Verbesina Alternifolia | Yellow Wingstem H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.5% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE SCALE AS SHOWN
VA Veronia Altissima Iron Weed H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE
HAN Helianthus Narrow-leaved H-P Riparian Seed Mix 0.4% x 13.5 POUNDS/ACRE DESIGNED BY ASA
Angustifolius Sunflower
LEGEND: ID = IDENTIFIER / QTY = QUANTITY / D = DECIDUOUS / E = EVERGREEN /H = HERBACEOUS / P = PERENNIAL / G = GRASS / C = CONTAINER / B&B = BALLED & BURLAPPED /BR = BARE ROOT /PG = PLUG/ DBH = DRAWN BY ASA
DIAMETER AT BREAST HEIGHT
CHECKED BY ASA
TITLE
SHEET NO.
: 6 | | 2




4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\L1 LANDSCAPE PLAN.dwg |

LANDSCAPE SPECIFICATIONS:

PLANTING FOR SLOPED CHANNEL BANKS
(INCLUDES TOPSOIL PLACEMENT, TREES & SHRUBS)

1.

10.
11.

12.
13.

14.
15.

16.

CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE ENGINEER'S APPROVAL THAT SUBGRADE OF SLOPED CHANNEL BANKS IS TRUE TO GRADING DESIGN, FREE OF ANY DEBRIS, RUBBLE, STUMPS, AND ROOTS AND HAS
BEEN COMPACTED PER SPECIFICATIONS PRIOR TO ANY PLACEMENT OF TOPSOIL.

JUST PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF TOPSOIL, CONTRACTOR SHALL RUN DOZER TRACKS PERPENDICULAR TO CONTOURS OF SUB-GRADE BANKS TO CREATE A FINISHED SURFACE COMPLETELY AND
CONSISTENTLY COVERED WITH DOZER TRACKS.

ALL SLOPED BANKS TO BE PLANTED SHALL RECEIVE SIX INCHES OF COMPACTED TOPSOIL, ALL OF WHICH SHALL COME FROM A SINGLE SOURCE AND BE OF A CONSISTENT COMPOSITION.
CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE SOIL TESTED BY AN APPROVED LABORATORY AND SUBMIT RESULTS TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL. FERTILIZER SHALL NOT BE APPLIED. HOWEVER, PH
SHALL BE AMENDED IF APPLICABLE, AS INSTRUCTED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

PRIOR TO RAIN, PLACE SIX-INCH COMPACTED LAYER OF TOPSOIL. TO ACHIEVE COMPACTION, RUN DOZER TRACKS PERPENDICULAR TO CONTOURS TO CREATE A FINISHED SURFACE COMPLETELY
AND CONSISTENTLY COVERED WITH DOZER TRACKS. SHOULD IT RAIN PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF TOPSOIL AND CAUSE THE DIVOTS OF THE TRACKING DESCRIBED IN ITEM #3 ABOVE, IT COULD BE
NECESSARY TO REPEAT THE TRACKING IF INSTRUCTED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

FOR SOIL PREPARATION PRIOR TO SEEDING GRASSES AND WILDFLOWERS REFER TO PLANTING FOR SLOPED CHANNEL BANKS - GRASSES & WILDFLOWERS, ON THIS SHEET.
PLANTING OF TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL OCCUR BEFORE THE PLANTING OF GRASSES AND WILDFLOWERS BETWEEN FEBRUARY 15 THROUGH MAY 15 AND SEPTEMBER 1 THROUGH DECEMBER 15.

NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IN WRITING OF NECESSARY TREE OR PLAN SUBSTITUTIONS FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF PLANT MATERIAL. ALL PLANTS FOR THIS
PROJECT SHALL BE NATIVE SPECIES. CULTIVARS SHALL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE NURSERY-GROWN, WELL-ROOTED, AND WELL-BRANCHED; ALL TREES MUST BE FREE OF INSECTS, DISEASES, MECHANICAL INJURY, AND OTHER OBJECTIONABLE
FEATURES WHEN PLANTED; ALL MATERIALS MUST CONFORM TO THE “AMERICAN NURSEY STOCK STANDARDS” LATEST EDITION.

THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL INSPECT/APPROVE ALL PLANT MATERIAL DELIVERED TO THE SITE BEFORE INSTALLATION. IF REQUESTED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL PROVIDE INVOICES AND/OR NURSERY TAGS (ORIGINAL OR COPIES) TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR CONFIRMATION OF QUANTITIES, SPECIES, AND CONDITION.

ALL TREES SHALL BE BALLED AND BIODEGRADABLE BURLAPPED. WIRE CAGES SHALL BE REMOVED. BIODEGRADABLE CONTAINERS WILL BE ACCEPTED.

TREES SHALL HAVE NORMAL, WELL-DEVELOPED BRANCHES AND A SINGLE-DOMINANT CENTRAL LEADER; TREES WITH TOPPED CENTRAL LEADERS AND INDISCRIMINATELY PRUNED LATERAL
BRANCHES WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. STRUCTURAL PRUNING SHALL FOLLOW ANSI A300 TREE CARE STANDARDS

TREE ROOT FLARES SHOULD BE VISIBLE AND PLANTED 1-2” ABOVE SURROUNDING GRADE.

TREES SHALL BE SECURED BY USING 6 FOOT LONG METAL “T” POSTS, SPACED 120 DEGREES APART, THREE FEET FROM TRUNK, USING 13-GUAGE, GALVANIZED WIRE, DOUBLED AROUND TREE WITH
RUBBERED HOSE PROTECTION AND WRAPPED AROUND POST WITH A 1X2X5” TWISTER FOR EACH POST TO FIRMLY AFFIX EACH WIRE SYSTEM TO STABILIZE TREE TRUNK.

ALL SHRUBS SHALL BE BALLED AND IN BIODEGRADABLE CONTAINERS OR REMOVABLE PLASTIC CONTAINERS.

SOIL USED IN BACKFILLING PLANTING PITS SHALL BE TOPSOIL AND MIXES WITH 25% PEAT BY VOLUME, EXCEPT FOR ERICACEOUS PLANTS, VERY ACIDIC OR SOUR SOIL (SOIL HAVING A PH LESS
THAN 6) SHALL BE MIXED WITH SUFFICIENT LIME TO PRODUCE A SLIGHTLY ACID REACTION (A PH OF 6.0 TO 6.5). 10-10-10 COMMERCIAL FERTILIZER AT THE RATE OF 2 POUNDER PER CUBIC YARD
SHALL BE ADDED. BOTH FERTILIZER AND PEAT SHALL BE THOROUGHLY MIXED.

TREES AND SHRUBS FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE PLANTED ON SLOPES AND SHALL REQUIRE SOIL STABILIZATION ON THE UP-SLOPE SIDE, AS SHOWN ON APPLICABLE DETAILS. THIS WILL INCLUDE
A BIODEGRADABLE SOCK AND SPIKES MANUFACTURED BY ONE CLARION (PH: 863.261.8388).

SOIL PREPARATION AND HYDROSEEDING:

(NATIVE GRASSES AND WILDFLOWERS)

1.
2.

10.

11.
12.

13.

14.

NATIVE GRASSES AND WILDFLOWERS SHALL BE PLANTED FOLLOWING THE COMPLETION OF INSTALLATION OF ALL TREES AND SHRUBS.

THE TOP TWO INCHES OF THE TOPSOIL LAYER SHALL BE ROTO-TILLED TO CREATE CONSISTENT PARTICLE SIZE IN A FRIABLE CONDITION. ALL DEBRIS AND CLODS SHALL BE REMOVED. THE SOIL
SHALL THEN BE RANKED INTO ITS ORIGINAL POSITION AND ROLLED FOR CONFORMITY.

FOLLOWING THE COMPLETION OF THE SOIL PREPARATION, AN EROSION CONTROL MATERIAL, “COIR MAT 40,” TWO-INCH GRID MANUFACTURED BY ONE CLARION (PH: 863.261.8388).

THIS MATTING SHALL BE CAREFULLY PLACED AROUND TREES AND SHRUBS. PERPENDICULAR 90-DEGREE CUTS SHALL BE MADE TO THE MATTING AND THEN SPLICED BACK TOGETHER AROUND
TREE TRUNKS AND THE BASE OF SHRUB LIMBS. MATTING SHALL BE SECURED AND STABILIZED UTILIZING COIR BIODEGRADABLE SPIKES. OVERLAP THE NETTING MINIMUM OF 6-INCH WITH PREVIOUS
ROW. APPLY STAPLES AT 4 FEET MAXIMUM SPACING ON ALL EDGES AND LAPS, WITH INTERIOR ROWS OF STAPLES AT A 4-FEET MAXIMUM SPACING AND SPACED IN THE ROW AT 8-FEET MAXIMUM
SPACING. STAPLES IN AN INTERIOR ROW SHALL ALTERNATE IN SPACING WITH STAPLES ON AN ADJACENT INTERIOR ROW. ALL STAPLES SHALL BE DRIVEN FLUSH WITH THE SOIL SURFACE.

UPON COMPLETION OF THE INSTALLATION OF THE COIR MAT, THE SEEDING WILL BE PERFORMED BY HYDROSEEDING OVER THE COIR MAT 40.

GRASSES AND WILDFLOWERS FOR THIS PROJECT WILL BE PLANTED FROM SEED. THE SEED IS REFERRED TO AS “MIX-168-SOUTHERN RIPARIAN BUFFER MIX” AND IS AVAILABLE FROM ROUNDSTONE
NATIVE SEED COMPANY - (PH: 888.531.2353). SEED SHALL BE PURE, LIVE SEED AND SHALL NOT CONTAIN PROHIBITED, NOXIOUS WEEDS ACCORDING TO STATE LAW. APPLICATION RATE SHALL BE 13.5
POUNDS PER ACRE.

TEMPORARY SEED MIX TO BE UTILIZED FOR EROSION PROTECTION AND MIXED WITH MIX 168:
e AFTER AUGUST 1, USE OATS @ 40 POUNDS PER ACRE AS TEMPORARY SEED

e BEFORE AUGUST 1, USE BROWN TOP MILLET @ 8 POUNDS PER ACRE AS TEMPORARY SEED

GROWTH MEDIA SHALL BE FLEXIBLE GROWTH MEDIUM FIBER MULCH: APPLY ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS. THIS PRODUCT SHALL BE APPLIED AT A MINIMUM RATE OF 3500
LBS/ACRE ON SLOPES. REFER TO MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATION.

EQUIPMENT SHALL HAVE A BUILT-IN MECHANICAL AGITATION SYSTEM AND OPERATING CAPACITY SUFFICIENT TO AGITATE, SUSPEND, OR HOMOGENEOUSLY MIX A SLURRY CONTAINING NOT LESS
THAN 44 LBS OR ORGANIC MULCHING AMENDMENT PLUS FERTILIZER, CHEMICAL ADDITIVES, AND SOLIDS FOR EACH 150 GALLONS OF WATER. EQUIPMENT SHOULD ALSO INCLUDE A FAN-TYPE
NOZZLE WITH 50-DEGREE TIPS TO PROVIDE BETTER COVERAGE.

INSTALLATION SHALL STRICTLY COMPLY WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS. SPRAY-APPLY SLURRY UNIFORMLY TO ALL AREAS TO BE SEEDED WITH
TWO-STEP PROCESS. MIX 50% OF THE SEED MIXTURE, SOIL AMENDMENTS, TACKIFIER, AND COMMERCIAL FERTILIZER WITH A SMALL AMOUNT OF FLEXIBLE GROWTH MEDIUM FOR VISUAL METERING
AND APPLY ALONG THE AREAS TO BE VEGETATED BEING SURE TO APPLY SEED AND AMENDMENTS AT THE SPECIFIED RATES. SECOND COAT SHALL BE APPLIED PERPENDICULAR TO THE FIRST
COAT. APPLY THE BALANCE OF THE SEED MIX AND FLEXIBLE GROWTH MEDIUM AT A RATE SO THAT TOTAL MULCH COMPONENT AND SEED COMPONENT IS DEPOSITED AT NOT LESS THAN THE
SPECIFIED SEED SOWING RATE

MIX AND APPLY THE FLEXIBLE GROWTH MEDIUM AT A RATE OF 50 LBS PER 125 GALLONS OF WATER OVER FRESHLY SEEDED AREAS. HYDROMULCH SHOULD BE APPLIED IN MULTIPLE DIRECTIONS SO
THAT SHADOWING DOES NOT OCCUR AND TO ENSURE UNIFORMITY OF THE APPLICATION.

CONFORM THE LOADING RATES WITH EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURERS. DO NOT LEAVE SEEDED SURFACES UNPROTECTED, ESPECIALLY IF PRECIPITATION IS IMMINENT.

EXERCISE SPECIAL CARE TO PREVENT ANY OF THE SLURRY FROM BEING SPRAYED ONTO ANY HARDSCAPE AREAS INCLUDING CONCRETE WALKS, FENCES, WALLS, BUILDINGS, ETC. REMOVE ALL
SLURRY SPRAYED ONTO THESE SURFACES IMMEDIATELY.

IN THE CASE OF DROUGHT: FREQUENT LIGHT IRRIGATION WILL NEED TO BE APPLIED TO SEEDED AREAS IF NO NATURAL RAIN EVENTS HAVE OCCURRED WITHIN ONE WEEK OF HYDROSEEDING.
WATER SHOULD BE APPLIED LONG ENOUGH TO MOISTEN THE SOIL THOROUGHLY TO THE DEPTH OF THE SLURRY MULCH TAKING CARE NOT TO SUPER SATURATE OR WASH AWAY THE SLURRY AND
SEED.

AFTER SEED GERMINATION HAS OCCURRED AND PLANTS ARE VISIBLE THE FREQUENCY OF IRRIGATION SHOULD BE CUT BACK WITH HEAVIER APPLICATION RATES STILL MAKING SURE NOT TO
SUPER SATURATE OR WASH AWAY THE SLURRY AND SEED. NO NEED TO WATER IF NATURAL RAIN FALL IS OCCURRING. REPAIR ALL SEED WASHINGS AND EROSION.

TURF SEEDING ABOVE SLOPED BANK
(INCLUDES ANY DISTURBED AREA ABOVE THE TOP OF BANK)

1.

ALL DISTURBED AREAS TO BE SEEDED WITH KENTUCKY 31 FESCUE AT THE RATE OF FIVE POUNDS PER 1,000 S.F. ALL SEED TO BE 98% PURE WITH 85% GERMINATION AND CONFORM TO ALL STATE
REQUIREMENTS FOR GRASS SEED. THE FERTILIZER SHALL BE 6-12-12 COMMERCIAL TYPE WITH 50% OF ITS ELEMENTS DERIVED FROM ORGANIC SOURCES.

STRAW MULCH SHALL BE PLACED UPON SEEDED AREAS. STRAW SHALL BE OATS OR WHEAT STRAW, FREE FROM WEEDS, FOREIGN MATTER DETRIMENTAL TO PLANT LIFE, AND DRY. HAY OR
CHOPPED CORNSTALKS ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT THAT THE PREPARED SOIL BASE IS READY TO RECEIVE WORK. THE TOPSOIL SHALL BE CULTIVATED TO A DEPTH OF 4 INCHES WITH
A MECHANICAL TILLER AND SUBSEQUENTLY RAKED UNTIL SMOOTH. FOREIGN MATERIALS COLLECTED DURING CULTIVATION AND RAKING OPERATIONS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM PROJECT SITE.

FERTILIZER SHALL BE APPLIED PER THE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. LIMESTONE MAY BE APPLIED WITH THE FERTILIZER. FERTILIZER SHALL BE APPLIED AFTER SMOOTH RAKING AND
PRIOR TO ROLLER COMPACTION AND IT SHALL BE MIXED THOROUGHLY IN THE UPPER 2 INCHES OF TOPSOIL.

SEED SHALL BE APPLIED EVENLY IN THE TWO INTERSECTING DIRECTIONS AND RAKED IN LIGHTLY. THE TOPSOIL SHALL BE LIGHTLY WATERED PRIOR TO APPLYING SEED. DO NOT SEED AREA IN
EXCESS OF THAT WHICH CAN BE MULCHED ON THE SAME DAY.

ROLL SEEDED AREA WITH ROLLER NOT EXCEEDING 150 POUNDS.

IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING SEEDING AND COMPACTING, APPLY STRAW MULCH AT THE RATE OF ONE AND ONE HALF BALE PER 1,000 SQUARE FEET. IMMEDIATELY AFTER MULCHING, APPLY WATER
WITH A FINE SPRAY AND SATURATE THE GROUND TO A DEPTH OF 4 INCHES.

CONTRACTORS SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR WATERING SEEDED AREAS TO PREVENT GRASS AND SOIL FROM DRYING OUT UNTIL THE INSTALLATION IS INSPECTED AND ACCEPTED BY THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. MINIMUM ACCEPTABLE COVERAGE SHALL BE 95 PERCENT.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RESEEDING BARE SPOTS FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR AFTER THE ACCEPTANCE OF INSTALLATION.

OBSERVATION OF CONSTRUCTION, PROJECT COMPLETION, & WARRANTY
(TREES, SHRUBS, NATIVE GRASSES, WILDFLOWERS, & TURF GRASSES)

1.

A ONE-YEAR WARRANTY SHALL APPLY TO THE PLANTING OF TREES, SHRUBS, NATIVE GRASSES, WILDFLOWERS, AND TURF GRASSES. THIS WARRANTY SHALL BEGIN ON THE DATE THAT ALL
PLANTINGS WERE DETERMINED COMPLETE AND A “FINAL COMPLETION LETTER” IS ISSUED, THEN THE WARRANTY SHALL EXTEND FOR 365 CALENDAR DAYS.

THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT WILL PERIODICALLY OBSERVE PLANTING ACTIVITY AND SHALL PERFORM A FINAL INSPECTION UPON COMPLETION OF ALL PLANTING OPERATIONS.

UPON INITIAL COMPLETION, SHOULD DEFICIENCIES BE DETERMINED, THE CONTRACTORS SHALL BE PRESENTED WITH A “REMEDIAL PLAN OF ACTION” TO EXECUTE BEFORE FINAL COMPLETION IS
RECOGNIZED. THE TIMELINE FOR THIS REMEDIAL ACTION COULD BE DEPENDENT ON PLANTING SEASON AND WEATHER. WHEN SATISFACTORY COMPLETION IS DETERMINED, A DATE WILL BE
DETERMINED AND THE FINAL COMPLETION LETTER ISSUED.

A ONE-YEAR INSPECTION SHALL BE CONDUCTED FOLLOWING THE DATE OF WHICH COMPLETION WAS DETERMINED. AT SUCH TIME, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE AT THEIR COST ALL DEAD,
DAMAGED, OR DEFICIENT PLANT MATERIALS AS DETERMINED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. THIS INSPECTION SHALL PRODUCE A PUNCH LIST AND A SPECIFIC DATE FOR WHICH ALL REMEDIES
SHALL BE COMPLETED. UPON SUCCESSFUL REMEDY TO THIS PUNCH LIST OF DEFICIENCIES APPLICABLE TO THIS ONE-YEAR WARRANTY INSPECTION, ANY REMAINING CONTINGENCY FEES SHALL BE
RELEASED AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RELIEVED OF ANY FURTHER OBLIGATIONS CONCERNING THE PLANTING AND ESTABLISHMENT OF TREES, SHRUBS, NATIVE GRASSES, WILDFLOWERS,
AND TURF GRASSES.

SLIT MAT, TWO PERPENDICULAR
CUTS, OVER CENTER OF EACH
SHRUB. STAPLE QUADRANTS OF
MAT SLITS TO SHRUB BALL.

EXTEND/CONTINUE
EROSION CONTROL MAT
OVER EACH MASS BED.

10 SHRUBS
PER MASS

THE ROOT BALLS SHALL BE
SET FLUSH TO FINISH GRADE,
WITH TRUNK PLUMB AND
TRUNK FLARE VISIBLE, NO
MULCH SHALL BE WIHTIN A
MINIMUM OF 2" FROM THE

PLANT MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE PRUNED PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION. AFTER PLANTS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED,
EACH PLANT SHALL BE PRUNED FOR UNIFORMITY

K AL, N TRUNK OF THE SHRUB. DO
J Q D
[ BALL WITH SOIL. SET TOP OF
. /) g ROOT BALL FLUSH TO GRADE.

4
% 0 NOT COVER THE TOP OF ROOT
g

f

>
’ A
L = N9

3" HARDWOOD MULCH

-r 7 v
\ 4
> \\v
AN
O \
e
N

X MULCH EACH SCARIFY ROOTBALL
© SHRUB PER 4" EDGE TO
DETAIL /“ 4"y CONTAIN
EDGE OF //f/\1 B
EXCAVATION FINISH GRADE
/ TAMP SOIL AROUND
SCARIFY SIDES ROOT BALL BASE FIRMLY
HYDROSEED WITHIN BEFORE PLANTING WITH FOOT PRESSURE
SHRUB MASS. PROTECT { SO THAT ROOT BALL
FOLIAGE FROM SPRAY. > DOES NOT SHIFT.
BACKFILL WITH TOPSOIL
= IN 9" LAYERS. WATER
= EACH LAYER UNTIL
= SETTLED. DO NOT TAMP
= 5" 5" AFTER WATERING
ROOT BALL
MIN: MIN.
NOTES:
1. WHERE PLANTS ARE SHOWN IN BEDS, MULCH SHALL
COVER ENTIRE BED AS DENOTED ON THE PLANS.
2. BURLAP GROWN PLANT MATERIAL MAY BE
—_ SUBSTITUTED FOR CONTAINER MATERIAL.
2 | SHRUB PLANTING
| NOT TO SCALE
1 | SHRUB MASS DETAIL
| NOT TO SCALE
DO NOT HEAVILY PRUNE THE
DOMINANT CENTRAL LEADER TREE AT PLANTING. PRUNE
DO NOT PRUNE ONLY CROSSOVER LIMBS,
CO-DOMINANT LEADERS, AND
BROKEN OR DEAD BRANCHES.
SOME INTERIOR TWIGS AND
, LATERAL BRANCHES MAY BE
1" CONTOUR | PRUNED; HOWEVER, DO NOT
\ REMOVE THE TERMINAL BUDS
T-POST = OF BRANCHES THAT EXTEND TO
_ + - f >] THE EDGE OF THE CROWN.
P Vv ~
3:1 SLOPE "’V‘“’//‘V' SWALE - DIVERT MARK THE NORTH SIDE OF THE TREE IN
””“"‘“ DRAINAGE AROUND LOG 13 GAUGE GALVANIZED WIRE \( THE NURSERY, AND ROTATE TREE TO

7 SRRERKIEAT,
SEHLTEIIN TN S otas
KK III LN
(RN XN
ZHR

%
b " ‘:“’ ‘\ X gL(J) SVNNLOG

D

<

MY \
W ot

oo |

\

ROOT BALL\,
RADIUS y/ \’
' (24 INCHES) / - ’2’)(" *
RO
: :zll_d(RSEH WITH FINISH "”“
‘ 1 GRADE OF MULCH) VN 1 I?\ll{r%YSLL%%E
/g /
MULCH
WITH FINISH GRADE / so
/
CONTOUR

3" RAISED EMBANKMENT W/
BAND OF SOD, FROM END OF
LOG TO END OF LOG.

WRAP EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET OVER EMBANKMENT
& BURY 12 INCES DEEP

3 | TREE DETAIL - ON SLOPE
| NOT TO SCALE

W/ RUBBER HOSE FOR PROTECTION

POSSIBLE.

& WRAPPED AROUND POST WITH A

1X2X5 TWISTER FOR STABILIZATION

ROOT FLARE SHALL BE VISIBLE AND PLANTED
1TO 2 INCHES ABOVE GRADE AT FRONT OF
— BALL.

6' METAL T-POST, 3 PER TREE

POSITIONED AT 120°, REAR POSTé
HIGHER THAN FRONT POSTS

3" HARDWOOD MULCH, DO NOT
PLACE MULCH IN CONTACT
WITH TREE TRUNK AT FLARE.

12" DIAMETER, COIR BIODEGRADEABLE
LOGS, PLACED ON UPPER SLOPE TO
PROTECT EXCAVATED, 1:1 SLOPE.
STABILIZE W/ BIODEGRADEABLE
SPIKES & BURY EACH END OF LOG

CONTOUR

THE ROOT BALLS MUST BE SET
FLUSH TO FINISH GRADE, WITH

/ TRUNK PLUMB AND TRUNK FLARE

il VISIBLE. NO MULCH SHALL BE WITHIN
A MINIMUM OF 3" FROM THE TRUNK
OF THE TREE. DO NOT COVER THE
TOP OF ROOT BALL WITH SOIL. SET
TOP OF ROOT BALL FLUSH TO GRADE

COIR LOG

3" HARDWOOD MULCH,
DO NOT PLACE MULCH
IN CONTACT WITH TREE
TRUNK AT FLARE.

FINSIHED GRADE
FRONT OF TREE PIT

REMOVE ALL TWINE, ROPE, WIRE,
AND NON-BIODEGRADEABLE
BURLAP.

BURY LOG, 12 INCHES DEEP,
BELOW FINISH GRADE

SCARIFY SIDES BEFORE
PLANTING AND BACKFILL

TAMP SOIL AROUND ROOT BALL BASE FIRMLY

"
6" MIN WITH FOOT PRESSURE SO THAT ROOT BALL
DOES NOT SHIFT. BACKFILL WITH TOPSOIL IN
9" LAYERS. WATER EACH LAYER UNTIL
SETTLED. DO NOT TAMP AFTER WATERING.
1 2" 1 2"
ROOT BALL PLACE ROOT BALL ON UNEXCAVATED OR

TAMPED SOIL.

MIN MIN

4 | TREE PLANTING DETAIL
| NOT TO SCALE

A

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM
423.805.3700

SEAL

ISSUED FOR
BID

LAKESITE, TN 37379
FOR
CITY OF LAKESITE

LAKESITE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS

]
©
| (m)
()
>
[%)]
2
c
i)
L
S
[0)
I
o
N 4
© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
SCALE AS SHOWN
DESIGNED BY ASA
DRAWN BY ASA
CHECKED BY ASA
TITLE
LANDSCAPE
DETAILS
SHEET NO.

C6.3



4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C6 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.dwg |

N END SECTION (TYP.) / ‘\
r THIS PORTION MAY BE AN END SECTION
— ' ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.
T A ¥ TAB L E O F D | M E N S I O N S CONCRETE FLOOR OR RIPRAP 201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
7 CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGING.COM
4 PI PE A D E F T = ; i(' = ; é 423.805.3700
SIZE min 8 ™ I + 8 ™ o —
o|n o o oln +
1 5 2'_6" 5'_0" 2'_6" 1 |_9" O|_6" < T ; : ; < T (g-) \\\\H”“I//
;= I = \ 1y
Zn Z|n /7y
e 5 v 18 [2-6"| 5-0" [2-6"| 19" [0-6" 52 _ s 58 i L TRy,
= . 2
\\/EXISTING BANK LINE TOP VIEW 21 |2'-6"| 5'-0" |2'-6"| 1'-9" |0'-6" Y [y % =
~ \ ST, Y =
\\\\\ \y‘ -I\ ~ 24 4|_0" 6'_6" 3'_0" 3'_3" O|_6" E s AGRICI; T(URE .: :___
N ! © = ° 3 =
! 1 AN 1 on 1 AN 1 AN 1 N LA LA = & “% .-' =
\ CLASS B MACHNED RIPRA? :':7 30 |4'-0"| 6'-6" |3'-0"| 3'-3" |0'-6 < r\ N r\ ~ o, o= é"s\\
THICKNESS: 30 36 5!_6" 8"0" 3"6" 4|_5u O|_6u \; A \:F ////;Y]é;../};?; 1205:1?..%)%%\\\\\
3 \— QN e\l 1 Qn v En -3 N i I\ N ‘ ////// OFTE \\\\\\
: 42 |5-6"] 8-0" |3-6"| 4-5" |0-6 mpe < OFTENT
1 . T 28 "3.7.2025
\\\\\ \ 48 5'_6" 8'_0" 3'_6" 4'_5" O|_6" ‘E L>(<)
/ SCOUR PROTECTION w 8 < HEAVY GEOTEXTILE 5 3 SEPARATOR
PROPOSED BANK (RIPRAP FILLED TOE TRENCH) AN = a3yl Q" 1T Qn - 0
FRONT VIEW 54 |7'-0"| 9'-5" |4'-6"| 5'-9" |0'-6 HEAVY GEOTEXTILE FABRIC ANCHORED =
FABRIC ANCHORED A< I SS U E D FO R
60 7'_0" 9'_5" 4'_6" 5'_9" O|_6"
: \ | :I@ 66 8'_6" 1 1 l_O" 5'_6" 6'_1 1 n O|_6" TAlLWATER < 0.5 HC AND ASSUM'NG TAILWATER > 05 HC AND B I D
S T SAYER EXISTING BED ELEVATION ) FULL CULVERT FLOW ASSUMING FULL CULVERT FLOW
FABRIC : 72 |8-6"[11-0"|5-6"|6-11"[0"-6" (LOW TAILWATER CONDITIONS) (HIGH TAILWATER CONDITIONS)
AJ( CONCRETE: 4000 PSI AT 28 DAYS REINFORCED WITH NO. 4 Hc = HEIGHT OF CULVERT
> BARS 10" C/C/EACH WAY WITH WINGS AND TOE SLAB W = WIDTH OF LVERT
c OF CU
| _\L DOWELLED TO HEADWALL WITH NO. 5 BARS. LA = LENGTH OF RIP-RAP APRON
= £ A»_Q 3/4" CHAMFER ON ALL EXPOSED EDGES. WA = WIDTH OF RIP-RAP APRON AT END
D50 = MEDIAN RIP-RAP SIZE
SIDE VIEW NOTE: DMAX = MAXIMUM SIZE OF RIP-RAP = 1.5 D50
1. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR DA = DEPTH OF RIP-RAP APRON = 1.5 DMAX
| ENGINEER REVIEW PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
1 Eg’ﬁ}g 2&?'&-'2”'0'\‘ SECTION 2 | coNCRETE HEADWALL m
| | NOT TO SCALE 3 | RIPRAP APRON L]
| NOT TO SCALE
T WIDTH OF DRAWING NOTES PERPENDICULAR CUTS IN ASPAHLT LINEAR CUTS IN ASPAHLT I_ LLJ
€ UTILITY SERVICE LINE T\/ii'\lll(z:: 1. 1-1/2" GRADE 'E' ASPHALT CONCRETE TOPPING, APPLY COAT DC = DISTANCE TO CURB I
OF EXCAVATION PRIOR TO PLACEMENT. #—5—#WA—DC Z
"; 2. FOR CONCRETE ROADWAY: 8" MIN. (MATCH EXISTING) CLASS 'A' \Dﬁ S E (0)) U)
N CONCRETE (4,000 P.S.I. MIN.) COURSE BROOM FINISH. CONCRETE RZ L ’\ I I I N
} } EXISTING ROADWAY SURFACE. igﬁ/lilé EETCSOJJ_(RJEAE&STAMPED AND TEXTURED TO MATCH 5 W ’| I MILL & OVERLAY ZONE: m C,:) | | |
| ; - ; EOP REPLAGE IN-KIND / LINEARLIMITS = LL =L + 20' E ™ \¢
3. FLOWABLE FILL (COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH 200-250 P.S.I. IN 48 - — '
SAW CUT FULL DEPTH | | , EXCAVATION WIDTH , HOURS), 4 FOOT MINIMUM OR TO WITHIN 6 INCHES ABOVE TOP OR T W = WIDTH OF TRENCH Q WIDTH LIMITS = RZ = DC +W + 5 O Z <
OF CONCRETE OR \£ MO g Lo 1 PLUS 2' MIN. 7 PIPE CONCRETE ALWAYS: FILL TO THE BOTTOM OF THE EXISTING _ S (OR WIDTH OF ADJACENT LANE I X
DEPTH OF ASPHALT | | CONCRETE ROADBED. ] D = DEPTH OF TRENCH IF CUT IS WITHIN 5' OF THE - O _I
TOPPING (1-1/2" TYP.) ‘ ‘ ASPHALT ROADWAYS: FILL TO WITHIN - 1/2" OF FINISHED GRADE. O MILL & OVERLAY RESURFACING CENTER LINE) > L||_J LL
SEE NOTE 11 } } 1" MINIMUM ®\ T'MINIMUM 44" LiME DUST 1/8" MINUS MANUFACTURED SAND OR 1/2" ZONE=RZ=5"+W +5' SECTION VIEW (D (7) LL
WASHED STONE.
€ OF ROADWAY. 5 By fid = - SECTION VIEW O LQJ O
‘ i / I 5. BEDDING MATERIAL - SEE SD-307.01. IF MULTILANE ROAD, THEN MILL
UTILITY MAIN LINE A SAW CUT FULL 3 & OVERLAY WILL STOP AT NEXT i I m S >
CON(E:)EE’TI'EH (());R: v 1. ALL STREET CUTS MUST BE BACKFILLED WITH FLOWABLE FILL WITH A . ‘ N D_ —
o O COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 200-250 PSI IN 48 HOURS. o —
EOP ASPHALT TOPPING 8 i p 2. FLOWABLE FILL SHALL BE IN PLACE FOR A MINIMUM OF 48 HOURS WHEN CUT IS WITHIN ONE LANE o) ‘ '®) IF TWO LANEROAD AND RZ O
—— (1-1/2" TYP.) ol PRIOR TO PLACING ASPHALT OR CONCRETE TOPPING. PLAN VIEW wi w DISTANCE CROSSES THE CD
SEE NOTE 11 £ES @ 3 WHEREITIS IMPRACTICAL TO USE FLOWABLE FILL DUE TO TERRANN, o CENTERLINE THEN ENTIRE
=aZI? SLOPE, WIDTH OF TRENCH, OR OTHER SITUATIONS, THE MATERIAL -~
20" ®—e So =3 FOR THE BACKFILL IN THE ROADWAY AREAS MAY BE CEMENT EOP | WIDTH SHALL BE MILLED AND I I I —
= '5 (4] TREATED (5% BY UNIT WEIGHT) AGGREGATE BASE AT THE SOLE il OVERLAYED
zZ> DISCRETION OF THE CITY TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER/STREETCUT
SERVICE LINE CR%WAY CENTERLINE =Q 2 INSPECTOR. BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED IN 8" LIFTS AND SHALL BE S x
( ) *<8 THOROUGHLY COMPACTED BY MEANS OF A MECHANICAL TAMP. SETTLEMENT CRITERIA
4. WHERE LONGITUDINAL CUTS ARE MADE, THE OWNER RESERVES THE ¥ y !
J RIGHT TO REQUIRE ADDITIONAL RESURFACING BEYOND THE LIMITS 1T - N RZ B N 7 > 5'jr e SEAM GAP 3 INCH OR <
OF THE REPAIR TO ENSURE THE PROPER RIDING CHARACTERISTICS GREATER
< AND THE STABILITY OF THE PAVEMENT. I
WIDTH OF E.OP. 5. BACKFILL OF TRENCHES WITHIN THE SIDEWALK AREAS SHALL BE PATCH JP * SETTLEMENT
TRENCH COMPACTED GRADED AGGREGATE BASE (NOT LOOSE WASHED oo -ANY BIRD BATH
VARIES STONE). BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED IN 8" LIFTS AND SHALL BE
\ @——e THOROUGHLY COMPACTED BY MEANS OF A MECHANICAL TAMP. _ oo 7 INCH VERTICAL
6. IF APERPENDICULAR CUT TRENCH REACHES THE CENTERLINE OF E.O.P. DISPLACEMENT
" " THE ROADWAY, THE ASPHALT MUST BE REPLACED FROM CURB TO , ‘
1" MINIMUM 1" MINIMUM CURB AND BE A MINIMUM OF TEN (10) FEET ON EACH SIDE OF THE S o
N CENTERLINE OF EXCAVATION. (SEE PLAN VIEW DETAIL, THIS SHEET) f/——PATCH
- ¢ OF ROADWAY | — | _ o 7. ALL REFERENCES TO MATERIALS ARE DESCRIBED IN DETAIL IN THE
L X CITY OF CHATTANOOGA'S STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. THESE
s | | STILTY MAIN LINE %@ SPECIFICATIONS MUST BE USED AS A REFERENCE WHEN ORDERING WHEN CUT giﬁﬁ?ﬁ?\/\?ENTERUNE
SAW CUT FULL DEPTH OF ® MATERIALS.
concreTeoRDEPTHOF N ||| P £ A SUSSTTUTON To THE WATERILS REFERENCED HEREoN ST —
ASPHALT TOPPING (1-1/2" \ | PROPOSED UTILITY STREETCUT INSPECTOR PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. E.O.P.
TYP.) SEE NOTE 11 [ | Eop 4 EXCAVATION _ W 9. EXISTING CONCRETE STREETS THAT HAVE BEEN OVERLAID WITH
; : 2. WIDTH » 2 ASPHALT SHALL BE REPAIRED WITH CONCRETE HAVING A DEPTH =
; ; 53 EQUAL TO THE EXISTING CONCRETE PLUS THE ADJACENT EXISTING RZ = °
£ ASPHALT OVERLAY. )
G UTILITY SERVICE LINE - SECTION VIEW =8 10.  WHERE EXISTING CONSTRUCTION AND EXPANSION JOINTS ARE LS
© ENCOUNTERED IN CONCRETE PAVEMENT CUTS, THE - - = - - - ] a
OF EXCAVATION ENGINEER/INSPECTOR SHALL DESIGNATE LOCATION, SIZE AND ‘
MATERIALS TO CONSTRUCT JOINTS IN THE NEW CONCRETE SURFACE.
PLAN VIEW 11.  ALL STREETCUTS SHALL BE SAWCUT THE FULL DEPTH OF CONCRETE
e INE PAE OR DEPTH OF ASPHALT TOPPING (1-1/2" TYP.) PRIOR TO ANY OTHER
c RgsEggngL%ichfvsngLT/NE) DEMOLITION METHODS BEING USED.
E.O.P.
PLAN VIEW
4 | REPAIR DETAILS (ROADWAYS)
| NOT TO SCALE
5 | REPAIR DETAILS (ROADWAYS)
| NOT TO SCALE °
@
0
S
2
[
I
o
(I -4

© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.

Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.

PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
SCALE AS SHOWN
DESIGNED BY ASA
DRAWN BY ASA
CHECKED BY ASA
TITLE

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

SHEET NO.

C7.0




A

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

201 CHEROKEE BLVD., SUITE 101
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405
WWW.ASAENGINEERINGINC.COM
423.805.3700

SEAL

Z
~ Y -
SEE DETAL 1, SEE DETAIL 4, = =
TYPICAL ARMORMAX® 75 TYPICAL = v =
, —_ ° —_
COMPACTED Co'giéﬁlﬁf SEE NOTE 1.1 = & =
BACKFILL = : =
ARMORMAX® 75, = ° ="
. ARMORMAX® 75 — . o o ez
SEE NOTE 1.1 . — . o I
SEE NOTE 1.1 . ! ~ & )
) ! \ A - X
SEE DETAIL 6, i 3 4 1
TYPICAL (0.9m) MIN (300 mm) 1 5
L ; (300mm) = (1.5 m) MIN IE
T
SEE DETAIL 8, (300 mm) - I
TYPICAL 1 ARMORMAX® 75,
SEE DETAIL 4 5 (300mm) SEE NOTE 1.1 COMPACTED
SEE DETAIL 2, TYPICAL BACKFILL
TYPICAL 4 N !
~ ANCHOR ON HORIZONTAL SPACING
Ll \
. L PERANCHORPIN SCHEDULE ANCHOR ON HORIZONTAL SPACING v ISSUED FOR
) 12" (300 CENTERS PER ANCHOR/PIN SCHEDULE, (300 mm)
_— (300 mm) - SEE DETAIL 6, WITH PINS ON Lo X
NOTE: PINS ARE NOT SHOWN Py 12" (300 mm) CENTERS I
FOR THE PURPOSE OF CLARITY 15 U 1
\ DETAIL 1: CREST OF (300 mm)
SLOPE (COS) TRENCH DETAIL 2: TOE OF
SLOPE (TOS) TRENCH
(T08) ANCHOR ON VERTICAL SPACING
PER ANCHOR/PIN SCHEDULE, o
\ ELEVATION 1: INSTALLATION OF SEE DETAIL 6, WITH PINS ON
~ ARMORMAX® 75 ON A SLOPE 12" (300 mm) CENTERS

=

DETAIL 3: SIDE TRENCHES

LOAD BEARING PLATE

4/23/2019 1:44:04 PM | j:\01_projects\2023\23-0130 city of lakesite stormwater improvements\3- engineering\Civi\SHEETS\C6 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.dwg |

FLOW OF WATER OR
- _ HORIZONTAL ANCHOR SPACING DIRECTION OF PREVAILING WIND A P ACING EMBEDMENT DEPTH SOIL FILL AND SEED
PER ANCHOR/PIN SCHEDULE OR/PIN ¢ PER ANCHOR\ PIN SCHEDULE LANDLOK® $2 ECB, SEE NOTES 2.5 & 2.6
— SEE NOTE 1.3 . .
. & . ] . @ . 5 5 ; ; ; # ; ; JE—Y 1 , 15" (38 mm) DIAMETER ANGHOR,
o m o m ol m m o VERTICAL PIN SPACING ANCHOR TENDON i n SEE DETAIL 6,
| | I PER ANCHOR/PIN SCHEDULE EMBEDMENT DEPTH TYPICAL
VERTICAL ANCHOR SPACING b b K 1 PER ANCHOR\ PIN SCHEDULE e
PER ANCHOR/PIN SCHEDULE . 24 . I . @ . | . @ . I . @ . i ARMORMAX® 75, SELECT FILL MATERIAL
8 o o o 0.20" (5 mm) SEE NOTE 1.1 AS SPECIFIED BY
ARMORMAX® 75, . : : : . ,  DIAMETER STEEL 7 > ENGINEER OF RECORD CD
SEE NOTE 1.1 ——r v — o — —
ANCHOR ON HORIZONTAL SPACING, ! ® . . . [:N & B . . . & . . . &
PER ANCHOR/PIN SCHEDULE, 5 | |+ |+ o SEE NOTE 1.2 FOR
SEE DETAIL 6 ,><2</ | X%/ | x%/ 1 x%, PIN DESCRIPTION PREPARED SEEDBED, I I I
8 | o o SEE NOTE 2.1
\ ARMORMAX® 75, . - @ l - @ - I - ® 1 M ] ANCHOR HEAD :
- SEE NOTE 1.1 [ [ [ (LOAD-LOCKED POSITION) Z
i I y y £ ] ' DETAIL 7: PIN DETAIL 8: VEGETATION ESTABLISHMENT T~
i . . i . . l . . . . ’ DETAIL 6: ENGINEERED EARTH N~
3 @ s @ 4 @ J+ @ ] ANCHOR (qp]
R ] 2 1 | ) ~ \'d
@ . . . . . . . . . é . . . @ ARMORMAX® 75 FOR EROSION CONTROL GENERAL INSTALLATION GUIDELINES l— m <
P I
& ANCHOR, SEE DETAIL 6 1. GENERAL NOTES Lu.. ( ) I
DETAIL 4: BREAK IN SLOPE . PIN, SEE DETAIL 7 TOP OF SLOPE / UP STREAM 1.1.  ARMORMAX® 75 is an engineered solution used for permanent erosion protection or surficial slope stability in vegetated and unvegetated applications. It is composed of two LL
INTERFACE ' components: PYRAMAT® 75 High Performance Turf Reinforcement Mat (HPTRM) and Engineered Earth Anchors. ARMORMAX® 75 is available in green or tan to provide for |— I I
| DETAIL 5: PIN PATTERN AND OVERLAPS an aesthetically pleasing solution with proven performance. _—
| 1.1.1. PYRAMAT® 75 HPTRM is a three-dimensional, lofty, woven polypropylene geotextile that is available in green or tan which is specially designed for erosion control U)
| applications on steep slopes and vegetated waterways. The matrix is composed of polypropylene monofilament yarns featuring X3® technology woven into a uniform Lu
|® 68" MAX configuration of resilient pyramid-like projections. The material exhibits very high interlock and reinforcement capacity with both soil and root systems, demonstrates x
Seé | I i (300 mm) superior UV resistance, and enhances seedling emergence.
| ) 1.1.2. The B1 Anchor model is used for permanent erosion protection applications and has a working load of up to 500 Ibs. The B1 Anchor consists of an aluminum anchor head, < >
1 6" (150 mm) MIN galvanized steel cable, aluminum ferrules, aluminum load-locking mechanism, and an aluminum top plate. The bullet nose design of the anchor head allows the anchor to _|
|| (300 mm) END OVERLAP penetrate HPTRM resulting in minimal installation damage. The B1 Anchor is also designed with a recessed cavity so the top of the cable can be cut below the surface l_
| ) being protected. —
| ® ' %é 1.2. The 12", 18", and 24" Securing Pins are composed of a wire, mushroomed at the top. A washer is then placed on the wire and the wire is crimped or swedged about 3-1/2" —
| below the top so the washer will not slide off. The end of the wire is cut at a 45 degree angle for easy penetration of the soil. These Pins with washers conform to industry —
| standards for erosion control pins with washers.
HORIZONTAL ANCHOR SPACING 1.3. LANDLOK® S2 Erosion Control Blankets consist of 100% wheat straw mechanically bound and covered on both sides by netting. The straw is homogeneously blended and
I BOTTOM OF SLOPE / DOWN STREAM PER ANCHOR/PIN SCHEDULE evenly distributed throughout the blanket. The netting is photodegradable polypropylene with mesh openings of approximately 3/8 in. by 3/8 in. (11 mm by 11 mm). The blanket
3" (75 mm) MIN is sewn on approximately 2 in. (51 mm) centers with photodegradable polypropylene thread. This product is NTPEP approved for AASHTO standards.
EDGE OVERLAP I
OVERLAPPING END 2. VEGETATION ESTABLISHMENT LIJ
2.1. Prepare seedbed by loosening/scarifying top 2 to 3 in. (50 to 75 mm) of the soil surface.
2.2.  Apply any necessary soil amendments needed to promote healthy vegetation.
2.3. Sow 25-35% of the total permanent seed mixture to the prepared seedbed. Note this seed mixture amount is in addition to the 100% total seed mixture being applied in further
steps.
2.4. |Install ARMORMAX® 75 per guidelines and specifications.
2.5. Soil-fill the ARMORMAX® 75 with 1 to 2 in. (25 to 50 mm) of amended topsoil or fill with a biotic soil media. Do not place excessive soil above the ARMORMAX® 75 material.
ANCHOR/PIN SCHEDULE 2.6. Apply 100% of the total permanent seed mixture onto the topsoil/biotic soil media by broadcasting. Sown seed may need to be raked into place to ensure good contact between I
seed and soil.
SECURING DEVICE ANCHOR PIN 2.7. Install surficial protection with LANDLOK® S2 Erosion Control Blanket (ECB). LANDLOK® S2 ECB is to be secured using 6” U-shaped staples with a frequency of 1.7 staples
per square yard (2.0 staples per square meter).
HORIZONTAL PER MANUFACTURERS PER MANUFACTURERS 2.8. Water and/or irrigate seeded areas as needed to establish and maintain vegetation until the desired vegetative density has been achieved. Frequent, light irrigation will need to
ANCHOR SPACING RECOMMENDATIONS RECOMMENDATIONS be applied to seeded areas if natural rain events have not occurred within two weeks of seeding.
2.9. Rubber-tired or rubber-tracked vehicles shall be used, and sharp turns avoided. No heavy and/or metal tracked equipment or sharp turns shall be permitted on the installed
VERTICAL PER MANUFACTURERS PER MANUFACTURERS ARMORMAX® 75. Foot traffic and construction equipment shall be avoided over the ARMORMAX® 75 if loose or wet soil conditions exist.
ANCHOR SPACING = RECOMMENDATIONS =~ RECOMMENDATIONS
EMBEDMENT DEPTH PER MANUFACTURERS PER MANUFACTURERS BEFORE INSTALLATION BEGINS
RECOMMENDATIONS ~ RECOMMENDATIONS e Coordinate with a Solmax Representative: A pre-construction meeting is suggested with the construction team and a representative from Solmax. This meeting should be scheduled
by the contractor with at least a two week notice.
e Gather the Tools Needed: Tools that you will need to install ARMORMAX® 75 include a pair of industrial shears to cut PYRAMAT® 75, tape measure, percussion hammer (sized
NOTE: THE STANDARD DETAILS ILLUSTRATED IN THESE C 0 N C E PT UAL I N STA L LATIO N D ETAI LS appropriately for the anchors), ground rod driver compatible with the percussion hammer, drive steel compatible with the anchor, setting tool to set and load-lock the anchor, and wire
DRAWI NGS ARE FOR INFORMATION AND EVALUATION cutters to cut the cable tendon of the anchor. Available for purchase from Solmax are drive steel, setting tools, and wire cutters.
PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. e Determine how to Establish Vegetation: The method of vegetation establishment should be determined prior to the start of installation. Different vegetation establishment methods
PROJECT SPECIFIC CALCULATIONS, SHOP DRAWINGS AND ARMO RMAX® 75 FOR SLOPES require different orders of installation. Refer to Establish Vegetation for further guidance.
SPECIFICATIONS, SIGNED AND SEALED BY A REGISTERED pATE: SCALE: SHEET OF o Asite specific soil test should be conducted to determine the recommended soil amendments required to establish permanent vegetation.
© 2024 Solmax LICENSED ENGINEER, ARE REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION. 06/03/2024 NTS 1 1 e Please consult the Solmax Website for the most up to date installation guidelines.
Q
-
©
Il O
GENERAL NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SIGNED AND SEALED
| SLOPE STABILIZATION DETAIL SHOP DRAWINGS FROM THE MANUFACTURER OF
1 THIS PRODUCT, OR APPROVED EQUAL FOR
| NOT TO SCALE ENGINEER REVIEW PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
(&)
-}
(]
(2]
=
c
i)
L2
>
[0)
4
o
=z

© 2021 Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.

Drawings, written material and design concepts shall not be used
or reproduced in whole or part in any form or format without prior
written consent of Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc.

PROJECT NO. 23-0130
DATE 03/08/2025
SCALE AS SHOWN
DESIGNED BY ASA
DRAWN BY ASA
CHECKED BY ASA
TITLE

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

SHEET NO.

C7.1




Lakesite Drainage Improvements Pre-Bid Meeting Notes, Questions and Responses
Date: 04/11/2025

Design Team Attendees:

Mack McCarley, P.E.

Rachel Tranel, P.E., LEED AP

Christian Sawyer, EIT
A copy of the sign-in sheet for this meeting is attached to these Meeting Notes.
The meeting was called to order at 10:30 A.M. at Lakesite City Hall by Mr. Mack McCarley

Mack McCarley read the agenda to the assembled contractors and outlined the project
scope. Rachel Tranel explained project specifics and opened the floor to questions from
attending bidders.

Items DiscuQuestions Received During the Pre-Bid Meeting:

1. Are the two landfills listed the only two options for any earthwork that is to be removed
from the site?
Response: Ms. Tranel explained that if the contractor has an alternative
landfill that is preferable to use, they may submit it to the engineers so that
it can be submitted to TDEC to determine if it can be approved.

2. Has an ecological study been performed for the channel to ensure no protected
species are present?
Response: Ms. Tranel explained that an ecological study was performed by
Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc. for the channel as part of the project
permitting.

3. Willthe work hours differ between work done on the channel and the culvert
replacements?
Response: Mr. McCarley explained the work hours between the channel and
the culvert replacements will not differ. The City of Lakesite specifies that
work is permitted Monday-Friday between the hours of 7 AM and 7 PM.

4. How farin advance will notification be required of the property owners for temporary
changes in traffic patterns?



Response: Mr. McCarley explained that the homeowners need to be notified
at a minimum of 3 days in advance. One week notice is preferred when
feasible.

5. Was a cost estimate prepared for this project?
Response: Mr. McCarley explained that the budget for the project is based
on the grant funding awarded.

6. How does the wall on Driftwood Road need to be repaired?
Response: Ms. Tranel explained that the lake wall, at the discharge of the
pipe, needs to be repaired in kind. A photo of the existing condition was
shared with the potential bidders.

7. Will seed and straw suffice for landscape replacement of residential yards or will sod
be required?
Response: Because the area has to be repaired in kind, any areas that are
not currently fescue seed will need to be sodded. Ms. Tranel noted that this
would be identified in the addendum to be issued upon all final questions
received.

8. What are the repair limits of roadways when they are required for culvert repair?
Response: A minimum of 50’ (25’ from the center of the pipe) will be required
to be repaired for road crossings. Ms. Tranel noted that this would be
identified in the addendum to be issued upon all final questions received.



9. How will mobilization be pro-rated on this project?
Response: Mobilization will be pro-rated based on the percentage of the
project chosen to be implemented by the City Commission. If 60% of the
project areas are chosen to move ahead with improvements, 60% of the
submitted mobilization amount will be used for pay purposes.

10. Was this Pre-Bid meeting mandatory to bid on the project?
Response: Mr. McCarley stated that it would need to be clarified and he
would address this in the meeting notes. Based on City attorney review, it
was not stated that the attendance was mandatory to bid on this project.
Therefore, the City will accept bids from contractors that were notin

attendance.

11. What is the estimated schedule for this project?
Response: The schedule for this project is construction starting by June
2025, completing on December 15, 2025, and final inspections being
completed on January 8, 2026. All final bidder questions are due by April 8,
2025 (two weeks from the date of meeting). Any addendum needed to
respond to questions will be issued no later than April 16, 2025. Final bids
are due April 30, 202 at 11 am EST and bid award notice is anticipated on or
around May 22, 2025.

12. Will there be liquidated damages for missing the construction deadline?
Response: Mr. McCarley explained the funding is grant driven, consequently
the project has a hard deadline to complete.

13. What additional forms are needed for bidding this project?
Response: Mr. McCarley and Ms. Tranel explained that the necessary forms
for bidding are included in the bid package which can be obtained from the
City along with the drawings issued for bid.

14. Will any additional permits be needed?
Response: Mr. McCarley and Ms. Tranel explained that all permits, as far as
we know at the present time, have been obtained for the project.
Coordination with property owners will need to be handled during
construction as needed to access the property.



15. Will there be areas for equipment laydown along the culvert replacement routes?
Response: This will vary from work site to work site and will be coordinated
with the City and property owners.

16. It was stated that Traffic Control is the responsibility of the contractor. Access for local
property owners and emergency vehicles needs to be available through the work site at
all times.

Response: Notation will be added to the plans regarding access in the
addendum to be issued upon all final questions received.

17.Who should questions be directed to?
Response: Mr. McCarley explained that all questions should be addressed
to him and copy Asa Engineering & Consulting, Inc. Email contact info. as
follows:
mmccarley@pdmeng.com

csawyer@asaengineeringinc.com

The pre-bid meeting concluded at approximately 11:30 am.

After the pre-bid meeting, a field visit was conducted with interested bidders by Mr.
McCarley and City staff.

Questions Received From Bidders between the Pre-Bid Meeting and April 8, 2025:

1. Was the pre-bid meeting mandatory to attend in order to bid this project?
Response: See response to pre-bid meeting comment #10.

2. Have there been or will there be changes to the specs/plans due to matters discussed
during the pre-bid meeting?
Response: yes, Addendum #1 will be issued by April 16 as noted in
response to pre-bid meeting comment #11.

3. If we provide alternate pricing for HDPE instead of RCP for the culverts how does that
need to be displayed on the unit pricing?
Response: Show as an option in Bid Form.



10.

11.

12.

What is the extent of the hand clearing required for the majority of the channel? Simple
debris removal? Tree removal? Any hand excavation?
Response: Hand clearing of the channels indicates removal of debris,
tree limbs, fallen trees or vegetation, etc. that can be removed by
manual measures and not through means of equipment or excavation
removal. Debris must be removed from the site.

Will there be a provided lay down area for each location?
Response: See response to pre-bid meeting comment #15.

Does excess soil have to be hauled to the Harrison or Dayton landfills?
Response: See response to pre-bid meeting comment #1.

Will traffic control require police or just traffic barriers/signs?
Response: Traffic control must be consistent with TDOT requirements.

What is required to "replace in kind" the affected areas? Will sod be required, or will
seeding be sufficient?
Response: See response to pre-bid meeting comment #7.

Who will be the erosion control inspector and how often will we need to set up
meetings with them?
Response: Contractor will be responsible for maintenance and regular
monitoring. Engineer and City will perform periodic inspections.

Detail 3 on sheet C2.1 shows a sediment filled culvert, is there a required method of
removal or is it to be done by contractors means and methods?
Response: Contractors means and methods and in accordance with the
TDEC permit.

What is the correct square footage measurement to be used for area 3 South? Itis
listed as both 14,320 SF/0.992 AC which are not the same size. Area also seems to be
significantly smaller than this as well.
Response: The area will be corrected in Addendum #1 to 4,385 SF (0.10
AC.

Is Armormax 75 and Landlok S2 required as soil stabilization matting along all parts of
excavated areas, or only section STA 12+04 to STA 14+32?
Response: This type of soil stabilization is only required along the steep
side slopes from STA 12+04 to 14+32.



ASA

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

Addendum #1
Project Name: City of Lakesite Drainage Grant Project
Bid Due Date: April 30, 2025, 11:00 a.m.

To: All Prospective Bidders
Subject: Addendum to Bid Documents

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents issued for
the above-named project. Receipt of this Addendum shall be acknowledged on the Bid Form.

The following revisions, clarifications, additions, or deletions are hereby made to the Bid Documents:

Revisions/Clarifications
1. Drawing Sheet C0.1: Sodding notes/specifications have been added to the plan.
2. Drawing Sheet C4.1:

a. Added area of roadway repair to the plan.

b. Added notation to plan to refer to details for headwall.

c. Added notation to outfall wall repair to include: CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS OF
WALL REPAIR PRIOR TO CONTRUCTION.

d. Updated Note 1 as follows: CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING FINAL CULVERT
LOCATION AND SITE CONDITIONS FOR REPLACEMENT/REPAIR PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN CONTRACTOR LOCATE AND PLAN DESIGN SHALL BE COORDINATED
WITH THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

e. Added notation for HDPE alternate to Note 2 as follows: ...OR HDPE AS LONG AS THE SITE
CONDITIONS MEET TDOT SPECIFICATIONS FOR HDPE PIPE.

f. Added Note 7 as follows: CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY ACCESS AT ALL TIMES
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

g. Added areas for sod restoration to the plan.

3. Drawing Sheet C4.2:
a. Added area of roadway repair to the plan.
b. Added notation to the plan to refer details for riprap outfall.
c. Clarified the profile view of riprap headwall to correspond with detail.
d. Updated Notes as described above under Drawing Sheet C4.1.
4. Drawing Sheet C4.3:

a. Added area of roadway repair to the plan.

b. Updated Notes as described above under Drawing Sheet C4.1.
5. Drawing Sheet C4.4:

a. Added area of roadway repair to the plan.

b. Extended culvert pipe at 2304 Pineway Trail to reflect accurate dimension. No change to quantity.

c. Updated Notes as described above under Drawing Sheet C4.1.

6. Drawing Sheet C6.1:
a. Corrected the area noted in Area 3, South to 4,385 SF/0.10 AC.
7. Drawing Sheet C7.0:
a. Updated Detail 4 Repair Details (Roadways) to include min. 50’ total roadway repair limits.

201 CHEROKEE BOULEVARD, SUITE 101, CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405 e PHONE 423.805.3700 ¢ www.asaengineeringinc.com



City of Lakesite Drainage Grant Project
Addendum #1

Page 2 of 2

b. Updated Detail 5 Repair Details (Roadways) to include min. 50’ total roadway repair limits.
c. Added Detail 6 Headwall / Flume at Glengerrie Drive
d. Added Detail 7 Headwall at Geneva Trail

8. Bid Tab:
a. Item Nos. 6.3,7.3,8.3,10.3,11.3,12.3, 13.3 & 13.5 are corrected to Class Ill Concrete Pipe from
Class V.
b. Item Nos. 6.6, 7.7, 8.7, 9.4, 10.7, 11.8, 12.8 & 13.10 have been revised to clarify “Roadway”
Restoration is included in the bid item.
c. Addendum #1 Acknowledgement has been added to the bid form.

Additions
1. Included Pre-Bid Meeting Notes, Questions and Responses Letter dated 4/11/2024 and delivered on
4/14/2025.

Please ensure all parties involved in the preparation of your bid are aware of the changes outlined in this
Addendum. Failure to acknowledge this Addendum may result in your bid being deemed non-responsive.

Sincerely,

ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

g‘wu O Sanct_

Rachel A. Tranel, P.E., LEED AP
Director of Civil Engineering

201 CHEROKEE BOULEVARD, SUITE 101, CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405 e PHONE 423.805.3700 ¢ www.asaengineeringinc.com



ASA

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

Addendum #2
Project Name: City of Lakesite Drainage Grant Project
Bid Due Date: April 30, 2025, 11:00 a.m.

To: All Prospective Bidders
Subject: Addendum to Bid Documents

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and clarifies the original Bidding Documents issued for
the above-named project. Receipt of this Addendum shall be acknowledged on the Bid Form.

Clarifications
The following additional questions were received since the issuance of Addendum #1. To ensure all bidders
have the same information, we offer the following responses:

1. Fallen trees: Will the awarded contractor be required to remove fallen trees and root balls without the
use of equipment?
Response: Any debris that cannot be removed manually within the channel will need to
remain. Equipment should not be used in the channel.

2. Clarification on question 4 from the submitted questions. Will the awarded contractor have to remove
any sediment by hand?
Response: No sediment should be removed from the stream channel. Equipment can be used
to remove sediment within the culverts. However, care should be taken when
placing/operating equipment within the banks of the channel. Any impact to the banks or
channel would require restoration to pre-impact conditions.

3. What are the limits of clean up? Only in the limits of the stream channel.
Response: No sediment should be removed from the stream channel. Cleanup limits are as
shown in the plan and contained within the width of the stream channel.

Please ensure all parties involved in the preparation of your bid are aware of the clarifications outlined in this
Addendum. Failure to acknowledge this Addendum may result in your bid being deemed non-responsive.

Sincerely,

ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

AQMQML.

Rachel A. Tranel, P.E., LEED AP
Director of Civil Engineering

201 CHEROKEE BOULEVARD, SUITE 101, CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405 e PHONE 423.805.3700 ¢ www.asaengineeringinc.com



ASA

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

Addendum #3
Project Name: City of Lakesite Drainage Grant Project
Bid Due Date: April 30, 2025, 11:00 a.m.

To: All Prospective Bidders
Subject: Addendum to Bid Documents

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and clarifies the original Bidding Documents issued for
the above-named project. Receipt of this Addendum shall be acknowledged on the Bid Form.

Revisions/Clarifications
1. Bid Tab:
a. The current item 3 includes all work between STA 17+00 to 27+50. There is no change in this
direction. However, in addition to this, the City of Lakesite would like the bidders to list separately
on the bid form, the portion of this bid amount for work between STA 17+00 to 20+00, only.

2. Clarification on Liquidated Damages:
a. As stated previously, thisis a grant project. It has a fixed completion date. If the contractor
fails to meet this date, they will be responsible for loss of funds for the grant or any cost
attributable to the contractor.

3. Please note this is the final Addendum that will be issued for this project. Questions will no longer be
accepted or addressed.

Please ensure all parties involved in the preparation of your bid are aware of the clarifications outlined in this
Addendum. Failure to acknowledge this Addendum may result in your bid being deemed non-responsive.

Sincerely,

ASA ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC.

&QM A Jeard_

Rachel A. Tranel, P.E., LEED AP
Director of Civil Engineering

201 CHEROKEE BOULEVARD, SUITE 101, CHATTANOOGA, TN 37405 e PHONE 423.805.3700 ¢ www.asaengineeringinc.com



	May 20 2025 City Commission Agenda
	April 15 2024 Minutes_As Sent to Commission
	7a. Ord #318 FY2025-26 Budget (1)
	7b. Ord #319 INTERIM 2025-26 Tax Rate
	8a. Stormwater Bids
	Lakesite StormWater Management Improvement Grant Project-RFB
	2025-03-07_LAKESITE STORMWATER IMPROVEMENTS
	Sheets and Views
	C0.0 TITLE SHEET
	C1.0 CHANNEL OVERALL EXISTING CONDITIONS & SITE DEMOLITION PLAN
	C1.1 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN AND EPSC PLAN ENLARGEMENT 1
	C1.2 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN AND EPSC PLAN ENLARGEMENT 2
	C1.3 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN AND EPSC PLAN ENLARGEMENT 3
	C1.4 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN AND EPSC PLAN ENLARGEMENT 4
	C1.5 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN AND EPSC PLAN ENLARGEMENT 5
	C1.6 EPSC DETAILS
	C2.1 CHANNEL TYPICAL SECTIONS
	C3.0 CHANNEL GRADING PLAN ENLARGEMENT 1
	C3.1 CHANNEL GRADING PLAN ENLARGEMENT 2
	C5.0 CHANNEL CROSS-SECTIONS
	C6.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN ENLARGEMENT 1
	C6.1 LANDSCAPE PLAN ENLARGEMENT 2
	C6.2 LANDSCAPE SCHEDULES


	2025-04-11 Pre-Bid Meeting Notes_Question Response
	Addendum 1 Letter
	Addendum 2 Letter
	Addendum 3 Letter
	Bid Tab Simplified_4-30-2025.pdf
	LakesiteDrainageGrantChannelBid
	LakesiteDrainageGrantCulvertBid
	LakesiteDrainageGrantMobilizationCost


	April Finance.pdf
	April 2025
	April 2025 Balance

	April Finance.pdf
	April 2025
	April 2025 Balance




